

CITY COUNCIL 2014

KARYL MATSUMOTO, MAYOR RICHARD A. GARBARINO, VICE MAYOR MARK ADDIEGO, COUNCILMEMBER PRADEEP GUPTA, PH.D., COUNCILMEMBER LIZA NORMANDY, COUNCILMEMBER

MIKE FUTRELL, CITY MANAGER

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF WATER QUALITY CONTROL (650) 877-8555 FAX (650) 829-3855

September 10, 2014

Mr. Bruce H. Wolfe Executive Officer San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board 1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400 Oakland, CA 94612

Subject: City of South San Francisco FY 2013/14 Annual Report

Dear Mr. Wolfe:

This letter and Annual Report with attachments is submitted by the City of South San Francisco pursuant to Permit Provision C.16.a of the Municipal Regional Stormwater NPDES Permit (MRP), Order R2-2009-0074, NPDES Permit No CAS612008 issued by the San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board. The Annual Report provides documentation of compliance activities conducted during FY 2013/14 and related accomplishments.

Please contact Andrew Wemmer at 650-829-3883 regarding any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

lece,

Rob Lecel Interim Environmental Compliance Supervisor

CITY OF SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO FY 2013/14 ANNUAL REPORT

Certification Statement

"I certify, under penalty of law, that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to ensure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted, is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations."

Signature of Duly Authorized Representative:

9 10/14

Rób Lecel Da Interim Environmental Compliance Supervisor

Table of Contents

Section

Page

Section 1 – Permittee Information	
Section 2 – Provision C.2 Municipal Operations	
Section 3 – Provision C.3 New Development and Redevelopment	
Section 4 – Provision C.4 Industrial and Commercial Site Controls	
Section 5 – Provision C.5 Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination	
Section 6 – Provision C.6 Construction Site Controls	6-1
Section 7 – Provision C.7 Public Information and Outreach	
Section 8 – Provision C.8 Water Quality Monitoring	
Section 9 – Provision C.9 Pesticides Toxicity Controls	
Section 10 – Provision C.10 Trash Load Reduction	
Section 11 – Provision C.11 Mercury Controls	
Section 12 – Provision C.12 PCBs Controls	
Section 13 – Provision C.13 Copper Controls	
Section 14 – Provision C.14 PBDE, Legacy Pesticides and Selenium Controls	
Section 15 – Provision C.15 Exempted and Conditionally Exempted Discharges	

Section 1 – Permittee Information

Backg	round Informe	ation								
Permitte	ee Name:	City of South	y of South San Francisco							
Populati	ion:	64,409								
NPDES P	Permit No.:	CA\$612008								
Order N	umber:	R2-2009-0074	R							
Reporting Time Period (month/year): July 2013 through June 2014										
Name of the Responsible Authority: Mike Futrell Tit			Title:	City Manager						
Mailing Address: 400 Grand Avenue										
City:	South San Franc	cisco		Zip Code:	94080			C	ounty:	San Mateo
Telepho	one Number:		(650) 877	(650) 877-8500 Fax Number:				(650) 839-6609		
E-mail A	Address:		Mike.Futrell@ssf.net							
Name of the Designated Stormwater Management Program Contact (if different from above):		Andrew Wemmer Title:			Interin	Interim Environmental Compliance Supervisor				
Departm	nent:		Public Works/WQCP							
Mailing Address: 195 Belle Air Road										
City:	South San Franc	cisco		Zip Code:	94080			C	ounty:	San Mateo
Telepho	ne Number:		(650) 829	(650) 829-3883 Fc			Fax Number:			(650) 829-3855
E-mail A	ddress:		Andrew.	.wemmer@ssf	.net			8		

12

FY 2013-2014 Annual Report Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

Section 2 - Provision C.2 Reporting Municipal Operations

Program Highlights and Evaluation

Highlight/summarize activities for reporting year:

Summary:

The City of South San Francisco participated in the SMCWPPP Public Works Municipal Maintenance Subcommittee.

Refer to the C.2 Municipal Operations section of the SMCWPPP FY 13-14 Annual Report for a description of activities implemented at the countywide and/or regional level.

C.2.	.a. ▶Street and Road Repair and Maintenance
explo more	e a Y in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were implemented. If not applicable, type NA in the box and provide an anation in the comments section below. Place an N in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were not implemented for one or be of these activities during the reporting fiscal year, then in the comments section below provide an explanation of when BMPs were not emented and the corrective actions taken.
Y	Control of debris and waste materials during road and parking lot installation, repaving or repair maintenance activities from polluting stormwater
Y	Control of concrete slurry and wastewater, asphalt, pavement cutting, and other street and road maintenance materials and wastewater from discharging to storm drains from work sites.
Y	Sweeping and/or vacuuming and other dry methods to remove debris, concrete, or sediment residues from work sites upon completion of work.

Comments: All BMPs have been implemented and are in practice for street and road repair.

C.2.b. ► Sidewalk/Plaza Maintenance and Pavement Washing

Place a **Y** in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were implemented. If not applicable, type **NA** in the box and provide an explanation in the comments section below. Place an **N** in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were not implemented for one or more of these activities during the reporting fiscal year, then in the comments section below provide an explanation of when BMPs were not implemented and the corrective actions taken.

Y Control of wash water from pavement washing, mobile cleaning, pressure wash operations at parking lots, garages, trash areas, gas station fueling areas, and sidewalk and plaza cleaning activities from polluting stormwater

Y Implementation of the BASMAA Mobile Surface Cleaner Program BMPs

Comments: All BMPs have been implemented and are in practice.

C.2.c. ▶ Bridge and Structure Maintenance and Graffiti Removal

Place a **Y** in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were implemented. If not applicable, type **NA** in the box and provide an explanation in the comments section below. Place an **N** in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were not implemented for one or more of these activities during the reporting fiscal year, then in the comments section below provide an explanation of when BMPs were not implemented and the corrective actions taken.

Y	Control of discharges from bridge and structural maintenance activities directly over water or into storm drains
---	--

Y Control of discharges from graffiti removal activities

Y Proper disposal for wastes generated from bridge and structure maintenance and graffiti removal activities

Y Implementation of the BASMAA Mobile Surface Cleaner Program BMPs for graffiti removal

Y Employee training on proper capture and disposal methods for wastes generated from bridge and structural maintenance and graffiti removal activities.

Y Contract specifications requiring proper capture and disposal methods for wastes generated from bridge and structural maintenance and graffiti removal activities.

Comments: No additional comments.

FY 2013-2014 Annual Report Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

loes your municipality own stormwater pump stations:	and the second se	and a second							
Does your municipality own stormwater pump stations: X Yes			No						
your answer is No then skip to C.2.e.	•								
Complete the following table for dry weather DO monitoring ar tations). If a pump station is exempt from DO monitoring, explo			ump stations ¹ (add	I more rows fo	r additional pur	qı			
			First inspe Dry Weather		Second ins Dry Weather				
ump Station Name and Location			Date	mg/L	Date	mg/L			
Nirport North (#1)			7/12/13	4.9	4/14/14	4.8			
Nirport South (#2)			7/12/13	5.3	4/14/14	5.4			
haw Road			7/12/13	5.8	4/14/14	5.6			
outh Maple			7/12/13	4.1	4/14/14	3.8			
outh Linden (Lindenville)			7/12/13	4.7	4/14/14	6.2			
an Mateo Avenue			7/12/13	4.4	4/14/14	5.1			
outh Airport Blvd			7/12/13	4.8	4/14/14	6.3			
roduce Avenue			7/12/13	3.8	4/14/14	4.1			
outh Canal – Closed – Not in Operation			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A			
Granite Rock – Closed – Not in Operation			N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A			

¹ DO monitoring is exempted where all discharge from a pump station remains in a stormwater collection system or infiltrates into a dry creek immediately downstream.

Summarize corrective actions as needed for DO monitoring at or below 3 mg/L. Attach inspection records of additional DO monitoring for corrective actions:

Summary: No corrective actions were needed at any of the stormwater pump stations for the dry weather DO Monitoring in 2013-2014.

Attachments:

No attachments

Complete the following table for wet weather inspection data for pump stations (add more rows for additional pump stations):

Pump Station Name and Location	Date (2x/year required)	Presence of Trash (Cubic Yards)	Presence of Odor (Yes or No)	Presence of Color (Yes or No)	Presence of Turbidity (Yes or No)	Presence of Floating Hydrocarbons (Yes or No)
Airport Blvd. Northbound – 54 Airport Blvd.	11/22/13	0.184	No	No	Yes	Yes - Low
Airport Blvd. Southbound – 125 Airport Blvd.	11/22/13	<0.184	No	No	Yes	Yes - Low
Shaw Road – 291 Shaw Road	11/22/13	<0.184	No	No	Yes	No
South Maple – Near 270 South Maple Ave.	11/22/13	<0.184	No	No	Yes	Yes - Low
South Linden Pump Station – Near 31 South Linden Avenue	11/22/13	0.922	No	No	Yes	Yes - Low
San Mateo Avenue Pump Station – Near 1481 San Mateo Avenue	11/22/13	<0.184	No	No	Yes	Yes - Low
South Airport Blvd Pump Station – 245 South Airport Blvd.	11/22/13	None	No	No	Yes	No
Produce Avenue Pump Station – Near 130 Produce Avenue	11/22/13	<0.184	No	No	Yes	No
Airport Blvd. Northbound – 54 Airport Blvd.	2/3/14	<0.184	No	Yes	No	No
Airport Blvd. Southbound – 125 Airport Blvd.	2/3/14	<0.184	No	Yes	Yes	No
Shaw Road – 291 Shaw Road	2/3/14	<0.184	No	Yes	Yes	No
South Maple – Near 270 South Maple Ave.	2/3/14	<0.184	No	No	Yes	Yes - Low
South Linden Pump Station – Near 31 South Linden Avenue	2/3/14	1.106 - 1.475	Yes	Yes	Yes	Yes - Medium

FY 2013-2014 Annual Report Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

San Mateo Avenue Pump Station – Near 1481 San Mateo Avenue	2/3/14	0.184	No	No	Yes	No
South Airport Blvd Pump Station – 245 South Airport Blvd.	2/3/14	None	No	No	Yes	No
Produce Avenue Pump Station – Near 130 Produce Avenue	2/3/14	<0.184	No	Yes	No	No

C.2.e. ▶ Rural Public Works Construction and Maintenance

Does your municipality own/maintain rural² roads:

	1
Х	No

Yes

If your answer is **No** then skip to **C.2.f**.

Place a **Y** in the boxes next to activities where_applicable BMPs were implemented. If not applicable, type **NA** in the box and provide an explanation in the comments section below. Place an **N** in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were not implemented for one or more of these activities during the reporting fiscal year, then in the comments section below provide an explanation of when BMPs were not implemented and the corrective actions taken.

Control of road-relate	rosion and sediment transport from road design, construction, maintenance, and repairs in rural areas	l .
------------------------	---	-----

Identification and prioritization of rural road maintenance based on soil erosion potential, slope steepness, and stream habitat resources

No impact to creek functions including migratory fish passage during construction of roads and culverts

Inspection of rural roads for structural integrity and prevention of impact on water quality

Maintenance of rural roads adjacent to streams and riparian habitat to reduce erosion, replace damaging shotgun culverts and excessive erosion

Re-grading of unpaved rural roads to slope outward where consistent with road engineering safety standards, and installation of water bars as appropriate

Inclusion of measures to reduce erosion, provide fish passage, and maintain natural stream geomorphology when replacing culverts or design of new culverts or bridge crossings

Comments including listing increased maintenance in priority areas:

² Rural means any watershed or portion thereof that is developed with large lot home-sites, such as one acre or larger, or with primarily agricultural, grazing or open space uses.

C.2	.f. ►Corporation Ya	d BMP Implementat	ion	
Plac	e an X in the boxes belo	w that apply to your cor	porations yard(s):	
	We do not have a corp	poration yard		
	Our corporation yard is	a filed NOI facility and r	egulated by the California State Industrial Stormwater NPDES G	Jeneral Permit
х	We have a Stormwater	Pollution Prevention Plan	(SWPPP) for the Corporation Yard(s)	
app	e an X in the boxes belo licable, type NA in the b explain in the comment	ox. If one or more of the	SWPPP BMPs to indicate that these BMPs were implemented in BMPs were not adequately implemented during the reporting	applicable instances. If not I fiscal year then indicate so
х	Control of pollutant disc	charges to storm drains s	such as wash waters from cleaning vehicles and equipment	
х	Routine inspection prior system	r to the rainy seasons of a	corporation yard(s) to ensure non-stormwater discharges have	not entered the storm drain
х	Containment of all veh	icle and equipment was	h areas through plumbing to sanitary or another collection me	ithod
х	Use of dry cleanup met water to sanitary or oth	hods when cleaning de her location where it doe	bris and spills from corporation yard(s) or collection of all wash es not impact surface or groundwater when wet cleanup meth	water and disposing of wash ods are used
х	Cover and/or berm out	tdoor storage areas con	taining waste pollutants	
lf yo		rd(s) that is not an NOI fo	acility, complete the following table for inspection results for yo	our corporation yard(s) or
atta	ch a summary including	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	n:	
Cor	poration Yard Name	Inspection Date (1x/year required)	Inspection Findings/Results	Follow-up Actions
	of South San Francisco poration Yard	9/25/13	All areas of the corporation yard utilized acceptable BMPs.	No follow-up action required

Section 3 - Provision C.3 Reporting New Development and Redevelopment

C.3.b.v.(2)(a) ► Green Streets Status Report

(All projects to be completed by December 1, 2014)

On an annual basis (if applicable), report on the status of any pilot green street projects within your jurisdiction. For each completed project, report the capital costs, operation and maintenance costs, legal and procedural arrangements in place to address operation and maintenance and its associated costs, and the sustainable landscape measures incorporated in the project including, if relevant, the score from the Bay-Friendly Landscape Scorecard.

Summary:

The City Of South San Francisco does not have a pilot green street project within its jurisdiction.

"The C.3 New Development and Redevelopment section of the SMCWPPP FY 13-14 Annual Report includes a description of activities conducted at the countywide or regional level."

C.3.b.v.(1) ▶ Regulated Projects Reporting

Fill in attached table C.3.b.v.(1) or attach your own table including the same information. See attached table C.3.b.v.(1).

C.3.e.v. ► Alternative or In-Lieu Compliance with Provision C.3.c.

(For FY 11-12 Annual Report and each Annual Report thereafter) Is your agency choosing to require 100% LID treatment onsite for all Regulated Projects and not allow alternative compliance under Provision C.3.e.?	Yes	x	Νο
Comments (optional):	a		

FY 2013-2014 Annual Report Permittee Name:

C.3.e.vi ► Special Projects Reporting				
1. Has your agency received, but not yet granted final discretionary approval of, a development permit application for a project that has been identified as a potential Special Project based on criteria listed in MRP Provision C.3.e.ii(2) for any of the three categories of Special Projects (Categories A, B or C)?		Yes	x	No
2. Has your agency granted final discretionary approval of a project identified as a Special Project in the March 15, 2014 report? If yes, include the project in both the C.3.b.v.(1) Table, and the C.3.e.vi. Table.	x	Yes		No
 If you answered "Yes" to either question, 1) Complete Table C.3.e.vi . below. 2) Attach narrative discussion of 100% LID Feasibility or Infeasibility for each project. See attachment E for discussion on the one special projected reported. 				

C.3.h.iv. ► Installed Stormwater Treatment Systems Operation and Maintenance Verification Inspection Program Reporting

(1) Fill in attached table C.3.h.iv.(1) or attach your own table including the same information.

See Table C.3.h.iv (1) for a list of Operation and Maintenance Inspections of stormwater treatment measures conducted during FY 13-14 in the City of South San Francisco.

(2) On an annual basis, provide a discussion of the inspection findings for the year and any common problems encountered with various types of treatment systems and/or HM controls. This discussion should include a general comparison to the inspection findings from the previous year.

Summary:

The City of South San Francisco performed 20 O & M inspections in 2013/2014. Of the 20 inspections performed 2 sites required maintenance. Compass Transportation was inspected on March 28, 2014. Their bioretention area required extensive maintenance. They received a written Notice of Violation, for their lack of maintenance. They have until October 1, 2014 to complete repairs. Zarc Recycling was inspected on January 8 2014. Their vegetated swale required minor maintenance. Zarc received a verbal warning to complete maintenance. They have until October 1st 2014 to complete repairs. The devices that required maintenance this FY were a vegetated swale and a bioretention area. In comparison to last year we had no vault based systems that needed maintenance this FY but still found vegetation based treatment that needed maintenance. Overall most systems are kept in good order.

(3) On an annual basis, provide a discussion of the effectiveness of the O&M Program and any proposed changes to improve the O&M Program (e.g., changes in prioritization plan or frequency of O&M inspections, other changes to improve effectiveness program).

Summary: We have developed a spreadsheet listing all facilities and the treatment systems associated with those facilities. At this time, the City of South San Francisco has 79 treatment systems installed. The inspectors do occasionally locate additional treatment systems that are not on the spreadsheet when performing other stormwater inspections. These systems are added to the spreadsheet when they are located. Environmental Compliance Inspectors perform O&M inspections at a rate of approximately 19 devices every year. The facility list is reviewed and updated as new systems are installed and additional systems are located.

There are no proposed changes or improvements to the O&M Program at this time.

(4) During the reporting year, did your agency: Inspect all newly installed stormwater treatment systems and HM controls within 45 Yes No Not applicable. No days of installation? Х new facilities were installed. Inspect at least 20 percent of the total number of installed stormwater treatment Yes No Not applicable. No systems or HM controls?³ Х treatment measures Inspect at least 20 percent of the total number of installed vault-based systems? Yes No Not applicable. No X vault systems. If you answered "No" to any of the questions above, please explain:

C.3.i. ► Required Site Design Measures for Small Projects and Detached Single Family Home Projects

On an annual basis, discuss the implementation of the requirements of Provision C.3.i, including ordinance revisions, permit conditions, development of standard specifications and/or guidance materials, and staff training.

Summary:

BASMAA prepared standard specifications in four fact sheets regarding the site design measures listed in Provision C.3.i, as a resource for Permittees. We have modified local policies/procedures and forms/checklists to require all applicable projects approved after December 1, 2012 to implement at least one of the site design measures listed in Provision C.3.i.

³ If there is only 1 treatment measure in the jurisdiction, the agency must inspect it every year.

Project Name Project No.	Project Location ¹⁰ , Street Address	Name of Developer	Project Phase No. ¹¹	Project Type & Description ¹²	Project Watershed ¹³	Total Site Area (Acres)	Total Area of Land Disturbed (Acres)	Total New Impervious Surface Area (ft²) ¹⁴	Total Replaced Impervious Surface Area (ft ²) ¹⁵	Total Pre- Project Impervious Surface Area ¹⁶ (ft ²)	Total Post- Project Impervious Surface Area ¹ (ft ²)
Private Projects											
240 Littlefield	240 Littlefield	Terreno 240 Littlefield LLC	NA	Redevelopment- Warehouse	Colma Creek/ San Francisco Bay	3.359	0.70	16,039	4000	125,565	141,604
500 E Jamie Ct	500 E Jamie Ct	Blue Line Transfer	NA	Redevelopment- Anaerobic digester for food waste.	Colma Creek/ San Francisco Bay	11.7	0.78	200	32,970	378,310	378,510
1475 Grandview	1475 Grandview	Genentech Inc.	NA	Redevelopment- 4 Story Office Building	Colma Creek/ San Francisco Bay	17.01	5.3	20,800	97,600	173,500	194,300
Public Projects											
There were no Public Projects in FY 13/14											

C.3 – New

¹⁰ Include cross streets

¹¹ If a project is being constructed in phases, indicate the phase number and use a separate row entry for each phase. If not, enter "NA".

¹² Project Type is the type of development (i.e., new and/or redevelopment). Example descriptions of development are: 5-story office building, residential with 160 single-family homes with five 4-story buildings to contain 200 condominiums, 100 unit 2-story shopping mall, mixed use retail and residential development (apartments), industrial warehouse.

 ¹³ State the watershed(s) in which the Regulated Project is located. Downstream watershed(s) may be included, but this is optional.
 ¹⁴ All impervious surfaces added to any area of the site that was previously existing pervious surface.

¹⁵ All impervious surfaces added to any area of the site that was previously existing impervious surface.

¹⁶ For redevelopment projects, state the pre-project impervious surface area.

¹⁷ For redevelopment projects, state the post-project impervious surface area.

C.3.b.v.(1) ►	Regulated P	rojects Rep	orting Table (part 2) -	Projects Approved I	During the Fise	cal Year Report	ing Period (privat	e projects)		
Project Name Project No.	Application Deemed Complete Date ¹⁸	Application Final Approval Date ¹⁹	Source Control Measures ²⁰	Site Design Measures ²¹	Treatment Systems Approved ²²	Type of Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism ²³	Hydraulic Sizing Criteria ²⁴	Alternative Compliance Measures ^{25/26}	Alternative Certification ²⁷	HM Controls ^{28/29}
Private Projects	<u> </u>	1	1	1	1			1		T
240 Littlefield	5/21/13	11/5/13	Storm drain stenciling Use of efficient landscape irrigation systems, drought tolerant plants and minimize use of pesticides & fertilizers Direct downspouts away from loading dock area	Direct runoff from sidewalk, walkway into vegetated area Use micro detention including landscaped based detention Protection of sensitive areas and minimize changes to natural topography	Bioretention area	O & M Agreement	C.3.d.i.2.c	N/A	N/A	N/A
500 E Jamie Ct	11/13/12	1/23/14	storm drain stenciling use of efficient	minimize impervious surfaces	bioretention area	O & M Agreement	C.3.d.i.3	N/A	N/A	N/A

¹⁸ For private projects, state project application deemed complete date. If the project did not go through discretionary review, report the building permit issuance date.

¹⁹ For private projects, state project application final discretionary approval date. If the project did not go through discretionary review, report the building permit issuance date.

²⁰ List source control measures approved for the project. Examples include: properly designed trash storage areas; storm drain stenciling or signage; efficient landscape irrigation systems; etc.

²¹ List site design measures approved for the project. Examples include: minimize impervious surfaces; conserve natural areas, including existing trees or other vegetation, and soils; construct sidewalks, walkways, and/or patios with permeable surfaces, etc.

²² List all approved stormwater treatment system(s) to be installed onsite or at a joint stormwater treatment facility (e.g., flow through planter, bioretention facility, infiltration basin, etc.).

²³ List the legal mechanism(s) (e.g., O&M agreement with private landowner; O&M agreement with homeowners' association; O&M by public entity, etc...) that have been or will be used to assign responsibility for the maintenance of the post-construction stormwater treatment systems.

²⁴ See Provision C.3.d.i. "Numeric Sizing Criteria for Stormwater Treatment Systems" for list of hydraulic sizing design criteria. Enter the corresponding provision number of the appropriate criterion (i.e., 1.a., 1.b., 2.a., 2.b., 2.c., or 3).

²⁵ For Alternative Compliance at an offsite location in accordance with Provision C.3.e.i.(1), on a separate page, give a discussion of the alternative compliance site including the information specified in Provision C.3.b.v.(1)(m)(i) for the offsite project.

²⁶ For Alternative Compliance by paying in-lieu fees in accordance with Provision C.3.e.i.(2), on a separate page, provide the information specified in Provision C.3.b.v.(1)(m)(ii) for the Regional Project.

²⁷ Note whether a third party was used to certify the project design complies with Provision C.3.d.

²⁸ If HM control is not required, state why not.

²⁹ If HM control is required, state control method used (e.g., method to design and size device(s) or method(s) used to meet the HM Standard, and description of device(s) or method(s) used, such as detention basin(s), biodetention unit(s), regional detention basin, or in-stream control).

Project Name Project No.	Application Deemed Complete Date ¹⁸	Application Final Approval Date ¹⁹	Source Control Measures ²⁰	Site Design Measures ²¹	Treatment Systems Approved ²²	Type of Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism ²³	Hydraulic Sizing Criteria ²⁴	Alternative Compliance Measures ^{25/26}	Alternative Certification ²⁷	HM Controls ^{28/29}
			landscape irrigation systems, drought tolerant plants and minimize use of pesticides & fertilizers Discharge fire sprinkler test water to sanitary sewer Perform process activities indoors and under roofed area with connection to sanitary sewer	Direct runoff from sidewalk, walkway into vegetated area						
1475 Grandview	6/4/13	12/20/13	Discharge fire sprinkler test water to sanitary sewer storm drain stenciling use of efficient landscape irrigation systems, drought tolerant plants and minimize use of pesticides & fertilizers	Direct runoff from sidewalk, walkway into vegetated area Direct runoff from roof into vegetated area Direct runoff from driveways and uncovered parking lot into vegetated area	Bioretention area/ Flow Through Planter	O & M Agreement	C.3.d.i.3	N/A	N/A	N/A

C.3 – New

Project Name Project No.	Application Deemed Complete Date ¹⁸	Application Final Approval Date ¹⁹	Source Control Measures ²⁰	Site Design Measures ²¹	Treatment Systems Approved ²²	Type of Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism ²³	Hydraulic Sizing Criteria ²⁴	Alternative Compliance Measures ^{25/26}	Alternative Certification ²⁷	HM Controls ^{28/29}
			Cover loading dock, position downspouts away from loading area	Minimalize land disturbance and impervious surface Protect sensitive areas and minimize changes to natural topography						

C.3.b.v.(1) ▶ Regulated Projects Reporting Table (part 2) – Projects Approved During the Fiscal Year Reporting Period (public projects)

Project Name Project No.	Approval Date ³⁰	Date Construction Scheduled to Begin	Source Control Measures ³¹	Site Design Measures ³²	Treatment Systems Approved ³³	Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism ³⁴	Hydraulic Sizing Criteria ³⁵	Alternative Compliance Measures ^{36/37}	Alternative Certification ³⁸	HM Controls ^{39/40}
Public Projects										
There were no Public Projects in FY 13/14										
Comments:										

³⁰ For public projects, enter the plans and specifications approval date.

³¹ List source control measures approved for the project. Examples include: properly designed trash storage areas; storm drain stenciling or signage; efficient landscape irrigation systems; etc.

³² List site design measures approved for the project. Examples include: minimize impervious surfaces; conserve natural areas, including existing trees or other vegetation, and soils; construct sidewalks, walkways, and/or patios with permeable surfaces, etc. ³³ List all approved stormwater treatment system(s) to be installed onsite or at a joint stormwater treatment facility (e.g., flow through planter, bioretention facility, infiltration basin, etc.).

³⁴ List the legal mechanism(s) (e.g., maintenance plan for O&M by public entity, etc...) that have been or will be used to assign responsibility for the maintenance of the post-construction stormwater treatment systems.

³⁵ See Provision C.3.d.i. "Numeric Sizing Criteria for Stormwater Treatment Systems" for list of hydraulic sizing design criteria. Enter the corresponding provision number of the appropriate criterion (i.e., 1.a., 1.b., 2.a., 2.b., 2.c., or 3).

³⁶ For Alternative Compliance at an offsite location in accordance with Provision C.3.e.i.(1), on a separate page, give a discussion of the alternative compliance site including the information specified in Provision C.3.b.v.(1)(m)(i) for the offsite project.

³⁷ For Alternative Compliance by paying in-lieu fees in accordance with Provision C.3.e.1.(2), on a separate page, provide the information specified in Provision C.3.b.v.(1)(m)(ii) for the Regional Project.

 ³⁸ Note whether a third party was used to certify the project design complies with Provision C.3.d.
 ³⁹ If HM control is not required, state why not.

⁴⁰ If HM control is required, state control method used (e.g., method to design and size device(s) or method(s) used to meet the HM Standard, and description of device(s) or method(s) used, such as detention basin(s), biodetention unit(s), regional detention basin, or in-stream control).

C.3.h.iv. ►Tab	le of Installed Storm	water Treat	ment Systems Op	eration and	d Maintenan	ce Verification Inspec	ction Program Reporting		
Fill in table below	or attach your own tab	le including th	ne same information.						
Name of Facility/Site Inspected	Address of Facility/Site Inspected	Newly Installed? (YES/NO) ⁴¹	Party Responsible ⁴² For Maintenance	Date of Inspection	Type of Inspection ⁴³	Type of Treatment/HM Control(s) Inspected ⁴⁴	Inspection Findings or Results ⁴⁵	Enforcement Action Taken ⁴⁶	Comments/Follow-up
Compass Transportation	160 South Linden Ave.	no	Compass Transportation	3/28/2014	Routine	Bioretention area	Bioretention area is damaged	NOV	Given until Oct 1 st 2014 to repair bioretention area
Dudley Perkins	333 Corey Way	no	Dudley Perkins	6/27/2014	Routine	Vortex separator, Vegetated swale, drain insert	No problems found	none	
Airport Shell	899 Airport Blvd.	no	Shell Corporation	6/26/2014	Routine	Vortex separator, drain insert	No problems found	none	
Santo Christo Society	41 Oak Ave	no	Santo Christo Society	6/25/2014	First	Vortex separator	No problems found	none	City inspectors, found the installed device, conducted the inspection and added it to its O & M inspection list
401 and 421 South Canal St.	401-421 South Canal	no	Vic Cantanzaro	6/20/2014	Routine	Media filter	No problems found	none	
Valero	300 South Airport Blvd	no	Valero	6/9/2014	Routine	Oil/water separator	No problems found	none	
Britannia Oyster Pt. (AMGEN)	1100-1180 Veterans Blvd.	no	CB Richard Ellis	6/6/2014	Routine	Vortex separator, Vegetated swale	No problems found	none	
Kaiser Med. Office Bldg.	220 Oyster Pt. Blvd.	no	Kaiser Foundation Health Plan, Inc.	6/6/2014	Routine	Vortex separator, drain insert	No problems found	none	
Miller Parking Garage	329 Miller Ave.	no	City of South San Francisco	6/6/2014	Routine	Vortex separator	No problems found	none	
Park Station	1 488 El Camino Real	no	Summerhill Homes	6/4/2014	Routine	Vortex separator	No problems found	none	
SSF City Lights (Marbella)	2200-2260 Gellert Blvd.	no	City Lights Homeowner's Association	6/4/2014	Routine	Vortex separator	No problems found	none	

⁴⁶ State the enforcement action(s) taken, if any.

 ⁴¹ Indicate "YES" if the facility was installed within the reporting period, or "NO" if installed during a previous fiscal year.
 ⁴² State the responsible operator for installed stormwater treatment systems and HM controls.
 ⁴³ State the type of inspection (e.g., 45-day, routine or scheduled, follow-up, etc.).
 ⁴⁴ State the type(s) of treatment systems inspected (e.g., bioretention facility, flow-through planter, infiltration basin, etc...) and the type(s) of HM controls inspected, and indicate whether the treatment system is an onsite, joint, or offsite system.
 ⁴⁵ State the inspection findings or results (e.g., proper installation, improper installation, proper O&M, immediate maintenance needed, etc.).

	or attach your own tab	le including th	e same information.	•			F		
Name of Facility/Site Inspected	Address of Facility/Site Inspected	Newly Installed? (YES/NO) ⁴¹	Party Responsible ⁴² For Maintenance	Date of Inspection	Type of Inspection ⁴³	Type of Treatment/HM Control(s) Inspected ⁴⁴	Inspection Findings or Results ⁴⁵	Enforcement Action Taken ⁴⁶	Comments/Follow-up
Dollar Tree Store	555 El Camino Real	no	Silvestri Properties	6/3/2014	Routine	Vortex separator	No problems found	none	
A Silvestri Co.	149 South Linden	no	Luigi Silvestri	5/15/2014	Routine	Vortex separator	No problems found	none	
Central Concrete	1305 San Mateo Ave	No	Central Concrete	5/15/2014	Routine	Vegetated swale	No problems found	none	
Zarc Recycling	26 South Linden Ave	No	Zarc Recycling	1/8/2014	Routine	Vegetated swale	Vegetated swale, needs maintenance	Verbal Warning	Given until October 1sr, 2014 to repair vegetated swale
Blueline Transfer	500 E Jamie	Yes	Blueline Transfer	6/25/2014	45-Day	Bioretention area	New installation	none	Proper install
259/269 E Grand	259/269 E Grand	Yes	Britannia Real Estate	10/11/201 3	45-Day	Vortex separator, Bioretention area, tree well filter	New installation	none	Proper install
Fed-Ex	1070-1080 San Mateo Ave	No	Orchard Partners	4/3/14	Routine	Vortex separator, Vegetated swale, Bioretention area	No problems found	none	
Westborough Shopping center	2230 Westborough Blvd.	Yes	American National insurance	5/29/14	45-Day	Bioretention area	New installation	none	Proper install

Project Name & No.	Permittee	Address	Application Submittal Date ⁴⁷	Status ⁴⁸	Description49	Site Total Acreage	Density DU/Acre	Density FAR	Special Project Category ⁵⁰	LID Treatment Reduction Credit Available ⁵¹	List of LID Stormwater Treatment Systems ⁵²	List of Non-LID Stormwater Treatment Systems ⁵³
889 Mclellan	City of South San Francisco	889 McLellan Rd.	Final approval by city council in March, 2011.	Project was put on hold due to economic conditions. City started conversation with Developer in December of 2013 when notified that the project was going forward Submitted building permit application in January 2014. Project review comments were sent back to developer. Project is on hold again.	Mixed use: 5,200 sq. ft. retail. 20 condos on 2 stories above the retail space. Underground parking below retail.	0.40 Acres	50 DU/Acre	FAR-1.6-2.3 Dependent upon final build out approval	Category C: Transit- Oriented Development; Non-auto related use Location: at least 50% of project is within 0.25 miles of a transit hub Density: FAR of 2.3:1 Parking: no surface parking	Category C: 80% Location: 50% Density: 10% Parking: 20%	Site is currently designed for 100% LID treatment by bio-infiltration or flow through planters Site is currently under review	None

 ⁴⁷ Date that a planning application for the Special Project was submitted.
 ⁴⁸ Indicate whether final discretionary approval is still pending or has been granted, and provide the date or version of the project plans upon which reporting is based.

⁴⁹ Type of project (commercial, mixed-use, residential), number of floors, number of units, type of parking, and other relevant information.

⁵⁰ For each applicable Special Project Category, list the specific criteria applied to determine applicability. For each non-applicable Special Project Category, indicate n/a.

⁵¹ For each applicable Special Project Category, state the maximum total LID Treatment Reduction Credit available. For Category C Special Projects also list the individual Location, Density, and Minimized Surface Parking Credits available.

 ⁵²: List all LID stormwater treatment systems proposed. For each type, indicate the percentage of the total amount of runoff identified in Provision C.3.d. for the Special Project's drainage area.
 ⁵³ List all non-LID stormwater treatment systems proposed. For each type of non-LID treatment system, indicate: (1) the percentage of the total amount of runoff identified in Provision C.3.d. for the Special Project's drainage area, and (2) whether the treatment system system either meets minimum design criteria published by a government agency or received certification issued by a government agency, and reference the applicable criteria or certification.

X Yes

Section 4 – Provision C.4 Industrial and Commercial Site Controls

Program Highlights

Provide background information, highlights, trends, etc.

Each year, the business inspection plan (Attachment A) is reviewed to make sure that it continues to meet the needs of the industrial and commercial inspection program. The facilities list (Attachment B) is reviewed to determine the inspection frequencies and priorities for the coming fiscal year. The facility spreadsheet is updated as needed. A list of facilities to be inspected for the next fiscal year is generated between June and August (Attachment C). Inspectors work from this spreadsheet. Businesses are lined out as they are inspected. A master inspection spreadsheet is also updated after each inspection or at the end of each day. The findings of each inspection are summarized on the spreadsheet. More details are included on the inspection forms. Follow-up inspections are performed as needed. Environmental Compliance staff members Andrew Wemmer and Kristen Font participated in the CII Subcommittee in FY 13-14 and attended the April 17, 2014 Commercial/Industrial Stormwater Inspector Workshop. Inspectors go to trainings as they are offered on a countywide/ regional basis.

Refer to the C.4. Industrial and Commercial Site Controls section of the SMCWPPP FY 13-14 Annual Report for a description of activities of SMCWPPP and/or the BASMAA Municipal Operations Committee.

C.4.b.i. ► Business Inspection Plan

Do you have a Business Inspection Plan? See Attachment A

If No, explain:

C.4.b.iii.(1) ▶ Potential Facilities List

List below or attach your list of industrial and commercial facilities in your Inspection Plan to inspect that could reasonably be considered to cause or contribute to pollution of stormwater runoff.

Please see Attachment B for a list of industrial and commercial facilities in the City of South San Francisco's Inspection Plan to inspect that could reasonably be considered to cause or contribute to pollution of stormwater runoff.

C.4.b.iii.(2) ▶ Facilities Scheduled for Inspection

List below or attach your list of facilities scheduled for inspection during the current fiscal year.

Please see Attachment C for a list of facilities scheduled for inspection during the current fiscal year 2014/2015.

No

FY 2013-2014 Annual Report Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

	ittee reports multiple discrete violations on a site as one violation. ittee reports the total number of discrete violations on each site.	
n each site.	ittee reports the total number of discrete violations on each site.	
	Number	Percent
	nesses inspected 415	
	f inspections conducted 451	
	ations (excluding verbal warnings) 8	
	in violation 8	1.93
lved in a longer but still timely manner	red within 10 working days or otherwise deemed resolved in a longer but still timely manner 8	100
	erbal warnings, these are not considered violations. There were eight Notices of Violation (NOVs) two of which Citations. These are considered violations.	1lso including
	Citations. These are considered violations. There were eight Notices of Violation (NOVs) two of which Frequency and Types/Categories of Violations	also including
ons	Citations. These are considered violations. Frequency and Types/Categories of Violations	also including
ons	Citations. These are considered violations. Frequency and Types/Categories of Violations ving table or attach a summary of the following information.	also including
ons mation.	Citations. These are considered violations. Frequency and Types/Categories of Violations ving table or attach a summary of the following information. of Violations Observed	also including r of Violations
ons mation.	Citations. These are considered violations. Frequency and Types/Categories of Violations ving table or attach a summary of the following information.	
ons mation.	Citations. These are considered violations. Frequency and Types/Categories of Violations ving table or attach a summary of the following information. of Violations Observed	

Discharge streams are counted as one discharge per inspection per site. "Actual discharges" are active, nonstormwater discharges or clear evidence of recent discharges. If the city encounters multiple violations on a site they are counted as one violation.

FY 2013-2014 Annual Report Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

C.4.c.iii.(2) ▶ Frequency and Type of Enforcement Conducted

Fill out the following table or attach a summary of the following information.

	(as listed in ERP) ⁴⁸	Number of Enforcement Actions Taken	% of Enforcement Actions Taken ⁴⁹
Level 1	Verbal Warnings/Warning Letters/NOVs	46	96%
Level 2	Administrative Citation	2	4%
Level 3	Compliance Meeting/Cease & Desist Order/Notice to Abate/Stop Work Order	0	0%
Level 4	Criminal Penalties/Civil Injunctions	0	0%
Total		48	100%

C.4.c.iii.(3) ► Types of Violations Noted by Business Category

Fill out the following table or attach a summary of the following information.

Business Category ⁵⁰	Number of Actual Discharge Violations	Number of Potential/Other Discharge Violations
Restaurants	2	1
Hotels	2	0
Auto Repair	1	0
All Others	1	1

C.4.c.iii.(4) ► Non-Filers

List below or attach a list of the facilities required to have coverage under the Industrial General Permit but have not filed for coverage:

The City has not identified any facilities required to have coverage under the Industrial General Permit that have not filed during scheduled inspections this fiscal year.

⁴⁸ Agencies to list specific enforcement actions as defined in their ERPs.

⁴⁹ Percentage calculated as number of each type of enforcement action divided by the total number of enforcement actions.

⁵⁰ List your Program's standard business categories.

FY 2013-2014 Annual Report

Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

Training Name	Training Dates	Topics Covered	No. of Inspectors in Attendance	Percent of Inspectors in Attendance
Stormwater Commercial & Industrial Training Workshop	4/17/14	Regulatory Refresher, Conducting Inspections, City Attorney's Role in Enforcement Actions, Inspection Scenarios Discussion	2	50%

Section 5 – Provision C.5 Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination

Progr	am Highlights
Provide	e background information, highlights, trends, etc.
1)	The City of South San Francisco has an ongoing program for reporting illicit discharges within the City. When the street crew observes an illicit discharge or a suspected illicit discharge in the course of performing regularly scheduled maintenance, they call on the Environmental Compliance Inspectors to investigate. Additionally, Inspectors participate in a quarterly creek walk along Colma Creek with County of San Mateo staff, enabling Inspectors to identify problem areas containing evidence of past discharges. Residents of South San Francisco also call the Street Department or the WQCP to report illicit discharges, The hotline is publicized on the City's website and is printed on outreach materials such as brochures, reusable shopping bags, sponges, pencils, erasers and more. The Inspectors follow up on these reports as well.
	The City of South San Francisco performed a storm system screening on June 18-30, 2014. The storm system screening covered 12 outfalls consisting of Sonora and Ramona Streets, South Maple Stormwater Pump Station, S. Canal and S. Linden, W. Harris and Mitchell, 300 Utah, End of Haskins Way, Gull Drive, Produce Avenue Stormwater Pump Station, Lindenville Stormwater Pump Station, Shaw Road Stormwater Pump Station, South Airport Blvd Pump Station and the San Mateo Avenue Pump Station. The flows varied from none to steady. Trash was detected in seven out of twelve outfalls. Four outfalls had a low level of trash. Two of the outfalls had high levels of trash, captured in the partial trash capture device at one of the outfalls. Odor was detected at three of the outfalls. Color was detected at two of the outfalls. Turbidity was observed at two outfalls. Hydrocarbon sheen was observed at three of the outfalls. There was no evidence of Illicit Discharge or Illegal Dumping at any of the outfalls.
2)	Interim Environmental Compliance Supervisor Andrew Wemmer participated in the CII Subcommittee in FY 13-14.
3)	Refer to the C.5 Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination section of the SMCWPPP FY 13-14 Annual Report for description of activities at

 Refer to the C.5 Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination section of the SMCWPPP FY 13-14 Annual Report for description of activities at the countywide or regional level.

C.5.c.iii ► Complaint and Spill Response Phone N	lumber and Spill
Contact List	

List below or attach your complaint and spill response phone number and spill contact list.

Contact	Description	Phone Number
Andrew Wemmer	Interim Environmental Compliance Supervisor	(650) 829-3883
Rob Lecel	Senior Environmental Compliance Inspector	(650) 829-3882
Daniel Fulford	Environmental Compliance Inspector	(650) 829-3881
Kristen Font	Environmental Compliance Inspector	(650) 829-3880
Operations	After hours and weekends	(650) 877-8556
Stormwater Hotline	Monday-Friday 7:30AM-3:30PM	(650) 829-3848

C.5.d.iii ► Evaluation of Mobile Business Program

Describe implementation of minimum standards and BMPs for mobile businesses and your enforcement strategy. This may include participation in the BASMAA Mobile Surface Cleaners regional program or local activities.

Description: Inspectors regularly conduct surveillance. If they discover a mobile cleaner allowing wash water to flow to a storm drain in South San Francisco, the Inspector stops and requires any discharge to be curtailed and immediately cleaned up. Inspectors distribute and discuss required BMPs, and an NOV is generally issued. When a mobile cleaner inquires about required BMPs, we inform them of the minimum standards and direct them to the BASMAA Pollution Prevention Training Program for surface washers.

The City of South San Francisco created a brochure entitled "Wash Water Disposal Practices for Mobile Surface Cleaners" during 2009/2010. This brochure and/or the SMCWPPP brochure titled "Best Management Practices for Mobile Businesses" is given to mobile surface cleaners when issues arise in the field or when we are contacted by a mobile surface cleaner.

In order to share information on mobile business illicit discharges regionally, instances of noncompliance are entered into the recently developed Mobile Business Enforcement Information Table located on the members-only section of the SMCWPPP website.

The City contracts with Fleetwash to perform sidewalk cleaning along Grand Avenue in South San Francisco. Fleetwash is not a certified Mobile Cleaner. Fleetwash's Standard Operating Procedure is:

- Evaluate site for recovery setup and pedestrian safety. Report any visible spills or leaks to on-site representative.
- Seal all storm drains and strip drains in the washing area.
- Set up a vacuum pod system with berms and suction mat. Eliminate the possibility of any discharges to any storm drains.
- Start vacuum system.
- Pre-treat stains with surface appropriate detergent.
- Start pressure washer. Power wash stains and surrounding area using hot water. Using the wand, sweep detergent, debris, and water toward recovery pods. Check vacuum operation and effectiveness, reposition pods if necessary.
- Collect all wash water from cleaning operation.
- Leave site litter free with no puddles of standing water.
- Complete work-order and include recovery gallons.
- Discharge water at a Fleetwash approved dumpsite.

If an Inspector observes Fleetwash allowing wash water to flow to a storm drain, the Inspector requires the discharge to be stopped and immediately cleaned up. Inspectors will provide and review the required BMPs and the Fleetwash SOP with the discharger, and generally issue an NOV.

Refer to the C.5 Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination section of the SMCWPPP FY 13-14 Annual Report for a description of efforts by the Commercial, Industrial and Illicit Discharge (CII) Subcommittee and the BASMAA Municipal Operations Committee to address mobile businesses.

C.5.e.iii ► Evaluation of Collection System Screening Program

Provide a summary or attach a summary of your collection screening program, a summary of problems found during collection system screening and any changes to the screening program this FY.

Description: The City of South San Francisco performs collection system screening on an annual basis. The City of South San Francisco performed a storm system screening on June 18-30, 2014. The storm system screening covered 12 outfalls, consisting of Sonora and Ramona Streets, South Maple Stormwater Pump Station, S. Canal and S. Linden, W. Harris and Mitchell, 300 Utah, End of Haskins Way, Gull Drive, Produce Avenue Stormwater Pump Station, Lindenville Stormwater Pump Station, Shaw Road Stormwater Pump Station, South Airport Blvd Pump Station and the San Mateo Avenue Pump Station. The flows varied from none to steady. Trash was detected in seven out of twelve outfalls. Four outfalls had a low level of trash. Two of the outfalls had high levels of trash, captured in the partial trash capture device at one of the outfalls. Odor was detected at three of the outfalls. Color was detected at two of the outfalls. Turbidity was observed at two outfalls. Hydrocarbon sheen was observed at three of the outfalls. There was no evidence of Illicit Discharge or Illegal Dumping at any of the outfalls.

There are no changes planned to the screening program for 2014-2015.

Location	Flow	Depth of Flow (inches)	Trash Volume	Odor	Color	Turbidity	Hydrocarbon Sheen
Sonora & Ramona	Steady	2	ND	Absent	Absent	ND	ND
South Maple	None	0	Low	Absent	Present	ND	Low
South Canal & Linden	Steady	3-4	ND	Absent	Absent	ND	ND
Harris & Mitchell	Trickle	Unknown	ND	Absent	Absent	ND	ND
End of Haskins	None	0	ND	Absent	Absent	ND	ND
300 Utah-partial trash capture device	Trickle	Unknown	*High	Present	Unknown	ND	Low
Gull Drive	Trickle	Unknown	Low	Absent	Absent	Low	ND
Produce Ave Pump Station	None	0	Low	Absent	Present	ND	ND
South Airport Blvd Pump Station	None	0	ND	Present	Absent	ND	ND
San Mateo Ave Pump Station	None	0	Low	Absent	Absent	ND	ND
Lindenville Pump Station	None	0	*High	Present	Unknown	ND	ND
Shaw Road Pump Station	None	0	Low	Absent	Absent	Low	Low
* Trash in capture device							

Collection System Screening 6-18-14 to 6-30-14

C.5.f.iii.(1), (2), (3) ▶ Spill and Discharge Complaint Tracking

	Number	Percentage
Discharges reported (C.5.f.iii.(1))	67	
Discharges reaching storm drains and/or receiving waters (C.5.f.iii.(2))	59	88%
Discharges resolved in a timely manner (C.5.f.iii.(3))	67	100%

Comments: Illicit discharges are discovered in the course of routine surveillance, in response to calls to the stormwater hotline and reports from the Public Works Department street crew. All tabulated discharges were reported on illicit discharge forms completed by WQCP staff. In some cases, a discharge may have reached the storm drain system, but was recovered by the street crew. Such discharges were not included in the number of discharges reaching storm drains and/or receiving water. If multiple types of discharges are observed at a location on the same report form they are counted as one discharge for the purpose of reporting in the tracking table above. However each type of discharge is counted separately in the chart below "Summary of Major Types of Discharges and Complaints". The City had 67 separate discharge complaints with 77 different types of pollutants in those complaints.

All reported discharges were resolved in a timely manner.

If the City receives a complaint on either the hotline or through other channels, inspectors will go out into the field and verify the claim of a discharge. All reported discharges were substantiated in the field. 88% of the discharges reached the storm drain. For the remaining 12% of the discharges there was no clear evidence that the discharge reached the storm drain.

FY 2013-2014 Annual Report

Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

.5.f.iii.(4) ► Summary of major complaints	or types of discha	rges and	
vide a narrative or attach a tabl	e and/or graph.		
Types of Pollutants Discharged			
Various Wash waters	46	60%	
Sewage	4	5%	
Construction Materials	5	6%	
Vehicle Fluids	0	0%	
Food Wastes	6	8%	
Paint	1	1%	
Sediment and/or Silt	6	8%	
Industrial Wastes	0	0%	
Litter and/or Debris	3	4%	
Other	6	8%	
Total	77	100%	

Comments: The City had 67 separate discharge complaints with 77 different types of pollutants. In multiple cases when the inspector arrived at the source of the discharge, they found multiple types of pollutants being discharged at the same site at the time of inspection.

Section 6 – Provision C.6 Construction Site Controls

C.6.e.iii.1.a, b, c ▶ Site/Inspection Totals Number of High Priority Sites (sites disturbing < 1 acre of soil requiring storm water runoff quality inspection) (C.6.e.iii.1.a)	Number of sites disturbing ≥ 1 acre of soil (C.6.e.iii.1.b)	Total number of storm water runoff quality inspections conducted (include only High Priority Site and sites disturbing 1 acre or more) (C.6.e.iii.1.c)
6	6	79
Comments: A total of 79 construction site inspections wer of the sites counted as High Priority sites were demolition the sites that were greater than 1 acre, 1 site was a new p	projects deemed high priority due to r	non-stormwater discharges and/or project size. Of
One additional site was inspected in FY 2013-2014 (during	a the dry season) and is included as hi	ah priority in our data. This site is an elementary

C.6.e.iii.1.d ► Construction Activities Storm Water Violation	S	
BMP Category	Number of Violations ⁵¹ excluding Verbal Warnings	$\%$ of Total Violations 52
Erosion Control	0	0%
Run-on and Run-off Control	2	33.3%
Sediment Control	2	33.3%
Active Treatment Systems	0	0%
Good Site Management	2	33.3%
Non Stormwater Management	0	0%
Total ⁵³	6	100%

NOTE: There were a total of two violations at two of our construction sites in FY 2013-2014. Each violation involved site run-off and sediment control due in part to poor site management. Therefore, although there were only two total violations, each violation entailed three of the BMP categories listed above, providing an overall total of 6 violations in the table summary.

⁵¹ Count one violation in a category for each site and inspection regardless of how many violations/problems occurred in the BMP category. For example, if during one inspection at a site, there are 2 erosion control violations, only 1 violation would be counted for this table.

⁵² Percentage calculated as number of violations in each category divided by total number of violations in all six categories.

⁵³ The total number of violations may count more than one violation per inspection, since some inspections may result in violations in more than one category. For example, during one inspection of a site, there may have been both an erosion control violation and a sediment control violation. For this reason, the total number of violations in this table may not match the total number of enforcement actions reported in Table C6.e.iii.1.e.

C.6.e.iii.1.e ► Construction Related Storm Water Enforcement Actions

The City of South San Francisco's Construction Related Enforcement Actions consisted of 13 verbal notices, 2 Notices of Violation and 1 Administrative Citation in FY 2013-2014. The Administrative Citation was issued in conjunction with a Notice of Violation for the same violation at that site.

Verbal notices were given to sites for maintenance or housekeeping issues viewed during the inspection.

	Enforcement Action (as listed in ERP) ⁵⁴	Number Enforcement Actions Issued	% Enforcement Actions Issued ⁵⁵
Level 1 ⁵⁶	Verbal Warning/Notice of Violation	15	94%
Level 2	Administrative Citation	1	6%
Level 3	Compliance Meeting/Stop Work Order/Cease & Desist Order/Notice to Abate a Public Nuisance	0	0%
Level 4	Criminal Penalties/Civil Injunctions	0	0%
Total		16	100%

C.6.e.iii.1.f, g ►Illicit Discharges

The City of South San Francisco observed 2 illicit discharges at construction sites in FY 2013-2014.			
	Number		
Number of illicit discharges, actual and those inferred through evidence at high priority sites and sites that disturb 1 acre or more of land (C.6.e.iii.1.f)	2		
Number of sites with discharges, actual and those inferred through evidence at high priority sites and sites that disturb 1 acre or more of land (C.6.e.iii.1.g)	2		

⁵⁴ Agencies should list the specific enforcement actions as defined in their ERPs.

⁵⁵ Percentage calculated as number of each type of enforcement action divided by the total number of enforcement actions.

⁵⁶ For example, Enforcement Level 1 may be Verbal Warning.

	Number	Percent
Violations (excluding verbal warnings) fully corrected within 10 business days after violations are discovered or otherwise considered corrected in a timely period (C.6.e.iii.1.h)	2	100%57
Violations (excluding verbal warnings) not fully corrected within 30 days after violations are discovered (C.6.e.iii.1.i)	0	0% ⁵⁸
Total number of violations (excluding verbal warnings) for the reporting year ⁵⁹	2	100%

C.6.e.iii.(2) ▶ Evaluation of Inspection Data

Describe your evaluation of the tracking data and data summaries and provide information on the evaluation results (e.g., data trends, typical BMP performance issues, comparisons to previous years, etc.).

Description: Overall there were no major problems with the construction sites in 2013/2014. The most common issues for 2013/2014 were for sediment control (track out and potential runoff) and general site maintenance. There were more regulated projects in progress in 2013/2014 than in 2012/2013 and hence more inspections were conducted. It is expected that rates of new development and redevelopment will continue to increase each year as the economy recovers. The City will attempt to maintain a high level of scrutiny as the number of sites increases.

C.6.e.iii.(2) ► Evaluation of Inspection Program Effectiveness

Describe what appear to be your program's strengths and weaknesses, and identify needed improvements, including education and outreach.

Description: The City of South San Francisco's program is strong, with frequent inspections performed at each construction site especially during the wet season. Inspectors inspect each construction site before the beginning of the wet season, prior to qualifying rain events and several times during an extended or severe storm. They follow up at each site after the storm to determine if any repairs are necessary.

Most sites are very quick to respond and repair or replace their BMPs. Occasionally there are sites that require numerous inspections to illicit a response and repair their site BMPs. Inspectors try to work with these sites to bring them back into compliance. While it may occasionally take more than 10 business days, this leeway is only given when discharge from the site is not observed.

Inspectors participate in erosion control training at least once every 2 years.

Inspection and enforcement data is tabulated in a construction tracking spreadsheet, which underwent minor revision in 2013-2014. The program used inspection forms that were updated in February 2011.

⁵⁷ Calculated as number of violations fully corrected in a timely period after the violations are discovered divided by the total number of violations for the reporting year.

⁵⁸ Calculated as number of violations not fully corrected within 30 days after the violations are discovered divided by the total number of violations for the reporting year.

⁵⁹ The total number of violations reported in the table of Violation Correction Times equals the number of <u>initial</u> enforcement actions. I.e., This assumes one violation is issued for several problems during an inspection at a site. The total number of violations in the table of Violation Correction Times may not equal the total number of enforcement actions because one violation issued at a site may have a second enforcement action for the same violation at the next inspection if it is not corrected.

The City of South San Francisco participates in the countywide program's New Development Committee.

Permit applicants are given the updated BMP plan sheet with other documents during the application process and if needed during construction site inspections.

Four Building Division staff members attended the New Development CALBIG Construction Site Stormwater Training on October 9, 2013. Three Environmental Compliance inspectors attended the December 4, 2013 Stormwater Treatment Inspector Training.

Refer to the C.6 Construction Site Control section of the SMCWPPP FY 13-14 Annual Report for a description of activities at the countywide or regional level.

C.6.f ► Staff Training Summary

Training Name	Training Dates	Topics Covered	No. of Inspectors in Attendance	Percent of Inspectors in Attendance
New Development CALBIG Training	October 9, 2013	Update on MRP stormwater requirements for construction sites, stormwater inspection documentation and tracking, enforcement option and reporting and architectural copper info	4 (Building Division)	33%
itormwater Treatment System Inspector raining	December 4, 2013	What to look for during Construction Inspections, 45-day Inspections and Routine O&M Inspections.	3 (Env. Compliance)	100%

Section 7 – Provision C.7. Public Information and Outreach

C.7.b.ii.1 ► Advertising Campaign

Summarize advertising efforts. Include details such as messages, creative developed, and outreach media used. The detailed advertising report may be included as an attachment. If advertising is being done by participation in a countywide or regional program, refer to the separate countywide or regional Annual Report.

Summary: No local advertising was performed. Advertising is done as a countywide/regional program.

The following separate report developed by BASMAA summarizes the activities of the Regional Youth Litter Campaign:

BASMAA Be the Street Campaign Report

C.7.b.iii.1 ▶ Pre-Campaign Survey

(For the Annual Report following the pre-campaign survey) Summarize survey information such as sample size, type of survey (telephone survey, interviews etc.). Attach a survey report that includes the following information. If survey was done regionally, refer to a regional submittal that contains the following information:

Information on the pre-campaign survey for the BASMAA Regional Youth Litter Campaign was provided in the FY 11-12 Annual Report.

Place an **X** in the appropriate box below:

Survey report attached

X Reference to regional submittal:

C.7.b.iii.2 ▶ Post-Campaign Survey

(For the Annual Report following the post-campaign survey) Discuss the campaigns and the measureable changes in awareness and behavior achieved. Provide an update of outreach strategies based on the survey results. If survey was done regionally, refer to a regional submittal that contains the following information:

Information on the post-campaign survey for the BASMAA Regional Youth Litter Campaign was provided in the BASMAA FY 13-14 Annual Report.

Place an **X** in the appropriate box below:

Survey	report	attacl	hed		
 				200	

X Reference to regional submittal:

C.7.c ► Media Relations

Summarize the media relations effort. Include the following details for each media pitch in the space below, AND/OR refer to a regional report that includes these details:

- Topic and content of pitch
- Medium (TV, radio, print, online)
- Date of publication/broadcast

Summary: The Environmental Compliance staff participated in the show "El Mundo Latino" airing on Peninsula Television on 3/7/14. Pollution Prevention and Stormwater issues were discussed with the host. Information and opportunities were provided to San Mateo County residents to assist them in protecting the environment. Since the initial taping, the episode has continued to air several additional times as confirmed by the host. The show can be viewed through television and streaming via the Internet.

The following separate report developed by BASMAA summarizes media relations efforts conducted during FY 13-14:

• BASMAA Media Relations Final Report FY 13-14

This report and any other media relations efforts conducted countywide is included within the C.7 Public Information and Outreach section of the SMCWPPP FY 13-14 Annual Report.

C.7.d ► Stormwater Point of Contact

Summary of any changes made during FY 13-14:

No Change

C.7.e ▶Public Outreach Events				
Describe general approach to event selection. Pro Use the following table for reporting and evaluatin		ys distributed.		
Event Details	Description (messages, audience)	Evaluation of EffectivenessProvide general staff feedback on the event(e.g., success at reaching a broad spectrum ofthe community, well attended, goodopportunity to talk to gardeners etc.). Provideother details such as:• Estimated overall attendance at theevent.• Number of people that visited thebooth, comparison with previous year• Number of brochures and giveawaysdistributed• Results of any spot surveys conducted		
Provide event name, date, and location. Indicate if event is local, countywide or regional.	Identify type of event (e.g., school fair, farmers market etc.), type of audience (school children, gardeners, homeowners etc.) and outreach messages (e.g., Enviroscape presentation, pesticides, stormwater awareness)			
FY 13-14 Coordination of California Coastal Clean-up Day in San Mateo County September 21, 2013 Local event in South San Francisco	Coastal clean-up event – Colma Creek hot spot clean-up. Pollution prevention/anti- littering outreach materials and information to general public.	Over 20 volunteers in South San Francisco participated in cleaning up 2400+ feet along Colma Creek and collected approximately 560 gallons of trash and debris.		
FY 13-14 Coordination of California Coastal Clean-up Day in San Mateo County September 21, 2013 – Countywide event	Coastal clean-up event See the C.7 Public Information and Outreach section of SMCWPPP's FY 13-14 Annual Report for more details. Stormwater pollution prevention outreach information was provided at the cleanup site.	 See the C.7 Public Information and Outreach section of SMCWPPP's FY 13-14 Annual Report for more details on the county-wide data from this event. > Over 20 volunteers in South San Francisco participated in cleaning up 2400+ feet along Colma Creek and collected 560 gallons of trash and debris. 		
FY 13-14 Expanding Your Horizons Conference Skyline College in San Bruno March 15, 2014 – Local event	Wastewater, stormwater and pollution prevention outreach to local high school age girls interested in math and science.	One WQCP staff member conducted 3 workshops on site and outreach materials were distributed.		
FY 13-14 National Rivers Day Clean-up	Creek clean-up event with stormwater	App. 20 volunteers removed trash from 9AM-		

South San Francisco (Colma Creek) May 17, 2014 – Local event	pollution prevention information and materials to local volunteers and public.	12PM. Approximately 500 gallons of trash were collected from both sides of Colma Creek on
		either side of the Utah bridge.

C.7.f. ► Watershed Stewardship Collaborative Efforts

Summarize watershed stewardship collaborative efforts and/or refer to a regional report that provides details. Describe the level of effort and support given (e.g., funding only, active participation etc.). State efforts undertaken and the results of these efforts. If this activity is done regionally refer to a regional report.

Evaluate effectiveness by describing the following:

- Efforts undertaken
- Major accomplishments

Summary:

The WQCP Staff supports the Community Preservation Task Force (CPTF). This group provides volunteers for Colma Creek clean-ups beyond the annual clean-up in September. Staff attends the CPTF meetings regularly and participates with volunteers during Colma Creek clean-ups.

A summary of efforts conducted by SMCWPPP to work with Watershed Stewardship Groups on a countywide level is included within the Public Information and Outreach section of the SMCWPPP FY 13-14 Annual Report.

C.7.g. ► Citizen Involvement Events

List the types of events conducted (e.g., creek clean up, storm drain inlet marking, native gardening etc.). Use the following table for reporting and evaluating citizen involvement events.

Event Details	Description	Evaluation of effectiveness
Provide event name, date, and location. Indicate if event is local, countywide or regional	Describe activity (e.g., creek clean-up, storm drain marking etc.)	Provide general staff feedback on the event. Provide other evaluation details such as:
		 Number of participants. Any change in participation from previous years. Distance of creek or water body cleaned Quantity of trash/recyclables collected (weight or volume). Number of inlets marked. Data trends

FY 13-14 Coordination of California Coastal Clean-up Day in San Mateo County, September 21, 2013.	Coastal clean-up event – Colma Creek hot spot clean-up.	Over 20 volunteers in South San Francisco participated in cleaning up 2400+ feet along Colma Creek and collected approximately 560 gallons of trash and debris.
FY 13-14 Coordination of California Coastal Clean-up Day in San Mateo County September 21, 2013 – Countywide event	Coastal clean-up event See the C.7 Public Information and Outreach section of SMCWPPP's FY 13-14 Annual Report for more details.	 See the C.7 Public Information and Outreach section of SMCWPPP's FY 13-14 Annual Report for more details on the countywide data for this event. > Over 20 volunteers in South San Francisco participated in cleaning up 2400+ feet along Colma Creek and collected 560 gallons of trash and debris.
FY 13-14 Earth Day Cleanup South San Francisco (Colma Creek) April 26, 2014	Creek clean-up event	Seven volunteers removed approximately 455 gallons of trash from Colma Creek adjacent to the Bay Trail between 9AM and 12PM.
FY 13-14 National Rivers Day Clean-up South San Francisco (Colma Creek) May 17, 2014 – Local event	Creek clean-up event	App. 20 volunteers removed trash from 9AM- 12PM. Approximately 500 gallons of trash were collected from both sides of Colma Creek on either side of the Utah bridge.

C.7.h. ► School-Age Children Outreach

Summarize school-age children outreach programs implemented. A detailed report may be included as an attachment.

Use the following table for reporting school-age children outreach efforts.

Refer to the C.7 Section of SMCWPPP's FY 13-14 Annual Report for a description of School-age Children Outreach efforts conducted at the countywide level.

Program Details	Focus & Short Description	Number of Students/Teachers reached	Evaluation of Effectiveness
Provide the following information: Name Grade or level (elementary/ middle/ high)	Brief description, messages, methods of outreach used	Provide number or participants	Provide agency staff feedback. Report any other evaluation methods used (quiz, teacher feedback etc.). Attach evaluation summary if applicable.

C.7 – Public Information and Outreach

Sewer Science, Capuchino High School	Pollution Prevention Outreach including Stormwater information	75	This is the 5th year we have presented it to Capuchino High School. While there is not a formal evaluation process, feedback from teachers and students continues to be positive. Thank you cards are sent to us by the students that highlight what they learned.
South San Francisco Elementary School Outreach Program (Buri Buri, Junipero Serra, Los Cerritos, Monte Verde, Ponderosa, Skyline, Sunshine Gardens and Martin elementary schools)	Delivered Pollution Prevention outreach materials to 8 local elementary schools. The materials were distributed in each classroom for the students to bring home.	3500	Materials were delivered to interested schools, which provided complete classroom and student number listings. Although there is not a formal evaluation process, feedback from teachers, students and parents has been positive. We continue to hear positive comments about the materials provided to the students from their parents at other outreach events in the City.

Section 8 - Provision C.8 Water Quality Monitoring

C.8 ► Water Quality Monitoring

State below if information is reported in a separate regional report. Municipalities can also describe below any Water Quality Monitoring activities in which they participate directly, e.g. participation in RMP workgroups, fieldwork within their jurisdictions, etc.

Summary

During FY 13-14, we contributed through SMCWPPP to the BASMAA Regional Monitoring Coalition (RMC). In addition, we contributed financially to the Regional Monitoring Program for Water Quality in the San Francisco Estuary (RMP) and were represented at RMP committees and work groups. Monitoring efforts and results are documented in a separate report submitted March 15 of each year, as required in Provision C.8. For additional information on monitoring activities conducted by the Program, BASMAA RMC and the RMP, see SMCWPPP's March 2014 Integrated Monitoring Report, Part A.

Section 9 - Provision C.9 Pesticides Toxicity Controls

C.9.b ▶Implement IPM Policy or Ordinance

Report implementation of IPM BMPs by showing trends in quantities and types of pesticides used, and suggest reasons for increases in use of pesticides that threaten water quality, specifically organophosphates, pyrethroids, carbaryl, and fipronil. A separate report can be attached as evidence of your implementation.

Trends in Quantities and Types of Pesticides Used ⁶⁰							
Posticide Category and Specific Posticide Used	Amount ⁶¹						
Pesticide Category and Specific Pesticide Used	FY 09-10	FY 10-11	FY 11-12	FY 12-13	FY 13-14		
Organophosphates	None	None	None	None	None		
Product or Pesticide Type A	None	None	None	None	None		
Product or Pesticide Type B	None	None None None	None	None None	None		
Pyrethroids	None	None	None		None		
Product or Pesticide Type X	None	None	None	None	None		
Product or Pesticide Type Y	None	None	None	None	None		
Carbaryl	None	None	None	None	None		
Fipronil	None	None	None	None	None		

C.9.c ▶Train Municipal Employees

Enter the number of employees that applied or used pesticides (including herbicides) within the scope of their duties this reporting year.	15
Enter the number of these employees who received training on your IPM policy and IPM standard operating procedures within the last 3 years.	12
Enter the percentage of municipal employees who apply pesticides who have received training in the IPM policy and IPM standard operating procedures within the last three years.	80%

⁶⁰ Includes all municipal structural and landscape pesticide usage by employees and contractors.

⁶¹ Weight or volume of the product or preferably its active ingredient, using same units for the product each year. The active ingredients in any pesticide are listed on the label. The list of active ingredients that need to be reported in the pyrethroids class includes: allethrin, bifenthrin, beta-cyfluthrin, bioallethrin, cyfluthrin, cypermethrin, cyphenothrin, deltamethrin, esfenvalerate, etofenprox, fenpropathrin, gamma-cyhalothrin, imiprothrin, lambda-cyhalothrin, metofluthrin, permethrin, phenothrin, prallethrin, resmethrin, resmethrin, sumithrin (d-phenothrin), tau-fluvalinate, tefluthrin, tetramethrin, tralomethrin, cis-permethrin, and zeta-cypermethrin.

Did your municipality contract with any pesticide service provider in the reporting year?	X	Yes	No
If yes, attach one of the following:			
X Contract specifications that require adherence to your IPM policy and standard operat	ing procedures, OR		N 8.
Copy(ies) of the contractors' IPM certification(s) or equivalent, OR			
Equivalent documentation.			·····
ValleyCrest Landscape Maintenance (signed City of SSF Written Order/contract specification Marlene Barneveld, Branch manager 4055 Bohannon Drive Menlo Park, CA 94025 650 289 9324	is underred)		
Terminix International (Green Pro Certified) 32980 Alvarado-Niles #826			
Union City, CA 94587	Quality Pro Croop and		
Union City, CA 94587 510 489 8689 Green Pro Certification (attached) is different from Quality Pro Green (Regional Board cited (Certification ensures technicians are trained and 'only make traditional pesticide applicatio your consent'.		options with y	•••

Summarize participation efforts, information submitted, and how regulatory actions were affected **OR** reference a regional report that summarizes regional participation efforts, information submitted, and how regulatory actions were affected.

Summary:

During FY 13-14, we participated in regulatory processes related to pesticides through SMCWPPP, BASMAA and CASQA. For additional information, see the regional report submitted by BASMAA on behalf of all MRP Permittees.

Yes

C.9.f ▶Interface with County Agricultural Commissioners

Did your municipal staff observe any improper pesticide usage or evidence of improper usage (e.g., pesticides in storm drain systems, along street curbs, or in receiving waters) during this fiscal year?

x ^{No}

If yes, provide a summary of improper pesticide usage reported to the County Agricultural Commissioner and follow-up actions taken to correct any violations. A separate report can be attached as your summary.

C.9.h.ii ▶ Public Outreach: Point of Purchase

Provide a summary of public outreach at point of purchase, and any measurable awareness and behavior changes resulting from outreach (here or in a separate report); **OR** reference a report of a regional effort for public outreach in which your agency participates.

Summary: No point of purchase outreach was conducted on a local level by the City of South San Francisco.

See the C.9 Pesticides Toxicity Control section of the SMCWPPP FY 13-14 Annual Report for information on point of purchase public outreach conducted countywide and regionally.

C.9.h.vi ▶ Public Outreach: Pest Control Operators

Provide a summary of public outreach to pest control operators and landscapers and reduced pesticide use (here or in a separate report); **OR** reference a report of a regional effort for outreach to pest control operators and landscapers in which your agency participates.

Summary: No outreach to pest control operators and landscapers to reduce pesticide use was conducted on a local level directly by the City of South San Francisco.

See the C.9 Pesticides Toxicity Control section the SMCWPPP FY 13-14 Annual Report for a summary of our participation in and contributions towards countywide and regional public outreach to pest control operators and landscapers to reduce pesticide use.

C.10.a.iii ► Minimum Full Trash Capture

Provide the following:

Section 10 - Provision C.10 Trash Load Reduction

 Total number ar Total land area (or other types of MRP; and, Percentage of junction A narrative summary maintenance frequent 	ad types of full cap (acres) and land c of devices for non-p urisdictional land a of maintenance c encies and issues a	ture devices (pu areas within each copulation base areas with very hi activities implem ssociated with m	ublicly and privately-own n trash generation categ d Permittees), in compa gh, high, moderate and ented for each device, s	ed) installed to-dat lory (i.e., very high, rison to the MRP-red low trash generatic group of devices, c	te; high, moderate and low) quired full capture require on rates treated by full ca	treated by full cap ements in Attachme pture devices.	ent J to the
ions of Actions/Tasks		nned):					
lumber of Devices	Connector Pipe Screens or Filters	Netting Devices	HDS Units	Gross Solid Removal Devices	LID Facilities	Other	TOTAL
ed	76	0	0	0	0	0	76
pture Treatment	Low	Moderate	High	Very High	TOTAL	Attachm	ent J
(All TMAs)	330	125	8	0	463	58	
ſMAs)	12%	5%	2%	0%	8.6%		
	 Total number ar Total land area (or other types of MRP; and, Percentage of ju A narrative summary maintenance freque ions of Actions/Tasks (umber of Devices od 	 Total number and types of full cap Total land area (acres) and land a (area) (area) and land a (area) and a (area) and (area)	 Total number and types of full capture devices (pute Treatment Total land area (acres) and land areas within each (or other types of devices for non-population base MRP; and, Percentage of jurisdictional land areas with very hi A narrative summary of maintenance activities implem maintenance frequencies and issues associated with missions of Actions/Tasks (Conducted or Planned): Umber of Devices or Filters Pipe Screens or Filters Netting Devices 76 Moderate (All TMAs) 330 125 	 Total number and types of full capture devices (publicly and privately-own Total land area (acres) and land areas within each trash generation categ (or other types of devices for non-population based Permittees), in compare MRP; and, Percentage of jurisdictional land areas with very high, high, moderate and A narrative summary of maintenance activities implemented for each device, a maintenance frequencies and issues associated with maintaining these device ions of Actions/Tasks (Conducted or Planned): Umber of Devices or Filters Connector Pipe Screens or Filters HDS Units 	 Total number and types of full capture devices (publicly and privately-owned) installed to-dat Total land area (acres) and land areas within each trash generation category (i.e., very high, (or other types of devices for non-population based Permittees), in comparison to the MRP-recember MRP; and, Percentage of jurisdictional land areas with very high, high, moderate and low trash generation category of devices, or maintenance frequencies and issues associated with maintaining these devices. Interview summary of maintenance activities implemented for each device, group of devices, or maintenance frequencies and issues associated with maintaining these devices. Interview Solution of Planned): 	 Total number and types of full capture devices (publicly and privately-owned) installed to-date; Total land area (acres) and land areas within each trash generation category (i.e., very high, high, moderate and low) (or other types of devices for non-population based Permittees), in comparison to the MRP-required full capture require MRP; and, Percentage of jurisdictional land areas with very high, high, moderate and low trash generation rates treated by full capture require maintenance frequencies and issues associated with maintaining these devices, group of devices, or device type, including or maintenance frequencies and issues associated with maintaining these devices. ions of Actions/Tasks (Conducted or Planned): 	 Total land area (acres) and land areas within each trash generation category (i.e., very high, high, moderate and low) treated by full capture (or other types of devices for non-population based Permittees), in comparison to the MRP-required full capture requirements in Attachme MRP; and, Percentage of jurisdictional land areas with very high, high, moderate and low trash generation rates treated by full capture devices. A narrative summary of maintenance activities implemented for each device, group of devices, or device type, including descriptions of typic maintenance frequencies and issues associated with maintaining these devices. Intervention of Devices or Filters or Filters Devices Netting Devices HDS Units Of the Devices Of Filters Other Devices Of Filters Of Moderate High Very High TOTAL Attachme Attachment Low Moderate High State Sta

The City of South San Francisco has installed 76 Connector Pipe Screen Full Trash Capture Devices treating a total of 463 acres in the City. Across all of the City's TMAs, these Full Trash Capture Devices treat 12% of low trash generating areas, 5% of medium trash generating areas and 2% of high trash generating areas. The City has no very high trash generating areas. The City is required to treat 58 acres per the MRP.

Descriptions of Maintenance Activities:

These Full Trash Capture devices are inspected/maintained on an average frequency of three times per year - before, during and after storm events. The main issue with the devices is that they plug up during storms causing flooding, therefore constant maintenance is required. Upon installation of the devices, the City had expected to only clean/maintain the devices before and after each storm. However, based on this flooding concern, it has been found that the devices require cleaning/maintenance during storms as well. Another issue with the devices is that the contractor is unavailable to help troubleshoot, as they have gone out of business. Maintenance records are on the Computerized Maintenance Management System (CMMS) located on the City server – Cityworks (maintenance records and reports) and are therefore easily accessed for audit purposes. The areas of treatment for each trash capture device are in included in the City of South San Francisco's Long-term Trash Load Reduction Plan submitted on February 1, 2014.

In FY 13-14, the City of South San Francisco also participated in the initial development of a Model Trash Full Capture Device Operation and Maintenance (O&M)

Verification Program initiated by SMCWPPP. The model program is intended to provide Permittees with a template for documenting O&M procedures, including inspection and maintenance frequencies. Over the course of the next year, the City of South San Francisco plans to further document the city-specific O&M verification program by tailoring the Model Program developed by SMCWPPP to incorporate city-specific characteristics/processes. Additional details on the City of South San Francisco's O&M verification program will be included in our FY 14-15 Annual Report.

C.10.b.iii ► Trash Hot Spot Assessment

Provide the volume of material removed during each MRP-required Trash Hot Spot cleanup during each fiscal year, and the dominant types of trash (e.g., glass, plastics, paper) removed and their sources in FY 2013-14 to the extent possible.

Truck Hat Count	FY 13-14	Volu	Volume of Trash Removed (cubic yards)			Dominant Type(s) of Trash in	Trash Sources in FY 2013-14
Trash Hot Spot Cleanup Date	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2013-14	(where possible)	
SSF01	9/21/2013	3.0	1.0	12.7	2.8	Convenience/Fast Food items, Styrofoam, Other plastic products, Bottles (plastic or glass), Cigarette butts, Yard waste (incl. trees)	Litter, Illegal dumping, Outfall Trash accumulation
SSF02	9/21/2013	2.9	1.5			Convenience/Fast Food items, Styrofoam, Other plastic products, Bottles (plastic or glass), Cigarette butts, Yard waste (incl. trees)	Litter, Illegal dumping, Outfall Trash accumulation
TOTAL	S	5.9	2.5	12.7	2.8		

Note: Volume estimates for sites SSF01 and SSF02 data were combined in FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14.

C.10.c ► Long-Term Trash Load Reduction Plan

Provide descriptions of significant revisions made to your Long-term Trash Load Reduction Plan submitted to the Water Board in February 2014. Describe significant changes made to primary or secondary trash management areas (TMA), trash generation maps, control measures, or time schedules identified in your plan.

Description of Significant Revision(s)	Associated TMA
Based on on-land visual assessment conducted in Summer 2014, in TMA 7, a preliminary determination has been made that trash generation within this TMA is within the low trash generation category, not the original designation of moderate as stated in the long term trash reduction plan. The city will reevaluate trash conditions within this TMA in FY 14-15 to confirm the re-designation to low trash generation category.	7

Control Measure	Summary Description of Control Measure & Dominant Trash Sources and Types	Assessment Method(s)	Summary of Assessment Results To-date	Estimated % Trash Reduced
Single-use Plastic Bag Ordinance or Policy	The City adopted an Ordinance on April 22, 2013 banning the distribution of single-use plastic carryout bags. The Ordinance went into effect 30 days later http://qcode.us/codes/sout hsanfrancisco/ (Title 8 chapter 8.64 Reusable Bags). The focus of the Ordinance was to minimize pedestrian and wind-blown litter consisting of single-use plastic bags. The San Mateo County Environmental Health Division has been authorized and directed to enforce this Ordinance.	 On behalf of all SMCWPPP Permittees, the County of San Mateo conducted assessments evaluating the effectiveness of the single use plastic bag ban in municipalities within San Mateo County. Assessments conducted by the County included audits of businesses and surveys of customer bag usage at many businesses in San Mateo County. Additionally, the number of complaints by customers was also tracked by the County. The results of assessments conducted by these cities are assumed to be representative of all SMCWPPP Permittees, given the consistency between the scope, implementation, and enforcement of the ordinances among the municipalities. The City of South San Francisco developed its % trash reduced estimate using the following assumptions: 1.) Single use plastic bags comprise 8% of the trash discharged from stormwater conveyances, based on the Regional Trash Generation Study conducted by BASMAA; 2) 95% of single use plastic bags distributed in the City of South San Francisco are affected by the implementation of the ordinance, based on the Regional Trash Generation Study Conducted by BASMAA; 3) Of the bags affected by the ordinance, there are now 90% less bags being distributed, based on customer complaints received by the County of San Mateo's Department of Environmental Health Services. This is conservative estimate given that in FY 13-14 Environmental Services only received 	Results of assessments conducted by the County of San Mateo on behalf of all municipalities in San Mateo County indicate that the City of South San Francisco's ordinance is effective in reducing the number of single use plastic bags in stormwater discharges. This preliminary conclusion is based on the very small number of complaints received from customers about businesses in San Mateo County that are continuing to use single use plastic bags after ordinances were adopted. Assuming single use bags are 8% of the trash observed in stormwater discharges, the City of South San Francisco concludes that there has been a 7% (i.e., 8% x 86% effectiveness in reducing bags) reduction in trash in stormwater discharges as a result of the City of South San Francisco's ordinance.	7%

C.10.d ► PART A - Trash Control Measure Implementation and Assessment (Jurisdictional-wide Actions)

Control Measure	Summary Description of Control Measure & Dominant Trash Sources and Types	Assessment Method(s)	Summary of Assessment Results To-date	Estimated % Trash Reduced
		complaints about 4, of the over 1900 businesses in San Mateo County that are affected by the single- use plastic bag ordinances.		
Expanded Polystyrene Food Service Ware Ordinance or Policy	The City adopted the polystyrene food ware packaging ban on October 8, 2008, which prohibits food vendors from distributing food to customers in polystyrene packaging. The focus of the ban was to minimize pedestrian and wind-blown litter consisting of polystyrene food service ware. City Code Enforcement Staff enforces the ban within the city. http://qcode.us/codes/sout hsanfrancisco/ (Title 8 chapter 8.60 Green Food Packaging).	Although the City of South San Francisco has adopted and implemented an ordinance prohibiting the distribution of EPS food ware by food vendors, evaluations of the effectiveness of the ordinance have not yet been conducted. For the purpose of estimating trash reductions in stormwater discharges associated with the ordinance, the results of assessments conducted by the cities of Los Altos and Palo Alto were used to represent the reduction of trash associated with the City of South San Francisco's ordinance. Assessments conducted by these cities were conducted prior to and following the effective date of their ordinances, and include audits of businesses and/or assessments of EPS food ware observed on streets, storm drains and local creeks. The results of assessments conducted by these cities are assumed to be representative of the effectiveness of the City of South San Francisco's ordinance because the implementation (including enforcement) of the City of South San Francisco's ordinance is similar to the City of Los Altos' and Palo Alto's. The City of south San Francisco developed its % trash reduced estimate using the following assumptions: 1.) EPS food ware comprises 6% of the trash discharged from stormwater conveyances, based on the Regional Trash Generation Study	Results of assessments that are representative of the City of South San Francisco, but were conducted by the cities of Los Altos and Palo Alto, indicate that South San Francisco's ordinance is effective in reducing EPS food ware in stormwater discharges. This conclusion is based on the following assessment result - an average of 95% of businesses affected by the ordinance are no longer distributing EPS food ware post- ordinance. Based on these results, the estimated average reduction of EPS food ware in stormwater discharges is 90%. Assuming EPS food ware is 6% of the trash observed in stormwater discharges, the City of South San Francisco	5%

Control Measure	Summary Description of Control Measure & Dominant Trash Sources and Types	Assessment Method(s)	Summary of Assessment Results To-date	Estimated % Trash Reduced
		conducted by BASMAA; 2) 80% of EPS food ware distributed by food vendors or sold via stores in the City of South San Francisco is affected by the implementation of the ordinance; and 3) There is now 95% less EPS food ware being distributed, sold and/or observed in the environment, based on assessments conducted by the City of Palo Alto and City of Los Altos.	concludes that there has been a 5% (i.e., 6% x 90%) reduction in trash in stormwater discharges as a result of the ordinance.	
Public Education and Outreach Program	The City staff handed out approximately 1000 re- useable bags as well as many other items bearing anti-littering messages at 4 SSF Farmers' Markets, 8 local elementary school programs, 2 Pollution Prevention Week events and 1 Earth Day event in Fiscal Year 2013-2014. These outreach events focused on minimizing all types of trash from entering the storm drain system. Beginning in 2010, City Environmental Compliance staff began teaching high school students each year about stormwater issues, including litter, at three high schools in the service area during Sewer Science week. The	BASMAA conducted post-campaign surveys in FY 13-14 to assess the effectiveness and impacts of their youth litter campaign "Be the Street". The methods used by BASMAA are described in Appendix 16 of the Program's Annual Report.	Reductions (i.e., trends) in the levels of trash in stormwater discharges that occur as a result of the implementation of Public Education and Outreach campaigns and programs are very difficult to measure. Both the inherent spatial and temporal variability in trash generation and the timeframes by which behavior change occurs as a result of education and outreach largely governs our ability to link this control measure to water quality outcomes. That said, changing littering behaviors is paramount to the long-	1%

Control Measure	Summary Description of Control Measure & Dominant Trash Sources and Types	Assessment Method(s)	Summary of Assessment Results To-date	Estimated % Trash Reduced
	topic of litter was added in response to the MRP's focus on trash. 75 students were taught in FY 2013-2014. On behalf of the City of South San Francisco, SMCWPPP and BASMAA also implemented public education and outreach actions at the countywide and regional scales that were targeted at reducing the impacts of trash on local water bodies. For descriptions of these activities, please see Section 7 of the Program's Annual Report.		management programs. As described in Section 7 of the Program's Annual Report, the City of South San Francisco has spent significant resources on local, county-wide, and public education and outreach programs that are slowly reducing the generation of trash at its source. Based on the results of assessments conducted by BASMAA in FY 13-14 to assess the effectiveness and impacts of their youth litter campaign "Be the Street" (see Program's Section 7), a modest conservative load reduction associated with public education and outreach programs is assumed.	

C.10.d ► PART A - Trash Control Measure Implementation and Assessment (Jurisdictional-wide Actions)

C.10.d ► PART B - Trash Control Measure Implementation and Assessment (TMA Specific Actions)

Complete the following trash control measure implementation and assessment summary for <u>each</u> primary trash management area (TMA) identified in your Long-term Plan. Include the following information:

- Identify the total jurisdictional area and the % of that area that generates very high (VH), high (H), moderate (M), or low (L) levels of trash;
- Identify the dominant trash source(s) and dominant type(s) of trash addressed or to-be addressed in the TMA;
- Include the area currently treated by full capture devices, the quantity and type of devices installed to-date, and the % of jurisdictional area that generates very high (VH), high (H), moderate (M), and low (L) levels of trash after accounting for reductions via full capture devices;
- Summarize control measures other than full capture devices implemented to-date, distinguishing between implementation that began pre- and post-MRP effective date. If not implemented in the entire TMA, describe generation category targeted and % of TMA addressed;
- Provide the % of the jurisdictional area that generates very VH, H, M or L levels of trash after accounting for all control measures implemented to-date;
- Describe the methods used to evaluate the effectiveness of control measures other than full capture devices, and any assessment results to-date. If the method was not
- implemented in the entire TMA, describe generation category targeted and %of TMA addressed; and
- Provide an estimate of the % of trash reduced in the TMA and jurisdiction-wide.

TMA ID	TMA Area (Acres)	Dominant Sources	Dominant Types	Ge		% TMA in Each Trash Generation Category			
	(Acies)				VH	Н	M	L	
1	345	Pedestrians, vehicles, illegal dumping and inadequate container management	Single-use carryout plastic bags, plastic and paper food packaging, cigarette butts	Baseline Generation (Pre-MRP)	0%	34%	63%	3%	
Trash Full Capture Devices Summary Descriptions of Full Trash Capture Devices (Quantity and Type)				After taking					
Total Area (Acres)	19	2 Connector Pipe Screens/Filters are in	istalled and operational in this TMA.	into account Full Capture	0%	34%	57%	9%	
% of TMA	5%			Devices					
% of VH/H/M	6%								
Monday, Wednesday Linden and those on Container Manageme	y, and Friday. C Grand Avenue ent: South SF Sc ore June 30, 20 ems:		ers, 15 containers on ad Thursday. do an audit of the MFD properties in the area ending on the results of this initial one. The audit will	After taking into account all New or					

Г

As part of the City's Long-Term Trash Reduction Plan, we worked collaboratively wi Pilot Trash Assessment Strategy (Strategy), which was submitted to the Water Board other than full capture devices have been implemented, visual on-land trash asses current level of trash in a TMA. Assessments are conducted using a protocol develor TMA assessed, sites are selected using a probabilistic sample draw to randomly pic results within an applicable TMA. Additionally, trash assessment sites may also be to results are not extrapolated). Changes in the level of trash observed via on-land as generation rates are then used to calculate reductions in trash to-date. The results presented below. Additional information on the Strategy, the results of initial assess reductions can be found in the Program's FY 13-14 Annual Report.	d in Feb 2014. For areas where control measures ssment is the method used to determine the oped by BASMAA member agencies. For each ck sites in a TMA and allow for extrapolation of argeted to specific streets and properties (these ssessments, along with the associated trash of the assessments conducted in FY 13-14 are	
Summary of Assessment Results To-do	ate	
On-land visual assessments were not conducted in this TMA in FY 13-14 and therefor measures other than full capture devices are assumed to have occurred. Assessme	ore no load reductions associated control ents may be conducted in subsequent years.	
K	Estimated % Trash Reduction <u>in TMA</u> due to New or Enhanced Post-MRP actions	3%
	Estimated % Trash Reduction <u>Jurisdiction-wide</u> due to New or Enhanced Post-MRP actions	1%

.

TMA ID	TMA Area (Acres)	Dominant Sources	Dominant Types			TMA in eneration		
	(VH	H	M	L
2	235	Retail businesses (mainly food), pedestrian litter, inadequate container management and vehic	Single-use carryout plastic bags, plastic and paper food and retail packaging, cigarette butts	Baseline Generation (Pre-MRP)	0%	53%	46%	1%
Trash Full Captu	re Devices	Summary Descriptions of	Full Trash Capture Devices (Quantity and Type)	After taking				
Total Area (Acres)	5	4 Connector Pipe Screens/Filters ar	e installed and operational in this TMA.	into account	0%	51%	46%	3%
% of TMA	2%			Full Capture Devices				
% of VH/H/M	2%							
Summary E	Descriptions of C	Control Measures Implemented Since	MRP Adoption, Other than Full Capture Devices					
The City has been fo 14. The focus was to and trash accumula As part of the City's L Pilot Trash Assessment other than full captur current level of trash TMA assessed, sites a esults within an apple esults are not extrappeneration rates are presented below. Acc	cusing on busing prevent unlawfu tion. Assess ong-Term Trash t Strategy (Strat re devices have in a TMA. Assess re selected usin icable TMA. Add olated). Chang then used to co lditional informa	Reduction Plan, we worked collabor egy), which was submitted to the Wa been implemented, visual on-land t sments are conducted using a proto- ig a probabilistic sample draw to ran ditionally, trash assessment sites may les in the level of trash observed via c alculate reductions in trash to-date. T	street and place them inside or out of sight during FY 13- ng lid on the container and minimize wind-blown litter	After taking into account <u>all New or</u> <u>Enhanced</u> (<u>post-MRP</u>) <u>Control</u> <u>Measures</u>	0%	15%	82%	39
		Summary of Assessment Results To-date						
assessments. Only are MA where control m	eas with M, H or neasures other th e results to the ri	VH generation rates were assessed. han full capture devices are impleme	alks were assessed in this TMA using the on-land visual Based on the results of these assessments, the area in this ented was determined have an 84% moderate and 16% bserved via on-land assessments, but also via full					
			Estimated % Trash Reduction in TMA					

-

Estimated % Trash Reduction <u>Jurisdiction-wide</u> due New or Enhanced Post-MRP actions

7%

TMA ID	TMA Area (Acres)	Dominant Sources	Dominant Types				MA in Each Trash eration Category		
	(ricics)				VH	н	M	L	
3	73	Retail food facilities, vehicles, pedestrian litter and illegal dumping	Single-use carryout plastic bags, plastic and paper food packaging, cigarette butts	Baseline Generation (Pre-MRP)	0%	59%	41%	0%	
Trash Full Captu	ure Devices	Summary Descriptions of Fu	Il Trash Capture Devices (Quantity and Type)	After taking					
lotal Area (Acres)	0	Currently no trash capture devices are	e installed in this TMA.	into account	0%	59%	41%	0%	
% of TMA	0%			Full Capture Devices	0.00				
% of VH/H/M	0%								
Summary I	Descriptions of C	control Measures Implemented Since MR	RP Adoption, Other than Full Capture Devices						
oad was demolished and private trash ca City staff has been c stored improperly, ha clean up their facility	d and redevelop pture/ stormwat conducting Storn as dumpster lids y of trash, litter a	bed in 2013-2014. The redeveloped con ter treatment devices on site, reducing t nwater inspections, throughout the jurisc uncovered, damaged, missing or the fo nd keep their dumpster lids closed. If co e wind-blown litter and trash accumulat	reviously contributed very heavily to the original trash nmercial shopping center incorporates several BMPs the level of trash making it into the MS4 from this TMA. diction. If the during the inspection the site has trash acility is otherwise is unkempt the City requires them to ompliance is not achieved enforcement actions are tion.	After taking into account <u>all New or</u> <u>Enhanced</u> (post-MRP) <u>Control</u>	0%	0%	31%	69%	

FY 13-14 AR Form

Pilot Trash Assessment Strategy (Strategy), which was submittee other than full capture devices have been implemented, visu current level of trash in a TMA. Assessments are conducted us TMA assessed, sites are selected using a probabilistic sample results within an applicable TMA. Additionally, trash assessment results are not extrapolated). Changes in the level of trash ob generation rates are then used to calculate reductions in trass	ed collaboratively with other SMCWPPP Permittees to develop our ad to the Water Board in Feb 2014. For areas where control measures al on-land trash assessment is the method used to determine the ing a protocol developed by BASMAA member agencies. For each draw to randomly pick sites in a TMA and allow for extrapolation of ht sites may also be targeted to specific streets and properties (these served via on-land assessments, along with the associated trash h to-date. The results of the assessments conducted in FY 13-14 are results of initial assessments, and the method used to calculate % port.	
Summary of Ass	essment Results To-date	
assessments. Only areas with M, H or VH generation rates were TMA where control measures other than full capture devices of	and sidewalks were assessed in this TMA using the on-land visual e assessed. Based on the results of these assessments, the area in this are implemented was determined have a 69% low and 31% y the reduction observed via on-land assessments, but also via full	
	Estimated % Trash Reduction in TMA due to New or Enhanced Post-MRP action	ons 89%
Estimated % Trash Reduction <u>Jurisdiction-wide</u> due to New or Enhanced Post- MRP actions		5%

TMAID	TMA Area (Acres)	Dominant Sources	Dominant Types				Each Tra	
	(Actes)				VH	н	M	L
4	440	Illegal dumping, pedestrian litter, inadequate container management and vehicles	Single-use carryout plastic bags, plastic and paper food packaging, some larger items	Baseline Generation (Pre-MRP)	0%	4%	94%	2%
Trash Full Capture Devices Summary Descriptions of Full Trash Capture Devices (Quantity and Type)		After taking						
Total Area (Acres)	40	15 Connector Pipe Screens/Filters are i	nstalled and operational in this TMA.	into account	0%	3%	86%	11%
% of TMA	9%			Full Capture Devices				
% of VH/H/M	8%			Beriecs				
Summary D	escriptions of C	control Measures Implemented Since MR	P Adoption, Other than Full Capture Devices	After taking				
No additional control measures have been implemented at this time.				into account all New or	0%			-
	Assessment Methods for Control Measures Other than Full Capture Devices					3%	86%	11%

As part of the City's Long-Term Trash Reduction Plan, we worked collaboratively wi Pilot Trash Assessment Strategy (Strategy), which was submitted to the Water Board other than full capture devices have been implemented, visual on-land trash asse current level of trash in a TMA. Assessments are conducted using a protocol devel TMA assessed, sites are selected using a probabilistic sample draw to randomly pion results within an applicable TMA. Additionally, trash assessment sites may also be the results are not extrapolated). Changes in the level of trash observed via on-land a generation rates are then used to calculate reductions in trash to-date. The results presented below. Additional information on the Strategy, the results of initial assess reductions can be found in the Program's FY 13-14 Annual Report. Summary of Assessment Results To-date.	d in Feb 2014. For areas where control measures ssment is the method used to determine the oped by BASMAA member agencies. For each ck sites in a TMA and allow for extrapolation of argeted to specific streets and properties (these ssessments, along with the associated trash to of the assessments conducted in FY 13-14 are sments, and the method used to calculate %	<u>Control</u> <u>Measures</u>	
On-land visual assessments were not conducted in this TMA in FY 13-14 and therefore measures other than full capture devices are assumed to have occurred. Assessment	pre no load reductions associated control		
	Estimated % Trash Reduction <u>in TMA</u> due to New or Enhanced Post-MRP actions		10%
	Estimated % Trash Reduction <u>Jurisdiction-wide</u> due to New or Enhanced Post-MRP actions		1%

TMAID	TMA Area (Acres)	Dominant Sources	Dominant Types		% TMA in Each Trash Generation Category			
	(Acles)				VH	н	M	L
5	1037	Illegal dumping, pedestrians, inadequate container management and vehicles	Plastic and paper commercial packaging, large dumped items	Baseline Generation (Pre-MRP)	0%	3%	96%	1%
Trash Full Capture Devices Summary Descriptions of Full Trash Capture Devices (Quantity and Type)		After taking						
Total Area (Acres)	53	20 Connector Pipe Screens/Filters are i	installed and operational in this TMA.	into account	0%	3%	91%	6%
% of TMA	5%			Full Capture Devices				
% of VH/H/M	5%			Devices				
Summary D	escriptions of C	control Measures Implemented Since MR	P Adoption, Other than Full Capture Devices	After taking				
stored improperly, he clean up their facility	s dumpster lids of trash, litter a	uncovered, damaged, missing or the fa	liction. If the during the inspection the site has trash icility is otherwise is unkempt the City requires them to mpliance is not achieved enforcement actions are	into account	0%	1%	49%	50%

The City has been focusing on businesses to move their trash b 14. The focus was to prevent unlawful outdoor storage, ensure and trash accumulation. Illegal Dumping Controls: Barriers were installed in two location	a tight fitting lid on the container and minimize wind-blown litter	Control casures	
Assessment Methods for Control	Measures Other than Full Capture Devices		
Pilot Trash Assessment Strategy (Strategy), which was submitted other than full capture devices have been implemented, visual current level of trash in a TMA. Assessments are conducted usin TMA assessed, sites are selected using a probabilistic sample d results within an applicable TMA. Additionally, trash assessment results are not extrapolated). Changes in the level of trash obsigeneration rates are then used to calculate reductions in trash	d collaboratively with other SMCWPPP Permittees to develop our d to the Water Board in Feb 2014. For areas where control measures al on-land trash assessment is the method used to determine the ng a protocol developed by BASMAA member agencies. For each raw to randomly pick sites in a TMA and allow for extrapolation of t sites may also be targeted to specific streets and properties (these erved via on-land assessments, along with the associated trash to-date. The results of the assessments conducted in FY 13-14 are esults of initial assessments, and the method used to calculate % ort.		
Summary of Asse	ssment Results To-date		
assessments. Only areas with M, H or VH generation rates were TMA where control measures other than full capture devices a	is and sidewalks were assessed in this TMA using the on-land visual assessed. Based on the results of these assessments, the area in this re implemented was determined have a 47% low, 52% moderate, only the reduction observed via on-land assessments, but also via		
	Estimated % Trash Reduction in TMA due to New or Enhanced Post-MRP of	actions 52%	
Estimated % Trash Reduction <u>Jurisdiction-wide</u> due to New or Enhanced Post- MRP actions			

TAAA ID	TMA Area (Acres)	Dominant Sources	Dominant Types				A in Each Trash eration Category	
	(Acles)				VH	H	M	L
6	47	Illegal dumping, pedestrians and vehicles	Various plastic and paper windblown trash	Baseline Generation (Pre-MRP)	0%	0%	95%	5%
Trash Full Capture Devices Summary Descriptions of Full Trash Capture Devices (Quantity and Type)		After taking						
Total Area (Acres)	0	1 Connector Pipe Screen/Filter is inste	alled and operational in this TMA.	into account	0%	0%	94%	6%
% of TMA	1%			Full Capture Devices				
% of VH/H/M	1%							
Summary I	Descriptions of C	Control Measures Implemented Since A	ARP Adoption, Other than Full Capture Devices					
No additional contro	ol measures have	e been implemented at this time.						
	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	sment Methods for Control Measures O	and man for captore perioes					
As part of the City's L		Reduction Plan, we worked collabora	tively with other SMCWPPP Permittees to develop our	_				
Pilot Trash Assessmer other than full captu current level of trash TMA assessed, sites o results within an app results are not extrap generation rates are presented below. Ac	Long-Term Trash nt Strategy (Strat ire devices have in a TMA. Assess are selected usin dicable TMA. Ad polated). Chang then used to co dditional informa	egy), which was submitted to the Wat been implemented, visual on-land tro sments are conducted using a protoco ag a probabilistic sample draw to rando ditionally, trash assessment sites may a ges in the level of trash observed via on alculate reductions in trash to-date. The		all New or Enhanced (post-MRP)	0%	0%	94%	6%
Pilot Trash Assessmer other than full captu current level of trash TMA assessed, sites c results within an app results are not extrap generation rates are presented below. Ac	Long-Term Trash nt Strategy (Strat ire devices have in a TMA. Assess are selected usin dicable TMA. Ad polated). Chang then used to co dditional informa	egy), which was submitted to the Wat been implemented, visual on-land tro sments are conducted using a protoco og a probabilistic sample draw to rando ditionally, trash assessment sites may a ges in the level of trash observed via on alculate reductions in trash to-date. The ation on the Strategy, the results of initio	tively with other SMCWPPP Permittees to develop our er Board in Feb 2014. For areas where control measur ash assessment is the method used to determine the ol developed by BASMAA member agencies. For eac omly pick sites in a TMA and allow for extrapolation o ilso be targeted to specific streets and properties (the n-land assessments, along with the associated trash e results of the assessments conducted in FY 13-14 are al assessments, and the method used to calculate %	into account all New or <u>Enhanced</u> (post-MRP) <u>Control</u>	0%	0%	94%	6%
Pilot Trash Assessmer other than full captu current level of trash MA assessed, sites of esults within an app esults are not extrap generation rates are presented below. Ac eductions can be for Dn-land visual assess	Long-Term Trash nt Strategy (Strat re devices have in a TMA. Assess are selected usin licable TMA. Ad bolated). Chang then used to co dditional informa- bund in the Prog	egy), which was submitted to the Wat been implemented, visual on-land tro sments are conducted using a protocol ag a probabilistic sample draw to rando ditionally, trash assessment sites may a ges in the level of trash observed via or alculate reductions in trash to-date. The stion on the Strategy, the results of initia ram's FY 13-14 Annual Report. Summary of Assessment Result conducted in this TMA in FY 13-14 and	tively with other SMCWPPP Permittees to develop our er Board in Feb 2014. For areas where control measur ash assessment is the method used to determine the ol developed by BASMAA member agencies. For eac omly pick sites in a TMA and allow for extrapolation o ilso be targeted to specific streets and properties (the n-land assessments, along with the associated trash e results of the assessments conducted in FY 13-14 are al assessments, and the method used to calculate %	into account all New or <u>Enhanced</u> (post-MRP) <u>Control</u>	0%	0%	94%	67
Pilot Trash Assessmer other than full captu current level of trash IMA assessed, sites of esults within an app results are not extrap generation rates are presented below. Ac eductions can be for Dn-land visual assess	Long-Term Trash nt Strategy (Strat re devices have in a TMA. Assess are selected usin licable TMA. Ad bolated). Chang then used to co dditional informa- bund in the Prog	egy), which was submitted to the Wat been implemented, visual on-land tro sments are conducted using a protocol ag a probabilistic sample draw to rando ditionally, trash assessment sites may a ges in the level of trash observed via or alculate reductions in trash to-date. The stion on the Strategy, the results of initia ram's FY 13-14 Annual Report. Summary of Assessment Result conducted in this TMA in FY 13-14 and	tively with other SMCWPPP Permittees to develop our er Board in Feb 2014. For areas where control measur ash assessment is the method used to determine the ol developed by BASMAA member agencies. For each omly pick sites in a TMA and allow for extrapolation of lso be targeted to specific streets and properties (the n-land assessments, along with the associated trash e results of the assessments conducted in FY 13-14 are al assessments, and the method used to calculate % htts To-date If therefore no load reductions associated control Assessments may be conducted in subsequent years. Estimated % Trash Reduction in TM	into account all New or <u>Enhanced</u> (post-MRP) <u>Control</u> <u>Measures</u>	0%		94 % %	69

-

C.10.d ► PART	B - Trash C	Control Measure Implementat	tion and Assessment (TMA Specific Action	ns)				
TMA ID	TMA Area (Acres)	Dominant Sources	Dominant Types				Each Tro n Categ	
	(Acres)				VH	н	M	L
7	254	Illegal dumping, pedestrians and vehicles	Various plastic and paper windblown trash, single- use carryout plastic bags	Baseline Generation (Pre-MRP)	0%	0%	99 %	1%
Trash Full Captu	ure Devices	Summary Descriptions of F	ull Trash Capture Devices (Quantity and Type)	After taking				
l'otal Area (Acres)	13	1 Connector Pipe Screen/Filter is inste	alled and operational in this TMA.	into account <u>Full Capture</u> Devices	0%	0%	94%	6%
% of TMA	5%	a contraction of the second seco	едининделениетренияне 🖡 извериятельности инто транала нарядотото		- / -			
% of VH/H/M	5%			Derices				
Summary E	Descriptions of C	Control Measures Implemented Since M	ARP Adoption, Other than Full Capture Devices					
	ns of trash was o g Term Trash Plo		ely 26 volunteers and 8 City staff members, as					
Pilot Trash Assessmen other than full captur current level of trash TMA assessed, sites a results within an appl results are not extrap generation rates are presented below. Ad	It Strategy (Strat re devices have in a TMA. Asses re selected usir icable TMA. Ad olated). Chang then used to co lditional informa	tegy), which was submitted to the Wat been implemented, visual on-land tro sments are conducted using a protoco ng a probabilistic sample draw to rando ditionally, trash assessment sites may a ges in the level of trash observed via on alculate reductions in trash to-date. The	tively with other SMCWPPP Permittees to develop our er Board in Feb 2014. For areas where control measures ash assessment is the method used to determine the ol developed by BASMAA member agencies. For each omly pick sites in a TMA and allow for extrapolation of lso be targeted to specific streets and properties (these h-land assessments, along with the associated trash e results of the assessments conducted in FY 13-14 are al assessments, and the method used to calculate %	After taking into account <u>all New or</u> <u>Enhanced</u> (post-MRP) <u>Control</u> <u>Measures</u>	0%	0%	0%	100%
		Summary of Assessment Resu	Its To-date					
assessments. Only are TMA where control m	eas with M, H or neasures other t	VH generation rates were assessed. Bo han full capture devices are implemen	assessments, but also via full capture devices (as					

Estimated % Trash Reduction <u>in TMA</u> due to New or Enhanced Post-MRP actions	100%	
Estimated % Trash Reduction <u>Jurisdiction-wide</u> due to New or Enhanced Post-MRP actions	7%	

TALA ID	TMA Area (Acres)	Dominant Sources	Dominant Types			% TMA in Each Trash Generation Category		
	(Acres)				VH	н	M	L
8	199	Pedestrian litter, retail food businesses and vehicles	Various plastic and paper food and commercial packaging	Baseline Generation (Pre-MRP)	0%	0%	99 %	1%
Trash Full Capture Devices Summary Descriptions of Full Trash Capture Devices (Quantity and Type)		After taking						
Total Area (Acres)	5	4 Connector Pipe Screens/Filters are in	stalled and operational in this TMA.	into account	0%	0%	97%	3%
% of TMA	3%			Full Capture Devices	0/0 0/0		10000	576
% of VH/H/M	3%							
Summary D	Descriptions of C	Control Measures Implemented Since MR	P Adoption, Other than Full Capture Devices					
No additional contro	I measures have	e been implemented at this time.						
Pilot Trash Assessmen other than full captur current level of trash MA assessed, sites a esults within an appl esults are not extrap generation rates are presented below. Ac	t Strategy (Strat re devices have in a TMA. Assess re selected usir icable TMA. Ad olated). Chang then used to co lditional informa	tegy), which was submitted to the Water e been implemented, visual on-land trast sments are conducted using a protocol ing a probabilistic sample draw to randon Iditionally, trash assessment sites may also ges in the level of trash observed via on-lo alculate reductions in trash to-date. The r	rely with other SMCWPPP Permittees to develop our Board in Feb 2014. For areas where control measures in assessment is the method used to determine the developed by BASMAA member agencies. For each nly pick sites in a TMA and allow for extrapolation of to be targeted to specific streets and properties (these and assessments, along with the associated trash results of the assessments conducted in FY 13-14 are assessments, and the method used to calculate %	After taking into account <u>all New or</u> <u>Enhanced</u> (post-MRP) <u>Control</u> <u>Measures</u>	0%	0%	97%	3%
assessments. Only are IMA where control m	eas with M, H or neasures other t	VH generation rates were assessed. Base han full capture devices are implemente	were assessed in this TMA using the on-land visual ed on the results of these assessments, the area in this ed was determined have a 100% low level of trash. ssessments, but also via full capture devices (as					
			Estimated % Trash Reduction in TMA Enhanced Pos	due to New or st-MRP actions		3	%	
Enhanced Post-MRP actions Estimated % Trash Reduction <u>Jurisdiction-wide</u> due to New or Enhanced Post-MRP actions			0	%				

_

TMA ID	TMA Area (Acres)	Dominant Sources	Dominant Types		11000	TMA in eneratio		
					VH	Н	M	L
9	2753	Illegal dumping, pedestrian litter and vehicles	Plastic bottles and food packaging, paper food packaging, single-use carryout plastic bags.	Baseline Generation (Pre-MRP)	0%	0%	2%	98%
Trash Full Capture Devices Summary Descriptions of Full Trash Capture Devices (Quantity and Type)		After taking						
lotal Area (Acres)	328	29 Connector Pipe Screens/Filters are i	installed and operational in this TMA.	into account	0%	0%	2%	98%
% of TMA	12%			Full Capture Devices	0/8 0/		-/0	
% of VH/H/M	3%	7		Derrees				
Summary I	Descriptions of C	Control Measures Implemented Since MR	P Adoption, Other than Full Capture Devices					
No additional contro	ol measures have	e been implemented at this time.					5.	
Pilot Trash Assessmer other than full captu current level of trash TMA assessed, sites a results within an appl esults are not extrap generation rates are presented below. Ac	ong-Term Trash it Strategy (Strat re devices have in a TMA. Assess re selected usin licable TMA. Ad polated). Chang then used to co dditional informa	regy), which was submitted to the Water been implemented, visual on-land trasl sments are conducted using a protocol ag a probabilistic sample draw to randor ditionally, trash assessment sites may also ges in the level of trash observed via on-la alculate reductions in trash to-date. The	vely with other SMCWPPP Permittees to develop our Board in Feb 2014. For areas where control measures h assessment is the method used to determine the developed by BASMAA member agencies. For each nly pick sites in a TMA and allow for extrapolation of to be targeted to specific streets and properties (these and assessments, along with the associated trash results of the assessments conducted in FY 13-14 are assessments, and the method used to calculate %	After taking into account <u>all New or Enhanced</u> (<u>post-MRP</u>) <u>Control</u> <u>Measures</u>	0%	0%	2%	98%
)n-land visual assess	ments were not full capture dev	conducted in this TMA in FY 13-14 and the vices are assumed to have occurred. As	herefore no load reductions associated control sessments may be conducted in subsequent years.					
neasures other than								
neasures other than			Estimated % Trash Reduction <u>in TMA</u> Enhanced Pos	due to New or st-MRP actions		5	%	L

C.10.d ▶ PART C – Estimated Overall Trash Load Reduction

For Population-based Permittees, provide an estimate of the overall trash reduction percentage achieved to-date within the jurisdictional area of your municipality that generates problematic trash levels (i.e., Very High, High or Moderate trash generation). Base the estimate on the information presented in C.10.d – Parts A and B and creek/shoreline cleanups not reported in C.10.b.iii. Provide a statement regarding the confidence in the estimate and challenges and/or successes in measuring progress towards the 40% trash reduction target described in provision C.10.

Additional Creek and Shoreline Cleanups:

4/26/14 Colma Creek Cleanup by 7 City of South San Francisco and San Mateo County volunteers that removed approximately 400 gallons of trash from 9:00AM – 12:00PM near the pedestrian bridge. The following formula was used to estimate the % trash load reduction for this cleanup: Volume of Trash Removed (gal) / Total Baseline Trash Generation (gal) x 100 (400 gal / 27,526 gal x 100 = 1.4%).

Discussion of Trash Reduction Estimate:

The preliminary trash load reduction estimates presented in this section provide the best available estimate of trash reduction from the City of South San Francisco's municipal separate stormwater sewer system (MS4). These estimates were developed consistent with the trash reduction framework developed in collaboration with Water Board staff in 2013-14, and the Pilot SMCWPPP Trash Assessment Strategy submitted to the Water Board in February 2014. All estimates are based on available information collected by the City of South San Francisco, should be considered preliminary at this time, and are subject to revision by Permittees based on additional information on the effectiveness of trash controls, the magnitude and extent of trash control measure implementation, and/or the levels of trash discharged from the City of South San Francisco's MS4.

Trash reduction estimates were based on initial data collection efforts that began in FY 13-14 and utilize the verified levels of baseline trash generation in the City of South San Francisco. Reductions associated with jurisdictional-wide trash control measures, trash full capture devices, other TMA-specific control measures, and trash cleanup events in local creeks and shorelines are included. Reductions associated with jurisdictional-wide actions are based on a combination of data collection and observations applicable to the City of South San Francisco. Reductions associated with trash full capture devices assume that trash generated in areas treated by effectively maintained devices reduce trash to a level of "no adverse impacts" to local water bodies. For control measures other than full capture devices, all reductions estimates are based on empirical observations of current trash levels (i.e., on-land visual assessments) and associated reductions in applicable trash management areas. Reductions associated with creek and shoreline cleanups are based on the amount of trash removed via these cleanups in FY 13-14, in comparison to baseline trash generation in the City of South San Francisco.

The City of SSF in partnership with San Mateo County Flood Control District/ Environmental Health, conducted an additional cleanup of the Colma Creek Hotspots for American Rivers Day on 5/17/14. Approximately 6 cubic feet of trash was collected. The focus of this cleanup was to reduce the amount of windblown pedestrian and vehicle litter entering the MS4 and to prevent illegally dumped materials to enter the creek. The major sources of trash collected were plastic food packaging and paper trash. Quarterly Colma Creek inspections attended by San Mateo County and City of San Francisco staff provide visual observations of the hotspots. The method for assessing the trash reduction for this additional cleanup involved dividing the amount of trash picked up during the event by the City's total estimated trash loading. Official assessments have not been performed; however observations by City and County staff (during quarterly inspections and general field work in the area) have indicated less visual trash impact in these hot spots.

Estimated % Trash Reduction due to Jurisdictional-wide Actions	13%
Estimated % Trash Reduction due to Trash Full Capture Devices (All TMAs)	4%
Estimated % Trash Reduction due to Other Control Measures (All TMAs)	28%

C.10.d ▶ PART C – Estimated Overall Trash Load Reduction

For Population-based Permittees, provide an estimate of the overall trash reduction percentage achieved to-date within the jurisdictional area of your municipality that generates problematic trash levels (i.e., Very High, High or Moderate trash generation). Base the estimate on the information presented in C.10.d – Parts A and B and creek/shoreline cleanups not reported in C.10.b.iii. Provide a statement regarding the confidence in the estimate and challenges and/or successes in measuring progress towards the 40% trash reduction target described in provision C.10.

Additional Creek and Shoreline Cleanups:

4/26/14 Colma Creek Cleanup by 7 City of South San Francisco and San Mateo County volunteers that removed approximately 400 gallons of trash from 9:00AM – 12:00PM near the pedestrian bridge. The following formula was used to estimate the % trash load reduction for this cleanup: Volume of Trash Removed (gal) / Total Baseline Trash Generation (gal) x 100 (400 gal / 27,526 gal x 100 = 1.4%).

45%	Subtotal for Above Actions
1%	Estimated % Trash Reduction due to Creek/Shoreline Cleanups (All TMAs)
46%	Total Estimated % Trash Reduction in FY 13-14

Section 11 - Provision C.11 Mercury Controls

C.11.a.i ► Mercury Recycling Efforts

List below or attach lists of efforts to promote, facilitate, and/or participate in collection and recycling of mercury containing devices and equipment at the consumer level (e.g., thermometers, thermostats, switches, bulbs).

Please refer to SMCWPPP's FY 2013/14 Annual Report for details regarding countywide efforts to promote and facilitate collection and recycling of mercury containing devices and equipment at the consumer level through San Mateo County Health Department's Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Program and Very Small Quantity Generator Business Collection (VSQG) Program.

Describe any other mercury-containing device and equipment collection and recycling efforts conducted by your municipality during FY 13-14. Efforts may include the following:

- 1) No Facilitation/Organization of HHW drop-off events were conducted by South San Francisco.
- 2) Collection of:
 - a) Mercury-containing devices and equipment were collected at the Corp Yard from September 16 October 31, 2013.
 - b) The City of South San Francisco has no role in the collection of mercury-containing devices and equipment at the consumer level, state so here, either through the City or contractors or other entities.

There was no other Promotion or Collection of Mercury Containing Devices in South San Francisco. The City of South San Francisco does recycle used fluorescent lamps that are used throughout the City's buildings, see total below.

C.11.a.ii ► Mercury Collection

Provide an estimate of the mass of mercury collected through these efforts, or provide a reference to a report containing this estimate.

South San Francisco recycles fluorescent light bulbs. During FY 13/14 approximately 12.22 grams of mercury was collected and removed from the environment in fluorescent bulbs and mercury thermometers.

Please refer to the FY 13-14 SMCWPPP Annual Report for an estimate of the mass of mercury collected through the San Mateo County Health Department's Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Program and Very Small Quantity Generator Business Collection (VSQG) Program.

Mercury Containing Device/Equipment	Total Amount of Devices Collected	Estimated Mass of Mercury Collected
Fluorescent Lamps ⁶² (linear feet)	3900	11.321 grams
CFLs ⁶³ (each)	99	0.396 grams
Thermostats ⁶⁴ (each)	0	N/A
Thermostats (Ibs)	0	N/A
Thermometers (each)	1	0.5 grams
Switches (lbs)	0	N/A
Total Mass of Mercury Collected During FY 2013-	2014:	12.22 grams of mercury collected

⁶² Only linear fluorescent lamps should be included

⁶³ Only compact fluorescent lamps should be included

⁶⁴ Thermostats can be reported by quantity or by pounds. Whichever unit is used, please avoid double-counting.

C.11 – Mercury Controls

FY 2013-2014 Annual Report Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

C.11.b ► Monitor Methylmercury
C.11.c ► Pilot Projects to Investigate and Abate Mercury Sources in Drainages
C.11.d ► Pilot Projects to Evaluate and Enhance Municipal Sediment Removal and Management Practices
C.11.e ► Conduct Pilot Projects to Evaluate On-Site Stormwater Treatment via Retrofit
C.11.f ► Diversion of Dry Weather and First Flush Flows to POTWs
C.11.g ► Monitor Stormwater Mercury Pollutant Loads and Loads Reduced
C.11.h ► Fate and Transport Study of Mercury In Urban Runoff
C.11.i ► Development of a Risk Reduction Program Implemented Throughout the Region
C.11.j ► Develop Allocation Sharing Scheme with Caltrans

State below if information is reported in a separate regional report. Municipalities that participate directly in regional activities to can provide descriptions below.

Summary

A summary of SMCWPPP and regional accomplishments for these sub-provisions are included within the C.11 Mercury Controls section of Program's FY 13-14 Annual Report and March 2014 Integrated Monitoring Report, Parts B and C.

Section 12 - Provision C.12 PCBs Controls

C.12.a.ii,iii ► Ongoing Training

(For FY 10-11 Annual Report and Each Annual Report Thereafter) List below or attach description of ongoing training development and inspections for PCB identification, including documentation and referral to appropriate regulatory agencies (e.g. county health departments, Department of Toxic Substances Control, California Department of Public Health, and the Water Board) as necessary.

Description: The City of South San Francisco has incorporated visual assessment for PCBs and PCB-containing equipment into existing industrial inspections. To date no PCBs or PCB containing devices have been observed.

Two members of the Environmental Compliance staff attended the Commercial/Industrial Stormwater Inspector Workshop on April 17, 2014, which contained information on incorporating PCBs and PCBs-containing equipment into inspections.

C.12.b ►	Conduct Pilot Projects to Evaluate Managing PCB-
	g Materials and Wastes during Building Demolition and
	on Activities
C.12.c ▶I	Pilot Projects to Investigate and Abate On-land
Locations	with Elevated PCB Concentrations
C.12.d ▶	Conduct Pilot Projects to Evaluate and Enhance
Municipa	I Sediment Removal and Management Practices
C.12.e ►	Conduct Pilot Projects to Evaluate On-Site Stormwater
Treatmen	t via Retrofit
C.12.f ► D	iversion of Dry Weather and First Flush Flows to POTWs
C.12.g ►/	Nonitor Stormwater PCB Pollutant Loads and Loads
Reduced	
	ate and Transport Study of PCBs in Urban Runoff
C.12.i ►D	evelopment of a Risk Reduction Program Implemented

Throughout the Region

State below if information is reported in a separate regional report. Municipalities that participate directly in regional activities to can provide descriptions below.

Summary

A summary of SMCWPPP and regional accomplishments for these sub-provisions are included within the C.12 PCBs Controls section of Program's FY 13-14 Annual Report and March 2014 Integrated Monitoring Report, Parts B and C.

Section 13 - Provision C.13 Copper Controls

C.13.a.iii.(2) ▶ Training, Permitting and Enforcement Activities

(FY 11-12 Annual Report and each Annual Report thereafter) Provide summaries of activities implemented to manage waste generated from cleaning and treating of copper architectural features, including copper roofs, during construction and post-construction including. :

- Development of BMPs on how to manage the water during and post construction
- Requiring the use of appropriate BMPs when issuing building permits
- Educating installers and operators on appropriate BMPs
- Enforcement actions taken again noncompliance

The City of South San Francisco revised their Municipal Code to include a prohibition of discharge from copper architectural features. The revision was approved by City Council in January 2013. The specific language incorporated into the Municipal Code was included in section C.13.a.iii.(2) of the FY 12-13 Annual Stormwater Report.

Development of BMPs: The Countywide Program collaborated with BASMAA to develop BMPs to manage waste generated from cleaning and treating of copper architectural features, including copper roofs, during construction and post construction. These BMPs are distributed as needed.

Permitting Procedures to Require the BMPs: The Countywide Program updated its Stormwater Requirements Checklist to include the architectural copper BMPs in the list of source control measures that may apply to projects. The City of South San Francisco does not allow the discharge of wastewater from architectural copper to the storm drains.

Educate Installers and Operators: The Countywide Program, in collaboration with the Santa Clara Valley Urban Runoff Pollution Prevention Program, prepared an educational flyer on the BMPs. South San Francisco staff was trained on the BMPs by attending the construction site inspection training on April 23, 2013. Staff will use the revised Stormwater Requirements Checklist which includes source control for architectural copper features. Staff has made copper outreach materials available at the building department and will include them if relevant in materials distributed with plan check comments.

Enforcement Actions against Noncompliance: Staff will use the revised Stormwater Requirements Checklist which includes source control for architectural copper features. Staff will continue to make copper outreach materials available at the building department and will include them if relevant in materials distributed with plan check comments. There has been no enforcement action taken for noncompliance in this area. If noncompliance is observed or reported, the inspectors will investigate and proceed with enforcement action, if necessary, as stated in the City's Enforcement Response Plan.

C.13.d.iii ▶Industrial Sources Copper Reduction Results

Based upon inspection activities conducted under Provision C.4, highlight copper reduction results achieved among the facilities identified as potential users or sources of copper, facilities inspected, and BMPs addressed.

Summary: The City of South San Francisco has one plating facility that is inspected twice a year. No stormwater issues have occurred at this site.

FY 2013-2014 Annual Report Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

Section 14 - Provision C.14 PBDE, Legacy Pesticides and Selenium Controls

Note: There are no reporting requirements in the FY 13-14 Annual Report for Section C.14.

FY 2013-2014 Annual Report Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

C.15 – Exempted and Conditionally Exempted Discharges

Yes

X No

Section 15 - Provision C.15 Exempted and Conditionally Exempted Discharges

C.15.b.iii.(1), C.15.b.iii.(2) ► Planned and Unplanned Discharges of Potable Water

Is your agency a water purveyor?

If No, skip to C.15.b.vi.(2):

If Yes, Complete the attached reporting tables or attach your own table with the same information. Provide any clarifying comments below.

Comments:

C.15.b.vi.(2) ► Irrigation Water, Landscape Irrigation, and Lawn or Garden Watering

Provide implementation summaries of the required BMPs to promote measures that minimize runoff and pollutant loading from excess irrigation. Generally the categories are:

- Promote conservation programs
- Promote outreach for less toxic pest control and landscape management
- Promote use of drought tolerant and native vegetation
- Promote outreach messages to encourage appropriate watering/irrigation practices
- Implement Illicit Discharge Enforcement Response Plan for ongoing, large volume landscape irrigation runoff.

Summary: The City of South San Francisco participates in the Countywide Program's public outreach efforts and the Parks and Maintenance Committee. Additionally, New Development plan review comments for the City include the following:

Landscaping shall meet the following conditions related to reduction of pesticide use on the project site:

- a. Where feasible, landscaping shall be designed and operated to treat stormwater runoff by incorporating elements that collect, detain and infiltrate runoff. In areas that provide detention of water, plants that are tolerant of saturated soil conditions and prolonged exposure to water shall be specified.
- b. Plant materials selected shall be appropriate to site specific characteristics such as soil type, topography, climate, amount and timing of sunlight, prevailing winds, rainfall, air movement, patterns of land use, ecological consistency and plant interactions to ensure successful establishment.
- c. Existing native trees, shrubs and ground cover shall be retained and incorporated into the landscape plan to the maximum extent practicable.

- d. Proper maintenance of landscaping, with minimal pesticide use, shall be the responsibility of the property owner.
- e. Integrated pest management (IPM) principles and techniques shall be encouraged as part of the landscaping design to the maximum extent practicable. Examples of IPM principles and techniques include:
 - i. Select plants that are well adapted to soil conditions at the site.
 - ii. Select plants that are well adapted to sun and shade conditions at the site. In making these selections, consider future conditions when plants reach maturity, as well as seasonal changes.
 - iii. Provide irrigation appropriate to the water requirements of the selected plants.
 - iv. Select pest-resistant and disease-resistant plants.
 - v. Plant a diversity of species to prevent a potential pest infestation from affecting the entire landscaping plan.
 - vi. Use "insectary" plants in the landscaping to attract and keep beneficial insects.

The Inspectors will notify business owners if ongoing, large volume landscape irrigation runoff is observed and require the curtailment of the runoff.

Additionally, the City uses the revised New Development Checklist that includes landscaping site design measures and source control.

Refer to the C.3 New Development and Redevelopment, C.7. Public Information and Outreach and C.9. Pesticide Toxicity Control sections of the SMCWPPP FY 13-14 Annual Report.

C.15 – Exempted and Conditionally Exempted Discharges

FY 13-14 Annual Report Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

C.15.b.iii.(1) ▶ Planned Discharges of the Potable Water System										
Site/ Location	Discharge Type	Receiving Waterbody(ies)	Date of Discharge	Duration of Discharge (military time)	Estimated Volume (gallons)	Estimated Flow Rate (gallons/day)	Chlorine Residual (mg/L)	pH (standard units)	Discharge Turbidity ⁶⁵ (NTU)	Implemented BMPs & Corrective Actions
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
	-									

⁶⁵ Monitor the receiving water for turbidity if necessary and feasible. Include data in this column if available.

C.15 – Exempted and Conditionally Exempted Discharges

FY 13-14 Annual Report Permittee Name: City of South San Francisco

Unplanned Di	scharges of the	Potable Wat	er System ⁶⁶			•				1			
Discharge Type	Receiving Waterbody(ies)	Date of Discharge	Discharge Duration (military time)	Estimated Volume (gallons)	Estimated Flow Rate (gallons/day)	Chlorine Residual (mg/L) ⁶⁷	pH (standard units) ⁵²	Discharge Turbidity (Visual) ^{52,}	Implemented BMPs & Corrective Actions	Time of discharge discovery	Regulatory Agency Notification Time ⁶⁸	Inspector arrival time	Responding crew arrival time
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
-	Discharge Type	Discharge Receiving Type Waterbody(ies)	Discharge Receiving Date of Type Waterbody(ies) Discharge	Discharge Receiving Date of (military Type Waterbody(ies) Discharge time)	Discharge Receiving Date of Type Waterbody(ies) Discharge time) (gallons)	Discharge TypeReceiving Waterbody(ies)Date of Discharge Date of Discharge time)Discharge Estimated Uuration (military time)Estimated Flow Rate (gallons)DischargeNote of Discharge(military time)Volume (gallons)Flow Rate (gallons/day)	Discharge TypeReceiving Waterbody(ies)Date of DischargeDischarge (military time)Estimated Volume (gallons)Estimated Flow Rate (gallons/day)Chlorine Residual (mg/L)^{67}	Discharge TypeReceiving Waterbody(ies)Date of DischargeDischarge Duration time)Estimated Unution (military (gallons)Estimated Flow Rate (gallons)Chlorine Residual (mg/L)67pH 	Discharge TypeReceiving Waterbody(ies)Date of DischargeDischarge (military time)Estimated (gallons)Estimated (gallons)Chlorine Residual (gallons/day)pH (standard (mg/L)^{67}Discharge PH (standard (visual)^{52}	Discharge TypeReceiving Waterbody(ies)Date of Discharge DischargeDischarge Estimated time)Estimated Volume (gallons)Estimated Flow Rate (gallons/day)Chlorine Residual (mg/L)pH (standard Units)Discharge BMPs & Corrective Actions	Discharge TypeReceiving Waterbody(ies)Date of Discharge DischargeDischarge Estimated (military time)Estimated (gallons)Estimated (military (gallons)Chlorine Residual (mg/L)^{67}pH (standard (milits)^{52}Implemented BMPs & (Visual)^{52}Time of BMPs & Actions	Discharge TypeReceiving Waterbody(ies)Date of Discharge Discharge time)Discharge Estimated (military time)Estimated Flow Rate (gallons)Chlorine Residual (mg/L)^{67}pH (standard (milits)^{52}Implemented BMPs & Cive discharge (Visual)^{52}Time of discharge ActionsRegulatory Agency Notification Time^68	Discharge TypeReceiving Waterbody(ies)Date of Discharge Discharge time)Discharge Estimated (gallons)Estimated Flow Rate (gallons/day)Chlorine Residual (mg/L)^{67}pH (standard units) 52Discharge Discharge (Visual) 52.Implemented BMPs & Corrective ActionsRegulatory Agency Notification Time 68Inspector arrival time

 ⁶⁶ This table contains all of the unplanned discharges that occurred in this FY.
 ⁶⁷ Monitoring data is only required for 10% of the unplanned discharges. If you monitored more than 10% of your unplanned discharges, report all of the data collected.
 ⁶⁸. Notification to Water Board staff is required for unplanned discharges where the chlorine residual is >0.05 mg/L and total volume is ≥ 50,000 gallons. Notification to State Office of Emergency Services is required after becoming aware of aquatic impacts as a result of unplanned discharge or when the discharge might endanger or compromise public health and safety.

Attachment A

Business Inspection Plan



INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BUSINESS INSPECTION PLAN CITY OF SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO, CA

Date Originally Prepared: June 30, 2010

Date Last Reviewed: July 21, 2014

BACKGROUND

This industrial and commercial business inspection plan (Inspection Plan) serves as the city's prioritized inspection work plan that the city will implement to comply with the municipal regional stormwater permit's (MRP) Provision C.4.b requirements. This MRP provision requires that an Inspection Plan be developed. The Inspection Plan's attached Prioritized Inspection List of Businesses (Inspection List) must be submitted with the 2010 Annual Report, and an annually updated Inspection List must be submitted with subsequent annual reports.

Municipal staff used the following steps to create this Inspection Plan and comply with the MRP. Steps 1 and 2 address MRP requirements for the Inspection Plan and Step 3 addresses compliance with MRP requirements for creating an Inspection List that is included as an attachment to the Inspection Plan.

<u>Steps</u>

- 1. Identify a method of establishing priorities for inspections and the frequency of inspections for each category of priority.
- 2. Describe the method that will be used to identify newly opened businesses that may need inspection.
- 3. Develop an Inspection List that includes:
 - a. A list of all of the industrial and commercial businesses located within the municipality's jurisdiction that require inspection;
 - b. A determination of the priority for inspection of each business on the Inspection List using the identified method of establishing inspection priorities;
 - c. Identification of businesses on the Inspection List that are scheduled for inspection during the current fiscal year; and
 - d. An annual update or revision of the Inspection List starting in 2011.

Each of these steps was followed to develop this Inspection Plan as described in the following sections.

STEP 1: IDENTIFY A METHOD OF ESTABLISHING PRIORITIES FOR INSPECTIONS AND FREQUENCY OF INSPECTIONS

What the MRP Requires

The MRP requires that each of the businesses to be inspected be assigned a priority for inspection based on "the potential for water quality impact using criteria such as pollutant sources on site, pollutants of concern, proximity to a waterbody, violation history of the facility, and other relevant factors" (Provision C.4.b.ii.(3)). In addition, the MRP requires that appropriate inspection frequencies be established based on the priority for inspection, "potential for contributing pollution to stormwater runoff" and be "commensurate with the threat to water quality" (Provision C.4.b.ii.(5)).

Further, the MRP requires: "A description of the process for prioritizing inspections and frequency of inspections" (Provision C.4.b.i.(2)).

Description of Prioritization Process and Assignment of Inspection Frequencies to Different Priorities

- ➔ Businesses meeting the following criteria generally have been assigned as having a high priority for inspection:
 - 1. Businesses that are subject to the State General NPDES Permit for Stormwater Discharges Associated with Industrial Activity.
 - 2. Businesses that have a history of using inadequate best management practices.
 - 3. Businesses that have had a non-stormwater discharge disallowed by the MRP during the previous fiscal year.
 - 4. Food service facilities and vehicle mechanical repair that are due for re-inspection and/or re-permitting with wastewater permits.

All other businesses have generally been assigned as having a low priority for inspection.

- High priority for inspection means that the business will typically be inspected annually. Low
 priority for inspection means that the business will be inspected less frequently than annually,
 such as every other year or every third year. Businesses that have a non-stormwater
 discharge during any fiscal year will be moved to the high priority category and then
 inspected during the next fiscal year.
- Food service facilities on the low priority inspection will be inspected upon renewal of their wastewater discharge permit.
- 3. Auto facilities on the low priority will be inspected at least twice per permit cycle.

STEP 2: DESCRIBE METHOD THAT WILL BE USED TO IDENTIFY NEW BUSINESSES

What the MRP Requires

The MRP requires that the Inspection Plan have a "mechanism to include newly opened businesses that warrant inspection ..." (Provision C.4.b.i.(2)).

Description of Method for Identifying New Businesses

The City of South San Francisco will identify new businesses that warrant inspection through the business license sign off process. New businesses require a sign off from the Environmental Compliance department. At that time, should the business warrant inspection, it will be inspected before the business license is signed off. The business will be added to the inspection spreadsheet and prioritized at the time of addition. If the business is deemed to not have an impact on the stormwater system it will be omitted from the list.

STEP 3: DEVELOP AN INSPECTION LIST

This step includes the following four substeps associated with the development and maintenance of the Inspection List:

- a. Develop a list of all of the industrial and commercial businesses that require inspection;
- b. Determine the priority for inspection of each business on the Inspection List;

S:/Environmental Compliance/STORMWATER PROGRAM/Stormwater reports/Annual Reports/2013-2014 Annual Report/Attachments/Attachment A SMCWPPP Bus insp plan.doc

- c. Identify businesses on the Inspection List that are scheduled for inspection during the current fiscal year; and
- d. Prepare an annual update or revision of the Inspection List starting in 2011.

What the MRP Requires

Develop a List of All Businesses Requiring Inspection

The MRP requires that the Inspection Plan be used to maintain an Inspection List of industrial and commercial businesses "that could reasonably be considered to cause or contribute to pollution of stormwater runoff" (Provision C.4.b.ii).

In particular, the MRP lists the following types of businesses as needing to be inspected if they "have a reasonable likelihood to be sources of pollutants to stormwater and non-stormwater discharges:" (Provision C.4.b.ii(2))

- Industrial facilities¹, as defined in 40 CFR 122.26(b)(14), including those subject to the State General NPDES Permit for Stormwater Discharges Associated with Industrial Activity;
- 2) Vehicle salvage yards;
- 3) Metal and other recycled material collection facilities, waste transfer facilities;
- 4) Vehicle mechanical repair, maintenance, fueling, or cleaning;
- 5) Building trades central facilities or yards, corporation yards, nurseries, and greenhouses;
- 6) Building material retailers and storage;
- 7) Plastic manufacturers; and
- 8) Other facilities designated by the City or Water Board as having a reasonable potential to contribute to pollution of stormwater runoff. The Water Board staff places a priority on <u>inspecting retail food facilities</u>, and these businesses should be included in the Inspection List if they "have a reasonable likelihood to be sources of pollutants to stormwater and non-stormwater discharges."

In addition, the MRP lists the following functional aspects of businesses that may produce pollutants when exposed to stormwater as part of the criteria for developing the Inspection List:

- 1) Outdoor process and manufacturing areas;
- 2) Outdoor material storage areas;
- 3) Outdoor waste storage and disposal areas;
- 4) Outdoor vehicle and equipment storage and maintenance areas;
- 5) Outdoor wash areas;
- 6) Outdoor drainage from indoor areas;
- 7) Rooftop equipment; and
- 8) Other sources determined by the city or Water Board to have a reasonable potential to contribute to pollution of stormwater runoff.

Establish Inspection Priority for Businesses on the Inspection List

The MRP requires that businesses that have a reasonable potential to pollute stormwater runoff be prioritized using factors listed in the MRP (Provision C.4.b.ii.(3).

Identify Businesses Scheduled for Inspection During the Current Fiscal Year

S:\Environmental Compliance\STORMWATER PROGRAM\Stormwater reports\Annual Reports\2013-2014 Annual Report\Attachments\Attachment A SMCWPPP Bus insp plan.doc

¹ The MRP appears to use the terms "facilities" and "businesses" interchangeably. This template generally uses the term business since that is used in the title of Provision C.4.b., and it is the term most inspectors use.

The MRP requires that the annual report include "the list of facilities scheduled for inspection during the current fiscal year" (Provision C.4.b.iii.(2).

Annual Updates

The MRP requires that the Inspection List be annually updated and maintained (Provision C.4.b.ii). The annual updates should include new businesses; any needed modifications to inspection priorities based on recent inspections, illicit discharge notifications, or other relevant factors; and removal of businesses that are no longer operating. In addition, updates or revisions to the Inspection List need to be included in annual reports starting in 2011 (Provision C.4.b.iii.(1)).

Substep 3a: Develop Inspection List

See Attachment C of annual report. Substep 3b: Determine Priority for Businesses

Businesses meeting the following criteria generally have been assigned as having a high priority for inspection:

- 1. Businesses that are subject to the State General NPDES Permit for Stormwater Discharges Associated with Industrial Activity.
- 2. Businesses that have a history of using inadequate best management practices.
- 3. Businesses that have had a non-stormwater discharge disallowed by the MRP (illicit discharge) during the previous fiscal year.
- 4. Food service facilities and vehicle mechanical repair that are due for re-inspection and/or re-permitting with wastewater permits.

Substep 3c: Identify Businesses Scheduled for Inspection in the Current Fiscal Year

See Attachment C of annual report.

Substep 3d: Annual Update

The latest update to the potential facility list was completed on August 5, 2014.

Attachment B Potential Facilities List

and the second	BUSINESS TYPE
	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
	7299: MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHE
and the second se	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
and the second se	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
139 Mitchell Ave STE 214	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	5541: GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS
the second se	4212: LOCAL TRUCKING WITHOUT STORAGE
	5141: GROCERIES, GENERAL LINE
	5411: GROCERY STORES
	5411: GROCERY STORES
	5411: GROCERY STORES
	5541: GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS
	7021: ROOMING AND BOARDING HOUSES
and an entropy of the second se	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
the second se	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
	5149: GROCERIES AND RELATED PRODUCTS, NOT ELSEWHER
	5014: TIRES AND TUBES
	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
	1711: PLUMBING, HEATING, AIR-CONDITIONING
325 COREY WAY STE 108	1721: PAINTING AND PAPER HANGING
149 SO LINDEN AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
1182 San Mateo Ave	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
	8299: SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWH
	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
Later -	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	7291: TAX RETURN PREPARATION SERVICES
	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	5999: Miscellaneous Retail Stores, Not Elsewhere Classified
	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
a service and an and a service an	7549: AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES, EXCEPT REPAIR AND CARWA
	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
and second se	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
	4512: AIR TRANSPORTATION, SCHEDULED
and the second	5122: DRUGS, DRUG PROPRIETARIES, AND DRUGGISTS' S
	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
a manufacture and the control of the stand	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
	8049: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF HEALTH PRACTITIONERS,
	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
	55: AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS & SERVICES STATIONS
	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
and a second	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
441 VICTORY AVE STE A#3	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
405 ALLERTON AVE	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
233 SO MAPLE AVE	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
240 LAWRENCE AVE	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
1435 HUNTINGTON AVE #C	5013: MOTOR VEHICLE SUPPLIES AND NEW PARTS
	5013: MOTOR VEHICLE SUPPLIES AND NEW PARTS 4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AND
1435 HUNTINGTON AVE #C	
	114 HARBOR WAY437 Rozzi Place #1093515 Callan Blvd1136 MISSION RD635 EL CAMINO REAL3961 Callan Blvd899 AIRPORT BLVD950 ANTOINETTE LANE131 TERMINAL CT STE 42337 Grand Ave299 LAWRENCE AVE1266 SAN MATEO AVE655 EL CAMINO REAL161 Beacon St384 OYSTER POINT BLVD #5177 SO SPRUCE AVE325 COREY WAY STE 108149 SO LINDEN AVE1182 San Mateo Ave206 SHAW RD460 CABOT ROAD352 SHAW RD332 E GRAND AVE128 STARLITE ST360 SWIFT AVE STE 412219 GELLERT BLVD #A &B701 GATEWAY BLVD363 EL CAMINO REAL STE 220-D510 MYRTLE AVE STE 207945 Airport Blvd50 S LINDEN AVE110 LINDEN AVE110 LINDEN AVE400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 4275000 Shoreline Ct #371153 UTAH AVE400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 4275000 Shoreline Ct STE 200400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 1241361 LOWRIE AVE311 LINDEN AVE311 LINDEN AVE300 UTAH AVE Ste 120142 UTAH AVE405 ALLERTON AVE300 UTAH AVE Ste 120141 VICTORY AVE STE A#3405 ALLERTON AVE306 ALLERTON AVE307 ALLERTON AVE308 UTAH AVE STE A#3405 ALLERTON AVE300 UTAH AVE STE A#3405 ALLERTON AVE

AEROTEK SCIENTIFIC, LLC	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 119	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
AFC WORLDWIDE EXPRESS INC	578 ECCLES AVE	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
AFS BIOOIL CO	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD #308	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
AFS CARGO EXPRESS, INC	305 HARBOR WAY	4212: LOCAL TRUCKING WITHOUT STORAGE
AG CUSTOMS BROKERAGE, INC	180 UTAH AVE	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGUNDIS REPAIR, LLC	450 VICTORY	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
AHEAD OF OUR TIMES	613 W ORANGE AVE	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
Ahern Rentals, Inc.	218 SHAW RD 9	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
AIKIDO ASSOCIATION	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE STE B	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
AIR & GROUND WORLD TRANSPORT	180 UTAH AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
AIR CARGO COMMUNITIES, INC.	31 AIRPORT BLVD STE D	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
AIR CARGO EXPEDITERS(A.C.E. TRANS. SYS.)	436 NO CANAL ST #14	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
AIR CHINA		73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 318	
AIR DRAGON INTERNATIONAL INC.	484 GRANDVIEW DR	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
AIR MARKET EXPRESS LTD	139 MITCHELL AVE STE #205	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
AIR PACIFIC CARGO SERVICES CORP.	216 HARRIS CT STE E	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AND
AIR SEA EXPRESS	315 Harbor Way	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
AIR SEA FORWARDERS, INC.	216 WEST HARRIS CT	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
AIR SERVICE CORPORATION	601 GATEWAY BLVD Suite 1100	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
AIRGAS USA, LLC	220 SO LINDEN AVE STE A	5999: MISCELLANEOUS RETAIL STORES, NOT ELSEWHERE C
AIRGATE INT'L SFO CORP.	484 GRANDVIEW DR	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
AIRPORT AUTO TECH	899 AIRPORT BLVD	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
AIRPORT COMMUTER LIMO & SEDAN	61 AIRPORT BLVD STE H	4119: Local Passenger Transportation, Not Elsewhere
AIRPORT INN	751 Airport Blvd	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
AIRPORT VAN RENTAL, INC	435 SO AIRPORT BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
AIRPORT VAN RENTAL, INC.	1272 SAN MATEO BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
AIRSTONE LABS	150 S LINDEN AVE	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
AITOH COMPANY, LLC	362 LITTLETFIELD AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
AJ PATELL LLC	130 PRODUCE AVE SUITE D	7221: PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS, PORTRAIT
AJK EXPRESS	467 LITTLEFIELD AVE	4215: COURIER SERVICES, EXCEPT BY AIR
AKINA ENTERPRISES INC. DBA OYSTER PT BAI	985 Marina Blvd.	5499: MISCELLANEOUS FOOD STORES
ALAMO BILLING COMPANY INC.	90 SO SPRUCE AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ALAN BAKER CO	160 SYLVESTER RD	
		51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
	160 SYLVESTER RD	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
ALAN WONG CONSTRUCTION, INC.	1423 San Mateo Ave	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
ALERT SERVICES, INC.	212 MICHELLE CT	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
ALEX LE/PRO HAIR & NAIL	421 B GRAND AVE	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
ALEXANDER M. CANONIZADO CPA	11 AIRPORT BLVD #108	8721: Accounting, Auditing, and Bookkeeping Services
ALEXEY MIRETSKY	160 S Linden Ave #108	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ALFA INTERNATIONAL LOGISTICS, INC.	139 MITCHELL AVE #201	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AND
ALFREDO'S 2	612 LINDEN AVE	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
ALFREDO'S MARKET	722 LINDEN AVE	5141: GROCERIES, GENERAL LINE
ALI BABA	1429 SAN MATEO AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
ALIDO'S RESTAURANT	671 EL CAMINO REAL	5812: EATING PLACES
ALIOS BIOPHARMA, INC	250 E GRAND AVE #90	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ALIOS BIOPHARMA, INC.	260 EAST GRAND AVE 2ND FLR	8734: TESTING LABORATORIES
ALL ABOUT YOUR TAXES	294 LAWRENCE AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ALL AIR MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS INC	535 RAILROAD AVE	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
ALL LAUNDRY LEASING	436 NO CANAL STE 10	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ALL POINTS NETWORKING	100 PRODUCE AVE STE E	5734: COMPUTER AND COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES
ALL PRO FACILITY SUPPLIES, INC.	1129 AIRPORT BLVD	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
ALL SAINTS, INC.	72 Idlewood Ct	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
ALL SEASONS LODGE		7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
ALL SEASONS LODGE	800 EL CAMINO REAL 66 A ST	
		7538: GENERAL AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR SHOPS
ALL TUNE & LUBE INC.	872 EL CAMINO REAL	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
	30 TANFORAN AVE	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
ALLCARGO EXPRESS, LLC	11 AIRPORT BLVD STE 203	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AND
ALLEN CHILDREN TRUST	338 ALIDA WAY	7021: ROOMING AND BOARDING HOUSES
ALLIED SECURITY ALARMS	269 WATTIS WAY	1799: Special Trade Contractors, Not Elsewhere Classified
ALLKLEEN SOLUTIONS LLC	317 CORY WAY	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
ALLSTATE/LAURO GUTIERREZ INS. AGENCY	446 GRAND AVE	6411: INSURANCE AGENTS, BROKERS, AND SERVICE
ALLSTORE CENTER	345 SHAW RD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES

ALPHA RESTORATION & WATERPROOFING	454 S AIRPORT BLVD	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
ALPINEBAY	340 SHAW RD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
AL'S BODY SHOP	615 AIRPORT BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
AL'S LIQUOR	479 GRAND AVE	5921: LIQUOR STORES
AL'S PEST CONTROL	437 GRAND AVE	7342: DISINFECTING AND PEST CONTROL SERVICES
ALTAMIRA CORP DBA ARBY'S	840 EL CAMINO REAL	5812: EATING PLACES
ALTAMINA CONF DBA AND S	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #108	
ALVAH CONTRACTORS INC.	423 LITTLEFIELD AVE	2836: BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS, EXCEPT DIAGNOSTIC SUBST
ALVAIT CONTRACTORS INC.	915 LINDEN AVE STE A	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
AM TRANS EXPEDITE C/O RT LOGISTICS INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #324	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
		4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AND
AMA GOLF CO.	208 MICHELLE CT	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
		42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
AMC DOORS & WINDOWS	243 SOUTH MAPLE AVE	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
AMERI.PROC.CO INC/AMERICAN	400 FORBES BLVD #2	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
AMERICA BEST VALUE INN & SUITES DBA RAJA	701 AIRPORT BLVD	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
AMERICAN AUDIO-VISUAL CENTER	389 OYSTER POINT BLVD SUITE # 1	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
AMERICAN ETC INC/ROYAL LAUNDRY	467 S CANAL ST	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
AMERICAN ETC INC/ROYAL LAUNDRY	1120 SAN MATEO AVE	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
AMERICAN ETC INC/ROYAL LAUNDRY	161 STARLITE ST #C&D	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
AMERICAN HOME RENEWAL	310 SHAW RD STE A	1799: Special Trade Contractors, Not Elsewhere Classified
AMERICAN MYC INC.	100 PRODUCE AVE K	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
AMERICAN REFRIGERATION SUPPLIES, INC.	255 HARBOR WAY	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
AMERICAN TECHNOLOGIES NETWORK	1341 SAN MATEO AVE	5961: CATALOG AND MAIL-ORDER HOUSES
AMERICAN WINE DISTRIBUTORS, INC	405 VICTORY AVE STE I	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
AMERICANA GARAGE DOORS	405 VICTORY AVE SUITE #H	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AMERICANA INN MOTEL	760 EL CAMINO REAL	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
AMERISMOG	209 EL CAMINO REAL UNIT B	7549: AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES, EXCEPT REPAIR AND CARWA
AMGEN SAN FRANCISCO LLC	1120 VETERANS BLVD	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
AMY BURKE DESIGNS	160 S Linden Ave #115	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
AMZ INTERNATIONAL SHIPPING CO., INC	223 LAWRENCE AVE	4215: COURIER SERVICES, EXCEPT BY AIR
ANCHOR DRUGS III	161 So Spruce Ave	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ANCHOR DRUGS PHARMACY LTC	161 S SPRUCE AVE	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ANCHOR INSURANCE AGENCY	180 S SPRUCE AVE #165	6411: INSURANCE AGENTS, BROKERS, AND SERVICE
ANDKHUY RUGS	147 SOUTHWOOD CTR	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
ANDOVER PRINTING SERVICES	339 HARBOR WAY	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ANDRE BOUDIN BAKERIES INC.	428 B NORTH CANAL ST	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
ANDYS RESTAURANT	121 HICKEY BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
ANDYS SUPER SHELL/SABEK, INC	1045 AIRPORT BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ANGELICA D NAVAL DDS INC	1133 EL CAMINO REAL STE 4	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
ANKO FOOD MACHINE USA, INC.	390 SWIFT AVE STE 2	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
ANNA'S BEAUTY PARLOR	1152 MISSION ROAD	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
ANNE R. LEE, DDS	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #208	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
ANNEX SCREENPRINT, INC.	430 N CANAL ST STE 22	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
ANNUZZI HEATING AND COOLING	6 So Linden Ave STE 11	1711: PLUMBING, HEATING, AIR-CONDITIONING
ANTIGUA COFFEE SHOP	437 GRAND AVE #A	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
ANTONELLIS , INC.	119 So Linden Ave	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
ANTONELLI'S, INC.	315 SO MAPLE AVE STE 101	5149: GROCERIES AND RELATED PRODUCTS, NOT ELSEWHER
ANTONIO V UY JR MD	483 GRAND AVE	8011: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DOCTORS OF MEDICINE
ANVO NAILS	124 HICKEY BLVD #133	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
AO FREIGHT CORP.	380 SWIFT AVE STE 23	
AP ENTERPRISE	129 S LINDEN AVE	4214: LOCAL TRUCKING WITH STORAGE
		76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
APECS, INC	400 Oyster Point Blvd #520	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
APEX FREIGHT SYSTEM, INC.	206 UTAH AVE	4212: LOCAL TRUCKING WITHOUT STORAGE
	481 GRAND AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	163 W HARRIS AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
APRIA HEALTHCARE LLC	480 CARLTON CT	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
AQC CHEMICAL EXHAUST	151 HASKINS WAY D	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
AQUA SPRING/JET COMMUNICATION	506 GRAND AVE	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
ARACELY'S BEAUTY SALON	310 MAPLE AVE	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE INC.	440 N CANAL ST	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ARCEO'S SHOTOKAN KARATE	119 HICKEY BLVD	7299: MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHE
ARCHSTONE SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO	101 MCLELLAN DR	7021: ROOMING AND BOARDING HOUSES
ARCO BODY SHOP	325 Victory Ave	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES

ARCO BUILDING MAINTENANCE	1359 SAN MATEO AVE	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
ARCO'S AUTO BODY	325 VICTORY AVE	7532: TOP, BODY, AND UPHOLSTERY REPAIR SHOPS & PAI
ARCOS SELF STORAGE AND WINE STORAGE	1357 SAN MATEO AVE	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
ARIEL ACCESSORIES EXPRESS	336 GRAND AVE	7841: VIDEO TAPE RENTAL
ARKADIN, INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 201	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ARLINE G MACARAEG DMD INC	3500 CALLAN BLVD #202	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ARMASIGHT INC	815 DUBUQUE AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
ARMSTRONG BREWING CO. LLC	415 Grand Ave. Ste #002	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
ARNOLD'S BOOKBINDING	915 LINDEN AVE STE C	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
AROMA HOME	328 LITTLEFIELD AVE	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
ART OF CONSTRUCTION INC	400 Forbes Blvd STE 1	1521: GENERAL CONTRACTORSSINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING
ARTHUR R PAIK DDS INC	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 103	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
ASH EQUIPMENT CO INC	272 Michelle Court	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
ASIAN FOOD GROCER.COM	131 W HARRIS AVE	5149: GROCERIES AND RELATED PRODUCTS, NOT ELSEWHEF
ASPEN TRANSPORTATION	121 S MAPLE AVE STE 1	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ASPIRANET	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #501	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ASR TAX & FINANCIAL SERVICES	156 SO SPRUCE AVE #205	7291: TAX RETURN PREPARATION SERVICES
ASSOCIATED GLOBAL SYSTEMS INC	415 E GRAND AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
ASTA GLASS	405 ECCLES AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
ASTOUND BROADBAND, LLC	405 VICTORY AVE	4899: COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
ATAV LLC	218 SHAW RD STE C	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ATHAN CORP	50 SO LINDEN AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
ATTARD DISTRIBUTING, INC.	80 TANFORAN AVE STE 3	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
ATTILA CARGO EXPRESS	112 STARLITE ST	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
AU ELECTRIC CORP DBA AEC ALARMS	338 N. Canal Street #16	1799: Special Trade Contractors, Not Elsewhere Classified
AUDINO AND ASSOCIATES	90 SO SPRUCE AVE #T	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AUGUST SUN ENTERPRISE INC.	308 SWIFT AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
AUNTIE EM'S FINE FOODS & PASTRIES	1127 EL CAMINO REAL	5461: RETAIL BAKERIES
AUTO 101	139 MITCHELL AVE #202	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
AUTO ROW PARTS	305 Airport Blvd	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
AUTO SOLUTIONS	442 VICTORY AVE	7538: GENERAL AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR SHOPS
	33 LINDEN AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
AUTOTECH INC.	442 VICTORY AVE	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
AVIDBIOTICS CORP	100 KIMBALL WAY	
AVIS RENT A CAR SYSTEM INC	230 HARBOR WAY	2836: BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS, EXCEPT DIAGNOSTIC SUBST 73: BUSINESS SERVICES
AVIS RENT A CAR SYSTEMS, INC.	513 Eccles Ave	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
AWAKEN WELLNESS CHIROPRACTIC	401 MARINA BLVD	
		8041: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF CHIROPRACTORS
AYAR PRODUCE MARKET A-Z DESIGN & ENGINEERING, INC.	106 SO SPRUCE AVE	5148: FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 438	8712: ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES
3 & B DEPOT, INC	307 COREY WAY	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
3 & M VENTURES	515 Railroad Ave	7538: GENERAL AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR SHOPS
3 METAL FABRICATION	318 SOUTH MAPLE AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
3 SHARP ACCESSORIES	160 S LINDEN AVE 212	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
3. J. CRYSTAL, INC.	121 So Maple Ave #5	5199: NONDURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
32 EXPRESS INC.	284 Harbor Way	4214: LOCAL TRUCKING WITH STORAGE
BACK DOCTOR, THE	502 GRAND AVE	8041: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF CHIROPRACTORS
BADEN COIN LAUNDRY LLC	405 Baden Ave	7215: COIN-OPERATED LAUNDRIES AND DRYCLEANING
3AI	21 AIRPORT BLVD STE A	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
BAJAJ USA LLC	409 Littlefield Ave	5013: MOTOR VEHICLE SUPPLIES AND NEW PARTS
BAKER DISTRIBUTING COMPANY, LLC #608	428 NORTH CANAL ST STE A	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
BALANCED BODY ACUPUNCTURE	160 Country Club Dr STE C	8049: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF HEALTH PRACTITIONERS,
BALCO HOLDINGS DBA BAY ALARM CO, BALCO	510 MYRTLE AVENUE	89: MISC. SERVICES
ALFOUR BEATTY INFRASTRUCTURE, INC.	512 S AIRPORT BLVD 508-512	1731: ELECTRICAL WORK
ALFOUR BEATTY RAIL INC.	512 S AIRPORT BLVD	1731: ELECTRICAL WORK
ALI LIMOUSINES, INC	379 OYSTER POINT BLVD	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
ALLIET BROS CONST CORP	390 SWIFT AVE STE 14	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
BALLY TOTAL FITNESS CORPORATION	180 El Camino Real STE E	7991: PHYSICAL FITNESS FACILITIES
AMBU DESSERTS & DRINKS	2223 GELLERT BLVD	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
BANNER FRUIT CO	131 TERMINAL CT	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
BARBARA BUTLER ARTIST-BUILDER	325 SO MAPLE AVE STE 37	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
BARK N BUBBLES	136 BRENTWOOD DR	0752: ANIMAL SPECIALTY SERVICES, EXCEPT VETERINARY
BARRANGO MANUFACTURING	221 MICHELLE CT	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES

BARRELMAN STUDIOS LLC	160 SOUTH LINDEN AVE #205	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
BARY GROUP, THE	156 S SPRUCE AVE #208B	8741: MANAGEMENT AND PUBLIC RELATIONS SERVICES
BASIC OPTIONS	396 FORBES BLVD STE F	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
BASQUE CULTURAL CENTER	599 RAILROAD AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
BASS ELECTRIC	390 SWIFT AVE STE 12	1731: ELECTRICAL WORK
BAUTISTA BOARD & CARE I	708 CIRCLE CT	8322: INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY SOCIAL SERVICES
BAY AREA BIOSCIENCE ASSOCIATION (BAY BIO	250 E GRAND AVE STE 26	8699: MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
BAY AREA BUS REPAIR	935 LINDEN AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
BAY AREA CHEMEX INC	250 SO MAPLE AVE STE G	6321: ACCIDENT AND HEALTH INSURANCE
BAY AREA HAIR INSTITUTE	1133 EL CAMINO REAL #1	8299: SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWH
BAY AREA KITESURF	151 HASKINS WAY STE C	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
BAY AREA METALS	154 SO SPRUCE AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
BAY AREA MOBILE CATERING INC.	107 S LINDEN AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
BAY AREA PERIDONTAL GROUP	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 105B	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
BAY AREA PLASTERING INDUSTRY	132 STARLITE ST	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
BAY AREA SOLAR CONTROL	39 S LINDEN AVE SUITE #I	1799: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLA
BAY AREA TAXI EQUIPMENT	240 DOLLAR AVE UNIT L1	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
BAY AREA TIRE AND AUTO SERVICE	204 BADEN AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
BAY AREA UPHOLSTERY	615 AIRPORT BLVD	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
BAY BADMINTON CENTER	1404 SAN MATEO AVE	79: AMUSEMENT & RECREATION SERVICES
BAY CITY CABINETS	304 SWIFT AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
BAY CITY TRUCKING CO., INC.	216 HARRIS CT #A	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
BAY CONTRACT MAINTENANCE INC	1129 Airport Blvd	
BAY FRESH CORPORATION	320 HARBOR WAY	72: PERSONAL SERVICES 73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	420 VICTORY AVE	
BAY TIRES, INC.	925 LINDEN AVE #D	5014: TIRES AND TUBES
BAYANIHAN CARGO INT'L INC.		47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
BAYAREA LIMOUSINE REPAIR	421 S CANAL ST 423/425	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
BAYCAL AUTO BODY	39 S LINDEN AVE #K	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
BAYCO C&C	215 Harbor Way	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
BAYSHORE TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO.	1379 SAN MATEO AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
BAYSIDE BUSINESS FORMS INC	430 No Canal St STE 9	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
BAYSIDER CAFE	290 UTAH AVE	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
BCG VALUESCIENCE CENTER, LLC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 418	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
BEALE CORPORATION	20 S LINDEN AVE STE 6A	6531: REAL ESTATE AGENTS AND MANAGERS
BEAUTY QUEEN	425 GRAND AVE	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
BEDROOM EXPRESS	184 EL CAMINO REAL	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
BEDROSIANS	139 MARCO WAY	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
BEE HOUSE CO., LTD	325 S MAPLE #5	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
BEEPER PRINTING CO	433 LINDEN AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
BEIJING BUFFET	245 S AIRPORT BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
BELART	349 BADEN AVE	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
BELLANTI PLUMBING INC	121 S MAPLE AVE #10	1711: PLUMBING, HEATING, AIR-CONDITIONING
BENY'S IRON WORK'S	334 VICTORY AVE #5	1799: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLA
BERGSALA LIGHTWEIGHT LLC	11 AIRPORT BLVD #208	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
BERKELEY BOWL PRODUCE INC.	131 TERMINAL CT STE #7	5148: FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
BERLIN FOOD & LAB EQUIPMENT	43 SO LINDEN AVE	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
BERTETTA TANKLINES, INC.	1486 HUNTINGTON AVE #300	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
BERTOLUCCI'S RESTAURANT	421 CYPRESS AVE	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
BESPAQ CORPORATION	380 SWIFT AVE STE 2	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
BEST BETTER MOVING LLC	307 COREY WAY	42: TRUCKING/MOVING VAN
BEST PEST SERVICE, INC.	218 SHAW ROAD #G	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
BESTRANS EXPRESS INC	218 LITTLEFIELD AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
SETTER HOME PRODUCTS LTD	534 ECCLES AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
BETTY DEAN	609 W ORANGE AVE	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
BEVILACQUA & SONS INC.	451 VICTORY AVE UNIT 5	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
BEZ GROUP, INC.	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE SUITE 310	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
BF IMPORTS INC.	101 ASSOCIATED RD	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
BIA CORDON BLEU INC.	447 SO CANAL ST	5023: HOMEFURNISHINGS
BIA CORDON BLEU INC.		
	416 BROWNING WAY	5023: HOMEFURNISHINGS
BIANCHI FEDOROFF DESIGN BICKFORD ACCOUNTANCY CORP.	467 SO CANAL ST	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
	1486 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 200	8111: LEGAL SERVICES
BIGBREAK LLC / DBA CHEFABLES	131 SO MAPLE AVE STE 4	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES

BILL GROSSMANS SCH OF KENPO KARATE	114 HAZELWOOD DR	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
BIMBO BAKERIES USA	475 SO CANAL ST	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
BIMBO BAKERIES USA	264 SO SPRUCE AVE	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
BINEX LINE CORP.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 326	4212: LOCAL TRUCKING WITHOUT STORAGE
BINTANG BADMINTON	245 SO SPRUCE AVE STE 700	79: AMUSEMENT & RECREATION SERVICES
BIOMIMEDICA, INC.	290 UTAH AVE STE# 200	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
BIOSURPLUS, INC.	111 KIMBALL WAY	3845: ELECTROMEDICAL/ELECTROTHERAPEUTIC APPARATU
BIOTECH EQUIPMENT SALES, INC	226 MILLER AVE	5999: MISCELLANEOUS RETAIL STORES, NOT ELSEWHERE C
BIOTIE THERAPIES, INC.	601 GATEWAY BLVD #1200	2836: BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS, EXCEPT DIAGNOSTIC SUBST
BISCOCHO INSURANCE SERVICES INC	90 SO SPRUCE AVE #L	6411: INSURANCE AGENTS, BROKERS, AND SERVICE
BITTER + BOTTLES	240 GRAND AVE	59: MISC. RETAIL
BIUH DIA INC. DBA BEN TRE	219 GRAND AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
BIZNODE INC	282 HARBOR WAY STE D	50: WHOLESALE & DISTRIBUTION
BK 4075 (BURGER KING)	972 EL CAMINO REAL	5499: MISCELLANEOUS FOOD STORES
BLACK DIAMONDS +	415 GRAND AVE #105	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
BLUE BAY DESIGN CENTER	219 LINDEN AVE	5999: MISCELLANEOUS RETAIL STORES, NOT ELSEWHERE C
BLUE BEE PRINTING	219 RYAN WAY	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
BLUE LINE TRANSFER, INC.	500 E JAMIE CT	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
BLUE MATTER LLC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 540	
BLUE SKY AUTO BODY	125 S LINDEN AVE	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
		7538: GENERAL AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR SHOPS
BLUEBAY MEDICAL SUPPLIES BLUEPRINT STUDIOS TRENDS, INC.	90 SOUTH SPRUCE AVE STE Q	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
	352 SHAW RD	5021: FURNITURE
BOB JR'S TOWING, INC.	39 S LINDEN AVE #T	7549: AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES, EXCEPT REPAIR AND CARWA
BOGY'S RESTAURANT, INC	207 LINDEN AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
30N APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B10-24610	99 DNA WAY	5812: EATING PLACES
BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B25-24611	1500 GRANDVIEW DR	5812: EATING PLACES
SON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B31-24612	1531 GRANDVIEW DR	5812: EATING PLACES
SON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B33-24613	1633 GRANDVIEW DR	5812: EATING PLACES
SON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B42-24614	475 E GRAND AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
3ON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B4-24608	1 DNA WAY	5812: EATING PLACES
3ON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B56-24705	500 FORBES BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B6-24609	660 FORBES BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
SON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B71-24630	444 ALLERTON AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
SON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B79	285 E Grand Ave. Bldg 79	5812: EATING PLACES
SON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B80-24631	383 E GRAND AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
BON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B82-24615	651 GATEWAY BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
30N APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO B84-24632	681 GATEWAY BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
30N APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO PSA-24618	450 E GRAND AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
	625 E Grand Ave	
SON APPETIT MANAGEMENT CO PSB-24619		5812: EATING PLACES
SON CHON CHICKEN	2278 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #208	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
BONELLI ENTERPRISES	330 COREY WAY	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
BORACAY GARDEN & GRILL	269 EL CAMINO REAL	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
BORBA RECOGNITION CO, INC.	210 AIRPORT BLVD	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
BOSS TYCOON SMOKE AND FASHION	338 GRAND AVE	5651: FAMILY CLOTHING STORES
SOWLER MOTION SYSTEMS ANALYSIS	300 ALIDA WAY	59: MISC. RETAIL
SOX & CONTAINER CO, THE	170 S MAPLE AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
OY SHAWARMA FOOD HUB	1127 EL CAMINO REAL	5812: EATING PLACES
BOYSEN GROUP	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE STE D	6282: INVESTMENT ADVICE
PI EXPRESS REMITTANCE CORP.	2233 GELLERT BLVD	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
POE ELKS 2091 BLDG ASSN INC	920 STONEGATE DR	79: AMUSEMENT & RECREATION SERVICES
RADY AIR CONDITIONING INC	338 NO CANAL ST STE 5	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
RAINS ON - LINE US LLC	7000 SHORELINE CT	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RAMASOL INC.	601 GATEWAY BLVD STE 1220	7379: COMPUTER RELATED SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLA
RASS ELEPHANT	380 SO AIRPORT BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
RAVO PIZZA	334 GRAND AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
RENTWOOD AUTO CARE		
and the second	209 EL CAMINO REAL	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
RENTWOOD CHIROPRACTIC	100 HAZELWOOD DR	8041: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF CHIROPRACTORS
RIGHT HORIZONS FAMILY SOLUTIONS	850 GATEWAY BLVD	8351: CHILD DAY CARE SERVICES
RILLIANT DEPOT INC.	325 S MAPLE AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
RITANNIA CONSTRUCTION CO	255 S MAPLE AVE	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
ROADMOOR LUMBER & PLYWOOD ROADWAY SHEET METAL & MFG	1350 EL CAMINO REAL 133 STARLITE ST	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES

BRODHEAD STEEL PRODUCTS CO	143 SO LINDEN AVE	1799: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLA
BRONS BARBER SHOP	100 Arroyo Dr	7241: Barber Shops
BRONSTEIN MUSIC	363 GRAND AVE	5736: MUSICAL INSTRUMENT STORES
BROSS COMPANY	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 403	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
BROTHERS' FURNITURE CORPORATION	1103 El Camino Real	5712: FURNITURE STORES
BROTHERS PRODUCE	125 TERMINAL CT #63	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
BRUNOS QUALITY PRODUCE	125 TERMINAL CT STE 65-68	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
BRUTE BOX MOVING INC.	325 COREY WAY #107	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
BUDGET MOTORS	325 S MAPLE AVE 28	5511: MOTOR VEHICLE DEALERS (NEW AND USED)
BUILDING KIDZ	600 GRAND AVENUE	8351: CHILD DAY CARE SERVICES
BUON GUSTO RESTAURANT	224 Grand Ave	5812: EATING PLACES
BURGUNDY BEAUTY SALON	417 LINDEN AVE	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
BURI BURI LIQUOR	71 CAMARITAS AVE	5921: LIQUOR STORES
BURKHARDT MFG CO	42 SO LINDEN AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
BURMAN TRADE BINDERY, INC	171 BEACON ST	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
BURNS & MCDONNELL ENGINEERING	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #533	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
BURRELL'S HAIR CUTTING PLACE	246 GRAND AVE	
		7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
BUSINESS EXTENSION BUREAU	500 S AIRPORT BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
BUTLER FEARON OCONNOR SCHOOL OF IRISH D		7911: DANCE STUDIOS, SCHOOLS, AND HALLS
BUTTONS INTERNATIONAL MFG INC.	11 AIRPORT BLVD #100 & 101	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
BUZZ HASKINS EQPT CO INC		15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
BWF CONSULTING ENGINEERS	510 MYRTLE AVE STE 100	8711: ENGINEERING SERVICES
C & J ROOFING CO INC	233 S MAPLE AVE #O	1761: ROOFING, SIDING, AND SHEET METAL WORK
C & L SPORTING GOODS	1154 MISSION RD	5941: SPORTING GOODS STORES AND BICYCLE SHOPS
C & R TAM, TAX & INFO SERVICES	3540 Callan Blvd #208	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
C H BULL CO	229 UTAH AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
C J CUSTOMS BROKER	11 Airport Blvd #200 & 102	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
C&C BUILDING AUTOMATION CO	390 SWIFT AVE STE 22	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
C. TEPA ENTERPRISES	801 1/2 LINDEN AVE	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
C.A.A. DENTAL LAB, INC.	1 SO LINDEN AVE	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
C.B. EDULIS	131 Terminal Ct STE 43	5148: FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
C.M.C. AUTO BODY SHOP	136 South Linden Ave.#E	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
C3 CONCRETE SURFACE, INC	951 LINDEN AVE	1771: CONCRETE WORK
CABINET TREE BY DESIGN INC.	304 LITTLEFIELD AVE	5719: MISCELLANEOUS HOMEFURNISHINGS STORES
CABLE CAR FOOD & BEVERAGE CORP.	423 1/2 GRAND AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
CAFE CANELE LLC	319 S MAPLE AVE #201	5461: RETAIL BAKERIES
CAFE DE CASA	1165 AIRPORT BLVD	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
CALDERON'S ROOFING	2424 WESTCHESTER CT	1761: ROOFING, SIDING, AND SHEET METAL WORK
CALI FRESH PRODUCE SF INC.	131 TERMINAL CT 40,C,D,E	5148: FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
CALIF CATERING CO INC	920 Stonegate Dr	5812: EATING PLACES
CALIF MOTORSPORTS	200 SOUTH SPRUCE AVE #5	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
CALIF WATER SERVICE CO	80 Chestnut Ave	49: ELECTRIC; GAS & SANITARY SERVICES
CALIFORNIA BUILDING MAINTENANCE CO	156 SO SPRUCE AVE STE 212	7349: BUILDING CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES,
CALIFORNIA SIERRA EXPRESS INC.	268 LAWRENCE AVE	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
CALIFORNIA STAFFING SERVICE	363 EL CAMINO REAL #210	7361: EMPLOYMENT AGENCIES
CALIFORNIA TRAFFIC DEFENDERS, LLP	421 GRAND AVE	8111: LEGAL SERVICES
CALIFORNIA WALLS, INC.	213 MICHELLE COURT	
CALIFORNIA WALLS, INC.		73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	360 SWIFT AVE STE 10	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
	343 OYSTER POINT BLVD SUITE 200	8734: TESTING LABORATORIES
	1387 SAN MATEO AVE	3494: Valves and Pipe Fittings, Not Elsewhere Classified
CALSTAR WORLDWIDE LOGISTICS, INC.		4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
CAMINO DENTAL CARE	663 EL CAMINO REAL	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
	698 EL CAMINO REAL	5541: GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS
CAMPBELL ALLIANCE GROUP, INC	601 GATEWAY BLVD STE 300	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
CAN CAN CLEANSE	250 S MAPLE AVE SUITE #D	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
CANNING MOTORSPORTS, LLC	165 Mitchell Ave	5012: AUTOMOBILES AND OTHER MOTOR VEHICLES
CAPITAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE GROUP, LLC		7349: BUILDING CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES,
CARCIONES PRODUCE CO INC	131 TERMINAL CT	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
CARDIOCORE LAB INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #339	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
CARECO INC.	156 S SPRUCE AVE SUITE 208A	8322: INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY SOCIAL SERVICES
CARGO NET TRANSPORTATION, INC	284 HARBOR WAY	4215: COURIER SERVICES, EXCEPT BY AIR
CARGOFAST INTERNATIONAL	180 S SPRUCE AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES

CARLOS DETAIL & ELECTRIC	612 CYPRESS ST	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
CARMICHAEL INTERNATIONAL SERVI	1 SO LINDEN AVE #5	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
CAROLINE ENTERPRISES INC.	139 Mitchell Ave #123	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
CARRERA AUTO BODY	99 LINDEN AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
CAR'S AUTO BODY SHOP	233 S MAPLE AVE #7 & #8	7532: TOP, BODY, AND UPHOLSTERY REPAIR SHOPS & PAI
CASH LOAN INC	337 GRAND AVE	61: CREDIT AGENCIES OTHER THAN BANKS
CATALYST BIOSCIENCES, INC	260 LITTLEFIELD AVE	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
CAV DISTRIBUTING CORPORATION	253 UTAH AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
CAVALLINI PAPERS & CO., INC	401 Forbes Blvd	5112: STATIONERY AND OFFICE SUPPLIES
CAVALENT AF LING & CO., INC	430 N Canal Street Ste 20	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
CECILIA RACQUEL HEMEDEZ-AVENIDO DMD INC		8072: DENTAL LABORATORIES
CECILIA RACOULTININE PIZZERIA	113 Grand Ave	5812: EATING PLACES
CEECON TESTING, INC	434 N CANAL ST 6	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	487 CABOT RD	
CENCO GENERAL CONTRACTORS, INC.		15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
CENTRA FREIGHT SERVICES INC	279 LAWRENCE AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
CENTRAL CLEANERS	386 Grand Ave	7212: Garment Pressing, and Agents for Laundries and
CENTRAL CONCRETE SUPPLY CO INC	1305 San Mateo Ave	3999: Manufacturing Industries, Not Elsewhere Classified
CENTRAL ROOFING INC.	320 Victory Ave B	1761: ROOFING, SIDING, AND SHEET METAL WORK
CENTRAX INTERNATIONAL, INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #450	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
CENTRIX BUILDERS INC	160 S LINDEN AVE #100	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
CENTURION JANITORIAL SERVICE	343 EL CAMINO REAL Ste 3	7349: BUILDING CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES,
CENTURY TECHNOLOGY	225 HARRIS CT	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
CG MOVING COMPANY INC.	436 N CANAL STREET #12	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
cGMP ASSOCIATES, INC.	61 AIRPORT BLVD STE G	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
CHACON INSURANCE SERVICES	415 GRAND AVE #101	6411: INSURANCE AGENTS, BROKERS, AND SERVICE
CHAMPION SPORTS/WORLD CUP INDOORS	1422 SAN MATEO AVE	79: AMUSEMENT & RECREATION SERVICES
CHANG ENTERPRISES, INC	429 LITTLEFIELD AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
CHANG PUAK "WHITE ELEPHANT" RESTAURANT	146 HAZELWOOD DR	5812: EATING PLACES
CHARLES SECURITY	306 BADEN AVE STE A	89: MISC. SERVICES
CHARLIE'S AUTO REPAIR	233 MAPLE AVE STE 9	55: AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS & SERVICES STATIONS
CHAVARRIA'S MARKET #2	900 LINDEN AVE	5411: GROCERY STORES
CHEMUX BIOSCIENCE, INC	385 OYSTER POINT BLVD #6	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
CHEN AND FRIENDS CONSTRUCTION INC	325 COREY WAY #108	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
CHENG USA INC. DBA ARTERRA DISTRIBUTION	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 125	8721: ACCOUNTING, AUDITING, AND BOOKKEEPING SERVIC
CHEP AEROSPACE US INC	340 SHAW RD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
CHERRYL R. GELUZ D.M.D.	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 207	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CHESTNUT CLEANERS	26 CHESTNUT AVE	7215: COIN-OPERATED LAUNDRIES AND DRYCLEANING
CHEUNG DENTAL GROUP INC	2226 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #C	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
CHEUNG HING BBQ RESTAURANT	333 GRAND AVE	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
CHEVALIER INTL (USA) INC	430 E GRAND AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
CHEVYS FRESH MEX	141 HICKEY BLVD	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
CHI K CO M.D., INC.	161 S SPRUCE AVE STE #205	
	401 LINDEN AVE	8011: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DOCTORS OF MEDICINE
CHICO'S SERVICE STATION		5541: GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS
CHILDREN'S THERAPY ASSOCIATES	160 S LINDEN AVE SUITE 211	8049: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF HEALTH PRACTITIONERS,
CHINA BOOKS & PERIODICALS, INC.	360 Swift Ave STE 48	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
CHINA INTEROCEAN TRANSPORT INC	510 MYRTLE AVE STE 203	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AND
CHINA SPICE	398 GRAND AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
CHIROPRACTIC FAMILY PRACTICE	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 330	8041: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF CHIROPRACTORS
CHOICECARE PHARMACY INC.	90 SO SPRUCE AVE STE W	59: MISC. RETAIL
CHOICEST HOLIDAY INC.	220 S LINDEN AVE 201	4724: TRAVEL AGENCIES
CHOLAKIAN & ASSOCIATES	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 415	8111: LEGAL SERVICES
CHOMPERS PEDIATRIC DENTISTRY	1215 MISSION RD	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
CHRIS DENNY DBA DENNYS AUTO DETAIL	147 SO MAPLE AVE	5012: AUTOMOBILES AND OTHER MOTOR VEHICLES
CHRISSA IMPORTS LTD	280 HARBOR WY	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
CHRISTOPHERSON REAL ESTATE	138 STARLITE	6411: INSURANCE AGENTS, BROKERS, AND SERVICE
CHRISTY'S INN	309 Airport Blvd	70: HOTELS & OTHER LODGING PLACES
CHROMALLOY GAS TURBINE CORP	283 HARBOR WAY	3621: MOTORS AND GENERATORS
CHUNS ENTERPRISES	430 NO CANAL STE 21	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
CHUYS CHURROS	425 Littlefield Ave	7299: MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHE
CINTAS CORPORATION	370 SHAW RD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
CIRCUS ALARM CO., INC. DBA ASSOCIATED SE	1405 Huntington Ave STE 305	179: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLA
SINGGO ALANNIN CO., INC. DUA ADDUCIATED DE		
CITI GARDEN HOTEL	245 S AIRPORT BLVD	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS

CITIBANK, N.A.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #106	6162: MORTGAGE BANKERS AND LOAN CORRESPONDENTS
CITY BAKING CO	1373 LOWRIE AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
Clark Property Service	211 Verano Dr	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
CLEAN AIR SYSTEMS, INC.	20 S LINDEN AVE STE 2A	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
CLEAN MACHINE CAR WASH	375 S SPRUCE AVE	7542: CARWASHES
CLEARWATER CAR WASH	227 HILLSIDE BLVD	7542: CARWASHES
CLH SERVICES INC.	150 Starlite St	
CLIFFORD DANIEL		7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD 202 A	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
	849 W ORANGE AVE	7021: ROOMING AND BOARDING HOUSES
COAST TROPICAL	131 TERMINAL CT STE 14	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
	229 LITTLEFIELD AVE STE 1	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
COAT OF ARMS PRIVATE SECURITY	90 SO SPRUCE AVE #C3	7381: DETECTIVE, GUARD, AND ARMORED CAR SERVICES
COLLABNET, INC.	4000 SHORELINE CT #300	7371: COMPUTER PROGRAMMING SERVICES
COLLANTES REALTY	310 SHAW RD #A	6531: REAL ESTATE AGENTS AND MANAGERS
	507 LINDEN AVE	5149: GROCERIES AND RELATED PRODUCTS, NOT ELSEWHER
COLOR TILE OF SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO	301 EL CAMINO REAL	59: MISC. RETAIL
COLUMBUS MANUFACTURING, INC	493 FORBES BLVD	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
COMENTIS, INC	280 Utah Ave STE 275	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
COMERFORD & COOK TAX SVCS	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 205	8721: Accounting, Auditing, and Bookkeeping Services
COMERICA BANK	401 Grand Ave	6162: MORTGAGE BANKERS AND LOAN CORRESPONDENTS
COMET MICRO SYSTEM INC.	390 SWIFT AVE STE 24	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
COMFORT INN & SUITES, SFO NORTH	121 E GRAND AVE	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
COMMODITY FORWARDERS	240 LAWRENCE AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
COMMONS AUTO PARTS INC	915 AIRPORT BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
COMPUGEN USA, INC	250 E GRAND AVE STE 65	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
COMPUTER AIDED MODELS INC.	214 RYAN WAY	7373: COMPUTER INTEGRATED SYSTEMS DESIGN
COMSCORE, INC	4000 SHORELINE CT STE 200	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
CONNECTREX CORP.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #506	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
CONNIE E. MORRIS, DDS A DENTAL CORPORATI	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #100	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
CONSENTINO CENTER- SAN FRANCISCO	322 E GRAND AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
CONSIDER IT DONE ENTERPRISES, INC	90C SO SPRUCE AVE STE #5	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
CONTRACTORS SCAFFOLD SUPPLY IN	229 HARBOR WAY	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE SERVICES	61 AIRPORT BLVD #D	8299: SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWH
CONTROL PLASTICS, INC.	377 OYSTER POINT BLVD #10	5099: DURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
CONXO, INC.	938 Linden Ave	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
Copello Electric Co.	1369 Lowrie Ave	1731: ELECTRICAL WORK
COPY MILL SSF	390 SWIFT AVE STE 5	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
CORE MARK INTERNATIONAL INC	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD 415	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
CORNERSTONE HOME DESIGN INC.	168 MARCO WAY	5099: DURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
CORNERSTONE SYSTEMS, INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 436	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
CORPORATE IDENTITY SYSTEMS	1342 SAN MATEO AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
CORRINE K. WOO, D.D.S.	225 SPRUCE AVE	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
CORRUGATED PACKING PRODUCT INC	355 SO MAPLE AVE #C2	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
CORT TRADE SHOW FURNISHINGS	430 ROZZI PL	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
COSMIC COMPANY, INC.	151 HASKINS WAY	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
COSMO LINER	320 SWIFT AVE	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
COSMOPROF PROFESSIONAL SALONS #9351	137 HICKEY BLVD	5699: MISCELLANEOUS APPAREL AND ACCESSORY STORES
COSTCO WHOLESALE #422	451 SO AIRPORT BLVD	5399: MISCELLANEOUS APPAREL AND ACCESSORY STORES 5399: MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
COSTCO WHOLESALE #422	1556 EL CAMINO REAL	
		5399: MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
COTHERIX INC.	5000 Shoreline Ct #101	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
COTTAGE YARNS	607 WEST ORANGE AVE	59: MISC. RETAIL
	180 KIMBALL WAY	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
COUNTRY COTTAGE CAFE	238 1/2 GRAND AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
COURTYARD MANAGEMENT CORP.	1300 VETERANS BLVD	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
COVENANT AVIATION SECURITY, LLC	274 MICHELE COURT	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
COX DIGITAL SOLUTIONS, LLC	611 GATEWAY BLVD SUITE 1100	7311: ADVERTISING AGENCIES
CRAMIN LOGISTICS LLC	328 SWIFT AVE	4215: COURIER SERVICES, EXCEPT BY AIR
CREATIONS HAIR SALON	317 1/2 GRAND AVE	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
CRESCENDO BIOSCIENCE, INC.	341 OYSTER POINT BLVD	8734: TESTING LABORATORIES
CRESCO EQUIPMENT RENTALS	1431 SAN MATEO AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
CRIMPERS BIZARRE	312 LINDEN AVE	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
CROWN INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING	213 MICHELE CT	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
CRYOSPEC, INC.	156 W HARRIS AVE	5085: INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES

CSI GENERAL CONTRACTING	352 SHAW RD #B	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
CTC FOOD INT'L dba ORIENTAL TRADING INC	131 W HARRIS AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
CUMAICA COFFEE	233 S MAPLE AVE #4	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
CUMMINGS MOVING CO.	275 S MAPLE ST	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
CUNEO BAKERY, INC.	210 Baden Ave	5461: RETAIL BAKERIES
CUNEO CHIROPRACTIC	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 102	8041: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF CHIROPRACTORS
CURELINE BIOPATHOLOGY LLC	290 UTAH AVE STE 300	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CURRY UP NOW	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 534	5963: DIRECT SELLING ESTABLISHMENTS
CURRY4U.COM	3563 CALLAN BLVD	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
CUSTOM CONTAINERS	220 S LINDEN AVE UNIT D	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
CUSTOM TOPS INC	656 EL CAMINO REAL	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
CUSTOMS CLEARANCE INTERNATIONAL INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 133	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
CUTS AND COLOURS	140 BRENTWOOD DR	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
CVS/PHARMACY #9899	186 EL CAMINO REAL	5912: DRUG STORES AND PROPRIETARY STORES
	1100 SAN MATEO AVE	
CYCLE SHACK, INC.	2280 GELLERT BLVD	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES 7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
and a second	and a second a second	
CYPRESS BOOK (US) CO. INC.,	360 SWIFT AVE STE 42 280 E Grand Ave STE 2	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
CYTOKINETICS INC.		39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
CYTOMX THERAPEUTICS, INC.	343 OYSTER POINT BLVD Ste #100	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
D & K PAINTING COMPANY, INC.	250 SOUTH MAPLE AVENUE #C	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
D & M LIQUOR & DELI	211 SPRUCE AVE	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
	111 SO Maple Ave	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
D. P. NICOLI, INC	266 HARBOR WAY	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
DA THANH	314 Linden Ave	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
DACOR, DISTICTIVE APPLIANCES, INC	871 Dubuque Ave	APPLIANCE SALES SHOWROOM
DALAND BODY SHOP INC	890 EL CAMINO REAL	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
DALO INTERNATIONAL #1	206 SHAW ROAD	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
DAL-TILE DIST	332 HARBOR WAY	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
DAN R BUTLER & ASSOC INC	80 TANFORAN AVE #1	1521: GENERAL CONTRACTORSSINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING
DANIEL TRUCKING CO INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 124	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
DARBY DANS SANDWICH COMPANY	733 AIRPORT BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
DARWELL IMPORT CO, INC.	252 MICHELLE CT	51: WHOLESALE & DISTRIBUTION
DATA FREIGHT SFO INC	484 GRANDVIEW DR	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
DATA SAFE	574 ECCLES AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
DAVEL TRANSPORTATION	1098 SAN MATEO AVE #6	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
DAVES CARPETS	436 N CANAL ST #16	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
DAVID D FERRO DDS	1135 MISSION RD	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
DAYAL SVCS INC & SHARMA & ASSOC	786 EL CAMINO REAL	6411: INSURANCE AGENTS, BROKERS, AND SERVICE
DBC COMPANY	202 RYAN WAY	5141: GROCERIES, GENERAL LINE
DBI BEVERAGE	245 SO SPRUCE AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
DC3 THERAPEUTICS	160 S LINDEN AVE SUITE 130	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
DEALBA BROS TILE CO INC	74 SOUTH LINDEN AVE	1743: TERRAZZO, TILE, MARBLE, MOSAIC WORK
DECKER ELECTRIC CO., INC.	147 BEACON ST	1731: ELECTRICAL WORK
DEDOLA INTERNATIONAL INC.	400 Oyster Point Blvd STE 110	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
DEIBEL LABS OF CA INC	407 CABOT RD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
DELTA SPECIAL SERVICES	218 SHAW RD STE #D	7382: SECURITY SYSTEMS SERVICES
DELUXE INN	920 El Camino Real	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
DEMAR INDUSTRIES	251 SHAW RD	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
DENISES COIN LAUNDRY	633 EL CAMINO REAL	7215: COIN-OPERATED LAUNDRIES AND DRYCLEANING
DENNY'S RESTAURANT	10 AIRPORT BLVD	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
DENTAL CENTER IMAGING	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 2	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
DEPORTIVO SOCCER USA	238 GRAND AVE	5699: MISCELLANEOUS APPAREL AND ACCESSORY STORES
DESICOUCH, INC.	61 AIRPORT BLVD STE C	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
DESIGN IMAGERY	267 WATTIS WAY	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
DESIGNER 8 EVENT FURNITURE RENTAL, INC	550 ECCLES AVE #4	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
DESIGNER FURNITURE, INC	647 EL CAMINO REAL	5712: FURNITURE STORES
DESIGNERS AND THEIR WAX	149 STARLITE ST	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
DESIGNS UNLIMITED	50 SOUTH LINDEN AVE #6	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
DESTINATION SYSTEMS	214 SHAW RD STE B	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
DESTINO INTERNATIONAL, INC	434 N CANAL ST STE 3	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
DGLOGIK, INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #137	7371: COMPUTER PROGRAMMING SERVICES
DI NAPOLI PIZZA	202 GRAND AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
DIADEXUS, INC.	349 OYSTER PT BLVD	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH

DIANA GOMEZ, MFT	439 GRAND AVE SUITE #206	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
DIGITAL PRINT IMAGING, LLC	20 S LINDEN AVE # 4A	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
DIJEAU POAGE CONSTRUCTION INC.	1 S LINDEN AVE STE 6	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
DIKHAN FOODS, LLC	115 Hickey Blvd	5812: EATING PLACES
DILLINGER CARTER & ASSOCIATES, INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 114	8721: ACCOUNTING, AUDITING, AND BOOKKEEPING SERVIC
DIMERCO EXPRESS USA	455 ECCLES AVE	4731: Arrangement of Transportation of Freight and Cargo
DINERS INFO LLC	90 S SPRUCE AVE SUITE B	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
DIRECT CONTAINER LINE INC	484 GRANDVIEW DR	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
DISASTER SURVIVAL SOLUTIONS LLC	437 Rozzi Pl	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
DISCHARGE RESOURCE GROUP	400 Oyster Point Blvd STE 440	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
DISCOTECA RAMOS	349 GRAND AVE	59: MISC. RETAIL
DISCOVERX CORPORATION	310 UTAH AVE #100	2836: BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS, EXCEPT DIAGNOSTIC SUBST
DISH NETWORK CALIFORNIA SERVICES	1 SO LINDEN AVE	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
DIVERSIFIED INTL SERVICE LOGISTICS SYSTE	455 ECCLES AVE	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AN
DJ & J AUTO CARE	1383 SAN MATEO AVE	7538: GENERAL AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR SHOPS
DKJP, INC	510 CABOT RD	4215: COURIER SERVICES, EXCEPT BY AIR
	131 Terminal Ct STE 57	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
DOLEX DOLLAR EXPRESS, INC.	610 LINDEN AVE	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
DOLLAR TREE #3275	555 EL CAMINO REAL STE 3275	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
DOLPHIN PRESS	264 SO MAPLE AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
	383 E GRAND AVE	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
DOMINIC'S	360 OYSTER POINT BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
DOMINOS PIZZA	1158 MISSION RD	5812: EATING PLACES
DON SEYRANIAN	1133 EL CAMINO REAL	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
DONUT KING	504 GRAND AVE	5461: RETAIL BAKERIES
DOUBLE AA CORP	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE #230	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
DOWNTOWN LIQUORS & DELI	301 GRAND AVE	5149: GROCERIES AND RELATED PRODUCTS, NOT ELSEWHER
OPR CONSTRUCTION	131 South Maple Ste 6,7,8	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
DPW INC	203 East Harris Ave	1711: PLUMBING, HEATING, AIR-CONDITIONING
DR DONALD M BUTERA DC	367 EL CAMINO REAL	8011: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DOCTORS OF MEDICINE
DR JOHN F ENG OD	473 GRAND AVE	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
DR. NIKOO JAVANMARDI	417 GRAND AVE #101	8041: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF CHIROPRACTORS
DRAEGERS SUPER MARKETS, INC.	291 UTAH AVE	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
DRAKE MARINE	671 MARINA BLVD	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
DRD AUTOMOTIVE, INC.	619 AIRPORT BLVD	5531: AUTO AND HOME SUPPLY STORES
DRR INC dba ADCOM WORLDWIDE	156 SOUTH SPRUCE AVE STE 211	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AN
DS CARGO INC	437 Rozzi Pl	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AN
DS INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION	315 HARBOR WAY	
DSV AIR & SEA INC.	6000 SHORELINE CT STE 102	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
		47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
	333 COREY WAY	5012: AUTOMOBILES AND OTHER MOTOR VEHICLES
DUMAS DENTAL LABORATORY, INC	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #4	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
DUMPLING EMPIRE CORPORATION	216 CYPRESS AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
DYNASTY CUSTOMS BROKER INC	1409 SAN MATEO AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
DYNORA CATERING SERVICE	308 ALIDA WAY	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
&S AUTO COLLISION INC.	303 COMMERCIAL AVE	7532: TOP, BODY, AND UPHOLSTERY REPAIR SHOPS & PAI
A WILCOX CO	173 UTAH AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
H PRODUCTS INC.	233 S MAPLE AVE #37 & 24	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
J FLEMING ASSOC INC	139 MITCHELL AVE STE 226	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
PLUS STUDIO INC.	490 S AIRPORT BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
ACH ONE REACH ONE	146 S SPRUCE AVE	8322: INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY SOCIAL SERVICES
ARL DENNIS	160 S Linden Ave #204	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ARTHQUAKE PRODUCE	131 TERMINAL CT	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
AS COMPANY	100 S LINDEN AVE	59: MISC. RETAIL
ASCO	230 SHAW ROAD	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
ASY WAY TRUCKING	216 WEST HARRIS CT	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
BB SALES, INC dba PARTY DECO	212 MICHELLE CT	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
CARDIO DIAGNOSTICS, LLC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD SUITE 100	
CHO GLOBAL LOGISTICS		8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD #409	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AN
CKER CONSUMER RECRUITING		73: BUSINESS SERVICES
D AUTO REPAIR		7549: AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES, EXCEPT REPAIR AND CARWA
DOGWOOD CENTER FOR OUT SECTOR		1977 / INDUMUNIAL AND FAMILY COCIAL CEDVICES
DGEWOOD CENTER FOR CHILDREN &	1475 HUNTINGTON AVE 150 338 N CANAL ST STE 22	8322: INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY SOCIAL SERVICES 73: BUSINESS SERVICES

EDNAS ICHIBAN	120 HAZELWOOD DR	5812: EATING PLACES
ED'S DINER	348 Grand Ave	5812: EATING PLACES
EDUARDO SANDOVAL, ESQ.	405 Grand Ave #209	8111: LEGAL SERVICES
EDWARD R LITWIN A PROF CORP	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 336	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
EG COMPANY	139 MITCHELL AVE #232	5023: HOMEFURNISHINGS
EGGETTES.COM	639 EL CAMINO REAL	5812: EATING PLACES
EICHLER SOLUTIONS INC.	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE G	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
EICHLER SOLUTIONS, INC. DBA WINDOW	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE STE A	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
EIGHTARC	5 S LINDEN AVE	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
EL BOHEMIO	319 BADEN AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
EL CAMINO CHARTER LINES INC	214 SHAW ROAD #T	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
EL CAMINO FLORIST THE	772 El Camino Real	5992: FLORISTS
EL CHICO PRODUCE INC	390 GRAND AVE	5149: GROCERIES AND RELATED PRODUCTS, NOT ELSEWHER
EL FARO MEXICAN FOOD	435 EL CAMINO REAL	5812: EATING PLACES
EL PALENQUE TAQUERIA #2	245 HILLSIDE BLVD	
and a second rest and a second s		5812: EATING PLACES
EL SANTANECO RESTAURANT	203 Linden Ave	5812: EATING PLACES
	1633 EL CAMINO REAL	5812: EATING PLACES
ELAINE C.L. LUI, DDS	363 EL CAMINO REAL STE 103	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
ELEAZAR PANOPIO DENTAL OFFICE	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE #130	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
ELEVATIONS INC.	426 Littlefield Ave	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ELEVATOR, LLC	485 CABOT RD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ELITE CLEANING SERVICES	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE #300	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
ELITE USA INC.	402 GRANDVIEW DRIVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ELMCO & ASSOCIATES	400 FORBES BLVD STE 3	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ELVIA'S HAIR DESIGN & GIFT	110 B HICKEY BLVD	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
ELY-LYN HOUSE OF BEAUTY	3543 CALLAN BLVD	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
EMBARQUE SAN FRANCISCO, INC.	405 VICTORY AVE STE K	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
EMBASSY SUITES HOTEL	250 Gateway Blvd	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
EMERALD THERAPEUTICS INC	844 DUBUQUE AVENUE	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
EMMANUEL (DIOS CON NOSOTROS)	304 CALIFORNIA AVE	5947: GIFT, NOVELTY, AND SOUVENIR SHOPS
EMPIRE DISTRIBUTION	170 S SPRUCE AVE SUITE B	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
ENC, INC.	101 HASKINS WAY	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
ENDO FREIGHT FORWARDERS, INC.	126 STARLITE ST	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
Enhanced Lighting & Audio Visual, Inc	171 Beacon Street	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ENVELOPE & PRINTING SERVICES	180 S SPRUCE AVE #G	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL FILTRATION, INC.	318 SWIFT AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
ENVISION MARKETING GROUP	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #526	7311: ADVERTISING AGENCIES
ENVIVIO, INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #325	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
EPIC INSTRUMENTS INCORPORATED	279 LAWRENCE AVE	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
EPOCH HOMETEX INC.	263 UTAH AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
ERECTOR DESK LLC	240 DOLLAR AVE L2	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
ERIKA'S CLOSET, LLC DBA ES GLOBAL	384 OYSTER POINT #11	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
ERLY'S SHEAR BEAUTY	101 - B HICKEY BLVD	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
ERWIN T. CARRACEDO DMD INC	3540 CALLAN BLVD #100	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ESHOESPLUS INC.	171 S SPRUCE AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
ESOTERIC CYCLES	233 S MAPLE AVE #19	5099: DURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
ESPOSTO'S CATERING & PARTY RENTALS	358 SHAW RD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ESSENCE PRINTING , INC.	270 Oyster Pt Blvd	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
ESTES FORWARDING	and a second	4212: LOCAL TRUCKING WITHOUT STORAGE
EUREKA CHEMICAL COMPANY	377 OYSTER PT BLVD #19 234 LAWRENCE AVE	
		39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
	119 S LINDEN AVE	7699: REPAIR SHOPS AND RELATED SERVICES, NOT ELSEW
EURO DESIGN BODY-PAINT SPECLTS	1168 SAN MATEO AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	160 So Linden Ave STE 101	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
EVA'S DRAPERIES	151 SOUTHWOOD CENTER	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
EVENTS MANAGEMENT INC.	209 UTAH AVE	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
EVENTS, ETC	384 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 1	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
EVERGREEN - EAGLE	238 LAWRENCE AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
EVERGREEN (C.P.) USA INC	338 N CANAL ST STE 8	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
EVOCO ARCHITECTURE INTERIORS	160 SOUTH LINDEN AVE 210	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
EVOLUENT	925 LINDEN AVE #C	5045: COMPUTERS AND COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT
EVOLVE TRAINING CENTER	170 S SPRUCE AVE SUITE D	7991: PHYSICAL FITNESS FACILITIES
EVOTEC (US) INC.	385 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 1	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
EWI INC.	305 HARBOR WAY	73: BUSINESS SERVICES

EXCALIBUR ASSOCIATES, INC	274 MICHELLE CT	7382: SECURITY SYSTEMS SERVICES
EXCEL SITE SERVICES, INC	319 FOURTH LANE	1799: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLA
EXECUTIVE LIVERY SERVICE INC	101 HASKINS WAY	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
EXELIXIS, INC	169 HARBOR WAY	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
EXELIXIS, INC	240 East Grand Ave	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
EXELIXIS, INC.	210 E GRAND AVE	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
EXELIXIS, INC.	220 East Grand Ave	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
EXOSUN, INC.	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD 307	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
EXPERIENCE JANITORIAL, INC	90 S SPRUCE AVE #C-5	
EXPERIMED BIOSCIENCE, INC	2 B CORPORATE DR	7349: BUILDING CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES,
EXPERTISE OFFICE FURN REPAIR		3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
EXPRESS LINE CORPORATION	300 LITTLEFIELD AVE	7641: REUPHOLSTERY AND FURNITURE REPAIR
EXPRESS LINE INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION	139 Mitchell Avenue 102	4215: COURIER SERVICES, EXCEPT BY AIR
	223 LAWRENCE AVE	4215: COURIER SERVICES, EXCEPT BY AIR
EYE LEVEL LEARNING CENTER OF SOUTH SAN F	100 MCLELLAN DR Suite #102	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	951 EL CAMINO REAL	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
F & F TOWING SERVICES	1423 SAN MATEO AVE	7549: AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES, EXCEPT REPAIR AND CARWA
F RAINELDO MONCADA DDS	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 204	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
F. FERRANDO & CO	1537 MISSION RD	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
FABULOUSTREET.COM	100 PRODUCE AVE SUITE G	59: MISC. RETAIL
FAIRWAY APARTMENTS	77 Westborough Blvd	6719: OFFICES OF HOLDING COMPANIES, NOT ELSEWHERE
FAIRWAY CLUB, THE	900 EL CAMINO REAL	5813: DRINKING PLACES (ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES)
FAMILY DENTISTRY/EDITH CASTRO DDS	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #106	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
FANTASTIC AUTO BODY	136 SO LINDEN AVE #D&E	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
FAR WEST FUNGI	390 SWIFT AVE STE 11	5148: FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
FARALLON FISHERIES	207 SO MAPLE AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
FARMERS INSURANCE DISTRICT OFFICE - RAY	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD Ste 229	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
FASHION CUT	429 GRAND AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
FASHIONABLY GRAND	437 GRAND AVE	5099: DURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
FASHION-CUTS FAMILY HAIR SALON	215 MAPLE AVE	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
FAST MONEY, LLC	947 EL CAMINO REAL	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
FASTENAL COMPANY	204 MICHELLE CT	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
FAULT LINE PLUMBING, INC.	160 S LINDEN AVE #222	1711: PLUMBING, HEATING, AIR-CONDITIONING
FCCA, LLC (FULL CIRCLE)	405 VICTORY AVE STE J	5148: FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP.	900 GATEWAY BLVD	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
FEDEX CORPORATE SERVICES	222 LITTLEFIELD AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
FEDEX GROUND PACKAGE SYSTEM, INC.	1070 SAN MATEO AVE	4214: LOCAL TRUCKING WITH STORAGE
FELL TRAVEL INC.	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE #200	7299: MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHE
FELLOM PUBLISHING	170 SO SPRUCE AVE STE 120	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
FERN ELECTRIC & CONTROL, INC.	6 S LINDEN AVE #2	1731: ELECTRICAL WORK
FERNMAR NORTH APARTMENTS	208 HÖLLY AVE	
FERRARA FIRE APPARATUS, INC	314 LITTLEFIELD AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
		73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	419 LITTLEFIELD AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
FIL-AM CUISINE RESTAURANT 2	321 GRAND AVE	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
FILMORE ST VENTURES LLCDBA PRODUCE	125 TERMINAL COURT #44	5812: EATING PLACES
FINE CUSTOM PAINTING, INC.	229 HARBOR WAY	1522: GENERAL CONTRACTORS-RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS, O
FINISHMASTER INC.	6 S LINDEN AVE #5	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
FIRST CLASS CHOICE INC	90 SOUTH SPRUCE AVE #H	4724: TRAVEL AGENCIES
FIRST DATABANK, INC.	701 GATEWAY BLVD STE 600	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF NO CA	975 El Camino Real	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
FITZGERALD ELECTRO CO	6 S LINDEN AVE #4	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
FITZGIBBON MASONRY	334 VICTORY AVE STE 2	1741: MASONRY STONE SETTING, & OTHER STONE WORK
FIVE PRIME THERAPEUTICS, INC.	2 CORPORATE DR	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
LASHPHOTO 1 HOUR PHOTOGRAPHY	217 MAPLE AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
LAVA FOODS INC.	314 LINDEN AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
LEXI-VAN LEASING INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 414	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
FLIGHTCAR, INC.	240 DOLLAR AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
ELO PRODUCE	233 So Maple Ave #36	5148: FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
LOORTRENDS INC	350 LITTLEFIELD AVE	1752: FLOOR LAYING AND FLOOR WORK, NOT ELSEWHERE C
FLORABELLA	143 S MAPLE AVE	5992: FLORISTS
OWERS ELECTRIC & SERVICE CO	80 TANEORAN AVE STEE	117. SDECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
ELOWERS ELECTRIC & SERVICE CO	80 TANFORAN AVE STE 6	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
LOWERS ELECTRIC & SERVICE CO FLUIDIGM CORPORATION FLUXION BIOSCIENCES, INC.	80 TANFORAN AVE STE 6 7000 SHORELINE CT #100 384 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE #7	 SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS 39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES 3599: INDUS./COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHERE C

FLYERS #219	176 GATEWAY BLVD	5541: GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS
FLYERS #411	190 EAST GRAND AVE	5541: GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS
FNO CLOTHING CO	160 S LINDEN AVE #104	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
FNS, INC.	464 CABOT RD	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
FOCACCIA CAFE, INC.	1 TOWER PLACE	5812: EATING PLACES
FOND EXPRESS (SFO) INC. dba MAYFLOWER TR	230 SHAW RD	4724: TRAVEL AGENCIES
FOOD PEOPLE	268 MICHELE CT	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
FOODASIA INTERNATIONAL CORP	446 CABOT RD	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
FOODSERVICE PARTNERS INC.	528 ECCLES AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
FORMATION BRANDS LLC	389 OYSTER POINT BLVD	59: MISC. RETAIL
FORT MCKINLEY RESTAURANT & BAR	101 BRENTWOOD DR	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
FORTUNE FOODS	390 SWIFT AVE 13	5149: GROCERIES AND RELATED PRODUCTS, NOT ELSEWHER
FORWARD EQUIPMENT INC.	170 MITCHELL AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
FORWARD EQUIPMENTINC.	173 MITCHELL AVE	
		4212: LOCAL TRUCKING WITHOUT STORAGE
FORWARD LOGISTICS	139 MITCHELL AVE #227	4215: COURIER SERVICES, EXCEPT BY AIR
FOUNDATION BUILDING MATERIALS, LLC	114 S MAPLE AVE	5099: DURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
FOUR POINTS BY SHERATON HOTEL & SUITES	264 S AIRPORT BLVD	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
FOUR STAR AUTOMOTIVE INC/FOUR STAR	1405 SAN MATEO AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
FOURWAY TRADE	343 El Camino Real #2	5999: MISCELLANEOUS RETAIL STORES, NOT ELSEWHERE C
FRANCO FURNITURE SERVICE	308 Baden Ave	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
FRANK L FAY DDS	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 217	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
FRANK M. BOOTH, INC.	439 ECCLES AVE Unit B	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
FRANZELLA DISTRIBUTING	131 TERMINAL CT	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
FRANZELLA PRODUCE INC.	131 TERMINAL CT #55-56	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
FRE REPAIR AKA C. FOLLNER RACING	1381 SAN MATEO AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
FREEMAN EXPOSITIONS INC.	245 S SPRUCE AVE #100	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
FRIEDLIN & ASSOC INC	155 TERMINAL CT STE Y	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
FRIENDS MARKET	200 SAN FELIPE AVE	5921: LIQUOR STORES
FRIENDS TO PARENTS	2525 WEXFORD AVE	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
FS AUTO DETAILERS SMALL & AD AUTO DETAIL		7549: AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES, EXCEPT REPAIR AND CARWA
FUENTE DE VIDA Y SALUD	523 LINDEN AVE	59: MISC. RETAIL
FULL GRIP CROSSFIT	1387 LOWRIE AVE	7991: PHYSICAL FITNESS FACILITIES
FULL SPECTRUM GENETICS	100 KIMBALL WAY	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
FURNITURE & MATRESS LIQUIDATOR	305 AIRPORT BLVD	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
FUTURE US, INC	4000 Shoreline Ct #400	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
GES	180 UTAH AVE	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
G. HENSLER & CO	160 S LINDEN AVE #200	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
GAIL'S CLEANERS	1162 MISSION RD	7212: GARMENT PRESSING, AND AGENTS FOR LAUNDRIES A
GALLERY TILE & STONE DESIGN, INC	515 Airport Blvd	59: MISC. RETAIL
GALLIS SANITARY BAKERY	324 GRAND AVE	5461: RETAIL BAKERIES
GALVAN'S FLORAL AND PARTY SUPPLY	306 GRAND AVE	59: MISC. RETAIL
GANDHI & ASSOCIATE	31 AIRPORT BLVD STE H	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
GARDEN CHAPEL MORTUARY	885 EL CAMINO REAL	7261: FUNERAL SERVICE AND CREMATORIES
GARDEN CLUB	1144 MISSION RD	5812: EATING PLACES
GARNETT SIGNS STUDIO	529 RAILROAD AVE	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
GARRETT MANUFACTURING	121 SO Maple Ave STE 8	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
	3963 CALLAN BLVD	
GARY BAKER		72: PERSONAL SERVICES
GARY BALESTIN	1475 HUNTINGTON AVE 201	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
GATE GOURMET INC.	377 SWIFT AVE	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
GATEWAY LLC-MGMT OFFICE	601 GATEWAY BLVD #930	6719: Offices of Holding Companies, Not Elsewhere Classifie
GAZER CRYSTALS	430 NO CANAL ST 16	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
GDR EXPRESS	975 LINDEN AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
GEIJER GLOGG INC	151 HASKINS WAY STE E	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
GELLERT DENTAL OFFICE	2237 GELLERT BLVD	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
GENEMED BIOTECHNOLOGIES INC	458 CARLTON CT STE B	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
GENENTECH, INC	1 DNA WAY	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
GENTRANS CARGO EXPRESS INC.	254 MICHELE CT	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
	430 N CANAL ST STE 4	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
GEO GROUT GROUND MODIFICATION		
	379 OYSTER POINT BLVD	ISU: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
GEO GROUT GROUND MODIFICATION GEODIS WILSON USA, INC. GE ALITOMOTIVE INC	379 OYSTER POINT BLVD	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
GEODIS WILSON USA, INC. GF AUTOMOTIVE INC	202 RYAN WAY	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
GEODIS WILSON USA, INC.		

GIMBAL BROTHERS INC	250 HILLSIDE BLVD	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
GIMBAL BROTHERS INC DBA GIMBALS FINE CAN	228 SHAW RD	2064: CANDY & OTHER CONFECTIONERY PRODUCTS
GIORGI BROS	211 Baden Ave	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
GIUSTOS SPECIALTY FOODS, LLC	344 LITTLEFIELD AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
GLENN'S AUTO COLLISION & CO	210 RYAN WAY	7532: TOP, BODY, AND UPHOLSTERY REPAIR SHOPS & PAI
GLOBAL BLOOD THERAPEUTICS, INC	400 E JAMIE CT #101	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
GLOBAL EXPERIENCE SPECIALIST	400 GRANDVIEW DR	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
GLOBAL FLEXPAC	11 AIRPORT BLVD #204	7299: MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHE
GLOBAL INTEGRATE LOGISTICS, INC.	251 S MAPLE AVE	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AND
GLOBAL SOLUTIONS FOR INFECTIOUS DISEASES	830 Dubuque Ave	8733 NON-COMMERICAL RESEARCH ORGANIZATION
GLOBAL WASTE MANAGEMENT	214 SHAW ROAD #9	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
GOAHEAD SOLUTIONS, LLC	400 Oyster Point Blvd #407	7373: COMPUTER INTEGRATED SYSTEMS DESIGN
GOLD STAR AUTO BODY, LLC	233 S Maple Ave #13	7538: GENERAL AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR SHOPS
GOLD STAR GROUP, INC.	1374 LOWRIE AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
GOLDEN BAY DISTRIBUTION	233 EAST GRAND AVE	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
GOLDEN BEAR MOVING & STORAGE INC	261 E HARRIS AVE	4214: LOCAL TRUCKING WITH STORAGE
GOLDEN GATE CO	390 SWIFT AVE STE 19	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
GOLDEN GATE EMBROIDERY INC.	436 N Canal St #4	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
GOLDEN GATE LIMOUSINE REPAIR	1387 SAN MATEO AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
GOLDEN GATE MOVING CO/EXCLUSIVE PIANO	1416 SAN MATEO AVE	4214: LOCAL TRUCKING WITH STORAGE
GOLDEN ORCHID LTD	1399 LOWRIE AVE STE 1	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
GOLDEN STATE ART	218 SHAW RD #7	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
GOLDEN STATE OVERNIGHT DELIVERY SERVICES		4215: COURIER SERVICES, EXCEPT BY AIR
GOLDEN STATE SCAFFOLDING, INC.	218 RYAN WAY	1799: Special Trade Contractors, Not Elsewhere Classified
GOLDEN WEST VENDING INC.	432 NO CANAL STE 14	
GOLDENBRIDGE HOMEFASHION, INC.	156 S SPRUCE AVE STE 201	5962: AUTOMATIC MERCHANDISING MACHINE OPERATORS
GOLDILOCKS BAKESHOP & REST	3535 CALLAN BLVD	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
GONZALEZ CONSTRUCTION	20 S Linden Ave STE 3 B	5812: EATING PLACES
GOOD & FOWLER, LLP	262 GRAND AVE	1521: GENERAL CONTRACTORSSINGLE-FAMILY HOUSING
	and the second	8721: ACCOUNTING, AUDITING, AND BOOKKEEPING SERVIC
GOOD & RICH MARKET	130 S SPRUCE AVE	5411: GROCERY STORES
GOOD SAMARITAN MEDICAL SUPPLY	90 SO SPRUCE AVE #E	59: MISC. RETAIL
GOODLIFE CO	180 SYLVESTER RD	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
GOODWILL STORE, THE	225 KENWOOD WAY	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
GOTELLI AUTO SUPPLY	321 EL CAMINO REAL	55: AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS & SERVICES STATIONS
GOURMET EXPRESS	360 HARBOR WAY	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
GRACE BODY SHOP INC.	1379 San Mateo Ave	7532: TOP, BODY, AND UPHOLSTERY REPAIR SHOPS & PAI
GRACIOUS TAX & RETIREMENT PLANNING, INC		7291: TAX RETURN PREPARATION SERVICES
GRAND 76	221 Airport Blvd	5541: GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS
GRAND AVE HARDWARE	315 GRAND AVE	59: MISC. RETAIL
GRAND BUBBLE LAUNDROMAT	429-B GRAND AVE	7215: COIN-OPERATED LAUNDRIES AND DRYCLEANING
GRAND CENTRAL COCKTAIL LOUNGE	303 GRAND AVE	5813: DRINKING PLACES (ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES)
GRAND DENTAL CARE	500 GRAND AVE	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
GRAND FORTUNE FOOD INC	321 Grand Ave	5812: EATING PLACES
GRAND HARVEST PRODUCE	226 GRAND AVE	5148: FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
GRAND HOLIDAYS	103 LINDEN AVE	4724: TRAVEL AGENCIES
GRAND HOTEL, THE	731 AIRPORT BLVD	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
GRAND PALACE	359 GRAND AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
GRAND SHOE SERVICE	124 BRENTWOOD DR	5661: SHOE STORES
GRANITE ROCK COMPANY 82392	1321 LOWRIE AVE	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
GRAPHIC IMAGERY, INC.	396 FORBES BLVD STE. D	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
GRAYSTEEL ENGINEERING INC.	1129 AIRPORT BLVD	3441: FABRICATED STRUCTURAL METAL
GREAT IMPRESSIONS	436 NO CANAL ST STE 3	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
GREAT SPRING WATERS OF AMERICA	57 So Linden Ave	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
GREAT WAY TRADING & TRANSP	501 So Airport Blvd., 2nd Floor	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
GREAT WORLD EXPRESS CORP	218 LITTLEFIELD AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
GREEN LEAF DRYCLEANING SUPPLY	171 S SPRUCE AVE	5199: NONDURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
GREEN SHOOTS DISTRIBUTION	405 VICTORY AVE STE G	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
GREEN STAR LAUNDRY & LINEN	1352 SAN MATEO AVENUE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
GREENRIDGE APTS	1565 El Camino Real	8744: FACILITIES SUPPORT MANAGEMENT SERVICES
GREENSPAN ADJUSTERS INTERNATIONAL INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 519	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
GREENSTAR MARKETING INC.	130 PRODUCE AVE STE #L	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
GREINER SERVICE STATION INC.	300 S AIRPORT BLVD	5541: GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS
	239 UTAH AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES

GROSVENOR AIRPORT INN	380 SO AIRPORT BLVD	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
GROSVENOR HOTEL	380 SO AIRPORT BLVD	79: AMUSEMENT & RECREATION SERVICES
GROUP 4 ARCHITECTURE RESEARCH &	211 Linden Ave	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
GROW SHOP HYDROPONICS	131 S MAPLE AVE STE 3	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
GUCKENHEIMER / LIFE TECH 112301	180 OYSTER POINT BLVD	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
GUCKENHEIMER SERVICES	153 STARLITE ST	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
GUCKENHEIMER SERVICES LLC	145 STARLITE ST	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
GUCKENHEIMER SERVICES LLC @ ACTELION	5000 SHORELINE CT #200	5812: EATING PLACES
GUILFORD LEGAL GROUP, PC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD. STE 303	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
GUNTER'S RESTAURANT	1057 EL CAMINO REAL	5812: EATING PLACES
H & R BLOCK	391 GRAND AVE	7291: TAX RETURN PREPARATION SERVICES
H G MAKELIM CO	219 SHAW RD	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
H.I.T. WALL STUDIOS	120 SO LINDEN AVE	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
HAAS WOODWORKING CO.	184 HARBOR WAY	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
HAI ZHU TRADING INC	1405 Huntington Ave #150	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
HAIR COTTAGE	611 WEST ORANGE AVE	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
HAIR SHAPERS ETC	609 W ORANGE AVE	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
HAIRLINE	1164 MISSION RD	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
HAMPTON INN S.F. INT'L AIRPORT	300 Gateway Blvd	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
HAMPTONS SERVICE INC	248 S AIRPORT BLVD	55: AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS & SERVICES STATIONS
HANJIN SHIPPING AMERICA LLC	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD #206	
HANKYU HANSHIN EXPRESS (USA) INC	299 HARBOR WAY	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AND
		47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
HANS BUSINESS CONSULTANTS CO LTD	439 GRAND AVE STE 205	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
HARBOR AUTO BODY	512 CYPRESS AVENUE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
HARGENS INC	205 UTAH AVE	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
HARRIS BROS. AUTO BODY WORKS	104 So Linden Ave	7538: GENERAL AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR SHOPS
HARRY MCCUNE SOUND SERVICE	101 UTAH AVE	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
HARVEST VACATION, LTD	251 SHAW RD STE A	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
HATCH REALTY GROUP, INC	91 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #201	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
HAVENRIDGE LLC	436 N CANAL ST STE 8	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
HAWAIIAN DRIVE INN	128 HAZELWOOD DR	5812: EATING PLACES
HCP ESTATES USA INC.	400 Oyster Point Blvd #409	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
HEALTHRIGHT 360	1115 Mission Road	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
HEALTHY LIFESTYLE SHERWOOD HOME	108 SHERWOOD WAY	8361: RESIDENTIAL CARE
HEARTSCAN SAN FRANCISCO	389 OYSTER PT BLVD STE 5	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
HEAT TRANSFER EQUIPMENT CO	385 OYSTER POINT BLVD #7	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
HELLMANN WORLDWIDE LOGISTICS	410 GRANDVIEW DR	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
HENRY H HONG CPA, INC.	139 Mitchell Ave STE 212	8721: ACCOUNTING, AUDITING, AND BOOKKEEPING SERVIC
HERMANN ASSOCIATES, INC.	439 LITTLEFIELD AVE	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
HERTZ CORPORATION	177 SO AIRPORT BLVD	7514: PASSENGER CAR RENTAL
HIDOF INC	160 S LINDEN AVE #205	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
HILL-ROM COMPANY, INC	375 OYSTER POINT BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
HILLSIDE CHRISTIAN ACADEMY	1415 HILLSIDE BLVD	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
HILTON GARDEN INN	670 Gateway Blvd	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
HI'S TACKLE BOX, INC.	40 CHESTNUT AVE	59: MISC. RETAIL
HITACHI SOLUTIONS AMERICA, LTD.	601 GATEWAY BLVD #100	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
HOEM & ASSOCIATES, INC.	951 LINDEN AVE	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
HOLIDAY CLEANERS	675 EL CAMINO REAL	7212: GARMENT PRESSING, AND AGENTS FOR LAUNDRIES A
HOLIDAY INN	275 S AIRPORT BLVD	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
HOLIDAT INN HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS HOTEL & SUITES	373 S AIRPORT BLVD	
HOME MAID RAVIOLI CO., INC		7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
	360 - A SHAW RD	5141: GROCERIES, GENERAL LINE
HOMESTEAD PASTA COMPANY, INC.	315 SOUTH MAPLE AVE STE 106	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
HORIZON ADULT DAY PROGRAM	3500 CALLAN BLVD STE 100	8322: INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY SOCIAL SERVICES
HOTEL FOCUS SFO	111 MITCHELL AVE	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
HOUSE OF COLOR SO. S.F.	501 Airport Blvd	5231: PAINT, GLASS, AND WALLPAPER STORES
HOWARD JOHNSON	222 SO AIRPORT BLVD	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
HOWLETT'S TRUCKING CO., INC.	400 NO CANAL ST	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
HOWLETT'S TRUCKING CO & SONS	360 NO CANAL ST	4731: Arrangement of Transportation of Freight and Cargo
HOYT SHEPSTON INC	161 STARLITE ST STE A	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
HUA LUNG INTL EXPRESS USA INC	80 TANFORAN AVE STE 10	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
HUGH B. LEE	132 HAZELWOOD DR	8049: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF HEALTH PRACTITIONERS,
HUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.	150 STARLITE ST	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
HUMAN EQUALITY LAW PROJECT - HELP	180 S SPRUCE AVE #250	89: MISC. SERVICES

HUNG TO SEA FOOD RESTAURANT	221 S SPRUCE AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
HWA MAY MARKET INC. DBA PACIFIC	1015 El Camino Real	5411: GROCERY STORES
HWC, LLC	400 Oyster Point Blvd 212	8742: MANAGEMENT CONSULTING SERVICES
HYDROLOGY, INC.	428 S AIRPORT BLVD	59: MISC. RETAIL
I M G DBA ACTION THERAPEUTICS	3 SO LINDEN AVE STE B	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
I.K.A. ENTERPRISES	233 E GRAND AVE	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
ICHI NUTS LLC, DBA PURE.	139 MITCHELL AVE #110	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
ICHIBAN KAN INC.	161 STARLITE ST # B	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
ICIX NORTH AMERICA, LLC	1 TOWER PLACE 3RD FLR	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
IEBS, Inc.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD. STE 110	6411: INSURANCE AGENTS, BROKERS, AND SERVICE
IHOP #648	316 S AIRPORT BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
IMAGE ORTHODONTICS	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #104	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
IMMUNE DESIGN CORP	601 GATEWAY BLVD 1020	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
IMPERIAL BEAUTY SALON	805 LINDEN AVE	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
IMPERIAL MARBLE KITCHEN & BATHS INC.	122 SO LINDEN AVE	1743: TERRAZZO, TILE, MARBLE, MOSAIC WORK
IMPEX MANUFACTURING ASSO. INC	342 HARBOR WAY	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
IMPRESSONS, LLC	238 LAWRENCE AVE	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
IN & OUT CLEANERS	100 MCLELLAN DR #106	7215: COIN-OPERATED LAUNDRIES AND DRYCLEANING
IN THE POCKET, INC DBA BRENTWOOD BOWL	237 El Camino Real	7933: BOWLING CENTERS
INDEPENDENT POWER ASSOC INC	400 OYSTER PT BLVD #326	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF	235 Grand Ave STE 101	6162: MORTGAGE BANKERS AND LOAN CORRESPONDENTS
INFLOWTECH INC	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 240	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
INFORMATION IMAGING CORP.	20 S LINDEN AVE STE 2B	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
INJURY CONTROL SYSTEMS DBA	3 SO LINDEN AVE	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
INN AT OYSTER POINT	425 MARINA BLVD	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
INNOVATION LIVING	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD #212	5023: HOMEFURNISHINGS
INNOVATIVE FOODS, INC.	338 NO CANAL ST STE 20	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
INNOVATIVE POODS, INC.	80 TANFORAN AVE STE 7	
INOVATEX LLC	578 ECCLES AVENUE	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
	The second se	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
INTEGRATED PROJECT MANAGEMENT CO., INC		69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
INTEGRATED TRADE SERVICES, INC.	212 SHAW RD STE 5	5148: FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
	438 SO AIRPORT BLVD	7212: Garment Pressing, and Agents for Laundries and
INTERNATIONAL MARINE PRODUCTS, INC.	330 SHAW RD #E	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
INTERNATIONAL TRADE ALLIANCE	310 LITTLEFIELD AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
INTERSTATE GRADING & PAVING+	128 SOUTH MAPLE AVE	1611: Highway & Street Construction, Except Elevated
	201 GATEWAY BLVD	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
INTUITION, INC	325 COREY WAY	5137: Women's Children's, and Infants' Clothing and
IOMETRIX INC.	601 GATEWAY BLVD STE #1210	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
iPIERIAN, INC.	951 GATEWAY BLVD 2nd FLOOR	2836: BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS, EXCEPT DIAGNOSTIC SUBST
IRIS FLOWERS & GIFT SHOP	220 MAPLE AVE	5193: FLOWERS, NURSERY STOCK, AND FLORISTS' SUPPL
IRON MOUNTAIN RECORD MGMT.	336 OYSTER POINT BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ISEC, INC	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD #213	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
ITAD SOLUTIONS	144 W HARRIS AVE	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ITALFOODS INC	205 SHAW RD	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
ITALIAN HARVEST, INC	214 SHAW RD STE H	5499: MISCELLANEOUS FOOD STORES
ITOCHU LOGISTICS (USA) CORP	431 East Grand Ave	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AND
IZANAMI JAPANESE CUISINE	257 GRAND AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
J & J CHECK CASHING	220 Cypress Ave	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
J & J PARTNERS DBA CRATERS	325 COREY WAY	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
J C CHEYNE & CO	155 TERMINAL WAY STE 38	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
J J UNITED ENTERPRISES, LLC	380 SWIFT AVE UNITS 5&6	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
J JACOBS & CO	214 E HARRIS AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
J N C WASH	477 GRAND AVE	7215: COIN-OPERATED LAUNDRIES AND DRYCLEANING
SOLUTIONS	160 S LINDEN AVE #114	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
I SOSNICK & SON	258 LITTLEFIELD AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
J&A DENTAL LAB SUPPLY	914 LINDEN AVE Suite C	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
I&J MARKET LIQUOR & DELI	115 Grand Ave	5141: GROCERIES, GENERAL LINE
J. C. STEEL FABRICATION, INC.	238 MICHELLE CT	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
J. GOMEZ PRODUCE, INC.	131 TERMINAL CT STE 35	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
J.H. WEST GLOBAL LOGISTICS LLC	139 MITCHELL AVE #114	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
IS GROUP INC	408 N CANAL ST STE# C	
JACK IN THE BOX#448(VARRIS MGMT, INC)	201 SO SPRUCE AVE	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE 5812: EATING PLACES

JACKSON ARMS	152 UTAH AVE #140	5941: SPORTING GOODS STORES AND BICYCLE SHOPS
JACOBS FARM/DEL CABO INC.	390 SWIFT AVE #7,8,9,16	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
JAILHOUSE DELI & LIQUOR BAIT & TACKLE	13 BUTLER RD	5812: EATING PLACES
JAILHOUSE DELI & LIQUORS	1051 AIRPORT BLVD	5499: MISCELLANEOUS FOOD STORES
JALISCO PRODUCE MARKET	441 GRAND AVE	5148: FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
JAMES E. BARRETT CORP.	108 ASSOCIATED RD	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
JAMES J. BOYLE & CO	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 221	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
JAMES STANFIELD CATERING	425 LITTLEFIELD AVE	7299: Miscellaneous Personal Services, Not Elsewhere
JANET PAGAN - GOLDS R BAG	209 SAN FELIPE AVE	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
JANGHO CURTAIN WALL AMERICAS CO, LTD	551 ECCLES AVE	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
JANSSEN ALZHEIMER IMMUNO THERAPY	700 & 750 GATEWAY BLVD	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
JANUS CAM	31 AIRPORT BLVD #G2	59: MISC. RETAIL
JAPANESE WEEKEND INC	496 S AIRPORT BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
JASPER L TRAN, CPA	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 160	8721: ACCOUNTING, AUDITING, AND BOOKKEEPING SERVIC
IBA RESIDENTIAL CARE HOME	2585 ARDEE LANE	8361: RESIDENTIAL CARE
IBL MED TRANSPORT LLC	3625 Bettman Way	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
IC KITCHEN INC.	145 Utah Ave	5148: FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
C PAPER CO./S.F. ENVELOPE	230 E HARRIS AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
CW INTERNATIONAL GROUP	139 MITCHELL AVE STE 121	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
EAN CHU, DDS	144 BRENTWOOD DR.	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
IEANETTE R. ESTIPONA DDS INC	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD 103	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
EANNETTE, INC DBA: JEANNETTE	130 PRODUCE AVE #E	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
EAN-PAUL LAMERE CONSULTING	90 S SPRUCE AVE STE G	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ESSE OSOSKI ART, INC.	160 S Linden Ave #113	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ET EXPEDITED TRANSPORT	345 SWIFT AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
ET PRO, INC.	486 Cabot Rd	5148: FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
FC INTERNATIONAL INC.	540 FORBES BLVD	
FQ BASKETS	121 S MAPLE AVE #6	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
INN	233 S MAPLE AVE #29	5099: DURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
		47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
	132 S MAPLE AVE	1542: General Contractors-Nonresidential Buildings, Other
IMW CARPET AND FLOORING, INC	116 STARLITE ST #A	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
OANNS ENTERPRISES INC	1131 EL CAMINO REAL	5812: EATING PLACES
	604 LINDEN AVE	6411: INSURANCE AGENTS, BROKERS, AND SERVICE
OHN A MANGINI, ATTORNEY AT LAW	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #205	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
OHN B DELL DDS	1245 MISSION RD	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
OHN M. CHAN DDS	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #105A	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
OHN T SORRELL, PHD	439 GRAND AVE #202	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
OHNSON MARIGOT CONSULTING LLC	251 MICHELE CT	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
OHNSTONE SUPPLY	1445 SAN MATEO AVE	5075: Warm Air Heating, Air-Conditioning Equipment&
OIVENN PRODUCTS	1357 SAN MATEO AVE #1635	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
OLLY WHALER PRINTING	325 COREY WAY #109	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ORDANIAN AMERICAN ASSOCIATION (JAA)	305 Linden Ave	89: MISC. SERVICES
ORGE C. ROMO DBA: SEA LAND	303 COMMERICIAL AVE	7532: TOP, BODY, AND UPHOLSTERY REPAIR SHOPS & PAI
OSE J SALAZAR JR DDS	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE# 102	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
OSEPH DANIEL DBA JD SERVICES	1155 AIRPORT BLVD	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
OSHUA BALTOR	11 AIRPORT BLVD #105	6411: INSURANCE AGENTS, BROKERS, AND SERVICE
OY SUMMATION, INC	451 VICTORY AVE UNIT 3	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
OYERIA LATINA	319 Grand Ave	5944: JEWELRY STORES
P ANSOLA	127 SHERWOOD WAY	0782: LAWN AND GARDEN SERVICES
P AUTO BODY	112 S LINDEN AVE	7532: TOP, BODY, AND UPHOLSTERY REPAIR SHOPS & PAI
P GLOBAL LOGISTICS	377 OYSTER POINT BLVD #11	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
PI SERVICES, INC.	486 Cabot Rd	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
PT AMERICA, INC.	477 LITTLEFIELD AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
S APPRAISAL	90 S SPRUCE AVE STE C-2	6531: REAL ESTATE AGENTS AND MANAGERS
ULI SHIMODAIRA	61 AIRPORT BLVD #B	5137: WOMEN'S CHILDREN'S, AND INFANTS' CLOTHING
USTINA HAYES	609 W ORANGE AVE	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
V PRODUCE	131 TERMINAL CT #40-A	5148: FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
VS WINES IMPORT INC. DBA DIME GROUP INT	360 SWIFT AVE # 9	5199: NONDURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
YC PRINTING	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 300	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
AND A AUTO SALES	160 S LINDEN AVE #125	55: AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS & SERVICES STATIONS
	233 S MAPLE AVE #12	
WILSON & COMPANY INC	189 BEACON ST	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES 51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
	TOP PERCONDI	191. WHOLESALE HADE-NONDURADLE GOODS

KAHN & KEVILLE	445 GRAND AVE	0752: ANIMAL SPECIALTY SERVICES, EXCEPT VETERINARY
KAISER ALUMINUM FABRICATED PRODUCTS	11 AIRPORT BLVD #201	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
KAISER FOUNDATION HOSPITALS	1200 EL CAMINO REAL	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
KALMATRON CORPORATION	276 MICHELLE COURT	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
KALOBIOS PHARMACEUTICALS, INC.	442 Littlefield Ave	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES CORP.	316 LITTLEFIELD AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
KAMU SUSHI, Inc	112 GRAND AVE	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
KAN & KAN, INC dba PACIFIC SEAFOOD	390 Swift Ave STE 10	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
KANK FACTOR, LLC	20 S LINDEN AVE #4B	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
KARILAGAN	1129 EL CAMINO REAL	5812: EATING PLACES
KARLEADER INTERNATIONAL, INC.	90 S SPRUCE AVE STE #R	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
KASHIWA FUDOSAN AMERICA INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 117	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
KAWANISHI WAREHOUSE CO., LTD	550 ECCLES AVE STE 3	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
KELLY-MOORE PAINT CO INC	113 HICKEY BLVD	5231: PAINT, GLASS, AND WALLPAPER STORES
KELVIN C CHOI DDS INC	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 205	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
KENKO FREIGHT SYSTEMS, INC.	173 MITCHELL AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
KENNETH CHIU, O.D.	1600 EL CAMINO REAL	8042: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF OPTOMETRISTS
KENNY REALTY CO INC.	100 ARROYO DR	6531: REAL ESTATE AGENTS AND MANAGERS
KEVIN TOM DDS	359 El Camino Real	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
KHANH V. DAO, OD INC.	451 SO Airport Blvd.	8042: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF OPTOMETRISTS
KHOME	950 LINDEN AVE STE B	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
KID CHOW, LLC	330 SHAW RD #B	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
KINESTRAL TECHNOLOGIES INC.	400 E JAMIE CT #201	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
KING MILLION ARTS, INC.	469 GRAND AVE	
KING SCAFFOLDING, INC.	265 WATTIS WAY	5947: GIFT, NOVELTY, AND SOUVENIR SHOPS
KINTETSU WORLD EXPRESS (USA)	251 LAWRENCE AVE	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
KINZIG DESIGN		4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
	233 So Maple Ave ##22	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
KIZAN INTERNATIONAL, INC dba LOUIS RAPHA KJP INSURANCE SERVICES	100 UTAH AVE	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
THE PROPERTY AND A DECIMARY OF A	363 EL CAMINO REAL #235	6411: INSURANCE AGENTS, BROKERS, AND SERVICE
KL CHINESE HERBAL AND TEA TRADING CO.	132 HAZELWOOD DR	5499: MISCELLANEOUS FOOD STORES
KLC CHB INC	101 HASKINS WAY	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
KLD SIGNATURE, INC.	21 AIRPORT BLVD STE E	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
KOJI DENTAL STUDIOS	160 COUNTRY CLUB DR STE A	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
KOREAN BBQ HOUSE INC.	2229 GELLERT BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
KOTOBUKI TRADING CO INC	222 HARRIS CT	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
KOUNSEL LAW, INC	11 AIRPORT BLVD #207	8111: LEGAL SERVICES
KP VALERO	3964 Callan Blvd	5541: GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS
KRAFT INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY SERVIC	200 S SPRUCE AVE STE 3	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
KRAMES STAYWELL, LLC	280 UTAH AVE #150	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
KSI CORP.	233 UTAH AVE	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
KSM PRINTING	140 SOUTH LINDEN AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
KUMON MATH & READING CTR OF SO SAN	643 EL CAMINO REAL	8299: SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWH
KUSTOM CULTURE CYCLES	5 S LINDEN AVE #C	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
(WOK WAI TSE DMD	1475 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 216	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Z TILE COMPANY	415 BROWNING WAY	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
& D EQUIPMENT CO.	220 SO LINDEN AVE	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
& S LINENS, LLC	578 ECCLES AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
E COPPERSMITH INC	434 ROZZI PL	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
L&LINC	131 TERMINAL CT	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
C. AUTO BODY	233 So Maple Ave STE 20	7532: TOP, BODY, AND UPHOLSTERY REPAIR SHOPS & PAI
C. ENTERPRISE	90 SO SPRUCE AVE SUITE # C1	5099: DURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
A LOMA PRODUCE NO.12	354 COMMERCIAL AVE	5411: GROCERY STORES
A BONNE VIE NAILS & SPA	142 HAZELWOOD DR	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
A ESPERANZA, INC.	415 GRAND AVE STE 202	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
A HACIENDA MARKET	249 HILLSIDE BLVD	5149: GROCERIES AND RELATED PRODUCTS, NOT ELSEWHER
A MORENA RESTAURANT, INC	307 Baden Ave	5812: EATING PLACES
A NUEVA PERLA RESTAUTRANT	222 LUX AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
A QUINTA INNS #659	20 AIRPORT BLVD	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
A TAPATIA, LLC	411 Grand Ave	5411: GROCERY STORES
A TORTA SABROSA	439 GRAND AVE	
A ZACATECANA MARKET		5812: EATING PLACES
	232 JUNIPER AVE	5411: GROCERY STORES
ABOR READY	1103 AIRPORT BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES

LANDWAY INTERNATIONAL CORP.	212 LITTLEFIELD AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
LARKSPUR LANDING HOTEL	690 GATEWAY BLVD	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
LARRATT BROS. PLUMBING	338 N CANAL ST STE 21	1711: PLUMBING, HEATING, AIR-CONDITIONING
LARRY HORACE AIRPORT SHUTTLE	415 GRAND AVE #204	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
LAS BRISAS VIDEO	511 LINDEN AVE	7841: VIDEO TAPE RENTAL
LAS HIJAS DEL GALLO BAKERY INC.	615 LINDEN AVE	5461: RETAIL BAKERIES
LASER CITY DBA GALLERI	168 BEACON ST BLDG B	5731: Radio, Television, and Consumer Electronics Stores
LATINO COMMISSION	301 GRAND AVE #301	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
LAUFER GROUP INTERNATIONAL LTD	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE #211	4215: COURIER SERVICES, EXCEPT BY AIR
LAVANDE NAIL SPA	914 LINDEN AVE STE A	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
LAW OFFICE OF DOLORES GONZALEZ	11 AIRPORT BLVD STE 209	8111: LEGAL SERVICES
LAW OFFICE OF STEVEN A. CHASE	421 GRAND AVE STE A	8111: LEGAL SERVICES
LAW OFFICES OF EDGARDO LOPEZ	363 EL CAMINO REAL STE 245	8111: LEGAL SERVICES
LAWRENCE FINE ARTS	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 2	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
LA-Z-BOY FURNITURE GALLERIES	415 EL CAMINO REAL	5712: FURNITURE STORES
LB IMPORTS	101 Associated Rd	5199: NONDURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
LBC MUNDIAL CORP.	2235 GELLERT BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
_BC TRAVEL	352 E GRAND AVE	4724: TRAVEL AGENCIES
EADER MUTUAL FREIGHT SYS SFO	463 LITTLEFIELD AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
EELOO INC. DBA LESLIE'S DESSERT WERKS	324 GRAND AVE	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
EE'S TIRE SERVICE	51 S LINDEN AVE	5531: AUTO AND HOME SUPPLY STORES
	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 550	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	451 E JAMIE CT	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
LIBERTY BANK	500 LINDEN AVE	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
LIBERTY COIN LAUNDRY	816 Linden Ave	7215: COIN-OPERATED LAUNDRIES AND DRYCLEANING
IBERTY GOLD FRUIT CO.,INC.	500 ECCLES AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
IBERTY MARKET	812 Linden Ave	5411: GROCERY STORES
IDIAS ITALIAN DELICACIES	1148 MISSION RD	5812: EATING PLACES
IFE TECHNOLOGIES CORPORATION	180 & 200 OYSTER POINT BLVD	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
IFECARE SOLUTIONS, INC.	31 AIRPORT BLVD #E	89: MISC. SERVICES
IFT PARTS UNLIMITED	6 SO LINDEN AVE STE 10	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
IGHT POLYMERS INC.	347 LITTLEFIELD AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
LILY DAY SPA	309 BADEN AVE	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
LILY'S BEAUTY FASHION, INC.	432 N CANAL ST STE 9	5137: WOMEN'S CHILDREN'S, AND INFANTS' CLOTHING
IMERICK BIOPHARMA INC.	601 Gateway Blvd STE 1050	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
INDA LUNGHI	611 W ORANGE AVE	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
ING NAM NOODLE HOUSE	2211 GELLERT BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
INKAGE BIOSCIENCES, INC	890 DUBUQUE AVE	8734: TESTING LABORATORIES
INOYA INTERNATIONAL LLC	100 PRODUCE AVE	5399: MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
INS	1359 LOWRIE AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
ITHIUMSTART LLC	384 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE #16	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ITHOMANIA TM INC	20 S LINDEN AVE STE 1A	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ITHOTYPE COMPANY INC	333 POINT SAN BRUNO BLVD	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
ITTLE GREEN CYCLO, LLC	121 S MAPLE AVE #13 & 14	5812: EATING PLACES
ITTLE HUGS PRESCHOOL	740 Del Monte Ave STE A	8351: CHILD DAY CARE SERVICES
ITTLE LUCCA	724 EL CAMINO REAL	5812: EATING PLACES
ITTLE SAIGON	7 LINDEN AVE	
	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #322	5812: EATING PLACES
IVINGSTON INTERNATIONAL INC	2 California Marchael Contra	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	1160 SAN MATEO AVE	7538: GENERAL AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR SHOPS
ONORA GOLD & FINE CHINA	383 GRAND AVE	5944: JEWELRY STORES
OS COMPADRES TAQUERIA	116 GRAND AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
OS CUATES TAQUERIA	140 HAZELWOOD DRIVE	5812: EATING PLACES
OS METATES TAQUERIA	231 LUX AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
OTFANCY INC.	5 S LINDEN AVE STE 3	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
OURDES R. NUNEZ, DDS	3561 CALLAN BLVD	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
OWE'S HOME CENTERS, LLC #2452	720 DUBUQUE AVE	5399: MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
OXO ONCOLOGY, INC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 520	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
S9, INC	600 GATEWAY BLVD	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLA
UCKY FEET	147 HAZELWOOD DR	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
UIGI'S SANDWICH PALACE	326 LITTLEFIELD AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
UIZ PEREIRA SANTANA	220 Shaw Rd	4215: COURIER SERVICES, EXCEPT BY AIR
UMINOUS DAY SPA	204 GRAND AVE	72: PERSONAL SERVICES

LUNARDIS SUPERMARKETS, INC.	432 N CANAL ST STE 22	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
LUNG SHING INC	182 BEACON ST	5193: FLOWERS, NURSERY STOCK, AND FLORISTS' SUPPL
LUXOR REAL ESTATE SERVICES	1098 SAN MATEO AVE SUITE 2	6531: REAL ESTATE AGENTS AND MANAGERS
LYNCH & SONS VAN & STORAGE	396 FORBES BLVD STE A	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
LYRA, LLC	345 LITTLEFIELD AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
M & G JANITORIAL SERVICE	914 Linden Ave STE B	7349: Building Cleaning and Maintenance Services, Not
M & P INTERNATIONAL LLC	501 So Airport Blvd	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AND
M J BORG LOCKSMITH	205 S MAPLE AVENUE	7699: Repair Shops and Related Services, Not Elsewhere
M.A.S. MOVING & ASSOCIATED SERVICES	261 E HARRIS AVE	4214: LOCAL TRUCKING WITH STORAGE
MACROGENICS WEST INC.	1 CORPORATE DR	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
MADAMES BOUTIQUE	244 GRAND AVE	5137: WOMEN'S CHILDREN'S, AND INFANTS' CLOTHING
MAE FULGENCIO @ ERLY'S SHEAR BEAUTY	101 HICKEY BLVD #B	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
MAGNOLIA LANE SOFT HOME FURNISHINGS,	187 UTAH AVENUE	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
MAIL-IT-RIGHT	1423 SAN MATEO AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
MAINFREIGHT SAN FRANCISCO	50 TANFORAN AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
MAKIN WAVES	341 BADEN AVE	
MALONEY CONSULTING SERVICES, LLC		7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
MALTESEAMERICAN SOC CLUB OF SF	220 SOUTH SPRUCE AVE #204	8721: ACCOUNTING, AUDITING, AND BOOKKEEPING SERVIC
	924 EL CAMINO REAL	79: AMUSEMENT & RECREATION SERVICES
MAMO LOGISTICS INC dba TEAM AIR EXPRESS	405 ECCLES AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
MANNING DISTRIBUTION SERVICES, INC.	361 SWIFT AVENUE	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
		51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
	161 S SPRUCE AVE SUITE B	8011: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DOCTORS OF MEDICINE
MARAKAS	254 GRAND AVE	5813: DRINKING PLACES (ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES)
MARBLE AND CERAMIC CENTER	233 EL CAMINO REAL	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
MARCHETTI CONSTRUCTION CO	184 HARBOR WAY	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
MARCO POLO LOGISTICS (SFO) INC.	156 So Spruce Ave #214	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
MARIA B MANALOTO DDS MS	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD 210	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
MARINA PEST CONTROL	150 S SPRUCE AVE	7342: DISINFECTING AND PEST CONTROL SERVICES
MARITE R CRUZ DMD	128 BRENTWOOD DR	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARJORIE BAER ACC, INC.	1387 LOWRIE AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
MARK A. MATHEWS	160 So Linden Ave., # 207	ARTIST
MARK MANBER, EA	439 GRAND AVE STE 201	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKEN LLP	840 DUBUQUE AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
MARKET PIONEER INT'L CORP	573 Forbes Blvd	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
MARKET PRODUCE SALES, INC.	1364 SAN MATEO AVE #210	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
MARKET ST. MOVERS	1332 SAN MATEO AVE	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
MARQUE FOODS, INC	322 LITTLEFIELD AVE	5141: GROCERIES, GENERAL LINE
MARY ROSE GARCIA DMD, INC	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #203	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
Mas Moving Ass	261 E HARRIS AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
MASCOT METROPOLITAN INC.	380 SWIFT AVE STE 18	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
MASTER COVER ENTERPRISES INC.	284 HARBOR WAY	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
MASTERPIECE INT'L SHIPPING	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 410	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AND
MATAGRANO INC.	440 Forbes Blvd	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
MATAGRANO, INC.	500 CARLTON CT	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
MATEO AVE MINI STORAGE	1162 SAN MATEO AVE	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
MATTHEW KHUN, DDS & SANDRA CHANG, DDS,		69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MAX'S OF MANILA	1155 EL CAMINO REAL	5812: EATING PLACES
MAYFAIR RESTUARANT	385 GRAND AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
MCCLARY SWIFT & CO INC	360 SWIFT AVE STE 29	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
MCCLELLAN & CORREN ALAW CORP.	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD Suite 218	
MCCOY FURNITURE, INC.	206 AIRPORT BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
MCCOY OUTLET INC		5712: FURNITURE STORES
And the second sec	206 Airport Blvd	5712: FURNITURE STORES
MCENG ENT. DBA MCDONALD'S	2298 GELLERT BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
MCENG ENT. DBA MCDONALD'S	587 EL CAMINO REAL	5812: EATING PLACES
MCENG ENTERPRISES MCDONALD'S	381 SO AIRPORT BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
	384 OYSTER POINT BLVD 15	8734: TESTING LABORATORIES
MCLELLAN EQUIPMENT INC	251 SHAW RD	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
MCNEVIN CLEANING SPECL INC	1186 SAN MATEO AVE	7349: Building Cleaning and Maintenance Services, Not
MEDALLION GLASS & MIRROR, INC	601 AIRPORT BLVD #C	1793: GLASS AND GLAZING WORK
MEDICAL CARE PROFESSIONALS	363 EL CAMINO REAL 215	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
MEDICAL LINEN SERVICE	290 S MAPLE AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
MEGA TRANS CORPORATION	130 PRODUCE AVE #B	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
MELODY DRIVING SCHOOL	740 DEL MONTE AVE	72: PERSONAL SERVICES

MELON'S CATERING	3963 Callan Blvd	CATERING
MELON'S CATERING & EVENTS	390 SWIFT AVE 1	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
MEOW GROUP	214 SHAW RD #P	89: MISC. SERVICES
MERCURY TOURS	240 DOLLAR AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
MERRY SALES CO, THE	1415 SAN MATEO AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
METRALIGHT, INC.	160 SO Linden Ave STE 219	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
METROPOLITAN HOTEL	220 LINDEN AVE	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
MEYERS SHEET METAL BOX, INC.	138 W HARRIS AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
MG TRUCK WASH SCALE	176 GATEWAY BLVD	7542: CARWASHES
MICHAEL J HORTON LAW OFFICE	156 SO SPRUCE AVE STE #213	8111: LEGAL SERVICES
MICHAEL THOMPSON FRAMING	211 HARBOR WAY	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
MICROWARE EXCELTEK INC.	233 S Maple Ave 28	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
MID-PENINSULA DBA SUNDIAL APTS	215 4TH LANE	8361: RESIDENTIAL CARE
MIKES AND KENS GROCERY & DELI	1031 AIRPORT BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
MIKES BARBER SHOP	212 MILLER AVE	7241: Barber Shops
MILLS MONTESSORI SCHOOL	1400 Hillside Blvd	8299: SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWH
MILLS-PENINSULA HEALTH SERVICES	935 EL CAMINO REAL	8734: TESTING LABORATORIES
MILTON M LAM & ASSOCIATES INS SVC INC	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE #110	6411: INSURANCE AGENTS, BROKERS, AND SERVICE
	145 Sylvester Rd	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
MINI2U, INC	218 SHAW RD STE M	5621: WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES
MINISTERIOS RESTAURACION EBENEZER	100 PRODUCE AVE SUITE #F	8661: RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS
MINT USA	180 SYLVESTER RD	5099: DURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
MINUTE KEY INC	2245 GELLERT BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
MIQ GLOBAL, LLC	100 PRODUCE AVE #B & D1	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AND
MIRAGE DETAIL SHOP	49 S LINDEN AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
MIRANDA & ASSOCIATES	307 GRAND AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
MIXOLOSEUM LLC	408 N CANAL ST SUITE A	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
MOBILE FOODS, INC.	326 Shaw Rd	5141: GROCERIES, GENERAL LINE
MOE AUTO REPAIR	1266 San Mateo Ave	5015: MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS, USED
MOM'S TOFU	217 GRAND AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
MONARCHY INTERNATIONAL INC	380 SWIFT AVE STE 21	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
MONOGRAM BIOSCIENCES INC.	347 OYSTER POINT BLVD	2836: BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS, EXCEPT DIAGNOSTIC SUBST
MONOGRAM BIOSCIENCES INC.	345 OYSTER PT BLVD	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
MONTANA COLORS N.A., INC.	390 SWIFT AVE STE 20	5199: NONDURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
MONTECINOS MAINTENANCE	214 MILLER AVE STE A	7349: Building Cleaning and Maintenance Services, Not
MONTGOMERY SANSOME LP	191 BEACON ST	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
MOODY'S ANALYTICS	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD #215	
		7379: COMPUTER RELATED SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLA
	325 COREY WAY #101	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
MORALES FRESH PRODUCE	131 TERMINAL CT #40B	5141: GROCERIES, GENERAL LINE
MORELLO FAMILY CHIROPRACTIC	1177 Mission Rd	8041: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF CHIROPRACTORS
MORELOS HALL	209 MILLER AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
MORGAN-TODT INC DBA VIVAZ	233 E GRAND AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
MORIARTY & MALASPINA	30 TANFORAN AVE STE M	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MORPHEUS PROD INC. DBA BIG CITY CATERING	330 SHAW RD #C	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
MORRIS WONG DDS	100 ARROYO DR STE B	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
MORRISON EXPRESS CORP. (U.S.A.)	431 E GRAND AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
MORROW SERVICE INC.	313 COREY WAY	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
MORTGAGE CONNECTION	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 102	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MOSS RUBBER & EQUIPMENT CORP	1349 SAN MATEO AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
MOUNTAIN VALLEY PAPER CO.	171 S SPRUCE AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
MOUNTAIN VIEW STAGING	287 WATTIS WAY	5063: ELECTRICAL APPARATUS AND EQUIPMENT, WIRING S
MOUNTANOS BROS COFFEE CO	380 SWIFT AVE 12	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
MP SOUTH CITY, LP	636 EL CAMINO REAL	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MPM CAPITAL, LLC	601 GATEWAY BLVD STE 350	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	687 EL CAMINO REAL	5812: EATING PLACES
MR TRUCKING LOGISTICS	223 LAWRENCE AVE	4212: LOCAL TRUCKING WITHOUT STORAGE
MRESULT CORP	61 AIRPORT BLVD, STE E	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
MTR EXPRESS INC.	90 SPRUCE AVE STE. N	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
MULLOOLY DENTAL CORPORATION	3550 CALLAN BLVD	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
MULTI AIR FREIGHT, INC	400 LITTLEFIELD AVE	4214: LOCAL TRUCKING WITH STORAGE
MYINT SWE DDS, INC	1133 EL CAMINO REAL #3	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
MYOKARDIA, INC	400 E JAMIE CT #102	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
MYT KITCHEN CABINET & DESIGN	180 UTAH AVE	2434: WOOD KITCHEN CABINETS

MZ GIFTS INC DBA GATEWAY	250 GATEWAY BLVD	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
N A SALES INC.	301 East Grand Ave	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
N.O.D. AUTO BODY SHOP	110 LUX AVE	7532: TOP, BODY, AND UPHOLSTERY REPAIR SHOPS & PAI
N.O.D. AUTO BODY, INC	206 BADEN AVE	7532: TOP, BODY, AND UPHOLSTERY REPAIR SHOPS & PAI
NAILWARE	100 Produce Ave#1 STE I	5399: MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
NAKAJIMA USA INC.	582 ECCLES AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
NAKAMITSU AND MACAPAGAL DENTAL	1131 MISSION RD	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
Nanotemper Technologies, Inc	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 135	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
NASAM INC	601 GATEWAY BLVD 1155	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
NASH BAKER	158 So Spruce Ave	5199: NONDURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
NATIONAL AUTO LOCK SERVICE	180 S SPRUCE AVE U	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
NATIONAL TAXICAB SUPPLY COMPANY	220 S LINDEN AVE UNIT C	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
NATURAL LIFE AQUARIUM	129 SOUTHWOOD	5461: RETAIL BAKERIES
NATURE'S ESSENCE INC.	434 N CANAL ST STE 18	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
NCP VOC SCHOOL, NCP COLLEGE OF NURSING	257 LONGFORD DR	8331: Job Training and Vocational Rehabilitation Services
NELLYS BRIDAL BOUTIQUE	439 LINDEN AVE	5699: MISCELLANEOUS APPAREL AND ACCESSORY STORES
NELSON LOGISTICS SERVICE INC	1392 LOWRIE AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
NELSON-KENT AIR INC	110 SO MAPLE AVE	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
NEMOS AUTO COLLISION		
NETSWITCH	233 Ryan Way 400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #226	55: AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS & SERVICES STATIONS
NETSWITCH NEW CINEMA PARADISE		8742: MANAGEMENT CONSULTING SERVICES
	433 LINDEN AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
NEW GOLDEN WOK RESTAURANT	136 HAZELWOOD DR	5812: EATING PLACES
NEW HONG KONG NOODLE CO INC	360 SWIFT AVE STE 17-18	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
NEW HORIZON	405 AIRPORT BLVD	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
NEW MANDARIN GARDEN INC.	744 EL CAMINO REAL	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
NEW METHOD FUR DRESSING CO	131 BEACON ST	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
NEW METROPOLITAN DBA: BAY AREA METRO	21 AIRPORT BLVD SUITE H	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
NEWDAI DBA STA-PRO MANUFACTURING	43 S LINDEN AVE	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
NEWPORT FISH CO	457 SO CANAL ST	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
NEXCYCLE	170 EL CAMINO REAL	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
NEXSTEPPE, INC.	400 E JAMIE CT #202	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
NEXTRANS	250 MICHELLE CT	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
NGM BIOPHARMACEUTICALS, INC.	630 GATEWAY BLVD	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
NG'S COOKING LLC	2268 WESTBOROUGH BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
NICE PHOTO	90 SO SPRUCE AVE STE# C4	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
NIKE USA, INC	800 DUBUQUE AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
NIMBUS DATA SYSTEMS, INC.	701 GATEWAY BLVD, STE 100	7374: COMPUTER PROCESSING AND DATA PREPARATION AND
NIPPON EXPRESS USA, INC.	250 UTAH AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
NIPPON SHOKKEN U.S.A., INC	21 AIRPORT BLVD #C	5099: DURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
NISSIN INTL TRANSPORT USA	490 CARLTON CT	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
NNR GLOBAL LOGISTICS USA INC	550 ECCLES AVENUE #1	4731: Arrangement of Transportation of Freight and Cargo
NO PENINSULA FAM ALTERNATIVES	1486 HUNTINGTON AVE #100	8322: INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY SOCIAL SERVICES
NODALITY, INC	170 HARBOR WAY SUITE 200	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
NOEL SANTOS MIRANDA D.M.D.		
	1486 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 302	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
	925 LINDEN AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
	121 S MAPLE AVE #15	5461: RETAIL BAKERIES
NORTH PENINSULA NEIGHBORHOOD	600 LINDEN AVE	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
NORTH STATE ENVIRONMENTAL	220 SO SPRUCE AVE #200	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
NORTHERN SUN ASSOCIATES	200 S SPRUCE AVE STE 9	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
NORTHWOOD DENTAL CARE	125 Northwood Dr #A	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
NOTARO'S GRAPHIC SERVICES INC.	20 S LINDEN AVE STE 3A	3599: INDUS./COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHERE C
NOVO EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #228	4215: COURIER SERVICES, EXCEPT BY AIR
NRI SANDBLASTING & POWDER COATING	436 S AIRPORT BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
NTH DEGREE INC.	469-471 LITTLEFIELD AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
NTR METALS USA, LLC	333 LITTLEFIELD AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
NURSERY GARDEN	967 AIRPORT BLVD	59: MISC. RETAIL
NUTRAGROUP INC	216 RYAN WAY	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
NUTRICION FAMILIAR	405 GRAND AVE #202	59: MISC. RETAIL
NUTRITIOUS DELICIOUS FOOD CO	121 SOUTH MAPLE AVE #7	5141: GROCERIES, GENERAL LINE
O BALTOR & SONS	263 EAST HARRIS AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
OASIS DAY PROGRAM	230 GRAND AVE	
	LOO GIVIND AVE	8299: SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWH
OASIS MARKET	444 GRAND AVE	5411: GROCERY STORES

OCEAN HARVEST	122 STARLITE ST	5199: NONDURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
OCEAN WORLD LINES, INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #309	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
OCS AMERICA INC	211 UTAH AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
OCULEVE, INC.	2 CORPORATE DR	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
OD INVESTMENT COMPANY, LLC	430 N CANAL ST STE 17	6282: INVESTMENT ADVICE
OEM PRODUCTION INC.	1461-3 SAN MATEO AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
OFFICE WASTE TASK FORCE, INC.	152 SO SPRUCE AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
OMNI CAM	11 AIRPORT BLVD #206	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
OMNI FINANCIAL SERVICES	235 Grand Ave#203	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
OMNI INVESTMENT GROUP	235 Grand Ave#203	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
OMNICIA INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 311	7379: COMPUTER RELATED SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLA
ON DEMAND REPROGRAPHICS CO	315 GRAND AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ONE HOUR CLEANERS	3569 CALLAN BLVD	7212: GARMENT PRESSING, AND AGENTS FOR LAUNDRIES A
ONE HOUR DRY CLEANING	110 HAZELWOOD DR	7212: COIN-OPERATED LAUNDRIES AND DRYCLEANING
ONE STOP WHOLESALE, INC	301 ALLERTON AVE	
		4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
	146 So Maple Ave	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
ONGPIN ENTERPRISES, INC.	71 CAMARITAS AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
ONORATO & CO INC.	390 SWIFT AVE STE 17	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
ONTRAC	274 WATTIS WAY	4215: COURIER SERVICES, EXCEPT BY AIR
ONYX PHARMACEUTICALS INC.	249 E GRAND AVE	2836: BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS, EXCEPT DIAGNOSTIC SUBST
OPTICA OPTOMETRY	1121 EL CAMINO REAL	8049: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF HEALTH PRACTITIONERS,
OPTOMETRY@EYECAREEYEWEAR.COM INC	601 Gateway BlvD STE 695	8042: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF OPTOMETRISTS
ORANGE BLUE	218 SHAW RD #F	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
ORCHARD SUPPLY COMPANY, LLC	2245 GELLERT BLVD	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
ORCHARD SUPPLY HARDWARE	2245 GELLERT BLVD	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
OREILLY & FAINA GLASS CO, INC	413 NO CANAL ST STE 13	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS #2743	1059 EL CAMINO REAL	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS #3138	3541 Callan Blvd	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
ORG INVESTMENT, INC	329 LITTLEFIELD AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
ORIGINAL FASHION	90 S SPRUCE AVE STE F	59: MISC. RETAIL
ORIOX CUSTOMS BROKER, INC	139 Mitchell Ave STE 223	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AND
ORKIN LLC	377 OYSTER POINT BLVD #13	
		4959: SANITARY SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
O'Rourke & Associates	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD SUITE 405	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	264 SO SPRUCE AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
OTSUKA AMERICA FOODS, INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #534	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
OTX LOGISTICS INC	156 S SPRUCE AVE STE 207B	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
OUTSOURCE TELECOM, LLC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 526	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
OXIGENE, INC.	701 GATEWAY BLVD SUITE 210	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
OYSTER CAFE	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD 132-A	5812: EATING PLACES
OYSTER POINT BUSINESS PARK	385 OYSTER POINT BLVD #8A	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
OYSTER POINT EYE CARE OPTOMETRY	419 ECCLES AVE	8042: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF OPTOMETRISTS
OYSTER POINT YACHT CLUB	911 Marina Blvd	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
P & D APPLIANCE SRVC CNTR INC	100 S LINDEN AVE	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
P & S TOWING	1375 LOWRIE AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
P S PRINTSMART INC	156 S SPRUCE AVE #210	5112: STATIONERY AND OFFICE SUPPLIES
PAC PIZZA LLC DBA PIZZA HUT	553 EL CAMINO REAL	5812: EATING PLACES
PACIFIC AGRI-PRODUCTS INC	477 FORBES BLVD	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
PACIFIC BELL	1477 HUNTINGTON AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PACIFIC BELL TELEPHONE	150 S LINDEN AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PACIFIC COAST BAKING CO. INC.	360 SHAW RD STE B	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
		72: PERSONAL SERVICES
PACIFIC COAST DESIGNS	216 RYAN WAY 400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 207	
PACIFIC CONCESSIONS, INC		73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PACIFIC FUEL INJECTION INC.	153 UTAH AVE STE B	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
PACIFIC GATEWAY CONCESSIONS, L.L.C.	273 EAST HARRIS AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL CORP	449 FORBES BLVD	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
PACIFIC PRODUCE	1366 SAN MATEO AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
PACIFIC PULMONARY SERVICES	20 So. Linden Ave #5B	5047: MEDICAL, DENTAL, AND HOSPITAL EQUIPMENT & SU
PACIFIC SUPERMARKET	2288 WESTBOROUGH BLVD	5411: GROCERY STORES
PACIFIC WIRING SOLUTIONS INC.	233 S MAPLE AVE STE# 27	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
PAK N SAVE #3116	2255 GELLERT BLVD	5411: GROCERY STORES
PALM DIST/ DBA SF SPICE CO	103 ASSOCIATED RD	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
PANADERIA HERNANDEZ	390 GRAND AVE	5411: GROCERY STORES

PAPA JOE'S	415 Linden Ave	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
PARAGON SYSTEMS, INC.	510 Myrtle 209	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PARK 'N FLY	101 TERMINAL CT	99: NONCLASSIFIABLE ESTABLISHMENTS
PARK SFO	195 N ACCESS RD	7373: COMPUTER INTEGRATED SYSTEMS DESIGN
PARTS WAREHOUSE DISTRIBUTORS, INC	445-449 LITTLEFIELD AVE	5015: MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS, USED
PASCO PACIFIC ROOMING HOUSE	252 GRAND AVE	70: HOTELS & OTHER LODGING PLACES
PASS JANITORIAL	961 Airport Blvd	7299: Miscellaneous Personal Services, Not Elsewhere
PASSIFLORA DESIGNS	539 Railroad Ave #B	7299: MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHE
PATH DRUG SOLUTIONS	280 UTAH AVE	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PATHWAYS HOME HEALTH & HOSPICE	395 Oyster Point Blvd STE 128	8049: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF HEALTH PRACTITIONERS,
PATINO AUTO BROKERS GROUP LLC	11 AIRPORT BLVD STE 107	5511: MOTOR VEHICLE DEALERS (NEW AND USED)
PATRICK J RUANE, INC	283 WATTIS WAY	1799: Special Trade Contractors, Not Elsewhere Classified
PAYROLL- EASY	1475 HUNTINGTON AVE #101	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PEARL EMBROIDERY	212 LITTLEFIELD AVE	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
PEETERS TRANSPORTATION CO., INC	451 ECCLES AVE	4214: LOCAL TRUCKING WITH STORAGE
PEET'S COFFEE & TEA	102 GRAND AVE	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
PEKING HANDICRAFT INC	1388 SAN MATEO AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
PEKING HANDICRAFT, INC.	1365 LOWRIE AVE	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
PELLEGRINI BROS	272 S MAPLE AVE	
PENGUINS CAR WASH & GAS	246 S SPRUCE AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES 7542: CARWASHES
PENIOUINS CAR WASH & GAS	101 SO MAPLE AVE	
	125 STARLITE ST	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PENINOU, INC PENINSULA ACCOUNTING SERVICES INC.		4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD #309	8721: ACCOUNTING, AUDITING, AND BOOKKEEPING SERVIC
PENINSULA AUTO BODY, INC.	1430 SAN MATEO AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
PENINSULA BATTERY CO.	1139 AIRPORT BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PENINSULA COLOR SERVICE LLC	434 NO CANAL ST STE 1 & 2	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
PENINSULA DIALYSIS ACCESS	91 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 1010	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PENINSULA FAMILY YMCA (GATEWAY CHILD	559 GATEWAY BLVD	8351: CHILD DAY CARE SERVICES
PENINSULA HEATING	513 LINDEN AVE	1711: PLUMBING, HEATING, AIR-CONDITIONING
PENINSULA HEATING S S F INC	513 LINDEN AVE	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
PENINSULA PATHOLOGISTS MEDICAL GROUP	383 E GRAND AVE SUITE A	8049: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF HEALTH PRACTITIONERS,
PENINSULA PINES APARTMENTS	842 Antoinette Ln	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PENINSULA SLEEP LAB LLC	91 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #1020	8734: TESTING LABORATORIES
PENINSULA TOUR	363 EL CAMINO REAL #288	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
PENINSULA YELLOW CAB CO	201 CYPRESS AVE	4121: TAXICABS
PENNA REALTY PROPERTY MGMT	435 GRAND AVE STE C	6531: REAL ESTATE AGENTS AND MANAGERS
PENNY'S SKIN CARE & NAILS	120 BRENTWOOD DR	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING CO	62 SO LINDEN AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PERFECT HAIR AND NAIL	231 Grand Ave	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
PERFECTION NAILS	307 LINDEN AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PERMANENTE MEDICAL GROUP, THE	220 OYSTER POINT BLVD	8011: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DOCTORS OF MEDICINE
PETERSON HEATING, VENTILATING, A/C, INC.	338 N Canal St #18	1711: PLUMBING, HEATING, AIR-CONDITIONING
PETRA PRODUCE, INC.	131 Terminal Ct#46	5148: FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
PHARMACEUTICAL INSTITUTE, INC	601 GATEWAY BLVD STE 300	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PHILGOOD CUTS	1027 Airport Blvd	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
PHILZ COFFEE INC.	2248 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #603	5812: EATING PLACES
PHO THE GIOI INC.	2239 GELLERT BLVD	
PHOENIX20 INC	100 PRODUCE AVE #J	5812: EATING PLACES
		7379: COMPUTER RELATED SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLA
	387 GRAND AVE	7991: PHYSICAL FITNESS FACILITIES
	331 BADEN AVE	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 213	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PIRTEK SFO (HART SALES, LLC)	601 AIRPORT BLVD #A	59: MISC. RETAIL
PITCO INTERNATIONAL LOGISTICS	484 GRANDVIEW DR	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AN
PITNEY BOWES INC	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD #310	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PIZZA BYTES INC DBA ROUND TABLE PIZZA	2227 GELLERT BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
PK SOUND INC (PK SOUND SF)	580 ECCLES AVE	7359: EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND LEASING, NOT ELSEWHERE
PLANET POOCH LLC	113 So Linden Ave17210	7299: MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHE
PLUS ELECRIC	396 FORBES BLVD STE #C	unspecified
POETSCH AND PETERSON	325 SO MAPLE AVE STE 8A	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
POINT AND EAT CAFE	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #131	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
POLETTI REALTY	333 El Camino Real	6531: REAL ESTATE AGENTS AND MANAGERS
POLYWELL COMPUTERS, INC.	1461 SAN MATEO AVE #1	3441: FABRICATED STRUCTURAL METAL
	1177 MISSION RD	

PORTOLA PHARMACEUTICALS, INC	270 E Grand Ave STE 22	2836: BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS, EXCEPT DIAGNOSTIC SUBST
POWELL'S CORING & CUTTING	601 AIRPORT BLVD UNIT D	1771: CONCRETE WORK
PRECISE MAILING, INC	168 BEACON ST	
PRECISION AUTO BODY INC.		7331: DIRECT MAIL ADVERTISING SERVICES
PRECISION AUTO BODY INC.	448 Victory Ave	7532: TOP, BODY, AND UPHOLSTERY REPAIR SHOPS & PAI
	517 RAILROAD AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
PRECISION ROOFING INC	1773 MISSION RD	1761: ROOFING, SIDING, AND SHEET METAL WORK
PREFERRED BUILDING SERVICES INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD 401	7349: BUILDING CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES,
PREMIER BCN LIMO	31 AIRPORT BLVD STE G	4119: LOCAL PASSENGER TRANSPORTATION, NOT ELSEWHE
PREMIER FINANCIAL ALLIANCE	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD Suite 120	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PREMIER ROOFING SUPPLY	330 S CANAL ST	1799: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLA
PRESIDIO FOODS CO.	1475 HUNTINGTON AVE B	5499: MISCELLANEOUS FOOD STORES
PRESTIGE OPTICS, INC.	338 NO CANAL ST STE 13	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
PRIBUSS ENGINEERING	523 MAYFAIR AVE	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
PRIMARY EXPORT INTL INC	143 MITCHELL AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
PRIME CARRIER LLC	402 GRANDVIEW DR	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
PRIMECO WHOLESALE, INC	159 W HARRIS AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
PRINCESS NAILS	328 Grand Ave	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
PRINCIPIA BIOPHARMA INC.	400 E JAMIE CT #302	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
PRIORITY FREIGHT CORPORATION	377 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 14	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
PRO CUT	330 GRAND AVE	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
PRO TIME GLASS	451 VICTORY AVE UNIT 1	32: STONE; CLAY; & GLASS PRODUCTS
PRODUCE SHELL	140 PRODUCE AVE	5541: GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS
PRODUCTIVE PRINTING & GRAPHICS	380 SWIFT AVE STE 4	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PROFIT PAK CORPORATION	421 LITTLEFIELD AVE	
		50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
PROFUSA, INC.	345 ALLERTON AVE	2836: BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS, EXCEPT DIAGNOSTIC SUBST
PROJECT JUICE LLC	1098 SAN MATEO AVE SUITE # 5	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
PROJECT MANAGEMENT ADVISORS, INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 336	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROJECT NINETY INC	314 BADEN AVE	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
PROPERTY&CASUALTY SURVEYS INC	510 MYRTLE AVE STE 200	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PROTHENA BIOSCIENCES INC.	650 GATEWAY BLVD 100	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROTRANSPORT-1, LLC	350 LITTLEFIELD AVE	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AND
PS BUSINESS PARKS INC	11 AIRPORT BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PS ORANGECO INC. 00507	160 SO SPRUCE AVE	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
PS ORANGECO, INC. #22306	80 SO SPRUCE AVE	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
PSI USA, INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #210	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PSYCHIC BOUTIQUE	934 EL CAMINO REAL	7299: MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHE
PUBLIC STORAGE	2679 MEATH DR	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
PUBLIC STORAGE INC	1 Oyster Point Blvd	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
PUBLIC STORAGE INC	160 So Spruce Ave	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
PUBLIC STORAGE INC	80 SO SPRUCE AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PUBLISHERS CIRCULATION FULFILLMENT	375 OYSTER POINT BLVD 3,4,5	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PUBLISHERS FLAG DISTRIBUTORS	61 AIRPORT BLVD #E-2	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PUGA AUTO REPAIR	130 SOUTH LINDEN AVE STE D	
		75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
PUMA BIOTECHNOLOGY, INC.	701 GATEWAY BLVD SUITE #275	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
PURE MIST	230 S SPRUCE AVE	5999: MISCELLANEOUS RETAIL STORES, NOT ELSEWHERE C
PURE SMILE DENTAL GROUP	1133 EL CAMINO REAL STE 5	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PUREBRED PRODUCTIONS	436 NO CANAL ST STE 7	7221: PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS, PORTRAIT
PYRAMID PRINTING & GRAPHICS	325 HARBOR WAY	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PYRAMID VAN & STORAGE	275 S MAPLE ST	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
QIAOYU (USA), INC.	139 MITCHELL AVE STE 228	5021: FURNITURE
QUALITY CONSERVATION SERVICES INC	175 UTAH AVE	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
QUALITY INN & SUITES	410 SO AIRPORT BLVD	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
QUALITY PAINTING	39 S LINDEN AVE #L	1721: PAINTING AND PAPER HANGING
QUALIUM CORP. DBA BAY SLEEP CLINIC	225 SPRUCE AVE SUITE #1	8734: TESTING LABORATORIES
QUICK LIGHT RECYCLING, LLC	170 S SPRUCE AVE UNIT# L	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
QUICKLY	2288 WESTBOROUGH BLVD	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
	375 GRAND AVE	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
OUICKLY CAFE	0.0 0000000	
QUICKLY CAFE	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD	18021 · DEFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
QUIJANO DENTAL CORPORATION	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
QUIJANO DENTAL CORPORATION QUINTARA DISCOVERY	170 HARBOR WAY STE#100	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
QUIJANO DENTAL CORPORATION QUINTARA DISCOVERY R & R MARKETING CONSULTANTS	170 HARBOR WAY STE#100 1475 HUNTINGTON AVE 301	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH 73: BUSINESS SERVICES
QUIJANO DENTAL CORPORATION QUINTARA DISCOVERY	170 HARBOR WAY STE#100	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH

R TORRE & CO INC	233 E HARRIS AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
R TORRE & COMPANY	400 Littlefield Ave	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
R W DRAKE PRE-SCHOOL CENTRE	609 SOUTHWOOD DR	8351: CHILD DAY CARE SERVICES
R&R SCAFFOLDING COMPANY	1451 SAN MATEO AVE	1799: Special Trade Contractors, Not Elsewhere Classified
R.C. DAVID MEDICAL CORPORATION	161 S SPRUCE AVE SUITE #201	8049: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF HEALTH PRACTITIONERS,
R.G. DENTAL STUDIO	343 EL CAMINO REAL #1	8072: DENTAL LABORATORIES
RACO	1409 SAN MATEO AVE	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
RAIBON & COLBERT ASSOCIATES, INC	52 S LINDEN AVE #2	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
RAINA BEACH	401 MARINA BLVD #100	7299: MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHE
RAISON D'ETRE	179 Starlite St	5199: NONDURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
RAMADA LIMITED SUITES	721 Airport Blvd	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
RANCHO LAS TRANCAS	792 EL CAMINO REAL	5812: EATING PLACES
RANDALL T LOUIE DDS	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 101	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
RANDALL T. LUM, O.D.	363 El Camino Real Ste 200	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RAVAL'S AUTO REPAIR LLC	140 SO LINDEN AVE #A	5012: AUTOMOBILES AND OTHER MOTOR VEHICLES
RAYMOND EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL, LLC	320 HARBOR WAY	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
RAYMOND J SHERIDA DDS INC	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 107	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
RAYMOND STERIDA DDS INC	172 STARLITE ST	
All		5149: Groceries and Related Products, Not Elsewhere
RAYMONDS SOURDOUGH BREAD OUTLET RAYMUNDO H MALCAMPO	151 S SPRUCE AVE	5461: RETAIL BAKERIES
	436 NO CANAL ST STE 5	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
READYGO SPORTS USA	659 COMMERCIAL AVE STE S	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
	434 NO CANAL #8	4212: LOCAL TRUCKING WITHOUT STORAGE
REAL WAY TRANSPORTATION INC.	216 W HARRIS CT	4215: COURIER SERVICES, EXCEPT BY AIR
REBARBER ENTERPRISES	384 OYSTER POINT BLVD UNIT 2	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
REBECCA JEAN CATERING LLC	319 S MAPLE AVE 209	89: MISC. SERVICES
REBELS ELITE	389 OYSTER POINT BLVD #4	7299: MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHE
RED CART MKT INC DBA PET CLUB	1 CHESTNUT AVE	5999: MISCELLANEOUS RETAIL STORES, NOT ELSEWHERE C
REDWOOD AUCTION GALLERY, INC	130 PRODUCE AVE Ste H	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
REFRIGERATION SUPPLIES DIST	285 LAWRENCE AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
REG TRADING COMPANY	432 N CANAL ST STE 10	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
REGENT APPAREL, INC	255 UTAH AVE	5099: DURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
REJUVI LABORATORY INC.	360 SWIFT AVE STE 38	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
RENAISSANCE SPECIALTY FOODS, INC.	260 SO MAPLE AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
REPLANET LLC	2255 GELLERT BLVD	5093: SCRAP AND WASTE MATERIALS
rePLANET, LLC	1600 EL CAMINO REAL	5093: SCRAP AND WASTE MATERIALS
rePLANET, LLC	30 CHESTNUT AVE	5093: SCRAP AND WASTE MATERIALS
RESET THERAPEUTICS INC.	260 LITTLEFIELD AVE SUITE 200	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
RESIDENCE INN-OYSTER POINT	1350 VETERANS BLVD	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
RESOLUTION DOCUMENT SERVICES, LLC	139 MITCHELL AVE Ste 115	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
RESOURCES FOR READING	130 East Grand Ave	5199: NONDURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
RESSLER CHIROPRACTIC INC	1133 EL CAMINO REAL #7	8041: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF CHIROPRACTORS
RESTORATION MANAGEMENT COMPANY	173 SO SPRUCE AVE	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
REVMAB BIOSCIENCES USA, INC	458 CARLTON CT	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RHINEAUX MEDIA CORP	745 AIRPORT BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
RHOTECH SOLAR, LLC	130 PRODUCE AVE SUITE #C	8711: ENGINEERING SERVICES
RICARDO P SANTIAGO & SUSAN A SANTIAGO, I	160 SO Linden Ave STE 117	4119: LOCAL PASSENGER TRANSPORTATION, NOT ELSEWHE
RICARDO YAP D.D.S.	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 209	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
RICHARD C ROBERT DDS MS	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 211	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
RICOH USA, INC.	455 FORBES BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
RIGEL PHARMACEUTICALS, INC.	1180 VETERANS BLVD	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
RIGO'S PRODUCE	131 Terminal Ct #50	5148: FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
RINAT LABORATORIES	230 East Grand Ave	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
RIVER QI HEALTH CLINIC	415 GRAND AVE #104	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
RIVER ROAD, INC.	578 ECCLES AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
RIX LABS INTERNATIONAL LLC	100 PRODUCE AVE	5399: MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
RJT CUSTOMS BROKER	315 Harbor Way	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
RKMS, INC dba NATIONWIDE LIMOUSINE SERVI	34 S LINDEN AVE	4119: LOCAL PASSENGER TRANSPORTATION, NOT ELSEWHE
RMI MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS	1385 LOWRIE AVE.	1711: PLUMBING, HEATING, AIR-CONDITIONING
RNK, LLC DBA DAYS INN	1113 AIRPORT BLVD	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
ROBERTO BARAHONA CO.	430 N CANAL ST STE 8	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
ROBISON-NIERI-WHITE CONSTRUCTION	45 SOUTH LINDEN AVE	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
ROCHE INSULIN DELIVERY SYSTEMS, INC.	460 GRANDVIEW DRIVE #A	8734: TESTING LABORATORIES
NOCHE MODELIVER DELIVER STOTEMO, INC.	too on the treat brate and	

ROCK PILE VENTURES	212 SHAW RD #3	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
ROC-LUN INTERNATIONAL, INC	207 HARBOR WAY	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
RODELCA ENTERPRISES	218 LINDEN AVE #A	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
ROGERS TRUCKS & EQUIPMENT	57 SO LINDEN AVE	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
ROLLIN J LOBOUGH INC	240 RYAN WAY	3451: SCREW MACHINE PRODUCTS
ROLLING MOTORS AUTO COLLISION	233 RYAN WAY	7532: TOP, BODY, AND UPHOLSTERY REPAIR SHOPS & PAI
RON CERRI DRAIN CLEANING	300 SHAW RD	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
RONS MEDICAL GASES INC	325 COREY WAY	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
ROOFLINE SUPPLY & DELIVERY	464 VICTORY AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
ROSE OFRECIO-CEBALLOS, DDS	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD #209	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
ROSS AUTO CLINIC	40 S LINDEN AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ROSY'S HAIR DESIGN	1125 EL CAMINO REAL	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
ROTARY PLAZA BEAUTY SALON	433 ALIDA WAY	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
ROY BRIZIO STREET RODS	505 Railroad Ave	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
ROY BRIZIO STREET RODS	513 RAILROAD AVE	7538: GENERAL AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR SHOPS
ROYAL AUTO SERVICE	1331 SAN MATEO AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
ROYAL HAWAIIAN SEAFOOD	213 E HARRIS AVE	
account account of the second s		5199: NONDURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
	120 HICKEY BLVD	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
ROYAL PIN DONUTS, INC.	551 El Camino Real	5812: EATING PLACES
ROYAL PRESTIGE DIAMOND OPPORTUNITY	307 GRAND AVE	5963: DIRECT SELLING ESTABLISHMENTS
ROYALTY AUTO COLLISION CTR INC	476 VICTORY AVE #A	7699: Repair Shops and Related Services, Not Elsewhere
ROZZI REPRODUCTION & SUPPLY	312 BADEN AVE	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
RUSSEL SIGLER, INC.	229 LITTLEFIELD AVE #4	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
RYAN AND RYAN CONSTRUCTION INC	80 TANFORAN AVE #15	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
RYAN ENGINEERING INC	141 S MAPLE AVE	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
RYAN'S TRUCK REPAIR	1188 SAN MATEO AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
RYKER AMUSEMENTS	6 SO LINDEN AVE STE 1	89: MISC. SERVICES
S & A AUTO BODY SHOP	206 RYAN WY	55: AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS & SERVICES STATIONS
S & L HOTEL	400 MILLER AVE	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
& R DRYWALL INC	80 TANFORAN AVE STE 16	1742: Plastering, Drywall, Acoustical & Insulation Work
& W AUTOWORKS	130 SO LINDEN AVE #A	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
& W TRANSPORTATION	275 S MAPLE AVE	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
S S F PLUMBING	513 LINDEN AVE	1711: PLUMBING, HEATING, AIR-CONDITIONING
5&H INDEPENDENT PREMIUM BRANDS	280 HARBOR WAY	5099: DURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
S.F. BAY BOAT RENTAL & MARINE SVCS LLC	95 HARBOR MASTER RD	7299: MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHE
5.J. SEWING CO.	257 UTAH AVE	
SAFELITE AUTO GLASS #6287	955 AIRPORT BLVD	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
SAFEWAY STORES INC. #3027	The second se	55: AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS & SERVICES STATIONS
	170 EL CAMINO REAL	5411: GROCERY STORES
SAFEWAY STORES INC.#777	30 CHESTNUT AVE	5411: GROCERY STORES
AGA MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS, INC.	137 UTAH AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
SAIERS CAPITAL, LLC	156 S SPRUCE AVE SUITE 202	6282: INVESTMENT ADVICE
AL ENTERPRISES INC	514 SO AIRPORT BLVD	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
ALON SHOES	375 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 7	5699: MISCELLANEOUS APPAREL AND ACCESSORY STORES
SALVATION ARMY, THE	1170 MISSION ROAD	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
AMPAC ENTERPRISES	551 RAILROAD AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
AMPAC ENTERPRISES	184 BEACON ST	5199: NONDURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
AMS GOLD IMPORTS, INC	306 S MAPLE AVE	5099: DURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
AMS MANAGEMENT CO LP	306 S MAPLE AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
AN FRANCISCO BAKING INSTITUTE LLC	480 GRANDVIEW DR	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
AN FRANCISCO BIRD HOTEL	183 UTAH AVENUE	0752: ANIMAL SPECIALTY SERVICES, EXCEPT VETERINARY
AN FRANCISCO DIFFERENTIAL SRV	214 SHAW RD STE S	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
AN FRANCISCO EXPORT PACKING	131 S MAPLE AVE #2	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
AN FRANCISCO FLOORING, INC	950 LINDEN AVE	59: MISC. RETAIL
AN FRANCISCO MUSEUM OF MODERN ART	1345/1353 LOWRIE AVE	
		4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
AN FRANCISCO PLASTER	437 GRAND AVE #A	59: MISC. RETAIL
AN FRANCISCO PRIVATE WAREHOUSE	377 OYSTER POINT BLVD SUITE 15	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
AN FRANCISCO SOUP COMPANY	250 S MAPLE AVE #F & #E	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
AN FRANCISCO TAIKO DOJO	212 RYAN WAY	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
AN FRANCISCO USBC ASSOCIATION	363 EL CAMINO REAL #265	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
AN FRANCISCO WINDOW & DOOR	1375 LOWRIE AVE	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
AN FRANCISCO'S BEST IRON WORKS	233 S Maple Ave #10	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
AN ISIDRO PRODUCE, INC.	52 SO LINDEN AVE #4	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
AN- MARIN CONSTRUCTION INC	5 SO LINDEN AVE STE 2	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS

400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 300	99: NONCLASSIFIABLE ESTABLISHMENTS
150-A El Camino Real	6061: CREDIT UNIONS, FEDERALLY CHARTERED
377 SWIFT AVE	5099: DURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
582 ECCLES AVE	5099: DURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
41 OAK AVE	79: AMUSEMENT & RECREATION SERVICES
363 EL CAMINO REAL STE 219	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AND
	4731: Arrangement of Transportation of Freight and Cargo
	1799: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLA
	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
	5411: GROCERY STORES
	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
- And and a second s	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
	2064: CANDY & OTHER CONFECTIONERY PRODUCTS
	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
	5021: FURNITURE
	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
the second se	7299: MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHE
The second se	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	4215: COURIER SERVICES, EXCEPT BY AIR
439 ECCLES AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
20 S LINDEN AVE STE 1B	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
100 E GRAND AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
525 RAILROAD AVE #B	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
1350 EL CAMINO REAL	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
165 S LINDEN AVE	5148: FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
337 GRAND AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
52 SO LINDEN AVENUE #1	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
659 EL CAMINO REAL	5015: MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS, USED
400 FORBES BLVD #5	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #408	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
379 OYSTER POINT BLVD #1	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
465 LITTLEFIELD AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
139 MITCHELL AVE STE 110	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
400 FORBES BLVD STE 4	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
160 S LINDEN AVE #300	4119: LOCAL PASSENGER TRANSPORTATION, NOT ELSEWHE
212 SHAW RD #6	4731: Arrangement of Transportation of Freight and Cargo
54 TANFORAN AVENUE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 328	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
150 ASSOCIATED WAY	5141: GROCERIES, GENERAL LINE
	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
	6531: REAL ESTATE AGENTS AND MANAGERS
135 N ACCESS RD	
	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
	1700: Special Trade Centrasters Net Florenkers Clause
320 VICTORY AVE	1799: Special Trade Contractors, Not Elsewhere Classified
320 VICTORY AVE 20 SO LINDEN AVE STE 6B	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
320 VICTORY AVE 20 SO LINDEN AVE STE 6B 609 W ORANGE AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES 7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
320 VICTORY AVE 20 SO LINDEN AVE STE 6B	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	150-A EI Camino Real377 SWIFT AVE582 ECCLES AVE570 ECCLES AVE41 OAK AVE363 EL CAMINO REAL STE 219435 LINDEN AVE205 Kenwood Way400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 421437 Rozzi Pl400 OYSTER POINT BLVD SUITE 435183 Beacon St #A400 Oyster Point Blvd #135380 LITTLEFIELD AVE598 BADEN AVE160 S LINDEN AVE #109415 E GRAND AVE210 EL CAMINO REAL400 SO AIRPORT BLVD231 S Maple Ave432 NO CANAL ST STE 6400 E JAMIE CT #301155 TERMINAL CT STE H125 NORTHWOOD DR #C1053 EL CAMINO REAL #E405 GRAND AVE #204367 SWIFT AVE439 ECCLES AVEA 20 S LINDEN AVE STE 1B100 E GRAND AVE STE 1B100 E GRAND AVE525 RAILROAD AVE #B1350 EL CAMINO REAL400 FORBES BLVD #5400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #408379 OYSTER POINT BLVD #11465 J LINDEN AVE STE 110400 FORBES BLVD #5400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #11465 LITTLEFIELD AVE139 MITCHELL AVE STE 110400 FORBES BLVD STE 4160 S LINDEN AVE MERON212 SHAW RD #654 TANFORAN AVENUE

SHIP ART INTERNATIONAL	1333 Lowrie Ave	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
SHIPCO TRANSPORT INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD SUITE 335	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AND
SHIVA AUTO REPAIR & SERVICES	118 S SPRUCE AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
SHOES19	220 S LINDEN AVE #C	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
SHORE LINE DIESEL MAINT INC	207 HARBOR WAY	55: AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS & SERVICES STATIONS
SHORELINE SPIRITS, INC.	160 S LINDEN AVE STE. 223	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
SHY JULY	274 HARBOR WAY	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
SIAM SPOON INC	427 LINDEN AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
SIERRA PACIFIC MORTGAGE CORP	363 EL CAMINO REAL STE 288	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
SIERRA POINT CREDIT UNION	365 S SPRUCE AVE	6061: CREDIT UNIONS, FEDERALLY CHARTERED
SIGNATURE BODY SHOP	136 SO LINDEN AVE #A	7538: GENERAL AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR SHOPS
SILVER HOTEL	322 GRAND AVE	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
SILVERCAR INC.	237 HARBOR WAY	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
SILVERLINE LOGISTICS	160 S LINDEN AVE #127	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
SIMEX INTERNATIONAL	101 ASSOCIATED RD	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
SIMON C WONG CPA	510 MYRTLE AVE #201	
	259 HARBOR WAY	8721: ACCOUNTING, AUDITING, AND BOOKKEEPING SERVIC
SIMONDS MACHINERY CO		50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
SIMONT ENTERPRISES, LLC	361 SWIFT	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
SIMPLY FLOORS	100 PRODUCE AVE	5999: MISCELLANEOUS RETAIL STORES, NOT ELSEWHERE C
SIMPSON, GARRITY, INNES & JACUZZI APC	651 Gateway Blvd STE 950	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
	5000 SHORELINE CT #300	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
SING TAO NEWSPAPERS LIMITED	215 LITTLEFIELD AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
SINO TELEVISION, INC.	31 AIRPORT BLVD STE F	89: MISC. SERVICES
SITIKE, INC.	306 SPRUCE AVE	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
SKY DRAGON RESTAURANT	117 SOUTHWOOD DR	5812: EATING PLACES
SKY RIDER EQUIPMENT CO., INC.	200 SPRUCE AVE #4	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
SKYLINE PRODUCTIONS	90 SOUTH SPRUCE AVE #M	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
SKYLINE VIEW GARDENS	3440 CARTER	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
SKYONE FEDERAL CREDIT UNION	943 El Camino Real	6061: CREDIT UNIONS, FEDERALLY CHARTERED
SLAKEY BROTHERS, INC.	162 W HARRIS AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
SLEEP TRAIN MATTRESS CENTER	150-C El Camino Real	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
SMA AIRPORT PARKING COMPANY	1080 SAN MATEO AVE	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
SMART AND FINAL #441	249 KENWOOD WAY	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
SMELLY MEL'S PLUMBING INC	300 SHAW RD	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
SNA TEXTILE COMPANY, LLC	578 ECCLES AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
SNL AUTO	160 S LINDEN AVE #125 A	59: MISC. RETAIL
SO SAN FRANCISCO TIRE SERVICE	282 E GRAND AVE	5014: TIRES AND TUBES
SO SAN FRANCISCO WOMEN'S CLUB	470 GRAND AVE	79: AMUSEMENT & RECREATION SERVICES
SOCIAL VOCATIONAL SERVICES	860 DUBUQUE AVE	7299: MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHE
SOLSTICE NEUROSCIENCES LLC A US	528 B ECCLES AVE	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
SOLSTICE NEUROSCIENCES LLC A WORLDMEDS	701 GATEWAY BLVD STE 250	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
SOONEST EXPRESS, INC	225 EAST HARRIS	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
SOPHIES STRESS FREE SOIREES	310 SHAW RD STE B	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
SOUTH CITY AUTO CENTER, INC.	69 S LINDEN AVE	5012: AUTOMOBILES AND OTHER MOTOR VEHICLES
SOUTH CITY CAR WASH, INC.		7542: CARWASHES
SOUTH CITY CHIROPRACTIC CENTER	988 EL CAMINO REAL 345 BADEN AVE	
		8041: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF CHIROPRACTORS
	521 LINDEN AVE	7212: Garment Pressing, and Agents for Laundries and
SOUTH CITY DISCOUNT OUTLET	475 Grand Ave	5399: MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
SOUTH CITY ELECTRONICS	304 ALIDA ST	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
SOUTH CITY GROCERY OUTLET	125 HICKEY BLVD	5411: GROCERY STORES
SOUTH CITY HAIR	250 GRAND AVE	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
SOUTH CITY LUMBER & SUPPLY	499 RAILROAD AVE	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
SOUTH CITY MUFFLER	205 SO MAPLE AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
SOUTH CITY OPTOMETRY	215 LINDEN AVE	8042: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF OPTOMETRISTS
SOUTH CITY PALLET CO	131 TERMINAL CT	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
SOUTH CITY PHYSICAL THERAPY	443 GRAND AVE	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
SOUTH CITY SHELL	123 LINDEN AVE	5541: GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS
SOUTH CITY SHELL AUTO SERVICE	710 EL CAMINO REAL	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
SOUTH CITY SHOE REPAIR	318 GRAND AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
SOUTH CITY SUDS	219 MAPLE AVE	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO CHECK CASHING	309 LINDEN AVENUE	7299: MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHE
SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO HOME TRAINING	74 CAMARITAS AVE	8011: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DOCTORS OF MEDICINE

SP CONTROLS INC.	930 Linden Ave	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
SPARK OF CREATION STUDIO	1 S LINDEN AVE SUITE # 1	7911: DANCE STUDIOS, SCHOOLS, AND HALLS
SPEC1 AUTO BODY	233 S MAPLE AVE #P	7532: TOP, BODY, AND UPHOLSTERY REPAIR SHOPS & PAI
SPECIALTY'S CAFE & BAKERY	701 GATEWAY BLVD STE 150	5812: EATING PLACES
SPECTRUM SECURITY LLC	11 AIRPORT BLVD SUITE 21 G	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
SPEECH GOALS SPEECH THERAPY INC.	363 EL CAMINO REAL SUITE 100	8049: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF HEALTH PRACTITIONERS,
SPEED WASH	1160 MISSION RD	7542: CARWASHES
SPEEDIMPEX USA INC.	483 VICTORY AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
SPEEDO FREIGHT SYSTEM	139 MITCHELL AVE STE #112	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AND
SPI WEST PORT INC	377 SWIFT AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
SPITERI'S HARDWOOD FLOORS	432 N CANAL ST STE 21	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
SPRINGLEAF FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC	949 EL CAMINO REAL	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
SPRUCE AVENUE PET HOSPITAL INC.	135 S SPRUCE AVE	VETERINARIAN
SP-TERI CO INC	436 NO CANAL ST STE 1	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
SSF AUTO CENTER	140 S LINDEN AVE #D	7549: AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES, EXCEPT REPAIR AND CARWA
SSF CHAMBER OF COMMERCE	213 LINDEN AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
SSF CLASSROOM TEACHERS ASSN	400 Oyster Point Blvd STE 430	
SSF IMPORTED AUTO PARTS LLC	466 FORBES BLVD	8299: SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWH
		5099: DURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
SSF WASH & DRY	243 HILLSIDE BLVD	7215: COIN-OPERATED LAUNDRIES AND DRYCLEANING
SST TRADING COMPANY	385 OYSTER POINT BLVD	5065: ELECTRONIC PARTS AND EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER
ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY	344 GRAND AVE	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
STAFFING HOME CARE INC.	3540 Callan Blvd STE 203	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
STAGED4MORE//ECOJOE	390 SWIFT AVE #6	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
STANDARD SPECIALTY CO.	473 LITTLEFIELD AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
STAPLES THE OFFICE SUPERSTORE LLC	470 NOOR AVE	5112: STATIONERY AND OFFICE SUPPLIES
STAR GROUP INTERNATIONAL LLC	513 MAYFAIR AVE	2092: PREPARED FRESH OR FROZEN FISH AND SEAFOODS
STAR HAIRCARE SERVICES, INC	111 STARLITE ST	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
STAR INT'L CUSTOMS BROKER & FREIGHT	385 OYSTER POINT BLVD #9B	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
STARBUCKS COFFEE #10225	1600 EL CAMINO REAL	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
STARBUCKS COFFEE #5312	176 GATEWAY BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
STARBUCKS COFFEE #9687	329 GRAND AVE	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
STARLINK FREIGHT SYSTEM INC	206 UTAH AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
STARS INTERNATIONAL INVESTMENT CORP.	130 PRODUCE AVE STE A	5199: NONDURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
STATE FARM INSURANCE	333 EL CAMINO REAL STE A	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
STATE ROOM, THE	306 BADEN AVE	79: AMUSEMENT & RECREATION SERVICES
STATIC NINE GARAGE	1350 SAN MATEO AVE	89: MISC. SERVICES
STEEL HEART DANCE	384 OYSTER POINT BLVD #12	7911: DANCE STUDIOS, SCHOOLS, AND HALLS
STEM CENTRX INC	450 E JAMIE CT	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
STEPHANY BARBER SHOP & BEAUTY SALON	602 LINDEN AVE	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
STEVEN ENGINEERING INC	230 RYAN WAY	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
STEVENS BAY AREA DIESEL SVC IN	480 LITTLEFIELD AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
STREAMLINE EXPRESS, LLC	90 SO SPRUCE AVE STE J	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
STUDIO CHOO	339 BADEN AVE	5992: FLORISTS
STUDY BUDDIES	230 S SPRUCE AVE	8351: CHILD DAY CARE SERVICES
SUBCULTURE DELI & CATERING	151 S SPRUCE AVE	
SUBWAY 42575	110 GRAND AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
		58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
SUCCESSFACTORS, INC.	1 TOWER PLACE Ste 1100	7373: COMPUTER INTEGRATED SYSTEMS DESIGN
SUGA MAMA'S CAFE	630 EL CAMINO REAL	5812: EATING PLACES
SUITE FOODS	315 SO MAPLE AVE #104	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
SULLIVAN-SCHEIN DENTAL	510 MYRTLE AVE STE 101	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
SUMMIT CFS, INC	501 S AIRPORT BLVD	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
SUN HING FOODS, INC.	271 HARBOR WAY	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
SUN SHINE LIQUOR	1150 MISSION	5921: LIQUOR STORES
SUNESIS PHARMACEUTICALS, INC	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD # 400	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
SUNIL & RADHIKA 123 INC.	199 AIRPORT BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
SUNLIGHT TRANSPORT, INC.	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD 228	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
SUNSET MACHINE SHOP	1160 SAN MATEO AVE	7538: GENERAL AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR SHOPS
SUNSET MOTORS	104 SO LINDEN AVE	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
SUNSHINE PHARMACY	1166 MISSION ROAD	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
SUPER AUTO GLASS	61 AIRPORT BLVD #A	1793: GLASS AND GLAZING WORK
SUPER CROWN CATERING INC	1381 LOWRIE AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
SUPER WA-MAY DBA PACIFIC SUPERMARKET	3573 CALLAN BLVD	5411: GROCERY STORES

SUPERIOR ALUMINUM BODY CORP	125 STARLITE ST	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
SUPERIOR AUTO GLASS	233 So Maple Ave #29	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASS
SUPERSHUTTLE SAN FRANCISCO, INC.	160 S LINDEN AVE #300	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
SUPPORTSPACE, INC.	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD #300	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
SUTRO BIOPHARMA, INC.	240 E GRAND AVE	2836: BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS, EXCEPT DIAGNOSTIC SUBST
	310 UTAH AVE STE 150	
SUTRO BIOPHARMA, INC.		2836: BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS, EXCEPT DIAGNOSTIC SUBST
SWA COMPUTERS	379 OYSTER POINT BLVD 6	5045: COMPUTERS AND COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT
SWEET LIGHT STUDIOS	160 S LINDEN AVE #220	7221: PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS, PORTRAIT
SWEET SUE'S BAKERY	247 UTAH AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
SWINERTON BUILDERS	264 MICHELE COURT	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
SYCAL ENGINEERING	61 AIRPORT BLVD STE F	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
SYSTEM DESIGNERS GROUP	235 Grand Ave#203	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
T & S COIN-OP	24 CHESTNUT AVE	7215: COIN-OPERATED LAUNDRIES AND DRYCLEANING
T H AUTO SERVICE	872 EL CAMINO REAL	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
T M SUMMIT INC	125 TERMINAL CT STE 40	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
T1 TRUCKING	484 GRANDVIEW DRIVE 118	4214: LOCAL TRUCKING WITH STORAGE
T3 EXPO, LLC	1361 LOWRIE AVE	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
TACO BELL #28805	465 EL CAMINO REAL	5812: EATING PLACES
TAI NAM YANG CO	430 NO CANAL STREET STE 15	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
TALCOMPANY	601 AIRPORT BLVD #B	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
TAKARA JAPANESE CUISINE	665 EL CAMINO REAL	5812: EATING PLACES
TALKING SIGNS SERVICES, INC.	508 S AIRPORT BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
TANDEM MEDIA INC.	430 E GRAND AVE	
	the second se	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
TANEGA PROFESSIONAL DENTAL CORP.	124 HAZELWOOD DR	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
TANGLE, INC	385 OYSTER POINT BLVD #8B	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
TAQUERIA CELAYA	608 LINDEN AVE	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
TAQUERIA EL FAROLITO #5	394 GRAND AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
TARGET WHSE T-8038 (T-2766)	350 HARBOR WAY	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
TARKMAN BROTHERS	114 EDISON AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
TAYLOR FREEZERS OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA I	221 Harris Ct	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
TAYLORMADE AUTOMOTIVE INC.	344 VICTORY AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
TEC TRADING COMPANY	430 N Canal St STE 12 A	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
TECHNOLOGY ENGINEERING & CONST	262 MICHELE CT	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
TEETEX LLC	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD SUITE #522	5099: DURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
TEMPORARY TOT TENDING	350 DOLORES WAY	8351: CHILD DAY CARE SERVICES
TEN REN TEA CO.,LTD.	417 ECCLES AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
TEN REN TRADING COMPANY	419 ECCLES AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
TERMINAL BRASS & ALUM FOUNDRY, INC.	434 VICTORY AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL CO LP	874 DUBUQUE AVE	7342: DISINFECTING AND PEST CONTROL SERVICES
TERRA NOVA TRADE SERVICES	139 Mitchell Ave #233	89: MISC. SERVICES
	221 GELLERT BLVD	
THAI ORIGINAL BBQ INC		5812: EATING PLACES
THAI SATAY RESTAURANT	265 Grand Ave	5812: EATING PLACES
THE ACME BREAD CO.	352 E GRAND AVE	5461: RETAIL BAKERIES
THE BOX LUNCH COMPANY	319 SOUTH MAPLE AVE STE 206	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
THE BREAKFAST GUYS	490 Eccles	5199: NONDURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
THE CLUBHOUSE TRAINING SCHOOLS	267 E HARRIS AVE	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
THE EARLY YEARS	371 Allerton Ave	8351: CHILD DAY CARE SERVICES
THE ESSENTIAL INGREDIENTS BAKERY AND CAF	127 SO LINDEN AVE	5461: RETAIL BAKERIES
THE FRUIT GUYS, LLC	490 ECCLES AVE	5148: FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
THE GARDEN ROUTE COMPANY	151 HASKINS WAY	0781: LANDSCAPE COUNSELING AND PLANNING
THE GOLF MART	470 NOOR AVE A	5941: SPORTING GOODS STORES AND BICYCLE SHOPS
THE LAW OFFICES OF MICHAEL MELCHIN	1405 HUNTINGTON AVE #202	8111: LEGAL SERVICES
THE MAGIC SHOP, LLC	432 N CANAL ST STE 12	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
THE NEW FRENCH BAKERY, INC.	320B SHAW RD STE B	5199: NONDURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
THE PATIO CAFE	601 GATEWAY BLVD #190	58: EATING & DRINKING PLACES
THE PAWINGTON	116 BEACON ST	0752: ANIMAL SPECIALTY SERVICES, EXCEPT VETERINARY
THE RODDER'S JOURNAL, INC.	263 WATTIS WAY	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
THE STAND BY	935 AIRPORT BLVD	5813: DRINKING PLACES (ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES)
THE UPS STORE #1468	2268 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 302	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
THERAVANCE BIOPHARMA U.S.	901 GATEWAY BLVD	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
THER AN (ANION INC.	951 GATEWAY BLVD	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
THERAVANCE, INC.	551 GATLWAT BLVD	
THERAVANCE, INC. THIRTY33 LEGAL, LLP	170 S SPRUCE AVE STE 110	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

THRESHOLD PHARMACEUTICALS, INC	170 HARBOR WAY #300	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
THRESHOLD WINE COMPANY	345 LITTLEFIELD AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
TIFFANYS DANCE ACADEMY USA LLC	222 MOSSWOOD	7911: DANCE STUDIOS, SCHOOLS, AND HALLS
TIGERS (USA) GLOBAL LOGISTICS, INC.	584 ECCLES AVE	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
TIGERS (USA) GLOBAL LOGISTICS, INC.	514 ECCLES AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
TIME CLOCK SALES & SERV CO INC	120 W HARRIS AVE	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
TINA A DONAHUE DDS, INC	1475 HUNTINGTON AVE STE 315	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TINAS BRIDAL & CREATIONS	371 GRAND AVE	59: MISC. RETAIL
TITAN INSURANCE SALES	553 EL CAMINO REAL SUITE B	6411: INSURANCE AGENTS, BROKERS, AND SERVICE
TITAN PHARMACEUTICALS, INC.	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 505	2836: Biological Products, Except Diagnostic Substances
TL CARE, INC.	1459 SAN MATEO AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
TLC BIOPHARMACEUTICALS, INC.	432 N CANAL ST STE 20	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
TLM INTERNATIONAL INC	239 HARBOR WAY	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
TMB BAKING INC	482 GRANDVIEW DR	5046: COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFI
TOA ELECTRONICS, INC.	433 LITTLEFIELD AVE	5065: ELECTRONIC PARTS AND EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER
TOBI.COM, LLC	530 FORBES BLVD	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TOBIRA THERAPEUTICS	701 GATEWAY BLVD SUITE 200	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
TOM DUFFY COMPANY	215 Harris Ct	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
TOOTSIES TATTOO PARLOR	405 GRAND AVE STE 208	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
	395 OYSTER POINT BLVD 132	7212: GARMENT PRESSING, AND AGENTS FOR LAUNDRIES A
	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #119	7212: GARMENT PRESSING, AND AGENTS FOR LAUNDRIES A
TOPPINGS	2215 GELLERT BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
TOSHIBA AMERICA, INC	280 UTAH AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
TOSOH BIOSCIENCE, INC.	6000 Shoreline Ct STE 101	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
TOTAL AIR GROUP LLC	300 SWIFT AVE	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
TOWER OF HEALTH	352 Grand Avenue	5499: MISCELLANEOUS FOOD STORES
TRADER JOES #187	301 MCLELLAN DR	5411: GROCERY STORES
TRADEWINDS INTERNATIONAL INC	434 N CANAL ST STE 7	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
TRADITIONAL SLATE, INC	214 SHAW RD	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
TRAFFIC INTERNATIONAL CORP	409 LITTLEFIELD AVE	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
TRANSIT VILLAGE DENTAL	100 Mc Lellan Dr	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
TRANSITION HOMECARE SERVICES, INC.	160 S SPRUCE AVE	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
TRANSTAR EXPRESS, INC	139 MITCHELL AVE STE 208	4215: COURIER SERVICES, EXCEPT BY AIR
TRAP'S TIRE & AUTO CENTER	490 VICTORY AVE	7534: TIRE RETREADING AND REPAIR SHOPS
TRAVEL KING INC	220 S LINDEN AVE 203	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
TRAVELERS INN	100 HICKEY BLVD	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
TRAVELEDGE SFO AIRPORT NORTH	326 So Airport Blvd	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
TREASURE ISL. MOBILE HOME PARK	1700 EL CAMINO REAL	
		5984: Liquefied Petroleum Gas (Bottled Gas) Dealers
TRELLIS BIOSCIENCE, LLC	2 CORPORATE DR STE B	2836: BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS, EXCEPT DIAGNOSTIC SUBST
TRELYS, INC.	300 UTAH AVE 103	2836: BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS, EXCEPT DIAGNOSTIC SUBST
TRIAD ISOTOPES, INC	806 DUBUQUE AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
TRICIDA, INC.	7000 SHORELINE CT STE 201	8734: TESTING LABORATORIES
TRICOR AMERICA,INC. #1	1320 SAN MATEO AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
TRICOR AMERICA, INC. #2	717 AIRPORT BLVD	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
TRINITY BUILDING SERVICES	430 N CANAL ST STE 2	7349: BUILDING CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES,
TRINITY DENTAL CARE	1124 MISSION RD	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
TRIPLE LEAF TEA INC	434 NO CANAL ST STE 5	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
TRIUMPH LINK (USA) INC.	315 HARBOR WAY	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
TROUBLEWITH2 PRODUCTIONS LLC	441 VICTORY AVE	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
TROYER'S DOOR CONTROL INC.	1098 SAN MATEO AVE #4	1799: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLA
TRUE ELECTRO	657 EL CAMINO REAL	7378: COMPUTER MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
TRUE LIFE BOTANICALS LLC	304 SHAW RD	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
TRUE NATURE INC. DBA ONELAWN	175 S SPRUCE AVE	4226: WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
TRUE NORTH TERAPEUTICS, INC.	951 GATEWAY BLVD.	2836: BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS, EXCEPT DIAGNOSTIC SUBST
FRUST GLOBAL LOGISTICS, INC.	396 FORBES BLVD STE B	4215: COURIER SERVICES, EXCEPT BY AIR
TRUX TRANSPORT INC.	237 HARBOR WAY	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
	407 CABOT RD	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
FUMBLER SOLUTIONS, LLC	90 S. SPRUCE AVE I	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
TWD INTERNATIONAL INC.	1383 Lowrie Ave	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
TWIN PEAKS DISTRIBUTING	131 TERMINAL CT #63	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
TWO FIFTY	250 GATEWAY BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
TWO GUNS PRESS	152 Utah Ave 180	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES

TYT TREND USA, INC	90 SO SPRUCE AVE STE P	5399: MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
U MEDIA GROUP LLC	152 S SPRUCE AVE	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
U S RUBBER TECH,INC	371 SHAW RD	5085: INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES
U.S. HEALTH WORKS MEDICAL GROUP	192 Beacon St	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
U.S. TELEPACIFIC CORP.	701 GATEWAY BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
U2 HOME ENTERTAINMENT, INC.	170 SO SPRUCE AVE STE 200	
	and the second se	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
	1243 MISSION ROAD	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
U-FREIGHT AMERICA INC	320 COREY WAY	4731: Arrangement of Transportation of Freight and Cargo
U-FREIGHT AMERICA INC.	405 S AIRPORT BLVD	4731: Arrangement of Transportation of Freight and Cargo
ULTIMATE FINISHES	80 TANFORAN AVE STE 2	5021: FURNITURE
ULTRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGY	130 BEACON ST	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
ULTRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGY	148 Beacon St	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
ULTRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGY	150 BEACON ST	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
UMILI AMERICA INC.	200 SHAW RD	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
UNION DENTAL-SOUTH S F	215 MILLER AVE	5047: MEDICAL, DENTAL, AND HOSPITAL EQUIPMENT & SU
UNITED ART	352 Shaw Rd STE C	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
UNITED BRANDS, INC.	170 ASSOCIATED RD	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
UNITED COACH TOURS, INC	69 S LINDEN AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
UNITED ENTERPRISES	352 SHAW RD	5023: HOMEFURNISHINGS
UNITED FOOD&COMM WKS #5	208 MILLER AVE	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE	657 FORBES BLVD	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
UNITED PERFORMANCE CORPORATION	108 So Linden Ave	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
UNITED PROSPERITY GROUP INC. DBA: THE PR	60 AIRPORT BLVD	5148: FRESH FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
UNITRANS INT'L CORP.	351 SWIFT AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
UNLIMITED TOOL REPAIR & FABRICATION, INC	130 SOUTH LINDEN AVE H	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
U-OCEAN USA CORP	320 COREY WAY	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
UPS STORE, SHANKARBHAI CORP.	101 HICKEY BLVD STE A	59: MISC. RETAIL
UPS SUPPLY CHAIN SOLUTIONS INC	550 ECCLES AVE STE 3	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
	1098 SAN MATEO AVE #3	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
URBAN GARDENS W	1394 LOWRIE AVE	
URBAN PROPERTIES, INC	218 SHAW ROAD STE A	5193: FLOWERS, NURSERY STOCK, AND FLORISTS' SUPPL
URBAN SPROUTS DAY SCHOOL		73: BUSINESS SERVICES
US AIR CONDITIONING DISTRIBUTORS INC.	1165 EL CAMINO REAL	8299: SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, NOT ELSEWH
	291 HARBOR WAY	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
USA M&S INC	338 NO CANAL ST STE 1	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
USS CAL BUILDERS INC	398 B ST	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
UTAP PRINTING CO INC	1423 SAN MATEO AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
UTI, UNITED STATES, INC	573 Forbes Blvd	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
V.R. TRUCKING	11 AIRPORT BLVD #202	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AND
V8 TOOLS INC	429 LITTLEFIELD AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
VALLEY AUTOMOTIVE DICTRIBUTORS	205 Shaw Rd #A	5012: AUTOMOBILES AND OTHER MOTOR VEHICLES
VALLEY SHEET METAL CO INC	391 FORBES BLVD	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
VANTAGE POINT SERVICES	498 SO AIRPORT BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
VANTEC WORLD TRANSPORT (USA) INC.	242 LAWRENCE AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
VAXART, INC.	385 OYSTER POINT BLVD #9A	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
VEGA SKIN CARE	134 HAZELWOOD DR	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
VELOCITY PHARMACEUTICAL DEVELOPMENT,	400 OYSTER POINT BLVD #202	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
VER	410 East Grand Ave	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
VERACYTE, INC.	7000 SHORELINE CT STE 250	8731: COMMERCIAL PHYSICAL AND BIOLOGICAL RESEARCH
VERIZON WIRELESS	150 EL CAMINO REAL STE B	4812: RADIOTELEPHONE COMMUNICATIONS
VERTIGO HAIR SALON	442 GRAND AVE	7231: BEAUTY SHOPS
VICO'S IMPORTS	145 SYLVESTER RD	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
VICTORIA SEDAN SERVICE (MAJLESSI&CO,INC)	133 SOUTHWOOD CTR	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
VICTORY AUTO BODY REPAIR & PAINT LLC	215 SO MAPLE AVE	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
VICTORY VENDING SERVICE INC.	215 Harbor Way	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
VIDEO AMUSEMENT, INC.	121 SO MAPLE AVE #11	79: AMUSEMENT & RECREATION SERVICES
VILLA DEL SOL	423 GRAND AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
		51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
VILLA ITALIA GOURMET FOOD&WINE		131. THOLESALL HADE NONDURADLE GUUDS
VILLA ITALIA GOURMET FOOD&WINE	121 S MAPLE AVE #16	
VISITING ANGELS	156 S SPRUCE AVE #209	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
VISITING ANGELS VISTA DENTAL CARE	156 S SPRUCE AVE #209 931 EL CAMINO REAL	72: PERSONAL SERVICES 8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
VISITING ANGELS VISTA DENTAL CARE VISTA POINT STUDIO	156 S SPRUCE AVE #209 931 EL CAMINO REAL 233 SO MAPLE AVE #39	72: PERSONAL SERVICES 8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS 73: BUSINESS SERVICES
VISITING ANGELS VISTA DENTAL CARE	156 S SPRUCE AVE #209 931 EL CAMINO REAL	72: PERSONAL SERVICES 8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS

VITALWEAR, INC	384 OYSTER POINT BLVD STE 16	5047: MEDICAL, DENTAL, AND HOSPITAL EQUIPMENT & SU
VITASOY USA INC.	584 ECCLES AVE	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
VLAD COLLECTIBLES	415 GRAND AVE STE #206	5099: DURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
VN INC DBA FAMOUS FURNISHINGS	470 S AIRPORT BLVD	5712: FURNITURE STORES
VN INC DBA: FAMOUS FURNISHINGS	531 AIRPORT BLVD	5021: FURNITURE
VOLOAGRI GROUP, INC.	601 GATEWAY BLVD SUITE 360	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
VORTEX INDUSTRIES, INC	229 Harris Ct	1799: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLA
VOX NETWORK SOLUTIONS, INC.	250 E GRAND AVE STE 55	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
W D GROUP INC DBA WINNING	1366 SAN MATEO AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
W.M. DICKERSON CO.	131 TERMINAL CT STE 63	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
WALGREEN COMPANY #15397	2238 WESTBOROUGH BLVD	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
WALGREENS #03346	399 EL CAMINO REAL	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
WALGREENS #36301	179 UTAH AVE #1067-3	7378: COMPUTER MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
WAL-MART.COM USA, LLC	850 DUBUQUE AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
WALTER & MILLIE 244 INC.	1111 EL CAMINO REAL	5812: EATING PLACES
WARDROBE CLEANERS	471 GRAND AVE	7212: Garment Pressing, and Agents for Laundries and
WARM SOLUTIONS, INC.	431 GRAND AVE	5719: MISCELLANEOUS HOMEFURNISHINGS STORES
WAYNE JOSEPH D.D.S.	1241 MISSION RD	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
WEAPON R COMPETITION PRODUCTS	180 SYLVESTER RD	5013: MOTOR VEHICLE SUPPLIES AND NEW PARTS
WEDEMEYER BAKERY	314 HARBOR WAY	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
WELL LIT POWER CORPORATION	95 HARBORMASTER RD #57	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
WELLS FARGO BANK	10 Chestnut Ave	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
WELLS FARGO BANK	333 LINDEN AVE	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
WEN-SSF INC DBA WENDY'S	176 GATEWAY BLVD	5812: EATING PLACES
WERKSHOP LLC	1270 San Mateo Ave	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
WEST BAY MEDICAL DENTAL REPAIR	360 N CANAL STREET	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
WEST COAST CHURCH SUPPLIES	369 GRAND AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
WEST COAST POWDER COATING	165 MITCHELL AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
WEST MARINE PRODUCTS	608 DUBUQUE AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
WESTBOROUGH ARCO	2300 WESTBOROUGH BLVD	
WESTBOROUGH ARCO	2268 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 301	5541: GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS
		5149: GROCERIES AND RELATED PRODUCTS, NOT ELSEWHER
	925 EL CAMINO REAL	8011: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DOCTORS OF MEDICINE
WESTBOROUGH KWIK SERV FOOD MART	1 WESTBOROUGH BLVD	5541: GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS
WESTBOROUGH PET HOSPITAL	45 CHESTNUT AVE	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
WESTBOROUGH ROYALE	89 WESTBOROUGH BLVD	72: PERSONAL SERVICES
	2296 Westborough Blvd	5541: GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS
WESTERN OVERSEAS CORPORATION	510 MYRTLE AVENUE STE 208	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF FREIGHT AN
WESTERN TRADING COMPANY	360 SWIFT AVE STE 21	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
WFQ INC SNOW & GALGIANI	380 SWIFT AVE STE 14	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
WILD PLANT FOODS, INC.	274 HARBOR WAY	4226: WAREHOUSING AND DISTRIBUTION
WILLIAM K. TUCK, ATTORNEY	340 Roebling Rd	8111: LEGAL SERVICES
WILLIAM W FAY DDS	2400 WESTBOROUGH BLVD STE 208	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
WILLOW GARDENS	982 Brusco Way	8744: FACILITIES SUPPORT MANAGEMENT SERVICES
WINE APPRECIATION GUILD	360 SWIFT AVE STE 30	57: FURNITURE & HOME FURNISHINGS STORES
WINE VAULT INC	216 LINDEN AVE	5813: DRINKING PLACES (ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES)
WING STOP	22 CHESTNUT AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
WINSTON LIQUORS	103 HICKEY BLVD	5921: LIQUOR STORES
WINSTON MANOR BARBER SHOP	111 HICKEY BLVD	7241: Barber Shops
WINSTON MANOR DENTAL OFFICE	101 HICKEY BLVD #C	8021: OFFICES AND CLINICS OF DENTISTS
WIRELESS ADVOCATES, LLC	1600 El Camino Real	5199: NONDURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
WIRELESS ADVOCATES, LLC	451 So Airport Blvd	5199: NONDURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
WMI/NO. BAY/COIT TOWER MGMT	455 Grand Ave	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
WNC OF SAN FRANCISCO, LLC	415 GRAND AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
WOOFGANGS DOGGIE DAY CARE	242 SHAW RD	0752: ANIMAL SPECIALTY SERVICES, EXCEPT VETERINARY
WOOLY RASCALS	1009 AIRPORT BLVD	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLAS
WORLD AIR & OCEAN SERV INC	461 Littlefield Ave	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
WORLD ASIA LOGISTICS, INC	270 LAWRENCE AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
WORLD TRANSPORT SERVICES	270 Lawrence Ave	4731: Arrangement of Transportation of Freight and Cargo
WORLDWIDE CONTAINER TRANSFER	320 COREY WAY	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
WRIGHT CLEANERS	316 GRAND AVE	7212: Garment Pressing, and Agents for Laundries and
WRMI DBA WESTERN VAN LINES	1435 HUNTINGTON AVE STE A	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
WIND DA WESTERN VAN LINES	136 SO LINDEN AVE STE B-C	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
NUS INTL TRADE LLC, F1SPEC, F1 GBL MOTO		5013: MOTOR VEHICLE SUPPLIES AND NEW PARTS

WWP PROPERTIES	339 HARBOR WAY	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
XANADU GALLERY	360 Swift Ave #47	42: TRUCKING & WAREHOUSING
XIAO CLOTHING, LLC	325 SO MAPLE AVE STE 12	5137: WOMEN'S CHILDREN'S, AND INFANTS' CLOTHING
XIAO LONG BAO, INC	331 GRAND AVE	5499: MISCELLANEOUS FOOD STORES
XIMAD, INC	11 AIRPORT BLVD STE 104	5046: COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFI
XO COMMERCE LLC	50 TANFORAN AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
XTRA OIL DBA CHEVRON	110 HICKEY BLVD	5541: GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS
YE TRAVEL INC.	437 GRAND AVENUE #1	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
YELLOW FREIGHT SYSTEM INC	201 HASKINS WAY	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
YENZYM ANTIBODIES, LLC	337 LITTLEFIELD AVE	2836: BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS, EXCEPT DIAGNOSTIC SUBST
YESANIME, INC.	419 LITTLEFIELD AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
YINGLI GREEN ENERGY AMERICAS	472 ECCLES AVE	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
YK HOMES REAL ESTATE	453 Forbes Blvd.	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
YOKO'S RESTAURANT	310 LINDEN AVE	5812: EATING PLACES
YOU TECHNOLOGY BRAND SERVICES, INC.	701 GATEWAY BLVD SUITE #101	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
YOUNOSSI LAW	601 GATEWAY BLVD #210	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Y'S GIFTS	218 SHAW RD	5099: DURABLE GOODS, NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFIED
YU HIGHLAND INC.	180 S SPRUCE AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
YUN SHENG (USA), INC.	395 Oyster Point Blvd STE 230	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
YUSEN AIR & SEA SERVICE INC.	405 VICTORY AVE STE T	4731: Arrangement of Transportation of Freight and Cargo
Z & T AUTO CAR SALE	130 SO LINDEN AVE #C	55: AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS & SERVICES STATIONS
Z. O. Y. FITNESS STUDIO	415 GRAND AVE #302	7991: PHYSICAL FITNESS FACILITIES
ZAKS AUTO BODY	130 SO LINDEN AVE #B	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ZARC INTERNATIONAL	26 S LINDEN AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
ZIMODE INC.	278 LAWRENCE AVE	5013: MOTOR VEHICLE SUPPLIES AND NEW PARTS
ZONE 4 POWER, INC	338 N CANAL ST STE 10	1731: ELECTRICAL WORK
ZOOM DIGITAL SIGNAGE	390 SWIFT AVE STE 23	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ZORBA'S PIZZA	106 Hazelwood Dr	7993: COIN-OPERATED AMUSEMENT DEVICES

Attachment C

Facilities Scheduled for Inspection

.

NOI SITES				
FACILITY NAME	ADDRESS	FACILITY TYPE		
BIMBO BAKERIES	264 SOUTH SPRUCE AVE	COMMERCIAL BAKERY		
BLUE LINE TRANSFER	500 E. JAMIE COURT	WASTE TRANSFER STATION		
BROADMOOR LUMBER	1350 EL CAMINO REAL	LUMBER/CONCRETE/LANDSCAPE YARD		
CENTRAL CONCRETE	1305 SAN MATEO AVENUE	CONCRETE MANUFACTURING		
COMPASS TRANSPORTATION	160 SOUTH LINDEN	BUS COMPANY		
EUREKA CHEMICAL	234 LAWERENCE AVE	CHEMICAL MANUFACTURING		
FED EX SHIP CENTER	220 SHAW ROAD	SHIPPING COMPANY		
FED EX SHIP CENTER	900 GATEWAY BLVD	SHIPPING COMPANY		
FED EX SHIPPING	222 LITTLEFIELD Ave	SHIPPING COMPANY		
GENENTECH	1 DNA WAY	PHARMACUETICAL MANUFACTURING		
GRANITE ROCK	1321 LOWRIE AVENUE	ASPHALT MANUFACTURING		
MATAGRANO	440 FORBES ROAD	BEER DISTRIBUTION		
OYSTER POINT MARINA	95 HARBORMASTER ROAD	MARINA		
SAMTRANS	301 N. ACCESS RD.	BUS COMPANY		
SHELL OIL PRODUCTS, USA	135 N. ACCESS ROAD	FUEL CONTAINMENT		
SIMPSON COATINGS	111 SOUTH MAPLE AVE.	PAINT MANUFACTURING		
SSF WQCP	195 BELLE AIR RD.	WASTE WATER PLANT		
TERMINAL BRASS	434 VICTORY AVE	BRASS FOUNDRY		
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE	657 FORBES BLVD	SHIPPING COMPANY		
YRC FREIGHT	201 HASKINS WAY	FREIGHT FORWARDING		
ZARC RECYCLING	26 SOUTH LINDEN	RECYCLING COMPANY		

:

HIGH/MED PRIORITY, NOVS AND GENERAL

FACILITY NAME	ADDRESS	FACILITY TYPE
ALLSTORE CENTER	345 SHAW ROAD	STORAGE FACILITY
ANDY'S RESTAURANT	121 HICKEY BLVD	RESTAURANT
B METAL FABRICATION	318 SOUTH MAPLE AVE	METAL FABRICATION
BEIJING BUFFET	245 SO. AIRPORT BLVD.	RESTAURANT
BLUE SKY AUTO BODY	125 S. LINDEN	AUTO BODY SHOP
DEIBEL LABS CA	407 SOUTH CANAL ST	FOOD-TESTING LAB
EL CAMINO CHARTERS	214 SHAW RD. SUITE T	CHARTER BUS HUB
FLYERS 216	35 S. LINDEN AVE.	GAS STATION
GIANNINI GARDEN ORNAMENTS	225 SHAW ROAD	GARDEN ORNAMENT MANUFACTURE
HUNG TO SEAFOOD	221 S. SPRUCE	RESTAURANT
J.C. PAPER/S.F. ENVELOPE	230 E. HARRIS	ENVELOPE MANUFACTURING
J.N. ZIPPERS	380 SWIFT SUITE 5 & 6	WAREHOUSE/OFFICE
JACKSON ARMS	152 UTAH	SHOOTING RANGE
KP VALLERO	3964 CALLAN BLVD.	GAS STATION
LARKSPUR LANDING	690 GATEWAY BLVD	HOTEL
LC AUTO BODY	233 SOUTH MAPLE #20	AUTO BODY
LEE'S TIRES	51 SOUTH LINDEN AVE	TIRE SERVICE
MOBILE FOODS	326 SHAW	FOOD TRUCK HUB
MOSS RUBBER	1349 SAN MATEO AVE.	WAREHOUSE/RETAIL
ORCHARD SUPPLY COMPANY	2245 GELLERT BLVD	HARDWARE/NURSERY
PENGUINS CAR WASH	246 SOUTH SPRUCE AVE	CAR WASH/FUELING STATION
ROGERS TRUCK & EQUIPMENT	57 SOUTH LINDEN AVE	TRUCKING CO.
ROLLING MOTORS	233 RYAN WAY	AUTO BODY
S & A AUTO BODY	206 RYAN WAY	AUTO BODY
S&W AUTOWORKS	130 S. LINDEN AVE., UNIT A	AUTO REPAIR
SAN FRANCISCO FLOORING INC.	950 LINDEN AVE	FLOORING COMPANY
SF BAY FREIGHT SERVICES	975 LINDEN AVENUE	FREIGHT FW
ST VINCENT DEPAUL	240 DOLLAR AVE. UNIT SV1	PROCESS DONATION CENTER
TOBI.COM	530 FORBES BLVD	SHIPPING WAREHOUSE

WILD PLANET FOODS	274 HARBOR WAY	FISH DISTRIBUTION
XTRA OIL	110 HICKEY BLVD	FAST FOOD/GAS STATION
YUSEN LOGISTICS	405 VICTORY STE. T	WAREHOUSE/OFFICE
AIRPORT COMMUTER LIMO	61 AIRPORT BLVD UNIT H	LIMO CO.
BAY AREA MOBILE CATERING	107 S. LINDEN	MOBILE CATERING
BIG BREAK	131 SOUTH MAPLE #4	
C3 CONCRETE SURFACE, INC.		FOOD PREPERATION
	951 LINDEN AVENUE	CONCRETE SEALING/POLISHING
CAL SIERRA EXPRESS	299 LAWRENCE AVE	WAREHOUSE /TRUCKING
CAR'S AUTO BODY SHOP	233 S. MAPLE AVENUE UNIT 7	AUTO BODY
CH BULL	229 UTAH AVE	EQUIPMENT WAREHOUSE
СНЕР	325 SOUTH MAPLE AVE #9	REPAIR CARGO LOADING DEVICES
CHICO'S SERVICE STATION	401 LINDEN AVE	GAS STATION/AUTO REPAIR
CHRISSA IMPORTS	280 HARBOR WAY	WAREHOUSE
COAST TROPICAL	229 LITTLEFIELD #1	WHOLESALE PRODUCE
DBI BEVERAGE	245 SOUTH SPRUCE AVE	BEVERAGE DISTRIBUTION
EARTHQUAKE PRODUCE	131 TERMINAL COURT	PRODUCE DISTRUIBUTION
FULLNER RACING	1381 SAN MATEO AVE	MACHINE SHOP
GOLDILOCKS	3535 CALLAN BLVD.	BAKERY/RESTAURANT
GOODWILL STORE	225 KENWOOD WAY	RETAIL/DONATION STORE
GRIENER SERVICE STATION	300 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVD	GAS STATION
GROSVENOR HOTEL	380 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVD.	RESTAURANT
HAMPTONS SERVICE (SHELL STATION)	248 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVD	GAS STATION/CAR WASH
HOWLETT'S TRUCKING CO.	360 N. CANAL ST.	VEHICLE STORAGE LOT
INN AT OYSTER POINT	425 OYSTER POINT BLVD	HOTEL/RESTAURANT
JC KITCHEN	145 UTAH WAY	FOOD PREPERATION
KENKO FREIGHT SYSTEMS	173 MITCHELL AVE	WAREHOUSE DELIVERY
KZ TILE	415 BROWNING	WAREHOUSE/OFFICE
LITHOTYPE	333 POINT SAN BRUNO AVE.	PRINTING CO.
LS9, INC.	600 GATEWAY BLVD.	BIOTECH R&D
METROPOLITAN ELECTRICAL	277 WATTIS WAY	ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS
NATIONWIDE AUTO SERVICE	311 SOUTH CANAL	LIMO REPAIR
NEXCYCLE	170 EL CAMINO REAL	MOBILE RECYCLING CENTER
PACIFIC FUEL INJECTION	153 UTAH AVENUE	FUEL INJECTION SVCS

PHO THE GIOI	2239 GELLERT BLVD.	RESTAURANT
PRODUCE COMPANY	60 AIRPORT BLVD.	PRODUCE PREP/PACKING
ROUND TABLE PIZZA	2227 GELLERT BLVD.	RESTAURANT
SANDWICH FACTORY	1098 SAN MATEO AVE #2	RESTAURANT/DELI
SERVICE MASTER	433 ECCLES AVENUE	DAMAGE RESTORATION CO.
SERVICE WEST	100 EAST GRAND AVE	SHIPPING WAREHOUSE
SHAMROCK MOVING & STORAGE INC.	245 SOUTH SPRUCE AVE # 800	WAREHOUSE/MOVING SERVICES
SING TAO DAILY NEWS	215 LITTLEFIELD AVE.	NEWSPAPER PRINTING/DELIVERY
SSF 76 SMOG	221 AIRPORT BLVD	GAS STATION/SMOG SHOP
SSF TIRE SERVICE	282 E. GRAND AVE.	TIRE/AUTO BODY
SUMMIT CFS	501 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVD	SHIPPING WAREHOUSE
TH AUTO SERVICE	872 EL CAMINO REAL	AUTO REPAIR
UTAP PRINTING	1423 SAN MATEO AVE	PRINTING COMPANY
A BLACK TIE AFFAIR	161 BEACON ST	CATERING COMPANY
ACEVEDO TIRE SHOP	110 LINDEN AVE	AUTO REPAIR
ANTONELLI'S CO.	119 S. LINDEN AVE	WHOLESALE SEAFOOD
CALPICO	1399 SAN MATEO AVE	WAREHOUSE
CHROMALLOY	283 HARBOR WAY	
COMMUNITY SAFETY SERVICES	103 LINDEN AVE	
FORWARD LOGISTICS	173 MITCHELL AVE	FREIGHT FW
HARRIS BROTHERS AUTO BODY	104 SOUTH LINDEN AVE	AUTO BODY
HERTZ COMPANY	177 S. AIRPORT BLVD	CAR RENTAL/REPAIR
JACOB'S FARM	390 SWIFT AVE #8	PRODUCE
MC LAB	384 Oyster Pt Blvd #15	LAB
NEW HONG KONG NOODLE	380 SWIFT AVE #22	FOOD PROCESSING
NEWPORT FISH CO.	457 S. CANAL ST	SEAFOOD
NEXTRANS	250 MICHELL CT	FREIGHT
NOW DELIVERY	325 S. MAPLE AVE #36	TRUCKING CO.
PAWINGTON	116 BEACON ST	PET BOARDING
SF DELUXE TOURS	209 S. MAPLE AVE	TOUR BUS CO
TREASURE ISLAND RV PARK	1700 ECR Rue 19 Space 15	RV PARK
VITAL RESTORATION	65 LINDEN AVE #9	
A&F AUTO BODY	1266 SAN MATEO AVE	AUTO BODY

AP VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT REPAIR	129 SOUTH LINDEN AVE	AUTO/BUS REPAIR
BAY AREA BUS REPAIR	935 LINDEN AVE	AUTO REPAIR
BONELLIS WINDOWS & DOORS	330 COREY WAY	WINDOW INSTALLATION
CITI GARDEN HOTEL SFO	245 SO. AIRPORT BLVD.	HOTEL
COLUMBUS SAUSAGE	493 FORBES BLVD	MEAT PROCESSING
DIVINE TRANSPORTATION	263 SOUTH MAPLE AVE	TOUR BUS/REPAIR
DRAKE MARINE	671 MARINA BLVD	BOAT REPAIR
GLENN'S AUTO COLLISION	210 RYAN WAY	AUTO REPAIR
HARVEST TOURS	251A SHAW ROAD	TOUR BUS/REPAIR
INTERSTATE GRADING & PAVING+	128 SOUTH MAPLE AVE	1611: Highway & Street Construction
J GOMEZ PRODUCE	155 TERMINAL #35	PRODUCE WHOLESALE
JMB CONSTRUCTION	132 SOUTH MAPLE	CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
JP AUTO BODY	112 SOUTH LINDEN AVE	AUTO BODY
K VIP AUTO BODY	233 SOUTH MAPLE AVE #12	AUTO REPAIR
LUNA MOBIL AUTO REPAIR	612 CYPRESS AVENUE	AUTO REPAIR
MOE AUTO REPAIR	1266 SAN MATEO AVE.	AUTO REPAIR
ONGPIN NOODLE HOUSE	73 CAMARITAS AVENUE	RESTAURANT
PAK N SAVE	2255 GELLERT BLVD	GROCERY STORE
PENSKE TRUCK LEASING	62 SOUTH LINDEN	TRUCK LEASING
SANDERSON HEADERS	517 RAILROAD	METAL FABRICATION
SHASTA PRODUCE	155 TERMINAL #22-23	PRODUCE WHOLESALE
SMELLY MEL'S PLUMBING INC.	300 SHAW RD.	WAREHOUSE/OFFICE
SOUTH CITY AUTO CENTER	69 SOUTH LINDEN AVE	AUTO REPAIR
SPEC 1 AUTO BODY	233 SOUTH MAPLE UNIT P	AUTO REPAIR
A-1 SANDWICH CO	429 CABOT	FOOD PREP
ALPINE BAY	340 SHAW	FLOORING WAREHOUSE
BOX & CONTAINER CO.	170 S. MAPLE AVE.	CARDBOARD FABRICATION
CALIFRESH PRODUCE SF	131 TERMINAL CT., UNIT 40	PRODUCE WAREHOUSE
CHEUNG HING BBQ	333 GRAND AVE	FOOD SERVICE
CITY BAKING COMPANY	1373 LOWRIE AVE	BAKERY
E-PLUS STUDIO	490 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVD	RESTAURANT/CLUB
FAIRWAY CLUB	900 EL CAMINO REAL	BAR
FLYERS	176 GATEWAY BLVD	GAS STATION/FAST FOOD

FOUR POINTS SHERATON 264 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVD. HOTEL/RESTAURANT GOLDEN STATE FLOORING 240 LITTLEFIELD RD. FLOORING WH AND SALES GOLDEN STATE SCAFFOLDING, INC 218 RYAN WAY SCAFFOLDING SERVICE HAVE YOUR CAKE 308 ALIDA WAY CAKE BAKERY J SOSNICK & SON 258 LITTLEFIELD AVE. WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTOR LOK'S AUTO BODY 233 S. MAPLE AVE. #P AUTO REPAIR MAX'S OF MANILA 1155 EL CAMINO REAL RESTAURANT ONE HOUR DRY CLEANING 110 HAZELWOOD DRIVE DRY CLEANERS ONORATO 1332 SAN MATEO AVE. POULTRY/FISH WHOLESALE PEKING HANDICRAFT, INC 1388 SAM MATEO AVE. POURTRY/FISH WHOLESALE PYRAMID PRINTING & GRAPHICS 325 HARBOR WAY PRINTING CO. STAPLES 470-B NORR AVE. OFFICE RETAIL STORE U OCEAN/UFL 320 COREY WAY FREIGHT FORWARDING ULTRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGY 130, 148 AND 150 BEACON ST MACHINE SHOP UNLIMITED TOOL REPAIR/FAB 1305 SOUTH I INDEN AVE. H EQUIPMENT REPAIR A SILVESTRIC O. 149 S. LINDEN AVE. H EQUIPMENT REPAIR A SILVESTRIC O. 149 S. LINDEN AVE. H EQUIPMENT REPAIR			
GOLDEN STATE SCAFFOLDING, INC 218 RYAN WAY SCAFFOLDING SERVICE HAVE YOUR CAKE 308 ALIDA WAY CAKE BAKERY JOSSNICK & SON 258 LITTLEFIELD AVE. WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTOR LOK'S AUTO BODY 233 S. MAPLE AVE. #P AUTO REPAIR MAX'S OF MANILA 1155 EL CAMINO REAL RESTAURANT ONE HOUR RY CLEANING 110 HAZELWOOD DRIVE DRY CLEANANT ONRORATO 1382 SAN MATEO AVE. POULTRY/FISH WHOLESALE PEKING HANDICRAFT, INC 1388 SAN MATEO AVE. IMPORTER/DISTRIBUTOR PYRAMID RINTING & GRAPHICS 325 HARBOR WAY PRINTING CO. STAPLES 470-B NOOR AVE. OFFICE RETAIL STORE U OCEAN/UFL 320 COREY WAY FREIGHT FORWARDING ULTRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGY 130, 148 AND 150 BEACON ST MACHINE SHOP UNLIMITED TOOL REPAIR/FAB 130 SOUTH LINDEN AVE. H EQUIPMENT REPAIR A SILVESTRI CO. 149 S. LINDEN AVENUE STATUARY/STONE WORK ALIHA RESTORATION & WATERPROFING 454 S. AIRPORT WHAREHOUSE/OFFICE BAY AREA LIMO REPAIR 421,423 & 425 S. CANAL ST. LIMON SERVICES/REPAIR BAY AREA LIMO REPAIR 421,423 & 425 S. CANAL ST. LIMOR SERVICES/REP	FOUR POINTS SHERATON	264 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVD.	HOTEL/RESTAURANT
HAVE YOUR CAKE308 ALIDA WAYCAKE BAKERYJ SOSNICK & SON258 LITTLEFIELD AVE.WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORLOK'S AUTO BODY233 S. MAPLE AVE. #PAUTO REPAIRMAX'S OF MANILA1155 EL CAMINO REALRESTAURANTONE HOUR DRY CLEANING110 HAZELWOOD DRIVEDRY CLEANERSONORATO1332 SAN MATEO AVE.POULTRY/FISH WHOLESALEPEKING HANDICRAFT, INC1388 SAN MATEO AVE.IMPORTER/DISTRIBUTORPYRAMID PRINTING & GRAPHICS325 HARBOR WAYPRINTING CO.STAPLES470-B NOR AVE.OFFICE RETAIL STOREU OCEAN/UFL320 COREY WAYFREIGHT FORWARDINGULTRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGY130, 148 AND 150 BEACON STMACHINE SHOPUNLIMTED TOOL REPAIR/FAB130 SOUTH LINDEN AVE. HEQUIPMENT REPAIRA SILVESTRI CO.149 S. LINDEN AVE.NUESTATUARY/STONE WORKALPHA RESTORATION & WATERPROOFING454 S. AIRPORTWHAREHOUSE/OFFICEBAY AREA LIMO REPAIR219 GRAND AVENUERESTAURANTBG BREAK129 STARLITE ST.BAKERYBOX LUNCH COMPANY319 SOUTH MAPLE AVEFOOD PROCESSINGCLOK FREIGHT437 ROZZI PLACEFREIGHT FWCOMMON'S AUTO PARTS315 AIRPORT BLVD.AUTO REPAIRDESTINATION SYSTEMS214 SHAW ROADBUS TRANSPORTATIONDVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS TRANSPORTATIONDVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS TRANSPORTATIONDVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS TRANSPORTATIONDVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS TRANSPORTAT	GOLDEN STATE FLOORING	240 LITTLEFIELD RD.	FLOORING WH AND SALES
J SOSNICK & SON 258 LITTLEFIELD AVE. WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTOR LOK'S AUTO BODY 233 S. MAPLE AVE. #P AUTO REPAIR MAX'S OF MANILA 1155 EL CAMINO REAL RESTAURANT ONE HOUR DRY CLEANING 110 HAZELWOOD DRIVE DRY CLEANIERS ONE HOUR DRY CLEANING 138 SAN MATEO AVE. POULTRY/FISH WHOLESALE PEKING HANDCRAFT, INC 1388 SAN MATEO AVE. IMPORTER/DISTRIBUTOR PYRAMID PRINTING & GRAPHICS 325 HARBOR WAY PRINTING CO. STAPLES 470-B NOOR AVE. OFFICE RETAIL STORE U OCEAN/UFL 320 COREY WAY PRINTING CO. UTRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGY 130, 148 AND 150 BEACON ST MACHINE SHOP UNIMITED TOOL REPAIR/FAB 130 SOUTH LINDEN AVE. H EQUIPMENT REPAIR A SILVESTRI CO. 149 S. LINDEN AVENUE STATUARY/STONE WORK ALPHA RESTORATION & WATERPROOFING 454 S. A.IRPORT WHAREHOUSE/OFFICE BAY AREA LIMO REPAIR 421,423 & 425 S. CANAL ST. LIMO SERVICES/REPAIR BAYSIDER CAFÉ 290 UTAH AVE DELI/GRILL BAY AREA LIMO REPAIR 421,423 & 425 S. CANAL ST. LIMO SERVICES/REPAIR BAYSIDER CAFÉ 290 UTAH AVE DELI/GRILL	GOLDEN STATE SCAFFOLDING, INC	218 RYAN WAY	SCAFFOLDING SERVICE
LOK'S AUTO BODY233 S. MAPLE AVE. #PAUTO REPAIRMAX'S OF MANILA1155 EL CAMINO REALRESTAURANTONE HOUR DRY CLEANING110 HAZELWOOD DRIVEDRY CLEANIRGON ORATO1332 SAN MATEO AVE.POULTRY/FISH WHOLESALEPEKING HANDICRAFT, INC1388 SAN MATEO AVE.IMPORTER/DISTRIBUTORPYRAMID PRINTING & GRAPHICS325 HARBOR WAYPRINTING CO.STAPLES470-B NOOR AVE.OFFICE RETAIL STOREU OCEAN/UFL320 COREY WAYFREIGHT FORWARDINGULTRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGY130, 148 AND 150 BEACON STMACHINE SHOPUNIMITED TOOL REPAIR/FAB130 SOUTH LINDEN AVE. HEQUIPMENT REPAIRA SILVESTRI CO.149 S. LINDEN AVENUESTATUARY/STONE WORKALPHA RESTORATION & WATERPROOFING454 S. AIRPORTWHAREHOUSE/OFFICEBAYSIDER CAFÉ290 UTAH AVEDELI/GRILLBG BREAK129 STARLITE ST.BAKERYBG BREAK129 STARLITE ST.BAKERYBOX LUNCH COMPANY319 SOUTH MAPLE AVEFOOD PROCESSINGCLOCK FREIGHT437 ROZZI PLACEFREIGHT FWCOMMON'S AUTO PARTS915 AIRPORT BLVD.AUTO REPAIRCRATERS & FREIGHTERS325 COREY WAY, SUITE 115WAREHOUSE/PACKAGINGDESTINATION SYSTEMS214 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBDY SHOPHOLIDAY INN/HOULIHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHOLIDAY INN	HAVE YOUR CAKE	308 ALIDA WAY	CAKE BAKERY
MAX'S OF MANILA1155 EL CAMINO REALRESTAURANTONE HOUR DRY CLEANING110 HAZELWOOD DRIVEDRY CLEANERSONORATO1332 SAN MATEO AVE.POULTRY/FISH WHOLESALEPEKING HANDICRAFT, INC1338 SAN MATEO AVE.IMPORTER/DISTRIBUTORPYRAMID PRINTING & GRAPHICS325 HARBOR WAYPRINTING CO.STAPLES470-B NOOR AVE.OFFICE RETAIL STOREU OCEAN/UFL320 COREY WAYFREIGHT FORWARDINGULTRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGY130, 148 AND 150 BEACON STMACHINE SHOPUNLIMITED TOOL REPAIR/FAB130 SOUTH LINDEN AVE. HEQUIPMENT REPAIRA SILVESTRI CO.149 S. LINDEN AVENUESTATUARY/STONE WORKALPHA RESTORATION & WATERPROOFING454 S. AIRPORTWHAREHOUSE/OFFICEBAY AREA LIMO REPAIR421,423 & 425 S. CANAL ST.LIMO SERVICES/REPAIRBAY SIDER CAFÉ200 UTAH AVEDELI/CRILLBEN TRE219 GRAND AVENUERESTAURANTBIG BREAK129 STARLITE ST.BAKERYBOX LUNCH COMPANY319 SOUTH MAPLE AVEFOOD PROCESSINGCLOCK FREIGHT437 ROZZI PLACEFREIGHT FWCOMMON'S AUTO PARTS915 AIRPORT BLVD.AUTO REPAIRDIVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS STANSPORTATIONDIVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBDY SHOPHOLDAY INN/HOULHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVDBANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.160 STARLITE STRETEELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT	J SOSNICK & SON	258 LITTLEFIELD AVE.	WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTOR
DNE HOUR DRY CLEANING110 HAZELWOOD DRIVEDRY CLEANERSONORATO1332 SAN MATEO AVE.POULTRY/FISH WHOLESALEPEKING HANDICRAFT, INC1388 SAN MATEO AVE.IMPORTER/DISTRIBUTORPYRAMID FRINTING & GRAPHICS325 HARBOR WAYPRINTING CO.STAPLES470-B NOOR AVE.OFFICE RETAIL STOREU OCEAN/UFL320 COREY WAYFREIGHT FORWARDINGU ULTRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGY130, 148 AND 150 BEACON STMACHINE SHOPUNLIMITED TOOL REPAIR/FAB130 SOUTH LINDEN AVE. HEQUIPMENT REPAIRA SILVESTRI CO.149 S. LINDEN AVE. HEQUIPMENT REPAIRA SILVESTRI CO.149 S. LINDEN AVE. HEQUIPMENT REPAIRA SILVESTRI CO.149 S. LINDEN AVE. HUIMO SERVICES/REPAIRBAY AREA LIMO REPAIR421,423 & 425 S. CANAL ST.LIMO SERVICES/REPAIRBAY AREA LIMO REPAIR219 GRAND AVENUERESTAURANTBIG BREAK129 STARLITE ST.BAKERYBOX LUNCH COMPANY319 SOUTH MAPLE AVEFOOD PROCESSINGCLOCK FREIGHT437 ROZZI PLACEFREIGHT FWCOMMON'S AUTO PARTS915 AIRPORT BLVD.AUTO REPAIRCRATERS & FREIGHTERS325 COREY WAY, SUITE 115WAREHOUSE/PACKAGINGDESTINATION SYSTEMS214 SHAW ROADBUS TRANSPORTATIONDIVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBOY SHOPHOLIDAY INN/HOULIHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.150 STARLI	LOK'S AUTO BODY	233 S. MAPLE AVE. #P	AUTO REPAIR
ONORATO1332 SAN MATEO AVE.POULTRY/FISH WHOLESALEPEKING HANDICRAFT, INC1388 SAN MATEO AVE.IMPORTER/DISTRIBUTORPYRAMID PRINTING & GRAPHICS325 HARBOR WAYPRINTING CO.STAPLES470-B NOOR AVE.OFFICE RETAIL STOREU OCEAN/UFL320 COREY WAYFREIGHT FORWARDINGULTRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGY130, 148 AND 150 BEACON STMACHINE SHOPUNLIMITED TOOL REPAIR/FAB130 SOUTH LINDEN AVE. HEQUIPMENT REPAIRA SILVESTRI CO.149 S. LINDEN AVE. HEQUIPMENT REPAIRA SILVESTRI CO.149 S. LINDEN AVE. HSTATUARY/STONE WORKALPHA RESTORATION & WATERPROOFING454 S. AIRPORTWHAREHOUSE/OFFICEBAY AREA LIMO REPAIR421,423 & 425 S. CANAL ST.LIMO SERVICES/REPAIRBAYSIDER CAFÉ290 UTAH AVEDELI/GRILLBEN TRE219 GRAND AVENUERESTAURANTBIG BREAK129 STARLITE ST.BAKERYBOX LUNCH COMPANY319 SOUTH MAPLE AVEFOOD PROCESSINGCLOCK FREIGHT437 ROZZI PLACEFREIGHT FWCOMMON'S AUTO PARTS915 AIRPORT BLVD.AUTO REPAIRCRATERS & FREIGHTERS325 COREY WAY, SUITE 115WAREHOUSE/PACKAGINGDESTINATION SYSTEMS214 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHOULDAY INN/HOULIHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHOULDAY INN/HOULIHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVD.BANQU	MAX'S OF MANILA	1155 EL CAMINO REAL	RESTAURANT
PEKING HANDICRAFT, INC1388 SAN MATEO AVE.IMPORTER/DISTRIBUTORPYRAMID PRINTING & GRAPHICS325 HARBOR WAYPRINTING CO.STAPLES470-B NOOR AVE.OFFICE RETAIL STOREU OCEAN/UFL320 COREY WAYFREIGHT FORWARDINGULTRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGY130, 148 AND 150 BEACON STMACHINE SHOPUNLIMITED TOOL REPAIR/FAB130 SOUTH LINDEN AVE. HEQUIPMENT REPAIRA SILVESTRI CO.149 S. LINDEN AVENUESTATUARY/STONE WORKALPHA RESTORATION & WATERPROOFING454 S. AIRPORTWHAREHOUSE/OFFICEBAY AREA LIMO REPAIR421,423 & 425 S. CANAL ST.LIND SERVICES/REPAIRBAYSIDER CAFÉ290 UTAH AVEDELI/GRILLBIG BREAK129 STARLITE ST.BAKERYBOX LUNCH COMPANY319 SOUTH MAPLE AVEFOOD PROCESSINGCLOCK FREIGHT437 ROZZI PLACEFREIGHT FWCOMMON'S AUTO PARTS915 AIRPORT BLVD.AUTO REPAIRCRATERS & STAELIST344 SHAW ROAD UNIT BBUS TRANSPORTATIONDIVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHOLDAY INN/HOULHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVD.HOTEL/RESTAURANTHUGHSTON INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHUGHSTON INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHUGHSTON INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHUGHSTON INC.150 STARLITE STREETELECTICAL EQUIPMENTHUBHSTON INGCONTA438 S. AIRPORT BLVD.DRY CLEANING <td>ONE HOUR DRY CLEANING</td> <td>110 HAZELWOOD DRIVE</td> <td>DRY CLEANERS</td>	ONE HOUR DRY CLEANING	110 HAZELWOOD DRIVE	DRY CLEANERS
PYRAMID PRINTING & GRAPHICS325 HARBOR WAYPRINTING CO.STAPLES470-B NOOR AVE.OFFICE RETAIL STOREU OCEAN/UFL320 COREY WAYFREIGHT FORWARDINGULTRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGY130, 148 AND 150 BEACON STMACHINE SHOPUNLIMITED TOOL REPAIR/FAB130 SOUTH LINDEN AVE. HEQUIPMENT REPAIRA SILVESTRI CO.149 S. LINDEN AVE. HEQUIPMENT REPAIRBAYSIDER CAFÉ290 UTAH AVEDELI/GRILLBEN TRE219 GRAND AVENUERESTAURANTBIG BREAK129 STARLITE ST.BAKERYBOX LUNCH COMPANY319 SOUTH MAPLE AVEFOOD PROCESSINGCLOCK FREIGHT437 ROZZI PLACEFREIGHT FWCOMMON'S AUTO PARTS915 AIRPORT BLVD.AUTO REPAIRCRATERS & FREIGHTERS325 COREY WAY, SUITE 115WAREHOUSE/PACKAGINGDESTINATION PARTS214 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HAILE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHOUIDAY INN/HOULIHAN	ONORATO	1332 SAN MATEO AVE.	POULTRY/FISH WHOLESALE
STAPLES470-B NOOR AVE.OFFICE RETAIL STOREU OCEAN/UFL320 COREY WAYFREIGHT FORWARDINGULTRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGY130, 148 AND 150 BEACON STMACHINE SHOPUNLIMITED TOOL REPAIR/FAB130 SOUTH LINDEN AVE. HEQUIPMENT REPAIRA SILVESTRI CO.149 S. LINDEN AVENUESTATUARY/STONE WORKALPHA RESTORATION & WATERPROOFING454 S. AIRPORTWHAREHOUSE/OFFICEBAY AREA LIMO REPAIR421,423 & 425 S. CANAL ST.LIMO SERVICES/REPAIRBAYSIDER CAFÉ290 UTAH AVEDELI/GRILLBEN TRE219 GRAND AVENUERESTAURANTBIG BREAK129 STARLITE ST.BAKERYBOX LUNCH COMPANY319 SOUTH MAPLE AVEFOOD PROCESSINGCLOCK FREIGHT437 ROZZI PLACEFREIGH FWCOMMON'S AUTO PARTS915 AIRPORT BLVD.AUTO REPAIRDESTINATION SYSTEMS214 SHAW ROADBUS TRANSPORTATIONDIVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHOLIDAY INN/HOULIHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVDHOTEL/RESTAURANTHUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.150 STARLITE STREETELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTINTER-CITY CLEANERS438 S. AIRPORT BLVD.DRY CLEANING	PEKING HANDICRAFT, INC	1388 SAN MATEO AVE.	IMPORTER/DISTRIBUTOR
U OCEAN/UFL320 COREY WAYFREIGHT FORWARDINGULTRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGY130, 148 AND 150 BEACON STMACHINE SHOPUNLIMITED TOOL REPAIR/FAB130 SOUTH LINDEN AVE. HEQUIPMENT REPAIRA SILVESTRI CO.149 S. LINDEN AVENUESTATUARY/STONE WORKALPHA RESTORATION & WATERPROOFING454 S. AIRPORTWHAREHOUSE/OFFICEBAY AREA LIMO REPAIR421,423 & 425 S. CANAL ST.LIMO SERVICES/REPAIRBAY SIDER CAFÉ290 UTAH AVEDELI/GRILLBEN TRE219 GRAND AVENUERESTAURANTBIG BREAK129 STARLITE ST.BAKERYBOX LUNCH COMPANY319 SOUTH MAPLE AVEFOOD PROCESSINGCLOCK FREIGHT437 ROZZI PLACEFREIGHT FWCOMMON'S AUTO PARTS915 AIRPORT BLVD.AUTO REPAIRDESTINATION SYSTEMS214 SHAW ROAD UNIT BBUS TRANSPORTATIONDIVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBOY SHOPHOLIDAY INN/HOULHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVDHOTEL/RESTAURANTHUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.150 STARLITE STREETELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTINTER-CITY CLEANERS438 S. AIRPORT BLVD.DRY CLEANING	PYRAMID PRINTING & GRAPHICS	325 HARBOR WAY	PRINTING CO.
ULTRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGY130, 148 AND 150 BEACON STMACHINE SHOPUNLIMITED TOOL REPAIR/FAB130 SOUTH LINDEN AVE. HEQUIPMENT REPAIRA SILVESTRI CO.149 S. LINDEN AVENUESTATUARY/STONE WORKALPHA RESTORATION & WATERPROOFING454 S. AIRPORTWHAREHOUSE/OFFICEBAY AREA LIMO REPAIR421,423 & 425 S. CANAL ST.LIMO SERVICES/REPAIRBAYSIDER CAFÉ290 UTAH AVEDELI/GRILLBEN TRE219 GRAND AVENUERESTAURANTBIG BREAK129 STARLITE ST.BAKERYBOX LUNCH COMPANY319 SOUTH MAPLE AVEFOOD PROCESSINGCLOCK FREIGHT437 ROZZI PLACEFREIGHT FWCOMMON'S AUTO PARTS915 AIRPORT BLVD.AUTO REPAIRDESTINATION SYSTEMS214 SHAW ROADBUS TRANSPORTATIONDIVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBOTS SHOPHOLIDAY INN/HOULIHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVDHOTEL/RESTAURANTHUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.150 STARLITE STREETELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTINTER-CITY CLEANERS438 S. AIRPORT BLVD.DRY CLEANING	STAPLES	470-B NOOR AVE.	OFFICE RETAIL STORE
UNLIMITED TOOL REPAIR/FAB130 SOUTH LINDEN AVE. HEQUIPMENT REPAIRA SILVESTRI CO.149 S. LINDEN AVENUESTATUARY/STONE WORKALPHA RESTORATION & WATERPROOFING454 S. AIRPORTWHAREHOUSE/OFFICEBAY AREA LIMO REPAIR421,423 & 425 S. CANAL ST.LIMO SERVICES/REPAIRBAYSIDER CAFÉ290 UTAH AVEDELI/GRILLBEN TRE219 GRAND AVENUERESTAURANTBIG BREAK129 STARLITE ST.BAKERYBOX LUNCH COMPANY319 SOUTH MAPLE AVEFOOD PROCESSINGCLOCK FREIGHT437 ROZZI PLACEFREIGHT FWCOMMON'S AUTO PARTS915 AIRPORT BLVD.AUTO REPAIRDESTINATION SYSTEMS214 SHAW ROADBUS TRANSPORTATIONDIVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBOY SHOPHOLIDAY INN/HOULIHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVD.HOTEL/RESTAURANTHUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.150 STARLITE STREETELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTINTER-CITY CLEANERS438 S. AIRPORT BLVD.DRY CLEANING	U OCEAN/UFL	320 COREY WAY	FREIGHT FORWARDING
A SILVESTRI CO.149 S. LINDEN AVENUESTATUARY/STONE WORKALPHA RESTORATION & WATERPROOFING454 S. AIRPORTWHAREHOUSE/OFFICEBAY AREA LIMO REPAIR421,423 & 425 S. CANAL ST.LIMO SERVICES/REPAIRBAYSIDER CAFÉ290 UTAH AVEDELI/GRILLBEN TRE219 GRAND AVENUERESTAURANTBIG BREAK129 STARLITE ST.BAKERYBOX LUNCH COMPANY319 SOUTH MAPLE AVEFOOD PROCESSINGCLOCK FREIGHT437 ROZZI PLACEFREIGHT FWCOMMON'S AUTO PARTS915 AIRPORT BLVD.AUTO REPAIRCRATERS & FREIGHTERS325 COREY WAY, SUITE 115WAREHOUSE/PACKAGINGDESTINATION SYSTEMS214 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDIVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHOLIDAY INN/HOULIHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVDHOTEL/RESTAURANTHUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.150 STARLITE STREETELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTINTER-CITY CLEANERS438 S. AIRPORT BLVD.DRY CLEANING	ULTRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGY	130, 148 AND 150 BEACON ST	MACHINE SHOP
ALPHA RESTORATION & WATERPROOFING454 S. AIRPORTWHAREHOUSE/OFFICEBAY AREA LIMO REPAIR421,423 & 425 S. CANAL ST.LIMO SERVICES/REPAIRBAYSIDER CAFÉ290 UTAH AVEDELI/GRILLBEN TRE219 GRAND AVENUERESTAURANTBIG BREAK129 STARLITE ST.BAKERYBOX LUNCH COMPANY319 SOUTH MAPLE AVEFOOD PROCESSINGCLOCK FREIGHT437 ROZZI PLACEFREIGHT FWCOMMON'S AUTO PARTS915 AIRPORT BLVD.AUTO REPAIRCRATERS & FREIGHTERS325 COREY WAY, SUITE 115WAREHOUSE/PACKAGINGDIVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROAD UNIT BBUS TRANSPORTATIONDIVINE TRANSPORTATION360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHOLIDAY INN/HOULIHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVDHOTEL/RESTAURANTHUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.150 STARLITE STREETELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTINTER-CITY CLEANERS438 S. AIRPORT BLVD.DRY CLEANING	UNLIMITED TOOL REPAIR/FAB	130 SOUTH LINDEN AVE. H	EQUIPMENT REPAIR
BAY AREA LIMO REPAIR421,423 & 425 S. CANAL ST.LIMO SERVICES/REPAIRBAYSIDER CAFÉ290 UTAH AVEDELI/GRILLBEN TRE219 GRAND AVENUERESTAURANTBIG BREAK129 STARLITE ST.BAKERYBOX LUNCH COMPANY319 SOUTH MAPLE AVEFOOD PROCESSINGCLOCK FREIGHT437 ROZZI PLACEFREIGHT FWCOMMON'S AUTO PARTS915 AIRPORT BLVD.AUTO REPAIRCRATERS & FREIGHTERS325 COREY WAY, SUITE 115WAREHOUSE/PACKAGINGDESTINATION SYSTEMS214 SHAW ROAD UNIT BBUS TRANSPORTATIONDIVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.150 STARLITE STREETELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTINTER-CITY CLEANERS438 S. AIRPORT BLVD.DRY CLEANING	A SILVESTRI CO.	149 S. LINDEN AVENUE	STATUARY/STONE WORK
BAYSIDER CAFÉ290 UTAH AVEDELI/GRILLBEN TRE219 GRAND AVENUERESTAURANTBIG BREAK129 STARLITE ST.BAKERYBOX LUNCH COMPANY319 SOUTH MAPLE AVEFOOD PROCESSINGCLOCK FREIGHT437 ROZZI PLACEFREIGHT FWCOMMON'S AUTO PARTS915 AIRPORT BLVD.AUTO REPAIRCRATERS & FREIGHTERS325 COREY WAY, SUITE 115WAREHOUSE/PACKAGINGDESTINATION SYSTEMS214 SHAW ROAD UNIT BBUS TRANSPORTATIONDIVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHOLIDAY INN/HOULIHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVDHOTEL/RESTAURANTHUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.150 STARLITE STREETELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTINTER-CITY CLEANERS438 S. AIRPORT BLVD.DRY CLEANING	ALPHA RESTORATION & WATERPROOFING	454 S. AIRPORT	WHAREHOUSE/OFFICE
BEN TRE219 GRAND AVENUERESTAURANTBIG BREAK129 STARLITE ST.BAKERYBOX LUNCH COMPANY319 SOUTH MAPLE AVEFOOD PROCESSINGCLOCK FREIGHT437 ROZZI PLACEFREIGHT FWCOMMON'S AUTO PARTS915 AIRPORT BLVD.AUTO REPAIRCRATERS & FREIGHTERS325 COREY WAY, SUITE 115WAREHOUSE/PACKAGINGDESTINATION SYSTEMS214 SHAW ROAD UNIT BBUS TRANSPORTATIONDIVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHOLIDAY INN/HOULIHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVDHOTEL/RESTAURANTHUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.150 STARLITE STREETELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTINTER-CITY CLEANERS438 S. AIRPORT BLVD.DRY CLEANING	BAY AREA LIMO REPAIR	421,423 & 425 S. CANAL ST.	LIMO SERVICES/REPAIR
BIG BREAK129 STARLITE ST.BAKERYBOX LUNCH COMPANY319 SOUTH MAPLE AVEFOOD PROCESSINGCLOCK FREIGHT437 ROZZI PLACEFREIGHT FWCOMMON'S AUTO PARTS915 AIRPORT BLVD.AUTO REPAIRCRATERS & FREIGHTERS325 COREY WAY, SUITE 115WAREHOUSE/PACKAGINGDESTINATION SYSTEMS214 SHAW ROAD UNIT BBUS TRANSPORTATIONDIVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHOLIDAY INN/HOULIHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVDHOTEL/RESTAURANTHUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.150 STARLITE STREETELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTINTER-CITY CLEANERS438 S. AIRPORT BLVD.DRY CLEANING	BAYSIDER CAFÉ	290 UTAH AVE	DELI/GRILL
BOX LUNCH COMPANY319 SOUTH MAPLE AVEFOOD PROCESSINGCLOCK FREIGHT437 ROZZI PLACEFREIGHT FWCOMMON'S AUTO PARTS915 AIRPORT BLVD.AUTO REPAIRCRATERS & FREIGHTERS325 COREY WAY, SUITE 115WAREHOUSE/PACKAGINGDESTINATION SYSTEMS214 SHAW ROAD UNIT BBUS TRANSPORTATIONDIVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHOLIDAY INN/HOULIHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVDHOTEL/RESTAURANTHUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.150 STARLITE STREETELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTINTER-CITY CLEANERS438 S. AIRPORT BLVD.DRY CLEANING	BEN TRE	219 GRAND AVENUE	RESTAURANT
CLOCK FREIGHT437 ROZZI PLACEFREIGHT FWCOMMON'S AUTO PARTS915 AIRPORT BLVD.AUTO REPAIRCRATERS & FREIGHTERS325 COREY WAY, SUITE 115WAREHOUSE/PACKAGINGDESTINATION SYSTEMS214 SHAW ROAD UNIT BBUS TRANSPORTATIONDIVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHOLIDAY INN/HOULIHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVDHOTEL/RESTAURANTHUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.150 STARLITE STREETELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTINTER-CITY CLEANERS438 S. AIRPORT BLVD.DRY CLEANING	BIG BREAK	129 STARLITE ST.	BAKERY
COMMON'S AUTO PARTS915 AIRPORT BLVD.AUTO REPAIRCRATERS & FREIGHTERS325 COREY WAY, SUITE 115WAREHOUSE/PACKAGINGDESTINATION SYSTEMS214 SHAW ROAD UNIT BBUS TRANSPORTATIONDIVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHOLIDAY INN/HOULIHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVDHOTEL/RESTAURANTHUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.150 STARLITE STREETELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTINTER-CITY CLEANERS438 S. AIRPORT BLVD.DRY CLEANING	BOX LUNCH COMPANY	319 SOUTH MAPLE AVE	FOOD PROCESSING
CRATERS & FREIGHTERS325 COREY WAY, SUITE 115WAREHOUSE/PACKAGINGDESTINATION SYSTEMS214 SHAW ROAD UNIT BBUS TRANSPORTATIONDIVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHOLIDAY INN/HOULIHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVDHOTEL/RESTAURANTHUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.150 STARLITE STREETELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTINTER-CITY CLEANERS438 S. AIRPORT BLVD.DRY CLEANING	CLOCK FREIGHT	437 ROZZI PLACE	FREIGHT FW
DESTINATION SYSTEMS214 SHAW ROAD UNIT BBUS TRANSPORTATIONDIVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHOLIDAY INN/HOULIHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVDHOTEL/RESTAURANTHUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.150 STARLITE STREETELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTINTER-CITY CLEANERS438 S. AIRPORT BLVD.DRY CLEANING	COMMON'S AUTO PARTS	915 AIRPORT BLVD.	AUTO REPAIR
DIVINE TRANSPORTATION344 SHAW ROADBUS COMPANYDOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHOLIDAY INN/HOULIHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVDHOTEL/RESTAURANTHUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.150 STARLITE STREETELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTINTER-CITY CLEANERS438 S. AIRPORT BLVD.DRY CLEANING	CRATERS & FREIGHTERS	325 COREY WAY, SUITE 115	WAREHOUSE/PACKAGING
DOMINICS360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.BANQUET HALLE&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHOLIDAY INN/HOULIHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVDHOTEL/RESTAURANTHUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.150 STARLITE STREETELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTINTER-CITY CLEANERS438 S. AIRPORT BLVD.DRY CLEANING	DESTINATION SYSTEMS	214 SHAW ROAD UNIT B	BUS TRANSPORTATION
E&S AUTO COLLISION INC.303 COMMERCIALBODY SHOPHOLIDAY INN/HOULIHANS275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVDHOTEL/RESTAURANTHUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.150 STARLITE STREETELECTRICAL EQUIPMENTINTER-CITY CLEANERS438 S. AIRPORT BLVD.DRY CLEANING	DIVINE TRANSPORTATION	344 SHAW ROAD	BUS COMPANY
HOLIDAY INN/HOULIHANS 275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVD HOTEL/RESTAURANT HUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC. 150 STARLITE STREET ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT INTER-CITY CLEANERS 438 S. AIRPORT BLVD. DRY CLEANING	DOMINICS	360 OYSTER POINT BLVD.	BANQUET HALL
HUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC. 150 STARLITE STREET ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT INTER-CITY CLEANERS 438 S. AIRPORT BLVD. DRY CLEANING	E&S AUTO COLLISION INC.	303 COMMERCIAL	BODY SHOP
INTER-CITY CLEANERS 438 S. AIRPORT BLVD. DRY CLEANING	HOLIDAY INN/HOULIHANS	275 SOUTH AIRPORT BLVD	HOTEL/RESTAURANT
	HUGHSTON ENGINEERING, INC.	150 STARLITE STREET	ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT
INTERNATIONAL MARINE 330 SHAW ROAD SEAFOOD DISTRIBUTION	INTER-CITY CLEANERS	438 S. AIRPORT BLVD.	DRY CLEANING
	INTERNATIONAL MARINE	330 SHAW ROAD	SEAFOOD DISTRIBUTION

JAMES STANDFIELD CATERING	425 LITTLEFIELD	CATERING COMPANY
MOM'S TOFU	217 GRAND AVENUE	RESTAURANT
NEW MANDARIN GARDEN	744 EL CAMINO REAL	RESTAURANT
PACIFIC SUPERMARKET	1015 EL CAMINO REAL	GROCERY/CAFÉ
RAYMOND'S SOURDOUGH BAKERY	172 STARLITE ST.	BAKERY
ROYAL AUTO REPAIR	1331 SAN MATEO AVE	AUTO BODY/REPAIR
TRAVELODGE SFO AIRPORT NORTH	326 S. AIRPORT BVLD.	HOTEL
7 ELEVEN 2366-35063	114 HARBOR WAY	5541: GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS
AGUNDIS REPAIR, LLC	450 VICTORY	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
AIRPORT AUTO TECH	899 AIRPORT BLVD	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
AIRPORT VAN RENTAL, INC. 2ND LOCATION	1272 SAN MATEO BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
AL'S BODY SHOP	615 AIRPORT BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
ARCO'S AUTO BODY	325 VICTORY AVE	7532: TOP, BODY, AND UPHOLSTERY REPAIR SHOPS
ASSOCIATED GLOBAL SYSTEMS INC	415 E GRAND AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
AUTOBAHN AUTOBODY	33 LINDEN AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
AVIS RENT A CAR SYSTEMS, INC.	513 Eccles Ave	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
BALI LIMOUSINES, INC	379 OYSTER POINT BLVD	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
BARRANGO MANUFACTURING	221 MICHELLE CT	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
BAY AREA PLASTERING INDUSTRY	132 STARLITE ST	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
BAY AREA TIRE AND AUTO SERVICE	204 BADEN AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
BAYCAL AUTO BODY	39 S LINDEN AVE #K	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
BAYCO C&C	215 Harbor Way	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
BRENTWOOD AUTO CARE	209 EL CAMINO REAL	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
BROADWAY SHEET METAL & MFG	133 STARLITE ST	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
BUDGET MOTORS	325 S MAPLE AVE 28	5511: MOTOR VEHICLE DEALERS (NEW AND USED)
BURKHARDT MFG CO	42 SO LINDEN AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
CAREY LIMOUSINE SF, INC.	405 VICTORY AVE STE K	7299: MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES
CARRERA AUTO BODY	99 LINDEN AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
CAV DISTRIBUTING CORPORATION	253 UTAH AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
CENTRA FREIGHT SERVICES INC	279 LAWRENCE AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
CORT TRADE SHOW FURNISHINGS	430 ROZZI PL	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
D. P. NICOLI, INC	266 HARBOR WAY	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
DEALBA BROS TILE CO INC	74 SOUTH LINDEN AVE	1743: TERRAZZO, TILE, MARBLE, MOSAIC WORK

100 March 100 Ma		
DJ & J AUTO CARE	1383 SAN MATEO AVE	7538: GENERAL AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR SHOPS
ENVIRONMENTAL FILTRATION, INC.	318 SWIFT AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
EURO DESIGN BODY-PAINT SPECLTS	1168 SAN MATEO AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
FANTASTIC AUTO BODY	136 SO LINDEN AVE #D&E	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
FLIGHTCAR, INC.	240 DOLLAR AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
FNS, INC.	464 CABOT RD	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
FOUNDATION BUILDING MATERIALS, LLC	114 S MAPLE AVE	5099: DURABLE GOODS
GOLD STAR AUTO BODY, LLC	233 S Maple Ave #13	7538: GENERAL AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR SHOPS
GOLD STAR GROUP, INC.	1374 LOWRIE AVE	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
GRACE BODY SHOP INC.	1379 San Mateo Ave	7532: TOP, BODY, AND UPHOLSTERY REPAIR SHOPS
HOEM & ASSOCIATES, INC.	951 LINDEN AVE	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
IMPERIAL MARBLE KITCHEN & BATHS INC.	122 SO LINDEN AVE	1743: TERRAZZO, TILE, MARBLE, MOSAIC WORK
ITAD SOLUTIONS	144 W HARRIS AVE	69: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
J JACOBS & CO	214 E HARRIS AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
JOSEPH DANIEL DBA JD SERVICES	1155 AIRPORT BLVD	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES CORP.	316 LITTLEFIELD AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
KING SCAFFOLDING, INC.	265 WATTIS WAY	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS
KUSTOM CULTURE CYCLES	5 S LINDEN AVE #C	7389: BUSINESS SERVICES
LA QUINTA INNS #659	20 AIRPORT BLVD	7011: HOTELS AND MOTELS
LIGHT POLYMERS INC.	347 LITTLEFIELD AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
LINS	1359 LOWRIE AVE	50: WHOLESALE TRADE-DURABLE GOODS
M & P INTERNATIONAL LLC	501 So Airport Blvd	4731: ARRANGEMENT OF TRANSP. OF FREIGHT
MARBLE AND CERAMIC CENTER	233 EL CAMINO REAL	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
MCCOY FURNITURE, INC.	206 AIRPORT BLVD	5712: FURNITURE STORES
MR TRUCKING LOGISTICS	223 LAWRENCE AVE	4212: LOCAL TRUCKING WITHOUT STORAGE
MULTI AIR FREIGHT, INC	400 LITTLEFIELD AVE	4214: LOCAL TRUCKING WITH STORAGE
N.O.D. AUTO BODY SHOP	110 LUX AVE	7532: TOP, BODY, AND UPHOLSTERY REPAIR SHOPS
NATIONWIDE LIMOUSINE SERVICE	34 S LINDEN AVE	4119: LOCAL PASSENGER TRANSPORTATION
NRI SANDBLASTING & POWDER COATING	436 S AIRPORT BLVD	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
PACIFIC AGRI-PRODUCTS INC	477 FORBES BLVD	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
PARK SFO	195 N ACCESS RD	7373: COMPUTER INTEGRATED SYSTEMS DESIGN
PENINSULA AUTO BODY, INC.	1430 SAN MATEO AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
PENINSULA HEATING S S F INC	513 LINDEN AVE	17: SPECIAL TRADE CONTRACTORS

PENINSULA YELLOW CAB CO	201 CYPRESS AVE	4121: TAXICABS
POWELL'S CORING & CUTTING	601 AIRPORT BLVD UNIT D	1771: CONCRETE WORK
PRECISION AUTO BODY INC.	448 Victory Ave	7532: TOP, BODY, AND UPHOLSTERY REPAIR SHOPS
PREMIER BCN LIMO	31 AIRPORT BLVD STE G	4119: LOCAL PASSENGER TRANSPORTATION
PRO TIME GLASS	451 VICTORY AVE UNIT 1	32: STONE; CLAY; & GLASS PRODUCTS
R TORRE & CO INC	233 E HARRIS AVE	39: MISCELLANEOUS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
RAVAL'S AUTO REPAIR LLC	140 SO LINDEN AVE #A	5012: AUTOMOBILES AND OTHER MOTOR VEHICLES
ROSS AUTO CLINIC	40 S LINDEN AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
RYAN ENGINEERING INC	141 S MAPLE AVE	15: GENERAL BUILDING CONTRACTORS
RYAN'S TRUCK REPAIR	1188 SAN MATEO AVE	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
S S F PLUMBING	513 LINDEN AVE	1711: PLUMBING, HEATING, AIR-CONDITIONING
SAMS GOLD IMPORTS, INC	306 S MAPLE AVE	5099: DURABLE GOODS
SAN FRANCISCO DIFFERENTIAL SRV	214 SHAW RD STE S	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
SCHENKER, INC.	380 LITTLEFIELD AVE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
SFO AIRPORTER INC.	160 S LINDEN AVE #300	4119: LOCAL PASSENGER TRANSPORTATION
SFO EXPRESS	212 SHAW RD #6	4731: Arrangement of Transportation of Freight
SFO HOTEL SHUTTLE, INC	54 TANFORAN AVENUE	47: TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
SHABUWAY FRANCHISING INC	150 ASSOCIATED WAY	5141: GROCERIES, GENERAL LINE
SHORE LINE DIESEL MAINT INC	207 HARBOR WAY	55: AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS & SERVICES STATIONS
SLAKEY BROTHERS, INC.	162 W HARRIS AVE	51: WHOLESALE TRADE-NONDURABLE GOODS
SOUTH CITY CAR WASH, INC.	988 EL CAMINO REAL	7542: CARWASHES
SOUTH CITY LUMBER & SUPPLY	499 RAILROAD AVE	53: GENERAL MERCHANDISE STORES
STAR GROUP INTERNATIONAL LLC	513 MAYFAIR AVE	2092: PREPARED FRESH OR FROZEN FISH & SEAFOOD
TLM INTERNATIONAL INC	239 HARBOR WAY	4225: GENERAL WAREHOUSING AND STORAGE
TRAP'S TIRE & AUTO CENTER	490 VICTORY AVE	7534: TIRE RETREADING AND REPAIR SHOPS
UNITED COACH TOURS, INC	69 S LINDEN AVE	
VICTORIA SEDAN SERVICE (MAJLESSI&CO,INC)	133 SOUTHWOOD CTR	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
VICTORY AUTO BODY REPAIR & PAINT LLC	215 SO MAPLE AVE	75: AUTO REPAIR; SERVICES; & GARAGES
WEST COAST POWDER COATING	165 MITCHELL AVE	73: BUSINESS SERVICES
WESTBOROUGH ARCO	2300 WESTBOROUGH BLVD	5541: GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS
WOOLY RASCALS	1009 AIRPORT BLVD	3999: MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
WU'S AUTO CENTER	136 SO LINDEN AVE STE B-C	76: MISC. REPAIR SERVICES
ZAKS AUTO BODY	130 SO LINDEN AVE #B	73: BUSINESS SERVICES

Attachment D

IPM Contractor Specifications



CITY COUNCIL 2012

RICHARD A. GARBARINO, MAYOR PEDRO GONZALEZ, VICE MAYOR MARK ADDIEGO, COUNCILMEMBER KARYL MATSUMOTO, COUNCILMEMBER KEVIN MULLIN, COUNCILMEMBER

BARRY M. NAGEL, CITY MANAGER

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION

May 30, 2012

Nada Duna, Regional Vice President ValleyCrest Landscape Maintenance Company 4055 Bohannon Drive Menlo Park CA 994025

RE: Written Order to Implement an Integrated Pest Management ("IPM") Plan

Dear Ms. Duna:

The purpose of this letter is to provide ValleyCrest Landscape Maintenance Company ("Contractor") with a written order to implement an Integrated Pest Management ("IPM") Plan for landscaping services within the City of South San Francisco ("City").

Pursuant to Section 14 of the Special Provisions of the Landscape Services Agreement between the City and Contractor, the City hereby requires Contractor to adopt and comply with an IPM Plan consistent with the IPM-based hierarchical decision making process (established by Provision C.9.d, of Water Board Permit No. R2-2009-0074, Municipal Regional Stormwater NPDES Permit) and the City-approved IPM Policy (attached hereto).

Please acknowledge your acceptance of this written order by signing and returning three copies of this letter to my attention at your earliest convenience.

Best regards,

Tha on Remit

Sharon Ranals Director of Parks and Recreation

Attachments: ValleyCrest Landscape Services Agreement (Bid # 2000), Section 14 City of South San Francisco Integrated Pest Management Policy

1894771.1

RECREATION DIVISION - 33 ARROYO DRIVE MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 711 - SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94083 (650) 829-3800 - FAX (650) 877-5378 The terms of the Letter Agreement are accepted and agreed to as of the date of this letter.

City of South San Francisco, A municipal corporation

By:

Barry M. Nagel City Manager ValleyCrest Landscape Maintenance, a California corporation

By: Nada Duna

.

Regional Vice President

ATTEST Biong ti. By: City Clerk 401

APPROVED AS TO FORM

By: City Attorney

1894771.1



San Mateo Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program Model Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Policy for the City of South San Francisco

GOAL

The *City of South San Francisco* seeks to protect the health and safety of its employees and the general public, the environment and water quality, as well as to provide sustainable solutions for pest control through the reduced use of pesticides on property including buildings owned or managed by the City by applying Integrated Pesticide Management principles and techniques. The municipal regional stormwater permit requires that the *City of South San Francisco* minimize reliance on pesticides that threaten water quality.

REQUIRED USE OF INTEGRATED PEST MANAGEMENT

Employees implementing pest management controls will use Integrated Pest Management (IPM) techniques that emphasize non-pesticide alternatives. Pesticides will only be used after careful consideration of non-chemical alternatives and then the least toxic chemicals that are effective shall be used. Pest control contractors hired by the City are required to implement IPM to control pests. This will be achieved by hiring only IPM-certified pest control contractors or by including contract specifications requiring contractors to implement IPM methods.

The City will establish written standard operating procedures for pesticide use to ensure implementation of this IPM policy and to require municipal employees and pest control contractors to comply with the standard operating procedures.

The *City of South San Francisco* will track employee and contractor pesticide use and prepare an annual report summarizing pesticide use and evaluating pest control activities performed consistent with the municipal regional stormwater permit's requirements.

The *City of South San Francisco* will review its purchasing procedures, contracts or service agreements with pest control contractors and employee training practices to determine what changes, if any, need to be made to support the implementation of this IPM Policy.

The *City of South San Francisco* will perform educational outreach and/or support Countywide or regional efforts to educate residential and commercial pesticide users on a) goals and techniques of IPM, and b) pesticide related water quality issues consistent with the municipal regional stormwater permit's requirements.

The IPM-based hierarchical decision making process that will be used to control pests will include the following:

1. Based on field observations evaluate locations and sites where pest problems commonly occur to determine pest population, size, occurrence, and natural enemy population, if

present. Identify conditions that contribute to the development of pest populations, and decisions and practices that could be employed to manage pest populations

- 2. Design, construct, and maintain landscapes and buildings to reduce and eliminate pest habitats;
- 3. Modify management practices including watering, mulching, waste management, and food storage to discourage the development of pest population;
- 4. Modify pest ecosystems to reduce food, water sources, and harborage;
- 5. Prioritize the use of physical controls such as mowing weeds, using traps, and installing barriers;
- 6. Use biological controls to introduce or enhance a pests' natural enemies:
- 7. When pest populations reach treatment thresholds (based on how much biological, aesthetic, economic or other damage is tolerable) non-pesticide management activities will be evaluated before considering the use of pesticides;
- 8. When pesticides are necessary, select reduced risk pesticides and use the minimum amounts needed to be effective;
- 9. Apply pesticides at the most effective treatment time, based on pest biology, monitoring, and other variables, such as weather, seasonal changes in wildlife use, and local conditions; and
- 10. Whenever possible, use pesticide application methods, such as containerized baits, that minimize opportunities for mobilization of the pesticide in stormwater runoff.

Departments performing pest management activities will identify an IPM coordinator who is responsible for assisting staff with implementation of this IPM policy.

BACKGROUND

<u>Pesticides</u> are defined as: any substance or mixture of substances intended for preventing, destroying, repelling, or mitigating any pest. Pests can be insects, rodents and other animals, unwanted plants (weeds), bacteria or fungi. The term pesticide applies to herbicides, fungicides, insecticides, rodenticides, molluscicides and other substances used to control pests.

Integrated Pest Management (IPM) is an ecosystem-based strategy that focuses on long-term prevention of pests or their damage through a combination of techniques such as biological control, habitat manipulation, modification of cultural practices, and use of resistant varieties. Pesticides are used only after monitoring indicates they are needed according to established guidelines, and treatments are made with the goal of removing only the target organism. Pest control materials are selected and applied in a manner that minimizes risks to human health, beneficial and nontarget organisms, and the environment.

IPM techniques could include biological controls (e.g., ladybugs and other natural enemies or predators); physical or mechanical controls (e.g., hand labor or mowing, caulking entry points to buildings); cultural controls (e.g., mulching, alternative plant type selection, and enhanced cleaning and containment of food sources in buildings); and reduced risk chemical controls (e.g., soaps or oils).

<u>City of South San Francisco owned or managed property/facility</u> includes but is not limited to parks and open space, golf courses, roadsides, landscaped medians, flood control channels and other outdoor areas, as well as municipal buildings and structures.

City of South San Francisco Standard Operating Procedures for Pesticide Use and Implementation of the Municipality's Integrated pest Management Policy

Purpose: To minimize the use and reliance on pesticides that threaten water quality by implementing the City's policy for integrated pest management (IPM) by all municipal employees and contractor's hired to manage pests on municipal property.

Responsible Parties: All City personnel that as part of their municipal job duties are authorized to plan, manage, and control pests including pesticide applications and all City personnel that administer municipal contracts for applying pesticide on municipal property.

Contracts & Contractors: Contracts shall include a requirement that the contractor shall adhere to the City's IPM policy. This will be accomplished by using the following procedures:

- 1. Include a copy of the municipality's IPM policy in the contractor solicitation documents e.g., Request for Proposal or Request for Quote, and make it clear that the pest control services being solicited must comply with IPM policy.
- 2. Include a copy of the municipality's IPM policy in the contract's specification.
- 3. Meet with the contractor to review the City's IPM policy.

Municipal Employee's: Municipal employees who are authorized to manage pests are required to implement the City's IPM policy. This will be accomplished by using the following procedures:

- Use cultural practices and pest prevention measures to minimize the occurrence of pest problems.
- 2. Set a threshold of tolerance for pests.
- 3. Use biological and physical controls that are environmentally appropriate and economically feasible to control pests.
- 4. Use chemical control as a last resort, and then the least toxic product will be used. Where feasible for structural pest control, insecticides will be applied as containerized baits.
- 5. Avoid the use of pesticides that threaten water quality especially in formulations and situations that pose a risk of contaminating stormwater runoff.
- 6. Train employees on IPM techniques, pesticides-related stormwater pollution prevention methods, the municipality's IPM policy, and these standard operating procedures.
- 7. As part of the municipality's annual report for the municipal regional stormwater permit, report on the IPM policy's implementation by showing trends in the quantities and types of pesticides used and suggest reasons for any increases in uses of pesticides that threaten water quality.



Presenting this certificate of excellence to **The Terminix International Co.**

in acknowledgment of your continuing efforts toward professional excellence and environmental awareness in the pest management industry. You have met the GreenPro testing requirements for eco-effective pest control.

official signature



SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Services Agreement (this "Agreement") is made and entered into between the City of South San Francisco, a municipal corporation ("City") and Western Exterminator, ("Contractor") effective as of June 15, 2012 (the "Effective Date"). City and Contractor are hereinafter collectively referred to as (the "Parties"). In consideration of their mutual covenants, the Parties hereby agree as follows:

1. <u>Scope of Work</u>. Contractor shall provide the following services and/or materials ("the Work"): on as needed basis to perform pest control service on city buildings; such as cockroaches, rats, mice, ants, rodents and others. The Work shall commence on June 18, 2012 to June 30, 2013. and work shall be completed to the satisfaction of the City. In the event of a conflict or inconsistency between the text of the main body of this Agreement and <u>Exhibit A</u>, the text of the main body of this Agreement shall prevail.

2. <u>Payment</u>. City shall pay Contractor an amount not to exceed: Ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) for the full and satisfactory completion of the Work in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. The method of payment for the Work shall be set forth as follows: on as needed basis to perform pest control service on City Buildings. The amount stated above is the entire compensation payable to Contractor for the Work performed hereunder, including all labor, materials, tools and equipment furnished by Contractor.

3. <u>Independent Contractor</u>. It is understood and agreed that this Agreement is not a contract of employment and does not create an employer-employee relationship between the City and Contractor. At all times Contractor shall be an independent contractor and Contractor is not authorized to bind the City to any contracts or other obligations without the express written consent of the City.

4. <u>Indemnification</u>. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall indemnify, defend (with counsel acceptable to the City), and hold harmless the City and its elected and appointed officers, officials, employees, agents, contractors and consultants (collectively, the "City Indemnitees") from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, claims, expenses and costs (including, without limitation, attorneys' fees and costs of litigation) (collectively, "Liability") of every nature arising out of or in connection with Contractor's performance of the Work or Contractor's failure to comply with this Agreement, except such Liability caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the City Indemnitees.

5. <u>Insurance</u>. Prior to beginning the Work and continuing throughout the term of this Agreement, Contractor (and any subcontractors) shall, at Contractor's (or subcontractor's) sole cost and expense, furnish the City with certificates of insurance evidencing that Contractor has obtained and maintains insurance in the following amounts:

A. Workers' Compensation that satisfies the minimum statutory limits.

B. Commercial General Liability and Property Damage Insurance in an amount not less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS (\$1,000,000) combined single limit per occurrence, TWO MILLION DOLLARS (\$2,000,000) annual aggregate, for bodily injury, property damage, products, completed operations and contractual liability coverage. The policy shall also include coverage for liability arising out of the use and operation of any City-owned or City-furnished equipment used or operated by the Contractor, its personnel, agents or subcontractors.

C. Comprehensive automobile insurance in an amount not less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS (\$1,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage including coverage for owned and non-owned vehicles.

The City of South San Francisco Short Form Services Agreement All insurance policies shall be written on an occurrence basis and shall name the City Indemnitees as additional insureds. The certificates shall contain a statement of obligation on the part of the carrier to notify City of any material change, cancellation, termination or non-renewal of the coverage at least thirty (30) days in advance of the effective date of any such material change, cancellation, termination or non-renewal. The City's Risk Manager may waive or modify any of the insurance requirements of this section.

6. <u>Compliance with all Applicable Laws; Nondiscrimination</u>. Contractor shall comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws, regulations and ordinances in the performance of this Agreement. Contractor shall not discriminate in the provision of service or in the employment of persons engaged in the performance of this Agreement on account of race, color, national origin, ancestry, religion, gender, marital status, sexual orientation, age, physical or mental disability in violation of any applicable local, state or federal laws or regulations.

7. <u>Integrated Pest Management</u>. Attached to this Agreement as Exhibit B, and incorporated herein, is the City's current adopted Integrated Pest Management ("IPM") Policy. Contractor hereby acknowledges receipt of the City's IPM Policy. Further, Contractor shall comply with the City's IPM Policy when performing Work under this Agreement.

8. <u>Termination</u>. City may terminate or suspend this Agreement at any time and without cause upon written notification to Contractor. Upon receipt of notice of termination or suspension, Contractor shall immediately stop all work in progress under this Agreement. The City's right of termination shall be in addition to all other remedies available under law to the City.

9. <u>Severability</u>. If any term or portion of this Agreement is held to be invalid, illegal, or otherwise unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect.

10. <u>Entire Agreement</u>. This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement between the Parties. This Agreement may be modified or amended only by a subsequent written agreement signed by both Parties.

11. <u>Non-Liability of Officials, Employees and Agents</u>. No officer, official, employee or agent of City shall be personally liable to Contractor in the event of any default or breach by City or for any amount which may become due to Contractor pursuant to this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date written above.

CITY:

Print Name: Barry M. Nagel

Title: City Manager

CONT By: Print N Title: Service Center Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

Attested

Deputy City Clerk

The City of South San Francisco Short Form Services Agreement

Exhibit B



San Mateo Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program Model Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Policy for the City of South San Francisco

GOAL

The City of South San Francisco seeks to protect the health and safety of its employees and the general public, the environment and water quality, as well as to provide sustainable solutions for pest control through the reduced use of pesticides on property including buildings owned or managed by the City by applying Integrated Pesticide Management principles and techniques. The municipal regional stormwater permit requires that the City of South San Francisco minimize reliance on pesticides that threaten water quality.

REQUIRED USE OF INTEGRATED PEST MANAGEMENT

Employees implementing pest management controls will use Integrated Pest Management (IPM) techniques that emphasize non-pesticide alternatives. Pesticides will only be used after careful consideration of non-chemical alternatives and then the least toxic chemicals that are effective shall be used. Pest control contractors hired by the City are required to implement IPM to control pests. This will be achieved by hiring only IPM-certified pest control contractors or by including contract specifications requiring contractors to implement IPM methods.

The City will establish written standard operating procedures for pesticide use to ensure implementation of this IPM policy and to require municipal employees and pest control contractors to comply with the standard operating procedures.

The *City of South San Francisco* will track employee and contractor pesticide use and prepare an annual report summarizing pesticide use and evaluating pest control activities performed consistent with the municipal regional stormwater permit's requirements.

The City of South San Francisco will review its purchasing procedures, contracts or service agreements with pest control contractors and employee training practices to determine what changes, if any, need to be made to support the implementation of this IPM Policy.

The City of South San Francisco will perform educational outreach and/or support Countywide or regional efforts to educate residential and commercial pesticide users on a) goals and techniques of IPM, and b) pesticide related water quality issues consistent with the municipal regional stormwater permit's requirements.

The IPM-based hierarchical decision making process that will be used to control pests will include the following:

1. Based on field observations evaluate locations and sites where pest problems commonly occur to determine pest population, size, occurrence, and natural enemy population, if

present. Identify conditions that contribute to the development of pest populations, and decisions and practices that could be employed to manage pest populations

- 2. Design, construct, and maintain landscapes and buildings to reduce and eliminate pest habitats;
- 3. Modify management practices including watering, mulching, waste management, and food storage to discourage the development of pest population;
- 4. Modify pest ecosystems to reduce food, water sources, and harborage;
- 5. Prioritize the use of physical controls such as mowing weeds, using traps, and installing barriers;
- 6. Use biological controls to introduce or enhance a pests' natural enemies;
- When pest populations reach treatment thresholds (based on how much biological, aesthetic, economic or other damage is tolerable) non-pesticide management activities will be evaluated before considering the use of pesticides;
- 8. When pesticides are necessary, select reduced risk pesticides and use the minimum amounts needed to be effective:
- Apply pesticides at the most effective treatment time, based on pest biology, monitoring, and other variables, such as weather, seasonal changes in wildlife use, and local conditions; and
- 10. Whenever possible, use pesticide application methods, such as containerized baits, that minimize opportunities for mobilization of the pesticide in stormwater runoff.

Departments performing pest management activities will identify an IPM coordinator who is responsible for assisting staff with implementation of this IPM policy.

BACKGROUND

<u>Pesticides</u> are defined as: any substance or mixture of substances intended for preventing, destroying, repelling, or mitigating any pest. Pests can be insects, rodents and other animals, unwanted plants (weeds), bacteria or fungi. The term pesticide applies to herbicides, fungicides, insecticides, rodenticides, molluscicides and other substances used to control pests.

Integrated Pest Management (IPM) is an ecosystem-based strategy that focuses on long-term prevention of pests or their damage through a combination of techniques such as biological control, habitat manipulation, modification of cultural practices, and use of resistant varieties. Pesticides are used only after monitoring indicates they are needed according to established guidelines, and treatments are made with the goal of removing only the target organism. Pest control materials are selected and applied in a manner that minimizes risks to human health, beneficial and nontarget organisms, and the environment.

IPM techniques could include biological controls (e.g., ladybugs and other natural enemies or predators); physical or mechanical controls (e.g., hand labor or mowing, caulking entry points to buildings); cultural controls (e.g., mulching, alternative plant type selection, and enhanced cleaning and containment of food sources in buildings); and reduced risk chemical controls (e.g., soaps or oils).

<u>City of South San Francisco owned or managed property/facility</u> includes but is not limited to parks and open space, golf courses, roadsides, landscaped medians, flood control channels and other outdoor areas, as well as municipal buildings and structures.

present. Identify conditions that contribute to the development of pest populations, and decisions and practices that could be employed to manage pest populations

- 2. Design, construct, and maintain landscapes and buildings to reduce and eliminate pest habitats;
- 3. Modify management practices including watering, mulching, waste management, and food storage to discourage the development of pest population;
- 4. Modify pest ecosystems to reduce food, water sources, and harborage;
- 5. Prioritize the use of physical controls such as mowing weeds, using traps, and installing barriers;
- 6. Use biological controls to introduce or enhance a pests' natural enemies;
- When pest populations reach treatment thresholds (based on how much biological, aesthetic, economic or other damage is tolerable) non-pesticide management activities will be evaluated before considering the use of pesticides;
- 8. When pesticides are necessary, select reduced risk pesticides and use the minimum amounts needed to be effective;
- Apply pesticides at the most effective treatment time, based on pest biology, monitoring, and other variables, such as weather, seasonal changes in wildlife use, and local conditions; and
- 10. Whenever possible, use pesticide application methods, such as containerized baits, that minimize opportunities for mobilization of the pesticide in stormwater runoff.

Departments performing pest management activities will identify an IPM coordinator who is responsible for assisting staff with implementation of this IPM policy.

BACKGROUND

<u>Pesticides</u> are defined as: any substance or mixture of substances intended for preventing, destroying, repelling, or mitigating any pest. Pests can be insects, rodents and other animals, unwanted plants (weeds), bacteria or fungi. The term pesticide applies to herbicides, fungicides, insecticides, rodenticides, molluscicides and other substances used to control pests.

<u>Integrated Pest Management (IPM</u>) is an ecosystem-based strategy that focuses on long-term prevention of pests or their damage through a combination of techniques such as biological control, habitat manipulation, modification of cultural practices, and use of resistant varieties. Pesticides are used only after monitoring indicates they are needed according to established guidelines, and treatments are made with the goal of removing only the target organism. Pest control materials are selected and applied in a manner that minimizes risks to human health, beneficial and nontarget organisms, and the environment.

IPM techniques could include biological controls (e.g., ladybugs and other natural enemies or predators); physical or mechanical controls (e.g., hand labor or mowing, caulking entry points to buildings); cultural controls (e.g., mulching, alternative plant type selection, and enhanced cleaning and containment of food sources in buildings); and reduced risk chemical controls (e.g., soaps or oils).

<u>City of South San Francisco owned or managed property/facility</u> includes but is not limited to parks and open space, golf courses, roadsides, landscaped medians, flood control channels and other outdoor areas, as well as municipal buildings and structures.

ACORD [®] CERT	TIFICATE OF LI	ABILITY I	NSUR	ANCE		E (MINDDAYYY) /12/2012
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATI BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INS REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AI IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder the terms and conditions of the policy,	IVELY OR NEGATIVELY AME SURANCE DOES NOT CONSTINUT THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER IS IN ADDITIONAL INSURED.	ND, EXTEND OR AL TUTE A CONTRACT C.	TER THE C	OVERAGE AFFORDED THE ISSUING INSURE	BY TH R(S), A	E POLICIE
certificate holder in lieu of such endors	ement(s).		arollionr Oil	this certificate does not	conter	rights to th
PRODUCER	1-818-539-2300	CONTACT NAME:		**************************************		
Arthur J. Gallagher & Co. Insurance Brokers of California,	The. License #0726293	PHONE (ALC. No. Ext): E-MAIL		FAX IAIC, No	1.	
505 North Brand Boulevard, Suite	600	E-MAIL ADDRESS: davi	ta wright@		*******	
Glandale, CA 91203-3944	1001	1	BURER(S) AFF	DRDING COVERAGE		NAIC #
davita wright@sjg.com	. ·	INSURER A: HARTP	ORD FIRE 1	IN CO		19682
INSURED Western Exterminator Company		INSURER B :				
		INSURER C :				
305 North Crascent Way		INSURER D : .				
Anaheim, CA 92801		INSURER E				
COVERAGES CERT	FICATE NUMBER: 28279400	INSURER F :		DEMONAL AND		
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES C			THE INCOME	REVISION NUMBER:		and a latent de latent
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PE EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF BUCH PC	UREMENT, TERM OR CONDITIO ERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFOR OLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAV	IN OF ANY CONTRACT IDED BY THE POLICIE JE BEEN REDUCED BY	OR OTHER S DESCRIBE PAID CLAIMS	DOCUMENT WITH RESPE D HEREIN IS SUBJECT T	WY YM U	4 11 64 1
TR TYPE OF INSURANCE	DDLIEUER ISK WYD FOLICY NUMBER		POLICY EXP		15	
A GENERAL LIABILITY	72CLR819302	04/30/12	04/30/13		\$ 1,00	0,000
X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY				DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (En occurrence)	\$ 1,00	0,000
CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR				MED EXP (Any one person)	\$ 5,00	
			+	PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$ 1,00	0,000
				GENERAL AGGREGATE	\$ 2,00	0,000
GENLAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:					\$ 2,001	0,000
	72ABR519301	04/30/13	04/20/12	COMPINED CINCLE I INTO	\$	
	Approved Date 7-1	in form	01/00/10	COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT	\$ 1,000	000
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED	Approved	1 60 14		and the second s	\$	
X NON-OWNED		2 2012			\$	
HIRED AUTOS	Date: 1-1	6-45		IL PLANNER A	5	
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR	++	TT-		and the second		
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE		No		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	5	
DED , RETENTIONS	By:				<u>s</u>	
WORKERS COMPENSATION	728088519300 CHV	ALC 04/30/12	04/30/13	X WC STATUL OTH-		
AND EMPLOYERS LIABILITY ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE		01/30/14			\$ 1,000	000
(Mandetory in XH)			T	EL. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE		
If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below			F		\$ 1,000	To all the second se
*						
CRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/LOCATIONS/VEHICLES (y of South San Brancisco is inclu agreement, regarding the operation litional Insured wording is compare	nded as Additional Insurances ms of the Named Insured,	eds under General Please note the	Liabilit wording	y, if required by w in the attached Mar	ritten tford	contrac
RTIFICATE HOLDER		CANCELLATION				
y of South San Francisco		SHOULD ANY OF TH	DATE THEF	SCRIBED POLICIES BE CAN EOF, NOTICE WILL BE PROVISIONS.	DELIVE	BEFORE RED IN
N. Canal ST	ŀ	AUTHORIZED REPRESENT	ATIVE			
th San Francisco, CA 94080				n hogy de		
1	USA					
ORD 25 (2010/05) Th	e ACORD name and logo are	© 1988 • registered marks (-2010 ACO) of ACORD	RD CORPORATION. AI	rights i	eserved.



1320 MARTSEN ROAD, SUITE D BURLINGAME, CALIFORNIA 94010-2417 1-800-WEST-EXT 1-800-937-8398 FAX (650) 579-1118 www.west-ext.com

Western Exterminator Co. 1320 Marsten Road. Burlingame, CA 94010 Phone # 650-579-6565 June 21,2012

Service for the City of South San Francisco will be implemented with a Pro Green approach. IPM procedures shall be adhered to. Scope of Work shall consist of ants, cockroaches, crickets, earwigs, fabric pests, flies, silverfish, sowbugs and spiders, rats and mice, stored grain pests, and wasps. Rodent proofing shall be completed by the 'city', as recommended by Western Exterminator Co. or may done by Western Exterminator Co. at additional costs.

Thank you,

Joseph Shiloh Western Exterminator Co. jshiloh@west-ext.com

Attachment E

Narrative Discussion of LID Feasibility or Infeasibility

Narrative Discussion of LID Feasibility or Infeasibility

Reporting period- January 1- June 30, 2014

The 889 McLellan Rd. project was given discretionary approval in March of 2011 when it was approved by the South San Francisco City Council. After final approval the project was placed on hold due to economic conditions. The project was dormant until December 2013, when the project developer contacted the Cities Environmental Compliance Program about submittal of building plans. At this time the discussion of Stormwater LID for this project started and has continued since they submitted building plans to the City.

889 McLellan Rd. may be using the special project credits depending upon the availability to use multiple small area of landscaping for flow through planters and bioretention. This is a potential project and using special project credits may not be necessary for Stormwater treatment. Currently the project is in the building plan submittal phase. It will be held here until all Stormwater regulations meet current standard and are approved by the Control Authority. Currently the Environmental Compliance Program is working with the project Planners, Developers and Engineers to see that the regulations are met. As of now the project looks like it will be able to capture and treat its entire run off and treat it through bioretention and flow through planters. The FAR is still to be determined depending upon the site features.

1. Feasibility/Infeasibility of Onsite Infiltration, Evapotranspiration, and Harvesting/Use

The Countywide Program's infiltration/harvesting and use feasibility screening worksheet and rainwater harvesting and use worksheet was completed for the project. The results of this analysis showed that it was infeasible to treat the C.3.d amount of runoff with infiltration and/or harvesting and reuse. This project is adjacent to the Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) South San Francisco Station and consequently the BART tube is underground just west of the site. These conditions will not allow for infiltration as it may have a potential to cause problems with the BART tube. There is not enough for demand rainwater harvesting/reuse for this project, giving it the infeasible status.

2. Feasibility/Infeasibility of Onsite LID Treatment

The project site was reviewed with regard to the feasibility/infeasibility of onsite LID treatment. The results of this review showed that it is infeasible to treat the entire C.3.d amount of runoff with harvesting/use or Bioinfiltration LID treatment measures. This project will be using LID Biotreatment measures via flow-through planters and bioretention areas. The findings of this review are presented below.

- a. **On-site Drainage Conditions.** The site drainage is gravity from the roof and courtyard area, including the site slope from the roof is steep, the direction of flow is in all directions, and the site was divided into drainage management areas that drain into a total of 11 separate stormwater treatment measures areas.
- b. Self-treating and Self-Retaining Areas and LID Treatment Measures. The area has 11 different LID biotreatment areas and are either: flow through planters or bioretention.
- c. **Maximizing Flow to LID Features and Facilities.** Drainage to LID treatment is via gravity to bioretention and flow through planters that double as landscape features around the perimeter of the site.
- d. **Constraints to Providing On-site LID.** Tentatively the design will allow Full LID treatment onsite or on an easement on the south side of the project. The areas not covered by buildings are a drive isle to the underground parking area or are landscaping.
 - i. Impervious paved areas: There are no pervious paved areas.
 - ii. Landscaped areas: All landscaped areas on site are tentatively used for LID treatment.
- 3. Feasibility/Infeasibility of Off-Site LID Treatment. The project does not need off-site treatment.

4. **Current Status:** This project has been sent back to the developer and is on hold and has will be until plans are resubmitted to the building department.